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via F;

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail. com> :
Sent: Saturday, May 21, 2011 1:16 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com> B6

Subject: Fw: Must read: Bill Gates on new book by Charles Kenny arguing that foreign assistance has improved
) lives even where it has not raised incomes

Can you have the clips delivered to Whitehaven and have this included?

From: Anne-Marie Slaughter [mailto! |

Sent: Saturday, May 21, 2011 09:52 AM

To: H

Cc: Huma Abedin; Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>; Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan]J@state.gov>

Subject: Must read: Bill Gates on new book by Charles Kenny arguing that foreign assistance has improved lives even
where it has not raised incomes

Even Bill Easterly, the guru of “foreign assistance doesn’t work,” is praising this book. This is
from the NYT Book Review — the review is by bill Gates.

Stepping into the public square to announce that foreign aid is important and effective
can be lonely work. As someone who has attempted to make that case over the past
decade, | can assure you that the world is often eager to hear just the opposite.

But aid money can and does work. It improves people's lives and makes the world a
better and safer place. ~

Fortunately, an elegant and deeply researched new book has come along to reframe
the debate and tip it, | hope, in a new direction. The title says it all: "Getting Better:
Why Global Development Is Succeeding—and How We Can Improve the World Even
More."

The book's author is Charles Kenny, a senior economist on leave from the World Bank
and a fellow at the Center for Global Development and the New America Foundation.
He writes a weekly column for ForeignPolicy.com as "The Optimist," but he is a realist,
too, and he brings an economist's eye to this complicated topic.

In making his case, Mr. Kenny is going up against some notable critics. Recent books
by writers like Dambisa Moyo and Matt Ridley have depicted aid as wasteful and even
damaging to societies. But even some outspoken aid critics have been impressed by
"Getting Better." One of the best known, the economist William Easterly, even provided
a blurb, praising the book. "You will never look at global economic development the
same way again," he says. To me, that's exactly right.

Mr. Kenny acknowledges that the hundreds of billions of dollars that the West has
poured into poor countries has had a limited impact on income, which is what most
economists use to measure progress in living standards. As he notes, many countries
in Africa today have real per capita incomes lower than that of Britain at the time of the
Roman Empire. Over the past several decades, through good times and bad, the
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income gap betweén rich and poor countries has grown. And no one really knows why.

But income is only one measure of success and maybe not the most meaningful one.
Mr. Kenny shows that quality of life—even in the world's poorest countries—has
improved dramatically over the past several decades, far more than most people
realize. Moreover, with reams of solid data to support his case, he argues that
governments and aid agencies have played an important role in this progress.

We care about income mostly as a proxy for what money can buy: food, shelter, health,
education, security and other factors that contribute to human well-being. Mr. Kenny's
great insight is to point out the flaw in focusing solely on income. Other trends, related
to direct measures of quality of life, are much more encouraging.

Fifty years ago, more than half the world's population struggled with getting enough
daily calories. By the 1990s, this figure was below 10%. Famine affected less than
three-tenths of 1% of the population in sub-Saharan Africa from 1990 to 2005. As Mr.
Kenny suggests, the record has thoroughly disproved Malthusian prophecies of food
shortages caused by spiraling population growth. Family sizes have fallen for many
decades now in every region, including Africa.

And there's more good news. Virtually everywhere, infant mortality is down and life
expectancy is up. In Africa, life expectancy has increased by 10 years since 1960,
despite the continent's HIV pandemic. Nearly 90% of the world's children are now
enrolled in primary schools, compared with less than half in 1950. Literacy rates in the
sub-Saharan region have more than doubled since 1970. Political and civil rights also
have gained ground. '

The case made by Mr. Kenny in "Getting Better" is a powerful antidote to overly gloomy
assessments of development aid. Wasteful and corrupt aid projects are probably
inevitable, and they should never be tolerated. But overall, when you look at the big
picture, quite a lot of good things are happening.

What's more, the book suggests ways to make aid more efficient and effective. Mr.
Kenny notes that dramatic improvements in quality of life have been achieved even in
poor countries where incomes have fallen. How can this be? He credits the spread of
new technologies and ideas. Because of them, as he writes, many of "the best things
in life are cheap.”

Eradicating smallpox from the face of the Earth, for example, cost about 32 cents per
person in infected countries. In just six years, a drive to vaccinate African children
against measles reduced the number who died of the disease by three-quarters, from
more than 500,000 a year.

Even larger gains in public health can still be achieved at a stunningly low cost relative

to the benefits. Of the 10 million children who die each year in poor countries, one-third
could be saved through the wider use of breast feeding, insecticide-treated bed nets
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and oral rehydration therapy (a simple éugar and salt solution) to combat the effects of
diarrhea.

Mr. Kenny recommends focusing development aid on helping to spread such ideas and
the cheap technologies that can measurably improve quality of life. He suggests,
among other things, that we create a global technology bank to fund research or award
prizes for advances that particularly benefit the world's poor. '

After years of doom and gloom on the subject of foreign aid, it is refreshing to find so
thoughtful and contrarian an approach to the topic. Charles Kenny shines a light on the
real successes of aid, and he shows us the beneﬂts that additional smart investment
can bring. }

—Bill Gates is chairman of Microsoft and co-chairman of the Bill & Melinda Gates
Foundation. His website, TheGatesNotes.com, features a video.interview about
"Getting Better" with author Charles Kenny.

| Progress Report
Some statistics from 'Getting Better: Why Global Development Is Succeeding—
and How We Can Improve the World Even More
by Charles Kenny:-
21 years ‘
Increase in life expectancy in the Middle East and North Africa between 1962 and 2002
85%

Survival rate of children under five years old in sub-Saharan Africa, up from 73% in
1960

80%

Immunization rate for the world's newborns against six diseases in 2000, up from 5% in
1974

87% ’ : | )
Children enrolled in primary school world-wide in 2002, up from 47% in 1950
61%

Literacy rates in sub-Saharan Africa in 2000, up from 28% in 1970

80%
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Global average ratio of female-to-male literacy in 2000, up from 59% in 1970
16% , o | ;

Seats held by women |n national parliaments world-wide in 2006, up frém 10% in 1990

K
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> ' |

Sent: Saturday, M?y 21,2011 1:'17 PM . RELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> B5 ‘
Subject: Re: Pakistan calls

We are still discussing. I'd like to discuss w you later.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Saturday, May 21, 2011 01:14 PM
To:H

Subject: Pakistan calls

Did marc talk to you about making these 3 calls?
The Secretary’s Call Sheet for : |

Pakistani President Asif Ali Zardari
Pakistani Prime Minuster Yousuf Raza Gilani, Pakistan1 Chief of Army Staff Ashfaq Parvez Kayani

BS
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>

Sent: Saturday, May 21, 2011 2:20 PM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail .com>
Subject: Re: Pakistan calls

RELEASE IN PART
B5

Send call sheets to my house too.

----- Onginal Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Saturday, May 21, 2011 01:14 PM
To.H

Subject: Pakistan calls

Did marc talk to you about making these 3 calls?

The Secretary’s Call Sheet for
Pakistani President Asif Alt Zardari
Pakistani Prime Minister Yousuf Raza Gilani, Pakistani Chief of Army Staff Ashfaq Parvez Kayani

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06096248 Date: 02/24/2017

B5




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgfe Case P@Agy%gé.ga%g’%g

Inc.

Doc No. C06096249 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> -

Sent: Sunday, May 22, 2011 2:09 PM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> B5 SELEASE IN PART ‘
Subject: Re:| |

Thx-I had forgotten. Did he fly commercial? Wouldn't he have to have left at Sam?

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent. Sunday, May 22,2011 02:01 PM
To: H

Subject: |:|

Want to make sure you know he's already left for london. Will land at 4:30pm.

'
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Sunday, May 22, 2011 3:47 PM
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@jclintonemail.com> RELEASE IN
Subject: Re: Today PART B5,B6
wor't we have to wait even longer? BS
----- Original Message -—--
From: Huma Abedin ‘ \
Sent: Sunday, May 22,2011 08:58 AM : ‘ ‘
To: H .
Subject: Today ‘
B6
|
Aiming for 11pm wheels up

Marina should be there today and will print clips
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state gov>

Sent: Sunday, May 22, 2011 9:13 PM RELEASE IN PART

To: humamabedin | B6 |B5B6

Subject: Fw: Pakistan Call Sheet Attached i
Attach: 052111 Call Sheet for Pakistan - Zardari Gilani Kayani.docx

From: Meehan, Bernadette M

Sent: Saturday, May 21, 2011 11:41 AM
To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: S_SpecialAssistants

Subject: Pakistan Call Sheet Attached

Huma,
SRAP:advises the talking points for the three Pakistan calls are not classified. so I have flipped
them and pasted them below and attached. No need for secure fax.

The Secretary’s Call Sheet for -
Pakistani President Asif Ali Zardari
Pakistani Prime Minister Yousuf Raza Gilani
Pakistani Chief of Army Staff Ashfaq Parvez Kayani
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RELEASE IN PART
B5

The Secretary’s Call Sheet for
Pakistani President Asif Ali Zardari
Pakistani Prime Minister Yousuf Raza Gilani
Pakistani Chief of Army Staff Ashfaq Parvez Kayan

B5
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 6:03 PM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> B6 SELEASE IN PART
Subject: ‘ Re: Thinkur l:| :

I'm free now and the latest I heard was Fayaad could not take calls yet. Come see me

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent- Monday, May 23, 2011 06:00 PM
To:H

Subject: Think u rl:l

" We logged call into fayyad. Not sure if u want to talk to him tonite.

Judiths resignation public.
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 6:24 PM

To: huamabedis | . B6 RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Fw: Lalibela - note from Ambassador Booth B6

From: Moy, Kin W

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 06:21 PM

To: Abedin, Huma

Subject: Fw: Lalibela - note from Ambassador Booth

Huma, ' \

Below is from AF. It looks like flight to Lalibela is less than 1 hour but drive is 50 minutes.

From: Pasi, Geeta

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 04:32 PM

To: Moy, Kin W

Cc: Wiegert, Joel R; Yamamoto, Donald Y; Wycoff, Karl E
Subject: Lalibela - note from Ambassador Booth

Kin:

Greetings. Ambassador Booth (Addis) has visited Lalibela and provided a short readout. If memory serves correctly,
PDAS Yamamoto, DAS Wycoff, and Desk Officer Wiegert have also visited.

Don Booth visited Lalibela at Christmas and said it was fabulous. It truly is a “wonder of the world.” There are about a
dozen churches carved into the rock. All but St. George church (the one you see in tourist posters) are in one compound
with access from the center of town. St. George is a couple hundred yards away from the main grouping of churches.
You need good walking shoes as surfaces are not terribly level and there are no handrails. Guests remove shoes before
entering the churches. Several churches have Orthodox priests with traditional garments, drums, crosses, etc. There
are a lot of wonderful photo opportunities.

Post estimates that a charter or milair flight could make the trip in about 35-55 minutes from Addis (depending on the -
type of aircraft). Airport specifics need to be considered as well. The Lalibela airport is approximately a fifty minute
drive from Lalibela town over a surfaced but mountainous road.

Lalibela churches hold daily services. As a result, they are open to the public 0900 — noon and 1400 - 1700 daily. There o

is a hotel about a 10 minute drive from town (MountView Hotel) that is modern and relatively new. It sits on a point
with a beautiful view of the countryside and is a great venue for lunch/ drinks.

v
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. S RELEASE IN FULL|

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2011 1:41 AM
+ Te: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: * Paris dinner -

Who is responsible for dinner I host? I was surprised when Capricia said no one from protocol would be there. Who selected the menu and who does the seating?
~

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06096575 Date: 02/24/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stafe. Gase Nq.E;2045:08322 Roc No. C06096601 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25,2011 5:17 PM
. > ' RELEASE IN FULL
To: verveerms@state.gov ) ) ‘
Ce: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Are you back in hotel?

Melanne--1 have a question about UNESCO tomorrow if you can come se¢ me in my room. Thx. H
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> RELEASE IN FULL
Sent: Saturday, May 28, 2011 7:28 AM ‘
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Fw: PAKISTAN MEDIA ANALYSIS, SPECIAL SATURDAY EDITION, May 28,

2011

Can you get this printed by sending to Marina or asking Specials to print and send to me at house?

From: McHale, Judith A [maitto:McHaleJA@state.gov]

Sent: Saturday, May 28, 2011 06:34 AM

To: H; Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>; Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan]J@state.gov>; Abedin, Huma
<AbedinH@state.gov>

Subject: FW: PAKISTAN MEDIA ANALYSIS, SPECIAL SATURDAY EDITION, May 28, 2011

fyi

From Mathews, George D On Behalf Of Islamabad }Info'r.matlon SECtIOI‘I .
Sent: Saturday, May 28, 2011 6:28 AM

To: Islamabad, Information Section

Subject: PAKISTAN MEDIA ANALYSIS, SPECIAL SATURDAY EDITION, May 28, 2011

PAKISTAN MEDIA ANALYSIS
SPECIAL SATURDAY EDITION: ISLAMABAD VISIT OF SECRETARY CLINTON
SBU - For U.S. Government purposes only
May 28, 2011

Secretary Clinton’s trip to Islamabad dominates Saturday news

Headlines largely positive; editorials remain skeptical

Key messages: “Relations at a turning point,” and “No evidence that senior leaders knew about
OB 9

o Storm clouds ahead? Gilani tells Clinton: stop drone strikes

Secretary Clinton’s Friday visit to Islamabad was the lead story in all Pakistani media Saturday. Coverage was
largely straightforward on the front pages of the main dailies, although the reaction among TV commentators
and editorial writers ranged from skeptical to critical. The overall tone is that while Pakistan and the U.S. have
by no means kissed and made up, they have at least crawled back from the precipice.

Most Urdu headlines trumpeted the Secretary’s exhortation at her Embassy press conference that “Pakistan
must do more on al Qaida,” as mass-circulation “Jang” had it. Her comment that there is no evidence that
senior Pakistani leaders knew OBL was in Abbottabad was highlighted in nearly all coverage. English dailies
picked up a wider variety of themes: “Pak-US ties at a turning point,” “Pakistan needs to take decisive steps
against terrorists,” and “Anti-Americanism, and conspiracy theories will not end problems.” The headline in
the leading English paper, “Dawn,” claimed, “Split in Pakistan-US ties averted.”

Most TV news bulletins and front pages juxtaposed the Secretary’s comments with reports that Prime Minister
Gilani “clearly and categorically” told Secretary Clinton that the GOP intends to implement a resolution of
parliament which calls for a review of US-Pak relations if drone strikes continue. Most vernacular press also
reported that Chief of Army Staff General Kayani told JCS Admiral Mullen that the, “ISI will either cooperate
with the CIA on equal grounds, or will not cooperate at all” — a story almost entirely absent from the English
media space.

The Secretary’s visit engendered a more critical response on the editorial pages. “Jang” wrote that “Pakistan is
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facing a very serious situation due to its all-out support to the U.S. and its allies in the war on terror, and attacks
on its military installations, troops, check-posts and police stations have become a daily practice.... It is
unprecedented that so many American officials have ever visited Pakistan in such a short span of time, and
sought to achieve their objectives by exerting diplomatic pressure.” Number-two “Nawa-i-Waqt” opined, “By
advising Pakistan to continue its efforts against terrorism after the NATO troops’ withdrawal from Afghanistan,
the United States has spilt the beans that it will continue to engage Pakistan in the war that is being fought to
safeguard U.S. interests.” Another widely-read Urdu paper, “Express,” piled on: “Every American official says
the same things whenever he or she comes to Pakistan, or speaks in Washington, DC, hence it will not be wrong
to say that the Secretary of State Clinton has just harped on the ‘do more’ mantra.”

TV talking heads made much of the Secretary’s comment that there was no evidence that senior Pakistani
officials knew bin Laden’s whereabouts, and the usual professional anti-Americanists used the Secretary’s visit
to vent their spleen anew. On Dunya TV, Cricketer-turned-politician Imran Khan claimed,.“Pakistan-U.S.
relations have not been based on the principle of parity and mutual respect. It is a master-slave relationship
cultivated by the Americans to achieve their national goals.” Khan added that, “Osama’s killing has provided
the U.S. a rare and golden opportunity to leave Afghanistan. They were facing a humiliating defeat there. But
now they can tell their people that the real goal of the war has been achieved.” Another well known journalist
said on Aaj TV that “We [Pakistan] have lost nearly 35,000 men, and our national economy suffered a loss
worth $68 billion, while we have received only $19 billion from the Americans over the last decade. On the
other hand, Washington ‘rewarded’ us by signing a nuclear deal with our archrival, New Delhi, while
expressing baseless doubts on our sincerity in fighting the war against terrorism.” On Dunya TV, analyst
Moeed Pirzada said that even “pro-U.S.” Pakistanis are exasperated with the U.S. after Abbottabad and are
thinking of severing the alliance, but that the Pakistani government will probably have to compromise since
their bargaining power had been undercut by the discovery of OBL.

Urdu Editorials:

“U.S. Officials’ Visits - We must Defend our Stand,” an editorial in the leading mass-circulation populist,
often sensational Urdu daily "Jang" (cir. 300,000) (05/28)

“Pakistan is facing a very serious situation because of to its all-out support for the U.S. and its allies in the war
on terror. Attacks on its military installations, troops, check-posts and police stations have become a daily
occurrence. Following the Abbottabad operation and the attack on the Mehran base in Karachi and security
facilities, some quarters are expressing apprehension that terrorists are planning to launch suicide assaults on the
Artillery Center in Attock and the Pakistan Ordinance Factory. With growing terrorist incidents in Pakistan,
U.S. officials including Secretary Clinton, Admiral Mullen, the NATO Commander in Afghanistan, the CIA
Deputy Director, and Senator John Kerry have started their visits to Pakistan. These visits give an impression
that, by meeting with Pakistani officials, the American officials want to increase U.S. pressure on Pakistan, and
that the U.S. does not want to give the Pakistani rulers any more time. It is unprecedented that so many
American officials have ever visited Pakistan in such a short span of time, and sought to achieve their objectives
by exerting diplomatic pressure.”

“Hillary and Mullen’s Pressure on Pakistan to Do More,” an editorial in the second largest Urdu daily
“Nawa-i-Wagqt” (circ. 150,000) (05/28)

“It seems that the recent visit of Secretary Hillary Clinton and Admiral Mike Mullen is a strategy to force
Pakistan to remain stuck to its assurances of achieving the U.S. targets in any way. By advising Pakistan to
continue its efforts against terrorism after the NATO troops’ withdrawal from Afghanistan, the U.S. has spilled
the beans that it will continue to engage Pakistan in the war that is being fought to safeguard the U.S. interests.
Now, if the U.S. is telling us to resolve our issues by ourselves, then there is no need for us to remain engaged
in the U.S. war and devastate our own country. If the U.S. does not care about our independence, sovereignty
and security, then we also have nothing to do with their (American’s) problems.”
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“Hillary Clinton Visit to Pakistan and Pak-U.S. Ties,” an editorial note in the center-right Urdu daily
“Pakistan” (circ. 10,000) (05/28)

“Secretary Hillary Clinton said nothing new during her visit to Pakistan. She just repeated the same ‘
stereotypes: that the U.S. appreciates Pakistan’s role and performance in war on terror, but it should take more
action. Every American official says the same things whenever he or she comes to Pakistan, or speaks in
Washington DC, thus it is not wrong to say that Secretary of State Clinton just harped on the ‘do more’
mantra... Whenever a terrorist incident occurs in Pakistan, the Taliban or the TTP immediately take
responsibility, but our government neither takes any action against them, nor hunts the Taliban sympathizers in
different cities and towns of Pakistan. Perhaps that is the reason that every American official who visits
Pakistan criticizes Pakistan. We need to devise a two-pronged policy: a. either we will have to convince

Taliban to reniounce violence and rejoin the mainstream of the Pakistani society, or b. if they (Taliban) are not
ready to do so, then we will have to wipe them out by force.”

Dretopog’

" wpaigth

The Nation — 5/28
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Daily Times — (5/28) .
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BE PATIENT
FINISWNG POINT
B VEARS

Comments in various bulletins on TV networks:

1. Neither Hillary Clinton’s visit nor meetings behind closed doors can remove deep-rooted misunderstandings

in Pak-U.S. ties : Opposition Leader in National Assembly: Chaudhry Nisar Ali, PML-N leader — Geo News
TV. : ‘ '
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2. With the killing of Osama bin Laden, the first phase of Pak-U.S. partnership came to an end. Now, the
primary concern for the United States is that Afghanistan should not again become a stronghold of terrorism

and religious extremism after the withdrawal of foreign forces from that war-torn country. To achieve this
objective, Islamabad can play a pivotal role and Washington is fully aware of this fact. I think the real agenda of
Secretary Clinton’s visit was to convince Pakistan to play this role: —Nazir Naji, columnist on SAMAA TV.

3. If Pakistan fails to take initiative to improve the security situation in this region, the U.S. will maintain its
presence here. I think it is in our own national interest that we utilize all our resources and energies to eliminate

the menace of terrorism and extremism, because the war on terror has now become our own war: defense
analyst Shehzad Chaudhry on SAMAA TV.

4. In his meeting with Secretary of State Hillary Clinton, President Asif Zardari demanded that the U.S. respect
the sovereignty of Pakistan and immediately stop drone attacks on our territory. He told her that, in case
Washington does not honor the resolution unanimously approved by the Pakistani parliament, our bilateral ties
will be negatively affected. The Americans know that the political leadership, military and people of Pakistan
have reservations over the drone issue. Secretary of State Hillary Clinton has been categorically told that

* Pakistan will not compromise on its sovereignty and its national interests. If the U.S. does not respond to our
demands, we will devise future strategy. Federal cabinet and coalition parties also have been taken into
confidence regarding Pakistan’s relations with the United States: Information Minister, Firdous Ashiq Awan’s
press talk — PTV News. ‘

TV Talk Shows:

Program: “Policy matter” Duniya TV (05/27)

Hosts: Naseem Zuhra

Participants: Khwaja Asif (PML-N); Azam Swati (JUI-F); Moeed Pirzada (analyst), Marvi Memon (PML-Q)
Topic: Hillary, Mullen Visit to Pakistan; What is the Outcome?

Summary: During this show, the participants discussed the recent visit of U.S. Secretary of State Hillary
Clinton and Admiral Mike Mullen to Pakistan. Analyst Moeed Pirzada said that the purpose of the U.S. military
and political leadership was to bridge the gap between the establishments of both countries following the U.S
operation in Abbottabad. He said he thinks that, after the events of May 2, even the pro-U.S. circles in Pakistan
are annoyed with the U.S. and are saying that friendship with the U.S. is a difficult business, and that the
government should explore the possibility of getting rid of America. While talking about the U.S. high officials’
visit, he said it was a tough and difficult visit, however he felt that Pakistan must compromise with the U.S.
since we lost some of our bargaining power following the Abbottabad operation. PML-Q leader Ms. Marvi
Memon condemned Secretary Clinton’s statement in which she demanded that the Pakistan military urgently
take more steps. She said that Hillary Clinton insulted the unanimous resolution adopted by our parliament
when she reiterated that the U.S. can again take unilateral action inside Pakistan in case of the presence of a
high-valued target. She also said that is why a First Investigation Report (FIR) should be lodged against Hillary
Clinton. JUI-F leader Azam Swati said that, in the meetings with U.S military and political leadership, our
leaders should have conveyed to them to not talk about our (Pakistan’s) domestic issues in public.

Program: “News Watch” Dunya TV (05/27)
Host: Javed Igbal

Participants: Sami Yousufzai (Senior Journalist); Imran Khan (PTI)
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Topic: Visit of Secretary Hillary Clinton and Admiral Mike Mullen

Excerpts:

Host: In her meetings with Pakistani military and civilian leadership, during today’s visit to Islamabad, U.S.
Secretary of State Hillary Clinton made it clear to her hosts that they would have to take decisive measures
against the terrorists present in the country. The visiting U.S. officials acknowledged that top Pakistani
leadership was unaware about Osama’s presence in Abbottabad. Secretary Clinton said that her country’s
relations with Pakistan are of utmost importance and that these ties will further strengthen in the coming years.
What was the real agenda of this visit by Secretary Hillary Clinton and Admiral Mike Mullen? Did they come
here to explore the ways to remove mutual misunderstandings between the governments of the two countries or

to learn about Pakistan’s reservations, and to express those of the United States? Has this visit produced the
desired results? :

Imran Khan: I have said repeatedly that the Pakistan-U.S. relations have not been based on the principle of
parity and mutual respect. It is a master-slave relationship cultivated by the Americans to achieve their national
goals. Our partnership with the United States is tactical not strategic. They hire our services in exchange for
dollars. Our leadership has always ignored Pakistan’s own long-term interests. Consequently, Washington
dictates our governments to act according to its will, no matter if it’s against our own interests. This subservient
attitude of the Pakistani leaders has given rise to strong popular reaction in the country. Today, no part of the
country is immune from bomb blasts and suicide bombings. In fact, these incidents are the direct reaction to our
government’s servitude to the American hegemony which has virtually turned Pakistan into client state of the
U.S. By joining the so-called war against terrorism, our leaders have turned this country into hell. Ironically, the
Americans themselves are negotiating with the Afghan Taliban while, at the same time, they are not ready to
use this channel to politically engage our own alienated people. Now, after the terrorist attack on Mehran naval
base, they are spreading rumors that Pakistan’s nuclear weapons may end up in the hands of extremist elements.

Host: Is there any evidence that the U.S. is negotiating with the Afghan Taliban?

Sami Yousufzai: I think the Americans have started sincere efforts to engage the Taliban in political dialogue.
After Osama bin Laden’s death, the Afghan Taliban have no complications in negotiating with the United
States. Now, I think, they also can show their readiness to compromise on certain issues. On the other hand, the
Americans also think that they have achieved their stated goal -- the killing of Osama bin Laden and
dismantling al-Qaeda to the extent that it will not be able to perpetrate any major terrorist attack. The time has
come for them to get out the Afghanistan quagmire, which is costing them heavily in terms of human and
financial losses. Washington also seems convinced that the Taliban’s links with al-Qaeda remnants also have
been considerably weakened. On the hand, there also are indications that the Taliban, too, are ready for some
sort of a power-sharing arrangement in the future ruling setup in their country. Hence, it is quite possible that
both sides may reach some agreement regarding the future of Afghanistan.

Host: There are reports that the Americans are preparing to withdraw their forces from Afghanistan. Have they
devised any face-saving strategy in this regard?

Imran Khan: I think that Osama’s killing has provided the U.S. a rare and golden opportunity to leave
Afghanistan. They were facing a humiliating defeat there. But now they can tell their people that the real goal of
the war has been achieved. In fact, Osama’s death has provided them an excellent face-saving strategy.
America’s further stay in Afghanistan will result in more destabilization of Pakistan. We’re already seeing that,
following Osama’s killing, the bomb blasts in our cities and on our sensitive installations have become almost a
daily-life routine.

Program: “Pakistan At 7” Aaj TV (05/27)
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Host: Nadia Nagi

Participants: Air Vice Marshal (R) Shehzad Chaudhry (Defense Analyst); Mujeeb-ur-Rehman Shami (Senior
Journalist)

Topic: U.S -Pakistan Relations

Host: The bilateral relations of the United States and Pakistan are experiencing an unusual strain today.
Analysts believe that the national interests of the two countries are diverging regarding the end-game'in
Afghanistan. There also is a mutual trust-deficit between them. The Americans are saying that they have
provided huge military and civilian assistance to Pakistan in exchange for the services it has rendered in the
ongoing war against terrorism. But Islamabad is suspicious about Washington’s strategic tilt towards New
Delhi. What will be the future of the U.S.-Pakistan relationship? Do you think that the current tension in their
ties is temporary and both sides will be able to reverse the ongoing deterioration in their relations?

Excerpts: ' i
|
|

Mujeeb-ur-Rehman Shami: Pakistan has rendered huge sacrifices, both in men and material, in the war
against terrorism, but the United States, instead of appreciating our role in this regard, views us as an unreliable
partner. The U.S. assistance provided to Pakistan is negligible as compared to the losses we have had to suffer
in this war. We have lost nearly 35,000 men, and our national economy suffered a loss worth $68 billion, while
we have received only $19 billion from the Americans over the last decade. On the other hand, Washington
rewarded us by signing a nuclear deal with our arch rival, New Delhi, while expressing baseless doubts on our
sincerity in fighting the war against terrorism. Worse, the U.S. itself is killing our innocent people with drone
attacks, besides regularly violating our national integrity.

Host: Why is the U.S. losing trust in Pakistan?

Shehzad Chaudhry: Undoubtedly, Pakistan has rendered meritorious services in the war against terrorism, but,
unfortunately, some strange developments have led to the widening mistrust between the two countries. For
example, we have failed to provide satisfactory answers raised by the Americans about the presence of Osama
bin Laden on our soil. For more than decade, the Americans have been wondering if they can trust Pakistan.
They suspect that the Pakistani establishment, which receives financial and military aid from the U.S. and
publicly proclaims allegiance, is privately acting against U.S. global interests. Osama bin Laden’s six-year-long
presence and his ultimate killing on Pakistani soil further amplified Washington’s concerns about Islamabad’s
real intentions. The Americans also have suspicions that Pakistan is not doing enough against the extremist
organizations operating from its territory. Ironically, these extremist groups are not a headache for the
Americans only, but they also are involved in terrorist activities in our own country. We need to come out of
this state of denial and go after the elements that have turned Pakistan into an inferno. I repeatedly have said
that now the war against terrorism has become our own war, and in order to win this fight, it has become
imperative to maintain our existence as an independent country. As far as our complaints about the drone
attacks and other such U.S. actions are concerned, I think our government should use diplomatic channels to
convince the U.S. that such policies are counter-productive and they only breed more terrorists.
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From: Huma Abedin <Huma(@clintonemail.com> ‘
Sent: Saturday, May 28, 2011 7:29 AM ' |
To: ‘umamabedin __ | B6 RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Marina please print for her. Thanks. B6

|
fomn
Sent: Saturday, May 28, 2011 07:27 AM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Fw: PAKISTAN MEDIA ANALYSIS, SPECIAL SATURDAY EDITION, May 28, 2011

Can you get this printed by sending to Marina or asking Speciéls to print and send to me at house?

From: McHale, Judith A [mailto:McHaleJA@state.gov]

Sent: Saturday, May 28, 2011 06:34 AM

To: H; Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>; Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan)J@state.gov>; Abedin, Huma
<AbedinH@state.gov>

Subject: FW: PAKISTAN MEDIA ANALYSIS, SPECIAL SATURDAY EDITION, May 28, 2011

fyi

From: Mathews, George D On Behalf Of Islamabad, Information Section

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
OBL”

Storm clouds ahead? Gilani tells Clinton: stop drone strikes i

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
facing a very serious situation due to its ali-out support to the U.S. and its allies in the war on terror, and attacks
on its military installations, troops, check-posts and police stations have become a daily practice.... Itis
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
officials knew bin Laden’s whereabouts, and the usual professional anti-Americanists used the Secretary’s visit |
to vent their spleen anew. On Dunya TV, Cricketer-turned-politician Imran Khan claimed, “Pakistan-U.S.
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

“U.S. Officials’ Visits — We must Defend our Stand,” an editorial in the leading mass-circulation populist,
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
“Nawa-i-Waqt” (circ. 150,000) (05/28)

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
in the U.S. war and devastate our. own country. If the U.S. does not care about our independence, sovereignty
and security, then we also have nothing to do with their (American’s) problems.”

“Hillary Clinton Visit to Pakistan and Pak-U.S. Ties,” an editorial note in the center-right Urdu daily
“Pakistan” (circ. 10,000) (05/28) ’

“Secretary Hillary Clinton said nothing new during her visit to Pakistan. She just repeated the same
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
Taliban to renounce violence and rejoin the mainstream of the Pakistani society, or b. if they (Taliban) are not
ready to do so, then we will have to wipe them out by force.”

(528)

The Nation — 5/28

~
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Comments in various bulletins on TV networks:

1. Neither Hillary Clinton’s visit nor meetings behind closed doors can remove deep-rooted misunderstaﬁdings
- in Pak-U.S. ties : Opposition Leader in National Assembly: Chaudhry Nisar Ali, PML-N leadér — Geo News
TV.

(
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
Secretary Clinton’s visit was to convince Pakistan to play this role: -Nazir Naji, columnist on SAMAA TV.

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
Pakistan will not compromise on its sovereignty and its national interests. If the U.S. does not respond to our
demands, we will devise future strategy. Federal cabinet and coalition parties also have been taken into
confidence regarding Pakistan’s relations with the United States: Information Minister, Firdous Ashiq Awan’s

- press talk - PTV News, '

TV Talk Shows:

Program: “Policy matter” Duniya TV (05/27)

Hosts: Naseem Zuhra

.Participants: Khwaja Asif (PML-N); Azam Swati (JUI-F); Moeed Pirzada (analyst); Marvi Memon (PML-Q)

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
desired results? '

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

U S. By joining the so-called war against terrorism, our leaders have turned this country into hell. Ironically, the
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
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Host: Nadia Naqi

Participants: Air Vice Marshal (R) Shehzad Chaudhry (Defense Analyst); Mujeeb-ur-Rehman Shami (Senior
- Journalist)

Topic: U.S.-Pakistan Relations
Excerpts:

Host: The bilateral relations of the United States and Pakistan are experiencing an unusual strain today.
Analysts believe that the national interests of the two countries are diverging regarding the end-game in
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
against terrorism, but the United States; instead of appreciating our role in this regard, views us as an unreliable
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

Information Office

Public Affairs Section

U.S. Embassy Islamabad

Pakistan

Stay connected with http://islamabad.usembassy.gov/
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Inc.

"From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>

Sent: Saturday, May 28, 2011 11:28 AM : ’

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> RELEASE IN
. . FULL

Subject: Re: Fax

Ok to go on AUS letter.

—--- Original Message ---—

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Saturday, May 28,2011 11:12 AM
To: H

Subject: Fax -

There's an action memo being faxed to house for you that eeb/eap is hoping for approval on this weekend. Its a defense sales advocacy letter to the
australians. The australians could be making a decision on the sale monday thus the time sensitivity.

Also, marina mentioned she needs to leave early as she had made plans not knowing you would be here.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06096614 Date: 02/24/2017
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via , Inc.

RELEASE IN
PART B5

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Saturday, May 28, 2011 12:00 PM

Te: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: Calls

Ok

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Saturday, May 28, 2011 11:42 AM
To:H

Subject: Re: Calls

Ok. Will ask for 1:30 for baird. )
Calmy rey can do noon. You want to do?

----- Original Message -----

From: H N :

Sent: Saturday, May 28, 2011 1132 AM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject’ Re: Calls

Can he do at 1:30? That would be ok. But not after 2.

Also, I want to schedule secure call w|:|and my windows are Sunday btw 8:15-9am or 1-2pm or Monday btw 7-9am.

.

----- Original Message ----- )]
From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Saturday, May 28, 2011 11:18 AM

To-H

Subject: Calls

Baird can only speak after 1:30 today. He's on a plane coming back from g-8.
You want to do later or push to tomorrow?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08096620 Date: 02/24/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stafe, Case Ng, £-2015-06322 Doc No. C06096621 Date: 02/24/2017 \

From: H <HDR22@gclintonemal.com> ‘
Sent: Saturday, May 28, 2011 1:29 PM - ,‘
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail. com> : RELEASE IN PART ‘
Subject: Re. Trave! : B5

: i
I will take the 9 which affects the time I can do the\:|¢all. Maybe aim for noon assuming I can get there by then (which I should). "B5
----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Saturday, May 28, 2011 01:21 PM

To:H

Subject: ‘Iravel t

Looks like they canceled a bunch of shuttle sunday because of holiday weekend.
Only have: Sam, 11am, 2pm and 4pm.

. , . S
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06096621 Date: 02/24/2017 -
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nc.

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Saturday, May 28, 2011 2:32 PM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> RELEASE IN
Subject: ) FULL
ubject: Re:

! .
I will try Snowe later but will talk w Baird whenever we can get him.

----- Ornginal Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Saturday, May 28, 2011 01:59 PM
To'H

Subject:

Baird still hasn't landed so we could push to tomorrow. Also, olympia snow just called back and is free now.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06096626 Date: 02/24/2017

{



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgfe. Case Ng, E-2015-06322 Doc No. C06096643 Date: 02/24/2017

Inc.

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>
Sent: Saturday, May 28, 2011 9:30 PM ‘
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com> ' EE::EASE IN
Subject: Shuttle o .
What shuttle am I taking on Tuesday?

~/

" UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06096643 Date: 02/24/2017
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Inc.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case HﬂAE&%u&c.éR%%%

)

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> ’

Sent: Saturday, May 28, 2011 9:31 PM ) RELEASE IN
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Also, will Service have my ticket in morning?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06096645 Date: 02/24/2017
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From: H <HDR22(@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Monday, May 30, 2011 7:06 AM RELEASE IN FULL
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>

Subject: Re: Stoere confirmed for 8:30am.

Good. Can you send me the latest schedule for Africa?

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Monday, May 30, 2011 07:05 AM
To: H

Subject: Stoere confirmed for §:30am.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. CO6096653 Date: 02/24/2017 12015
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1a iCla Inc.
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> ) ‘ 1
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 6:56 AM RELEASE IN PART |
To: 'valmor]. |, Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com> B6 B6 L
Subject: Schedule i ' .
N - $

1 would like to see Alec Ross whenever possible.
Have you heard anything about a June Quartet mtg--maybe in US?
Has Maura P left yet? I told her I wanted to see her and take her out for dinner if she had time._

Pls find out when the G-20 mtg in France is next Fall.

Y

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08096660 Date: 02/24/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case MAE;IZJU J.c.é%gt%hz, Roc No. C06096664 Date: 02/24/2017

-

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail. com>

Sent: Friday, June 3, 2011 7:58 PM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: We are connecting jake to u

RELEASE IN FULL|

I'm holding for him w ops.

-—-— Original Message --—--

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 07:47 PM
To:H :

Subject: We are connecting jake to u

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06096664 Date: 02/24/2017
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail. com> .

Sent: Saturday, June 4, 2011 10:30 AM ’

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail. com> RELEASE IN
Subject: Re: Eagleburger ‘ FULL

Yes

----- Original Message -—--

From. Huma Abedin

Sent: Saturday, June 04,2011 09.29 AM
To: H

Subject: Eaglebu:ger

Passed away this moming. Kissinger called through ops saying he wanted to talk to you.

You ok with this statement?

Former Secretary of State Lawrence Eagleburger was a strong voice and stalwart champion for America’s values. His passing is America’s loss.Larry
spent a lifetime defending America’s interests wherever he was needed, first in the Army, and later as an officer in the Foreign Service As an analyst
studying Cuba, he stood up against communism during the height of the Cold War. As Ambassador to Yugoslavia, he fought for human rights in
Eastem Europe. As delegate to NATO, he helped build strong international institutions. At the end of the Cold War, he became the first career
Foreign Service Officer to be named Secretary of State From his days as a First Lieutenant to his tenure as Secretary of State, Larry believed in the
strength of America’s values, and he fought for them around the world. He was outspoken, but always the consummate diplomat. Even in retirement,
Larry remained a staunch advocate for the causes he believed in. He never stopped caring, contributing, and speaking out My thoughts and prayers
are with his sons Lawrence Scott, Lawrence Andrew and Lawrence Jason, his beloved family, and his countless friends and colleagues in and out of
the State Department.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06096670 Date: 02/24/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of St%ﬁair?egse P@AEQ%O15'P\25’1%I12 In[g.oc No. C06096682 Date: 02/24/2017

via udicia

: ) : RELEASE IN
From: H <HDR22(@clintonemail.com> FULL

Sent: Saturday, June 4, 2011 6:44 PM } ]
To: . Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>, ‘sullivanjj@state.gov'
Subject: Re Today

B

If I have points, you can schedule HBJ during same windows.
'

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent Saturday, June 04, 2011 06:04 PM .

To: 'SullivanJI@state.gov' <SullivanJI@state gov>; I1
Subject: Re: Today

Yes Are we doing hby?

----- Original Message -----
From: Sullivan, Jacob J {mailto:Suilivan]J@state.gov]

Sent. Saturday, June 04, 2011 06:01 PM . . ’
To: H, Huma Abedin
_Subject: Re: Today

Will do. Also, team asking whether you will call HBJ to nail down the TFM. Huma has the pts I think

----- Onginal Message -----
From: H [mailto- HDR22@clintonemail.com

Sent: Saturday, June 04, 2011 05-41 PM
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>>, Sullivan, Jacob J
Subject: Re: Today Y

I just asked ops to schedule a call to Gilani for me btw 7-11 am or 2-5pm tomorrow. >
Pis be sure I have any additional info for the call before I do it. And if I net;.d to talk to anyone else beforehand, let me know. Thx.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Saturday, June 04, 2011 11:29 AM
To:H

Subject Today

I'm planning to send monica to advance church today. Just so there are no surprises

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06096682 Date: 02/24/2017
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 5, 2011 9:03 AM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com> _ RELEASE IN
Subject: Re: Gilani can do 2pm, : ‘ FULL

Ok

----- Original Mcssage -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sunday, June 05, 2011 09:01 AM
To:H

Subject: Gilani can do 2pm.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. CO8096701 Date: 02/24/2017
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From: H <H]jR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent; Sunday, June 5, 2011'12:56 PM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> RELEASE IN
Subject: Re: Secure fax ’ ' FULL
Ok on SecPres.

----- Original Message -----

From. Huma Abedin

Sent: Sunday, June 05, 2011 11:56 AM i
To: H

Subject: Secure fax

There's one coming to you now.
Secpres for signoff
And the afpak annotated agenda

-

. J .
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Inc.

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Monday, June 6, 2011 5:23 AM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> RELEASE IN
Subjg_ct: " Re: Briefing :

Are you on 7am shuttle too?

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sunday, June 05, 2011 05:16 PM

To:H . \
Subject: Briefing . ~

We are faxing you briefing for tomorrow since you land and go straight to work.

1
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via udicial Watch,

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 14,2011 5:05 AM FULL

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>

Subject: Re: Tam FINALLY awake.

When you get back from your scouting mission, come see me.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tuesday, June 14,2011 05:01 AM
To: H

Subject: Re: I am FINALLY awake.

Good you slept some. quiet here

Most people just taking it easy in their rooms, some people up. But you haven't missed up.

Its 1pm here

There are 3 restaurant options here. I'm walking through them now. 1 main restaurant that's supposed to be good, an arab restaurant and a thai restaurant.

If you want to walk, you can walk thru the mall which they say is great just to look around. You can also walk to the burj khalifa, the tailest bldg.
Reminder we need to do kim and glamour this afternoon. Only new flight info is wheels up 7pm because pilots got to bed so late.

----- Original Message -----

From: H

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 04:57 AM /
To' Huma Abedin

Subject: I am FINALLY awake.

What else is happening?
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1a Inc.

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail. com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 11:20 AM RELEASE IN
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> .
Subject: Re: Fyi

Did you get out thru the garage? Anything I can do to help? Does press know anything?

----- Original Message --—--

From: Huma Abedin v
Sent. Wednesday, June 15, 2011 10:30 AM
To: H-

Subject: Fyi

ReminM \Monica just helped me escape and is headed to office. Lauren will be there as well. We reached out to
saud and lavrov.

- s sma s -
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via

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>

Sent: Thursday, June 16,2011 3:09 PM . . ’ :

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> RELEASE IN
Subject: Re: Updates’ ' PART B5

Ok.

----- Original Message --—--

From. Huma Abedin

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 03:00 PM
~To:H

Subject: Re: Updates

We just got go ahead to invite mullen and clappers from gates shop on monday. Hadn't extended invites till yesterday. And they have both accepted.

o

----- Onginal Message -----

From: H

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 201] 04:48 PM

To: Huma Abedin ” -
Subject: Re: Updates

Ok Let me know

Also, when 1 told Mike Mullen [ was looking forward to seeing him the 27th, he said he didn't know anvthing about it! I explained that I was hosting dunner for Gates
and he and his wife were invited. Do you know why he didn't know? Any clues? ~

How are you doing? Where did you end up going?

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Wednesday, June 15,2011 04:13 PM
To: H ’

Subject: Updates

- we'll have somethinﬂ :
- we talked thru |
So would be something Tike| \

}
Patreaus confirmation hearing is the same day
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of St%ﬁair?ease MAE§%015'P\932h2 In[g.oc No. C06096909 Date: 02/24/2017

via udicial Watch,

RELEASE IN FULL|

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 6:56 PM
To: . Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: Sudan

i r
You can set Sudan calls after I finish 7:30am w S'vili. Any news from Lavrov or Saud? ’

Also, I told S/RAP (Vikram) and Jake, Alice et al that I needed to do a conf call about detention issues in Af'stan w Lindsey Graham, Eikenberry and S/RAP. Do you
know if any effort has been made to schedule?

Any word from Tom or Ann Lee? We're trying to finalize plans.

----- Original Message -----

From. Huma Abedin

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 06.49 PM
To: H

Subject. Sudan

Call sheets coming your way.

Tknow jake has discussed with you. Let us know 1f u want us to set anything up for tomorrow
Also, fyi white house asking if you want to cvts in instead of a secure call. I told them call was better.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06096909 Date: 02/24/2017
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail. com>

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 8:45 AM ' RELEASE IN PART | -
To: .o Oscar Flores < | B6

Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@pclintonemail.com>

Subject: v Fw: Secure fax ‘

Pls help 1nsure this is delivered.

----- Original Message ----~

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 08:40 AM
To H i

Subject: Secure fax

Coming at 9 with:

- ponts for the potus call.
-Afpak weekly info copy
-David hale readout

- davutoglu call sheet

Also, we are pouching your sfrc binder today. Even though hearing is now thurs, figured you could have for weekend. Should get to you approx mid afternoon.

11A AAINRAIARAr

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08096910 Date: 02/24/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State. Case N, £-2015:06322 Doc No. C06096912 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 10:04 AM .

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@yclintonemail.com>
Subject: - Re: Steinberg wants to talk before 10am call. Ok?.

Can you call me after I finish long WH call (after 11:30)? I'll email when I'm free.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 09:35 AM

To:H :

Subject: Re' Steinberg wants to talk before 10am call. Ok?

Great.

-—-- Original Message ---—

From: H .

Sent: Friday, June 17,2011 09:34 AM

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Steinberg wants to talk before 10am call. Ok?:

Just completed. Thx.

---— Original Message ---—

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 09:30 AM

To: H

Subject: Steinberg wants to talk before 10am call. Ok?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06096912 Date: 02/24/2017
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RELEASE IN PART

From: H <HDR22{@clintonemail com> B6
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 5:50 AM

Te: ‘valmore] | Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemait. com> B6
Subject: Schedule

T see where I'm set to go first at Jim's program but am wondering if T should be last. I could serve as MC to intro the other speakers and then finish w remarks and the
presentations. Is there a reason why that won't work that 1 don't know?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08096913 Date: 02/24/2017 12015



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stas, Gase Ng, £;2018:0322 Roc No. C06096915 Date: 02/24/2017

\

-

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 8:06 AM
To: Tvalmor{ ~ |Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com> B6 . RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Schedule B6

Pls try to schedule dinner or a visit w Minyon. If dinner, see if Cheryl +/or Maggie can come.

Andrea Palm works at the WH and would like to see me. So I told her we'd try for a time over there before or after when I was meeting there or she
could come to see me at State. .

.l

I
%1

*
-
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via , Inc.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgfe Case Ng, E-2015-06322 Doc No. C08096917 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> ’ '

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 7:16 PM

To: 'rrh) | B6
Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; 'hanleymr@state.gov'

Subject: Re: Thursday, June 23

RELEASE IN
PART B6

Sure--I'm copying Huma and Monica to follow up.

---— Oniginal Message -----

From' Rosemarie Howe [mailto |
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 06:58 PM

To:H

Subject: Thursday, June 23

is coming to DC for interviews. \ \
Thursday at 10:00am he has an appointment to speak with

- Thomas Melia deputy assistant secretary in the bureau of democracy, human

rights and-labor. Is there any chance I could show him your office and you,

if you will be around? Iknow he has a 3:30pm meeting with Mort Halperin at

Open Society. Of course, I don't want to impose but if there is any time

you'd have a minute or three, I'd love for him to meet you.

He's wonderful.

1

’

e arem s -
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>
Sent; Friday, June 24, 2011 12:48 PM

To: valmorg | Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>, ‘hanlefmr@state gov' B6 RELEASE IN
Subject: Schedule today . : PART B6

Can [ have my lunch first and push mtgs back 10 minutes?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06096920 Date; 02/24/2017
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Inc.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgte . Case L_\@Algy%g)(]lgap@g%g

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> ,

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 5:57 PM .
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> . FULL

Subject: Re: Pickering ‘

Absqlutely. I also knew her since the 90's.

----- Original Message --—---

From. Huma Abedin

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 05:54 PM
To. H

Subject: Pickering

Bill bums and Steve mull are suggesting you put out a statement on alice pickerings death. She was a well respected foreign service officer.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06096923 Date: 02/24/2017
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 8:49 PM EELEASE IN PART
To: Tvalmor]  |; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com> B6

Subject: Schedule

Pls try to set up mtg for me w Tem Friedman as soon as possible. Thx.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06096924 Date: 02/24/2017 12015
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via Inc.

RELEASE IN FULL|

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 9:26 PM

- To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; 'ColemanCL @state.gov"; 'hanleymr@state.gov'
Subject: Calls '

I can start them at 7:30am tomorrow so pls tell ops.

-

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06096925 Date: 02/24/2017



via icla Inc.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stafe, Case N9, F-2018:08322 Doc No. C08096926 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: | Saturday, June 25,2011 9:56 AM .

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: Portugese confirmed - |IN FULL

1 don't have call sheet.

----- Original Message -----
. From: Huma Abedin
Sent: Saturday, June 25, 2011 09:44 AM
To:H
Subject: Portugese confirmed

Portugese fm portas at 10:30am.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08096926 Date: 02/24/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgje Case MAE&%QJ@EP@%@,I Joc No. C06096929 Date: 02/24/2017 \

. From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Sent: Sunday, June 26,2011 1:24 AM ‘
To: humamabedin{ | oscar | B6 RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Marina/oscar - please print for hre in the moming. Thanks much. B6
Attach: S-SOUTH KORDOFAN NOTE.DOCX; 062511 S CALL SHEET NAFIE.docx

From: Lucas, Laura D

Sent: Saturday, June 25, 2011 12:42 PM

To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J; Wells, Alice G; S_SpecialAssistants
Subject: Sudan call sheet (Dr. Nafie), plus Note for S

Huma,

Please attached find a note for the Secretary from Ambassador Lyman plusa call sheet for Sudanese Presidential Advisor
Nafie. | understand you’ve already been looped into the request from Lyman’s office that she make a call today.

Please let me know if | should ask Ops to fax these to the DC residence.
Regards,

Laura Lucas

Special Assistant

Office of the Secretary

(202) 647-9573

*For the quickest reply, please always email the S_SpecialAssistants collective.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08096929 Date: 02/24/2017
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via u

Doc No. C06096931 Date: 02/24/2017

Inc.

United States Department of State

Washington, D.C. 20520

RELEASE IN PART
UNCLASSIFIED June 25, 2011 BS

NOTE FOR THE SECRETARY
FROM: S/USSES - Special Envoy Princeton Lyman
SUBJECT: Situation in Southern Kordofan

Dear Madame Secretary:

Princeton N. Lyman
US Special Envoy for Sudan

UNCLASSIFIED

B5



via

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgte Case MAEy%gc]lgap\%é%g ,Doc No. C06096931 Date; 02/24/2017 |

Appfoved: S/U SSES —P Lyman (ok)

Drafted: ~ S/USSES -B Stokes, ext. 7-4771 and home/cell: , '?6

1A AAINAdIARARE
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via , InC.

UNCLASSIFIED [Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 09/30/2015 ~ Class: CONFIDENTIAL
~ Reason: 1.4(B), 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on: 06/25/2026

The Secretary’s Call Sheet for
Sudanese Presidential Advisor Nafie Ali Nafie ‘RELEASE IN PART
[nah-fee] 1.4(B),B1,B5,1.4(D),B6
June 25, 2011

UNCLASSIFIED
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via Inc.
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UNCLASSIFIED
-3-

B5

Background: You last spoke with Nafie on June 17 in follow up to your June 13
meeting in Addis Ababa Ethiopia. The last round of calls was focused on reaching
agreement on the text on arrangements for Abyei, which has now been achieved.
The draft resolution for an Ethiopian peacekeeping force 1S currently with the UN
Security Council for approval.

You also expressed concern about a lack of a cessation of hostilities in Southern

Kordofan, which have been ongoing since June 5. On June 22, Nafie returned to

Addis Ababa for talks with SPLM-North leader Malik Agar focused on achieving a

cessation of hostilities in Southern Kordofan. | B1

| The latest UN reporting estimates more than
73,000 people have been displaced since the conflict began.  The
humanitarian/NGO community continues to report a lack of access to-the internally
displaced and deliberate obstruction of vital routes required for resupply.

Call Notes:

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06096933 Date: 02/24/2017
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via nc

Doc No. C06096933 Date: 02/24/2017

UNCLASSIFIED
-4-

Approved: USSES - P Lyman (ok)

Drafted: USSES - BStokes, ext. 7-4771 and home/cell:
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgfe, Gase N9aE:2048:06322 Roc No. C0B096937 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 6:47 AM RELEASE IN PART
To: ‘lvalmoro Huma Abedin <Huma@gclintonemail com> B6 1.4(B),B1,B5,1.4(D),B6
Subjéct; Schedule '

Y ‘

1 have now promised the Kuwaiti FM 3 times that I will deliver an address at the Oxford Islamic Center. Pls be sure that's on the list for next Fall/next year. Thx.

Bill & MEPP--Amb told ) ‘ B5
Told story about high speed railband King Ab's response B1
. 1.4(B)
Asked if T was really going and how hard to replace . 14 ( D)

Talked about Pakistan--who comes next? t

Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 03/13/2016 ~ Class: CONFIDENTIAL
~ Reason: 1.4(B), 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on: 06/27/2026

"«\v ¢ |
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From: Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR @state.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 11,2012 6:52 AM v SELEASE IN PART
To: humamabedir . B6

Subject: To print

From: Abbaszadeh, Nima

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2012 06:40 AM
To: Hanley, Monica R

Cc: S_SpecialAssistants

Subject: Turkish Press Release regarding Syria

For S.

From: Baily, Jess L
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2012 12:11 AM
Subject: Fw: Fwd: No:102, 10 April 2012,Press Release regarding Syria

Turkish MFA issued this statement around 1 am local, final para calls for UNSC to "to adopt a
resolution that will also incorporate the necessary measures to provide for the protection of the
Syrian people.” Suspect FM will repeat this when he speaks to G8 FMs.

No:102 .
10th April 2012

PRESS RELEASE

We observe that the Syrian Regime has failed to fulfill its pledge as expected of it by today (10
April) to cease troop movements towards population centers, end the use of heavy weapons in
these centers and to begin the pullback of military forces in and around population centers, in
accordance with the Joint Special Envoy for the UN and League of Arab States Kofi Annan’s
Six Point Plan and the TUN Security Council’s Presidential Statement dated 5 April 2012 and
that the Syrian Regime continues its acts of violence in an ever increasing manner. In fact, the
Syrian Regime’s attacks on civilians have gained intensity in recent days in areas along the
Turkish-Syran border and camps within Turkey have also received gun fire.

Turkey has fully suppozted Joint Special Envoy for the UN and League of Arab States, Kofi

. Annan’s mission from its very inception; has assisted and continues to assist Mr. Annan’s
efforts aimed at bringing an immediate end to the bloodshed in Syria and initiating a political
transition process in line with the people’s legitimate expectations. The Syrian opposition’s
support for Kofi Annan was openly communicated in Istanbul to his deputy Nasir El Kidva.

F YL VIR? VN
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The UN Security Council’s Presidential Statement stipulates the condition that the Syrian
Regime must fulfill all its commitments as pledged to Mr. Annan, 48 hours prior to 12 April,
the date on which violence in all its forms should be brought to an end in its entirety. Since this
has not occurred, we urgently expect the Security Council to adopt a resolution that will also
incorporate the necessary measures to provide for the protection of the Syrian people.

Jess L. Baily
Deputy Chief of Mission
U.S. Embassy, Ankara, Turkey

ElA AAIAA ‘-‘1‘
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via [

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2012 7:52 PM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> RELEASE IN FULL
Subject: Re: South korean FM kim

Ok

---— Original Message ----

From: Huma Abedin '
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2012 07:50 PM
To:H

Subject: South korean FM kim

'

He's asking to talk to you tonite. Call sheet being finalized. Maybe we could do 9pm?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department"of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106010 Date: 02/24/2017 *~
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via Inc.

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2012 8:30 PM

To: 'hanleymr@state.gov' RELEASE IN PART
Ce: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; 'sullivanjj@state.gov' B5

Subject: Re: FMKim

No need to fax.

----- Original Message -----

From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2012 18:23 PM

To:H

Cc: Huma Abedin; Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>
Subject: FM Kim

The call is confirmed for 9pm tcnight. Below is the call sheet which we can fax to the house if you'd like.
The Secretary’s Call Sheet for

Republic of Korea FM Kim Sung-hwan

1° AAIn4 lﬂﬂ1q
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Friday, April 13,2012 2:31 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> A B6
Subject: Re: Luz :

---- Original Message ----- )

From. Huma Abedin . -
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 12:42 PM

To: H

Subject: Luz

Today is n ok shape.

1 added luz to holguin bilat. She's colombian american as you know. Is super super excited to be there Janice jacobs paid for her to go down to help on summit fyi. hope
you can introduce her to FM.

Li* Anina 1661

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106012 Date: 02/24/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgle, Gase Nga £:2015:06322 \Doc No. C06106014 Date: 02/24/2017

via Inc.

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Friday, April 13,2012 7:18 PM

To: " Huma Atedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> RELEASE IN FULL]
Subject: Re: Luz ’

Why do I have to give notice? It's a giant buffet, isn't it?

----- Original Message -----

! Fiom: Huma Abedin
Sent: Friday, April 13,2012 07:12 PM
To: H ‘
Subject: Re: Luz

Tli figure something out. ‘
Also, totally fine for you to skip dinner so long as we gave them notice. Hope you rest.

---- Original Message -----

From: H {
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 05:56 PM ' :

To: Huma Abedin

1 Subject: Re: Loz

We cancelled the bilat so figure out where I can take Luz to meet her.

—--- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 12:42 PM
To: H :
Subject: Luz

I 'added luz to holguin bilat. She's colombian american as you know. Is super super excited to be there. Janice jacobs paid for hef to go
down to help on summit fyi. hope you can introduce her to FM.

5 Today is in ok slvlapcA
|
|

AL
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UNGLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgle, Gage N9 £;2042:00347 1Roc No- C06106015 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>

Sent: Saturday, April 14, 2012 9:27 PM

To: ‘hanleymr@state.gov' ' RELEASE IN PART
Ce: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; 'monica.hanleyz B6 B6

Subject: Re: Dinner .

Yes, I have to.

— Ongma] Message ——e-

Sent: Saturday, April 14,2012 09 06 PM

To. H

Cc: Huma Abedin, monica. hanley|:|<momca hmﬂ@

Subject: Dinner

Dinner 1s a little delayed. Colombians want you to armive at 915pm, so departure at 8:55pm. Do you still want to go?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106015 Date: 02/24/2017 1~



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Ggse No,.F2Q15-06322,R9¢ No. C06106057 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>

Sent: Sunday, April 15, 2012 5:28 PM RELEASE IN FULL
To: ‘reinespigistate.gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>

Subject: Re:.

Oh, Pleceze!

~— Onginal Message --—-

From: Reines, Philippe I [mailto;reinesp@state gov]
Sent: Sunday, Aprit 15, 2012 04:30 PM

To: Huma Abedin, H

Subject: Re: .

Yes, that inferred sign of support is not being missed by the press

—-- Origmal Message -----

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail com]
Sent: Sunday, April 15, 2012 04:26 PM

To: Reines, Philippe I; H <HDR22@clintonemail. com>
Subject: Re: .

This looks like an endorsement to go to cuba!

—- Original Message ---—

From: Reines, Philippe I [mailto:reinesp@state.gov)
Sent: Sunday, April 15,2012 01:31 PM

To: H

Cc: Huma Abedin

Subject: .

Una imagen vale mas quc mil palabras

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106057 Date: 02/24/2017 12015



via Inc.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgfe. Case Ng, E-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106058 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Monday, April 16,2012 8:44 AM RELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; 'Valn}oroLj@statc. gov' B6

Subject: Re: Time

When do ' have to leave for Syracuse on the 23rd? ‘ I

don't have the schedule for day so don't know what's possible.
1 know I have to be back in DC for the dinner at State.
What do you know about the Time dinner and who's working on remarks--they should be funny and short. Is it black tie?

I will stay in NY May 10-13 and come back during day on 14th.

And [ will be in NY May 25-28 and come back early the 29th and leave as planned for Tromso on the 30th, spend day of 31st there, then to Oslo. What happens in what
order on the 1st-8th? What do I do in Istanbul the 7th and 8th besides the Forum? Am I still doing Armenia, Georgia and Azer? I could go right to NY from Andrews
for weekend and come back to DC morning of the 11th.

Any further thoughts about event I could do in California either evening of Thursday June 14 or moming of 15th? If not, pls book commercial flight for evening of 14.

What is schedule?

----- Origjnal Message -~---

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sunday, April 15, 2012 07:24 PM
T&'H

Subject: Time

Some options
- May 10th-15th. Stay in NYC after womens breakfast and come back in time for FAPE dinner on the 15th. Unless we attempt to move FAPE to the 17th which will
give you 2 more days. .

- May 25-30th: Extend Memorial day weekend. Depart for norway on the 31st, do oslo on the 1st, do tromso on back end.

- June is an impossible month
- July we can keep July 18th-30th open for you. But that might be too far down the road?
Let me know what you think.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106058 Date: 02/24/2017 5
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgg?air%gse MAEy%QJléép\?/é%g Doc No. C06106060 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail. com>

Sent: . Monday, April 16, 2012 9:07 AM

Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; 'ValmoroLj@state.gov'
Subject: Re: '

Dear |

Happy to have you aboard the Tumblr express!
And, | am coming for lunch! Copying my team to set up as soon as possible.

Cheers--H

From: SCHU [mailto]
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2012 03:53 PM
To: H .

Cc: abedinh@state.gov <abedinh@state.gov>
Subject:

.

Dear Hillary,
I sent a longer email through your assistant.
Enjoy the attachments as well. ©

Steve

Steven Chu ' - ’
Department of Energy . : B

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106060 Date: 02/24/2017 &
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iCla Inc
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com> :
Sent: Monday, April 16,2012 4:31 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> BS
Subject: Re: your options .

Israel is off so let's get back from Paris asap.

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 02:30 PM
To: H :
Subject: RE: your options

ok sounds good

From: H -

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 2:27 PM
To: Huma Abedin :
Subject: Re: your options

I'm still not sure I'm going so hold off. Will call iater.
From: Huma Abedin
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 02:24 PM

To:H
Subject: RE: your options

i didnt know you had a sat conflict.

From: H

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 2:08 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: your options

I have to be in NY Sat afternoon

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 01:57 PM
To: H

Subject: your options

talked to Jake about]

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106071 Date: 02/24/2017 15
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stafe, Case N9, F-2018:08322 Doc No. C06106073 Date: 02/24/2017

'

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail. com>

Sent: Monday, April 16,2012 4:37 PM “ RELEASE
To: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Friday shuttle -

I'd like to go btw 12-2. What's available? -

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106073 Date: 02/24/2017 |6



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgle. Case N9, F;2018:0§322 |Roc No. C08106078 Date: 02/24/2017

Inc.

Ffom: H <I-H)R22@clintonémail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2012 5:03 PM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com> ' RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Fw: wow!! B6

What is this about?

From: Anne-Marie Slaughter [mailto] e B6
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2012 04:38 PM

To: H

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Subject: wow!!

Welcome to the august ranks of the American Academy of Arts and Sciences. | am proud to be a fellow member! I'm
looking forward to your being back in New York next year so that.we can do at least some projects together.

All best,

AM

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106078 Date: 02/24/2017 &
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via Inc.

RELEASE IN
FULL

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2012 3:55 PM '
To: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Cc: ) H <brod17@clintonemail.com>

Subject: Latin /i;nerica

I have to give the Peruvians a date for their social inclusion summit and T want to stop in Central America. I'm looking at October. The Pathways mtg is in Cali,
Columbta Oct 24-26 so we could factor that in as well. It may also be my last time to go to Mexico to say goodby to the Calderone Admin and to meet the new.

Anyway, the urgency is Peru so let's decide sdon to tell them.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106083 Date: 02/24/2017 &



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of S"SE‘?a.r%ﬁ‘v.a NﬂA by%OJICIaP\?ﬁtZéZ Doc No. C06106088 Date: 02/24/2017

Inc.

RELEASE IN FULL

From: H <HDR22(@clintonemail.com>

Sent: ; Friday, April 20,2012 6:37 AM

To: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; ‘hanleymr@state.gov'
Subject: Re: Shuttle”

Ok I'd like to take the 5. Thx

————— Original Message -----
| From. Valmoro, Lona J [mailto: ValmorcLJ@state gov]
| Sent: Friday, April 20, 2012 05:26 AM :
To* H; Huma Abedin; Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state gov>
Subject: Re: Shuttle

Yes but bulkhead for now.

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com] , '
! Sent: Friday, April 20, 2012 02:07 AM
To: Valmoro, Lona J, Huma Abedin <Hnma@clmtonema11 com>; Hanley, Monica R

Subject: Shuttle

Can I still get on the 5?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106088 Date: 02/24/2017 =



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgfe Case Ng, E-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106091 Date: 02/24/2017

via Inc.

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: ‘Friday, April 20, 2012 10:44 AM RELEASE IN PART
To: 'reinesp@state.gov’ B6

Cc: 'sullivanjj@state.gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; 'millscd@state.gov'

Subject: Re: Request

Agreed. I will respond positively and copy Jake for followup.

----- Original Message -----

From: Reines, Philippe I [mailto:reinesp@state.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2012 09:27 AM

To:H ' .

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan)J@state.gov>; Huma Abedin; Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Subject: Re: Request

If you want to do for Miliband, no reason not to. But as a written submission, not an interview. That way it takes 0% of your time,
100% Jake's problem.

----- Original Message -----

From: Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2012 09:00 AM

To: HDR22@clintonemail.com' <HDR22@clintonemail.com>; Reines, Philippe I
Cc: Mills, Cheryl D; 'Huma(@clintonemail.com' <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: Request

1 defer to Philippe on whether this makes sense. From my end, there are plenty of things to talk about.

----- Original Message -----

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail. com]

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2012 06:36 AM

To: Reines, Philippe I; Sullivan, Jacob J

Cc: Mills, Cheryl D; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Fw: Request

I'd like to do. What do you think?

----- Original Message ----

From: davidmiliband |[mailto: B6
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2012 02:58 AM

To:H :

Subject: Request
Dear Hillary:
I saw Theresa Loar at a reception last night and she was speaking very highly of her friendship with you. I hope all is well.

I am writing now with a request. In June (mid/end) I am guest editing one issue of the New Statesman - a (serious) British weekly

current affairs magazine. This is not the start of a journalistic career! But politics here is pretty stuck and this is one way of providing
some ventilation.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106091 Date: 02/24/2017 5
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I would love to have an article from you in the magazine (or an interview). It could be about the state of the world {"Why America is
not in decline”) or "How globalisation can be made progressive”. Or it could be more personal - about your passion for women's
empowerment as real foreign policy. Or just "10 things I have learnt as Secretary of State”. (I assume something more political is ruled
out.)

Really the choice is yours - but I hope it would be a chance to set out something you care about.

Many thanks, I hope this works out.
It would be a real boost,

David
Sent from my BlackBeny® wireless device

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106091 Date: 02/24/2017 /2015



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Ggse No,.F2Q15-06322,R9¢ No. C06106092 Date: 02/24/2017

RELEASE IN
FULL

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Sunday, April 22, 2012 7:59 AM

To: 'ValmoroLj@state. gov', Huna Abedin <Huma@elintonemnail com>
Subject: Schedule

1) There will be a memorial service for B Rapaport in DC on May 15 at Spm that [ have to go to. [ don't know where but Bill is speaking.

2) Can [ fly w Bill to California June 14 if one of the events he's doing is 2 Democratic party fundraiser altho the other is charitable? What are the rules? Can [ fly back
whim? But he may fly straight to Brazil according to his schedule. We need to sort out so [ can make plans.

3) The Foundation is holding Oct 25, 29 and 30 for ita Gala in NYC so I'd like option of doing. If it is the 25th, that likely means no Pathways in Cali, Columbia,
HUMA--do you know anything more about the date?

4) Bill is having his Foundation rctrcat Nov 9-11 in Little Rock. Pls put as option for me. And also as option the Club of Madrid there Dee. 17-18. WE STILL NEED
LR DATES FOR THE EXHIBIT ON OUR MOTHERS AND THE ATRPORT DEDICATION.

5) Pls be sure Bill's office knows we have a mtg in the City at 4 on Friday—same place as on¢ last month, And, 1 assume I'm on the 2pm shuttle?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. CO68106092 Date: 02/24/2017 15



via Inc

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgfe, Case Ng, £-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106097 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Sunday, April 22, 2012 9:39 AM

To: - hanleymr@stategov’ _ RELEASE IN FULL
Cc: A Huma Abedin <Huma@qclintonemail.com>

Subject: Re: Calls )

Ok. Hold on Lieberman but I'd like to call tomorrow.

-~ Original Message -

From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto;HanleyMR@state.gov]
Sent: Sunday, April 22, 2012 09:29 AM

To:H

Cc: Huma Abedin

Subject: Calls

~

It sounds like the Burkinabe President will be available in the next 10 minutes.
I understand that the Lieberman call sheet will be ready tomorrow. He wants to discuss Syria. Do you want a call sheet? We can ask for one ASAP

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106097 Date: 02/24/2017 ~



Inc

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgte . Gase MAE&%%Q&P\%%% Doc No. C06106106 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>

Sent: Sunday, April 22, 2012 5:09 PM

To: ‘Russorv@state.gov' . _
Ce: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> , PARTB6 |
Subject: Question

Did I send a sympathy letter to|:|fa.mily?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106106 Date: 02/24/2017 |~
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case MAEQ%U(%&R%%% D_oc‘No. C06106109 Date: 02/24/2017

Inc

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail. com>

Sent: - Monday, April 23, 2012 9:30 AM

To: ‘balderstonkm@state.gov' RELEASE IN PART
Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@gclintonemail.com> ' B6

Subject: Re: Your Buddies in Syracuse

I'm excited too! Adding Huma so she can keep up w everyone.

-—— Original Message ---—

Sent. Monday, April 25, TV
To: H

Subject: Your Buddies in Syracuse

Madame Secretary -

You have some very excited pals awaiting you. (They email me every hour to make sure everything is still on). A few quick notes on some of friends
you will see.

I think its great you are doing this. See you soon

Kris

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106109 Date: 02/24/2017 g



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Ggse No,.F2Q15-06322,R9¢ No. C06106115 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 11:22 PM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>
Subject: Re: Tomorrow night FULL

Can you call me?

—— Original Message —-

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Monday, April 23,2012 11:11 PM

To: H; 'ValmoroLji@state.gov' <ValtoroLj@state. gov>
Subject: RE: Tomorrow night

ves and you should.

From: H

Sent: Monday, Aprl 23,2012 10:19 PM
To: 'ValmoroL j@state gov', Huma Abedin
Subject: Tomerrow night

Can1 leave early?

1A MfMisa

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. CO6106115 Date: 02/24/2017 12015



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State .Case No, F-201 5%%'12, ,Roc No. C06106117 Date: 02/24/2017

via C.

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: ' Tuesday, April 24, 2012 7:16 AM

To: 'hanleymr@state.gov'

Cce: ‘ColemanCL @state.gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>
Subject: Re: Rep. Frank Wolf

RELEASE IN PART
B5

As long as he knows I may be nmning late.

----- Original Message ----- ‘

From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 07:12 AM

To: H

Cec: Coleman, Claire L <ColemanCL@state.gév>, Huma Abedin
Subject: Rep. Frank Wolf '

Is available at 830am,‘ \if you want to call on your way to the office. N\
Ops is happy to connect. Does this still works for you?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106117 Date: 02/24/2017 g



Doc No. C06106120 Date: 02/24/2017

via Inc.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State .Case MAE&%Q&Q&P@Q%%

From: Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2012 6:53 AM B6

To: humamabedid: :

Subject: Marina - can u print the attachment? , SELBTSASE IN PART
Attach: 042512 S-Webb Japan.docx ’

From: Sullivan, Jacob J }

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 09:51 PM

To: Hanley, Monica R; Coleman, Claire L; Valmoro, Lona J
Cc: Macmanus, Joseph E (S); S_SpecialAssistants
Subject: FW: IMPT: S Call Sheet for Webb

Team - I'm trying to persuade S to make this call. Let’s check in first thing.

The Secretary’s Call Sheet for Senator Webb

S

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106120 Date: 02/24/2017 &



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgfe Case P@AE&%%Q&%Q’%% Doc No. C06106120 Date: 02/24/2017 BS

Inc.

0\0

<&

Q”&

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106120 Date: 02/24/2017




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stag, Gase Nga £;2018:P8322 Roc No. C06106120 Date: 02/24/2017

From: Sullivan, Jacob J
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 9:15 PM
To: S_SpecialAssistants
Subject: Fw: IMPT: S Call Sheet for Webb

B - can you take what Marc has sent and put it into a single call sheet with the call points down the chain and email it
back to me text

From: Knapper, Marc E -

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 08:04 PM

To: Patel, Nirav S; Sullivan, Jacob J; Adams, David S; Campbell Kurt M; Zumwalt, James P; Blumenfeld, Joshua R
Cc: Lang, Karin M; EAP-]-Office-DL

Subject: Re: IMPT: S Call Sheet for Webb

Here's some suggested language :

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106120 Date: 02/24/2017 g
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stafe, Gase No, E:2018:06322 ,Roc No. C06106120 Date: 02/24/2017

From: Patel, Nirav S

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 07:04 PM

To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Adams, David S; Campbell, Kurt M; Zumwalt, James P; Blumenfeld, Joshua R
Cc: Lang, Karin M; Knapper, Marc E; EAP-]-Office-DL

Subject: RE: IMPT: S Call Sheet for Webb

| Jake:

Please send ASAP.

Best, Nirav

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Sullivan, Jacob )

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 5:47 PM

To: Patel, Nirav S; Adams, David S; Campbell, Kurt M; Zumwalt, James P; Blumenfeld, Joshua R
Subject: RE: IMPT: S Call Sheet for Webb

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Departmeht of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106120 Date: 02/24/2017 &

BS



Doc No. C06106120 Date: 02/24/2017

via Inc.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgte . Case P@Aﬁy%%éap@g’%g

Guys — before | take this to S | need to know where we are in all of this. ‘ B5

From: Patel, Nirav S

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 2:39 PM

To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Adams, David S; Campbell, Kurt M; Zumwalt, James P; Blumenfeld, Joshua R
 Subject: IMPT: S Call Sheet for Webb

Jake:
Attached is the S call sheet ‘
Josh has cleared for H. Let me know if you need anything else (74612).

Nirav

The Secretary’s Call Sheet for Senator Webb
Wednesday, April 25, 2012

Nirav S. Patel
Deputy Assistant Secretary
Bureau of East Asian and Pacific Affairs

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106120 Date: 02/24/2017 &



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stae Case MAE;I%U&CI‘;‘R%%@ Doc No. C06106120 Date: 02/24/2017

> Inc.

U.S. Department of State
{0) 202.647.8929

o) ] - ‘ -

patelns@state.gov

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106120 Date: 02/24/2017 g:
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Doc No. C06106128 Date: 02/24/2017

Inc.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgte . Case MAEy%Q(}Sp\gg%g

ICla

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED As of April 25,2012

_ RELEASE IN
9:15 p.m. PART B5

The Secretary’s Call Sheet for Senator Webb

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106128 Date: 02/24/2017 |&

B5



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State .Case MAEyz\lgcjgap\%g%g Doc No. C06106128 Date: 02/24/2017 B5

Inc.

0\0

<&

Q”o’e
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Ggse No,.F2R15-06322,R9c Mo C06106128 Date: 02/24/2017

<z°°’0
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1a Inc.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stafe, Case N9, F-2018:06322 Doc No. C06106133 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Friday, April 27,2012 12:31 PM

To: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: Shuttle IN FULL

Just checking in case I needed to wait.

----- Original Message -----

From: Valmoro, Lona J [mailto: ValmoroLJ@state.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2012 11:26 AM :
To* H; Huma Abedin

Subject: RE: Shuttle

Coach only on both flights right now -- we can of course ask for
bulkhead and watch for first class openings

----- Original Message-----

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2012 11:00 AM

To. Valmoro, Lona J, Huma Abedin 1
Subject: Shuttle :

Can you see if I can get on the 3 or 4 if necessary?

’

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106133 Date: 02/24/2017 |5



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Ggse No,.F2Q15-06322,R9c Mo C06106134 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>

Sent: Saturday, April 28, 2012 9:47 AM RELEASE IN PART
To: 'hanleymrizistate.gov', Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com=> BS

Subject: Re: Secure fax

1 approve both requests.

-—- Original Message ---—

From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto: HanleyMR @state.gov]
Sent: Saturday, April 28, 2012 09:36 AM

To: H

Cc: Huma Abedin

Subject: Secure fax

The secure fax that you received is a classified action memo thatl:|requests a response to by today.
Please let us know if you approve.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106134 Date: 02/24/2017 /2015
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Inc

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case MAE&%u&c.éR@g’%% Roc No. C06106141 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Saturday, April 28, 2012 12:24 PM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> SELEASE IN PART
Subject: Re: Additional Options for Dai Gift X

Don't you think| |

From: Huma Abedin i

Sent: Saturday, April 28, 2012 12:18 PM
To: H '

Subject: Re: Additional Options for Dai Gift

unless you tell me otherwise.

From: H

Sent: Saturday, April 28, 2012 12:15 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Additional Options for Dai Gift

It should be both the compass and the walking stick in a beautiful presentation box w personal wishes that he may enjoy )
many hours of peaceful healthful walking etc.

From: Huma Abedin .
Sent: Saturday, April 28, 2012 11:36 AM
To: H ‘
Subject: Additional Options for Dai Gift

Option One: - , :

L XPoy G aiaged

Option 2:

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Departmer'lt of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106141 Date: 02/24/2017 g
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case, N, Jf-3R15-06322R9¢ No- C06106141 Date: 02/24/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgfe, Case Ng, £-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106142 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Sunday, April 29,2012 4:10 PM

To: 'hanleymr@state.gov' EELEAS E IN PART
Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

Subject: Re: CALLS

Thx.‘

Also, I'm talking w John Kerry at 7:30 am tomorrow.

----- Original Message -----

From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR @state. gov]
Sent: Sunday, April 29, 2012 04:05 PM

To:H

Cc: Huma Abedin

Subject: CALLS

- Espinosa is confirmed at 7:15pm. Lefi the call sheet at your house
- Donilon is confirmed at 9pm for a secure call.
- Rep. Chris Smith called for you today at 3:50pm and the topic is Chinese activist Chen Guangcheng.

- Left the 3 emails and the clips at your house, along with Monday’s schedule and the trip weather report.

B6

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106142 Date: 02/24/2017 1*



UNCLASSIFIED

U.S. Department of Stgg?air%gse P@AE&%%&&P@/%E |nE3_°C No. C06106145 Date: 02/24/2017

via

3

’

RELEASE IN PART

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> B6 .

Sent: Sunday, April 29, 2012 4:44 PM

To: Reines, Philippe I <reinesp@state gov>; humamabedinS huma@clintonemail.com B6
Cc: Adler, Caroline E <AdlerCE@state.gov>

Subject: Re: Beyjing

Got it now

e Original Message -----

From-" Reines, Philippe I

Sent: Sunday, April 29, 2012 04:42 PM '

To: Abedin, Huma; ‘HumaMAbedili:|' <HumaMAbedir\:’>; 'Huma@clintonemail.com' <Huma@clintonemail com>
Cc: Adler, Caroline E . %

Subject” Beijing

Links only, which I'll pin as well:

1. TEMPLE OF HEAVEN - UNESCO SITE:
http://whc.unesco.org/en/list/881/gallery;

http'//www.kinabaloo.com/temple of heaven.html

2. SUMMER PALACE

http-//fen.wikipedia org/wiki/Summer Palace

3. TEMPLE OF THE SUN
http://en. wikipedia orp/wiki/Temple of the Sun

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106145 Date: 02/24/2017 &



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgfe, Gase Ng, £-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106147 Date: 02/24/2017

via Inc.

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com> RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Sunday, April 29, 2012 5:57 PM B6

To: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov',; 'monica.hanleyz; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> B6

Subject: Re: Question :

BINGO!! Thx for jogging my memory.

—--- Original Message -~---
From: Valmoro, Lona J [mailto' ValmoroLJ@state.gov]
Sent: Sunday, April 29, 2012 05:54 PM

To' H; monica. hanleCFmonica.hanleB; Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Question

The President of the Academy of Arts and Sciences? I don't have her name with me but can find in a few.

----- Original Message -----

From: H [mailto: HDR22(@clintonemail com]
Sent: Sunday, April 29, 2012 05:46 PM :

To: 'monicahanley] | <monica.hanleD Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; Valmoro, Lona J
Subject: Question . - .

Sometime on Friday, someone gave me a rosette (for your la;’;el that usually goes w a medal) which I put on the Jong black and white Oscar coat I
was wearing and now I can't remember who and where. Can any of you think back to Friday's schedule and try to remind me?7?

/

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106147 Date: 02/24/2017 1~



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stafe, Gase Noa £;2048:08322 Roc No. 08106160 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>

Sent: “Tuesday, May 1, 2012 9:57 PM .

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com> [RELEAS EIN FULL]
Ce: ‘hanleymr@state.gov' '

Subject: Re: Holding

Am copying Monica asking her to bring me asap
r

—-- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin N

Sent: Tuesday, May 01,2012 09:54 PM
To: H .

Subject: Re: Holding !

Yes 1 sent it on your last re-fuel. Will make sure they get to you.
{ '

—— Original Message -

From' H )

Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 09 51 PM

To* Huma Abedin ‘

Subject Re: Holding

i

I haven't seen anything Does Monica have it?

~- Original Message ——--- -
From: Huma Abedin .

Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 09:47 PM

To: H :

Subjcet: Holding

On finalizing parts of india/bangiadmh ull I talk to you.

3

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08106160 Date: 02/24/2017



Inc

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgle  Case N9, E-2015:06322 Doc No. C06106162 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22(@clintonemail com> . .

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2012 10:28 PM A RELEASE IN
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@gclintonemail.com> '
Subject: Re: Holding '

Ok--I'm fine w proposal but want to know of any potential changes.

---— Original Message —-—-

From: Huma Abedin .

Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 10:24 PM
To:H

Subject: RE: Holding

ok good. main things to flag since there are new things on there:

- krishna asked originally if you wanted dinner. we said no thank you. it has not been re-raised again

From' H

Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 10:09 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Holding

It looks better.

! - Original Message ~-—-
From: Huma Abedin ' . \
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 09:54 PM
To:H
Subject: Re: Holding

Yes I sent it on your last re-fuel. Will make sure they get to you.

---— Original Message ~—

From. H !
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 09:51 PM

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Holding

I haven't seen anything. Does Monica have it?
1 H

----- Original Message —-—-

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 09:47 PM
To:H

Subject: Holding

On finalizing parts of india/bangladesh fill I talk to you.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Departmeni of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106162 Date: 02/24/2017 |5
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgg?air%gls.e MAEQ%QJ&&P\?/%%E Doc No. C06106165 Date: 02/24/2017

via Inc.

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail. com> .

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2012 3:27 AM BE RELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; 'preines:| Bé

Subject: Re: Are you worried about doing the cover shoot about China w everything going on here?

What's status?

---— Original Message ---—

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Wednesday, May 02,2012 10:34 PM

To: H; 'preines ‘<preines‘

Subject: Re: Are you worried about doing the cover shoot about China w everything going on here? .

Pir and just did a call with cheryl. And looped kurt and jake as well. We all agree given the present circumstance, not ideal to do it there. Even
though issue doesn't come out till sept, concern 1s there could be a leak that u did shoot. Pir 1s calling traveler to see what arrangements they are able

to make. I love the idea of a photo in bangladesh - no one does that. Would be unique. And so would kolkata. We will keep you looped as pir hears
back.

----- Original Message ---— )
From: H

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 09.07 PM

To: Huma Abed1n;, 'preineq <preine .

Subject' Are you worried about doing the cover shoot about China w everything going on here?

Any chance they'd do India mstead?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106165 Date: 02/24/2017 1~



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Ggse No,.F2Q15-06322,R9c No. C06106171 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail. com>

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2012 7:23 PM RELEASE IN PART B5,B6

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>

Subject: Re: Change of plans

Very funny.

One thing | forgot to mention is what about BS

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 07:18 PM
To: H

Subject: Re: Change of plans

Oh also, the| | No joke. He says he's never met you. Small small world. He's the] | B6

From: H

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 07:15 PM
To:'monicahaniey | <monicahanley b
Cc: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Change of plans

Yes--so|:| first and th en|:|can come in to set up.

From: Monica Hanley [mailtol '
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 Oe:

To: Huma Abedin

Cc: H

Subject: Re: Change of plans

I:lcan be here at 8am., Does that still work for you?

On Saturday, May 5, 2012, Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> wrote:
> 11l make sure monica sees this

>
e Original Message -—--

>From: H

> Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 05:46 PM
> To: 'monica. <moni

> Cc; Huma Abedin
> Subject: Change of plans
>

> Could Some much earlier--say, at 87

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106171 Date: 02/24/2017 12015



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgfe Case Ng, E-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106172 Date: 02/24/2017

via Inc.

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Saturday, May 5, 2012 6:52 PM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com> -B6

Ce: ‘cherylmills_ | RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Fw: checking a quote from you for a piece I have coming out in The Atlantic B6

That quote is fine w me so pls tell AMS ok to use.

From: Anne-Marie Slaughter [mailto| - |

Sent: Saturday, May 05, 2012 06:44 PM

To: H

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Cheryl Mills <MillsCD@state.gov>
Subject: checking a quote from you for a piece I have coming out in The Atlantic

You have had quite a few days! But bravo on pulling it out. 1truly wished I could have been with you on the ground. This
is no time to be sending you extra reading, but | have written a piece on women, work-family balance, and how far our
society still needs to go for The Atlantic (it is slated to be the cover story for the July-August issue). | think you will like it
and will certainly enjoy reading it, as it naturally deals a great deal with my time in DC. I'll send it within the next week.
But | want to make sure you are comfortable with the one place that | quote you directly:

“Ten years.later, whenever | am introduced at a lecture or a speech, | insist that the person introducing me mention that
I have two sons. It seems odd to me to list degrees, awards, positions, and interests and not include the dimension of my
life that is most important to me—and that takes an enormous amount of my time. As Secretary Clinton once said in a

television interview in Beijing when the interviewer asked her about Chelsea’s upcoming wedding: “That’s my real life.””

I am certain that is what you said, because it struck me so forcefully, but there is no public record. So pse let me know
via Huma or Cheryl.

Best,

AM

Anne-Marie Slaughter

Bert G. Kerstetter '66 University Professor of Politics and International Affairs
Princeton University

440 Robertson Hall

Princeton, NJ 08544

Assistant: Terry Murphy
Website: www.princeton.edw/~slaughtr
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stafe, Gase Nga £:2048:08322 Roc No. C08106174 Date: 02/24/2017

From: ' H<HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Sunday, May 6, 2012 10:01 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> B6 '
Subject: Re: Archivist memo for Secretary Clinton’ ‘

Ok So I have more time to deal w the clothes possibilities!

Also, arcli#omingﬂack wus? BG

----- Original Message -----

From. Huma Abedin

Sent: Sunday, May 06, 2012 09:54 PM

To:H

Subject: Re: Archivist memo for Secretary Clinton

Also, the business event isn't happening today.. We may end up doing it tomorrow with krishna.

----- Original Message ----- .
From: H

Sent: Sunday, May 06, 2012 09:24 PM

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Archivist memo for Secretary Clinton *

Ok to proceed, but I'd like to discuss details.
On other matters, when can I do interview for library exhibit?
And, I will take plane to NY Wed night. Any chance they could fly me back to DC Sunday night?

----- Original Message -----
From; Huma Abedin
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 08:43 PM ~

To: H; mcnic&harﬂe){:|<momca.hanle){:|; hanleymr@state.gov <hanleymr@state.gov>

Subject: Archivist memo for Secretary Clinton
This was the memo we discussed. Tern hasnt identified a specific candidate. they want your formal agreement to proceed with what we agreed to at a staff level.

monica - can you please print?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106174 Date: 02/24/2017 |&



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Ggse No,.F2Q15-06322,R9¢ No. C06106175 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2012 6:41 AM
' , RELEASE IN
To: adlerce@state. gov FULL
Ce: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>
Subject: Fw:

Fyi. Here's latest from photographer.

—--- Original Message ---—

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Meonday, May 07, 2012 06:33 AM
To: H

Subject:;

Not sure if anything we found is perfect. the coat look was hard to find. Mostly Kurtas. But there might be an option. Photographer need something
plain solid and not too bright s¢ options werent endless.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106175 Date: 02/24/2017 12015



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgfe. Case Ng, E-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106185 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22(@clintonemail com>

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2012 5:17 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@pclintonemail.com> B5,B6

Subject: Re: Schedule

Probably.

From: Huma Abedin
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 05: 16 PM
To: H

Subject: Re: Schedule

Isn't it 3am there? .

From: H

Sent: Monday, May 07,°2012 05:07 PM

To: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov' <ValmoroLj@state.gov>
Cc: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Schedule

What event is it?

.From: Vaimoro, Lona ] [mailto:VaimoroLl@state.gov]

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 05:02 PM

To: H ~
Cc: Huma Abedin .

Subject: RE: Schedule

Yes - it actually starts at 7:30am so | asked for you to be at the end of the program.
Marriott Marquis on Broadway between 45" and 46th

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 5:00 PM

To: Valmoro, Lona J

Cc: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Schedule

So | have to be there at 8:15? Where is it?

From: Valmoro, Lona ] [mailto:ValmoroL@state.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 04:56 PM

To: H

Cc: Huma Abedin

Subject: RE: Schedule

Upon arrival, you will take your seat at the head table. CEO Ana Oliveira and Co-Chairs Robyn Brady Ince,
Anne Delaney, and Anita Charinapati give brief remarks, in total approximately 10 minutes in length. You will
then be called to the stage for the presentation of the Century Award. After receiving the award, you will speak
for 10-12 minutes. Following remarks, you will depart the stage to the motorcade.

All in all - 8:15am-9:00am.

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 4:51 PM

To: Valmoro, Lona ]

Cc: Huma Abedin

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106185 Date: 02/24/2017 15



UNCLASSIFIED. U.S. Department of State Case MAE;/%UC}ICIéRgg)%hZ,

Doc No. C

1a Inc.

Subject: Re: Schedule

What are details on Thursday speech?

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 10:34 AM

To: H

Cc: Huma Abedin; Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroL)@state.gov>
Subject: Schedule

MS, here is the current working draft of Wednesday.

Wednesday, May 9, 2012
Prev Ron Washington, DC
8:45am Daily Senior Staff Meeting
9:15am Secretary’s Conference Room
9:20am Presidential Daily Briefing
9:30am Secretary’s Outer Office
9:30am Office Time
1:15pm Secretary’s Office
1:15pm
1:45pm Secretary’s Outer Office
2:10pm POTUS Meeting with NATO Secretary General Rasmussen
2:40pm Oval Office !
3:00pm Bilateral with the Crown Prince of Bahrain
3:30pm Secretary’s Conference Room
Camera Spray at the top
4:30 pm
6:00 pm
- 6:45pm(t) Depart Washington/Andrews Air Force Base en route White Plains
7:30 pm Arrive Westchester County Airport
HRC Ron Chappagua, NY

Lona Valmoro

Special Assistant to the Secretary of State
202-647-9071 (direct)

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106185 Date: 02/24/2017 &
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgfe, Case Nq, £-2015-06322 ,Doc No. C06106189 Date: 02/24/2017

1a Inc.

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com> _ )
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2012 7:32 PM ) [RELEASE IN FULL]
To: 'hanleymr@state.gov'; 'ValmoroLj@state.gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>;

'abedinh@state.gov'
Subject: Re: Issue in NY
On the way.
----- Original Message ----

From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR @state gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 07 29 PM

To: H; Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>; Huma Abedin, Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Subject: Re. Issue in NY

Great - we are ready for you at Andrews.

-—--- Original Message -----

From: H [mailto: HDR22(@clintonemail.com}

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 07:17 PM

To: Valmoro, Lona J, Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; Abedin, Huma; Hanley, Monica R
Subject: Re: Issue in NY

Ok. Just finished at WH so will head to Andrews now.

- Original Message ---—

From. Valmoro, Lona J [mailto: ValmoroLJ@state.gov)

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 06:38 PM

To: H; Huma Abedin; Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state.gov>
Subject: Issue in NY ‘

MS, White Plains Airport just closed due to severe weather and isn't expected to open until 9pm. LaGuardia is currently open and not expected to
close -- we will plan to land at LGA ontime and take you home from there.

)
!
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stge, Case N9, £-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106191 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 7:24 PM ' RELEASE IN PART
To: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov',; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com> B6

Subject: Re: Schedule

Or that | might not make it.

From Valmoro, Lonal [mallto VaImoroL]@state gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 06:46 PM

To: H

Cc: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Schedule

I will let them know you may be a little late.

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 06:18 PM

To: Valmoro, Lona J

Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: Schedule

‘ ‘so may. be late.

From Valmoro LonalJ [ma:lto VaImoroLJ@state gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 04:30 PM

To: H

Cc: Huma Abedin; Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>
Subject: Schedule

MS, please find below the final schedule for tomorrow - just the secure call into the PC.
11:00 am RESTRICTED PC MEETING (via photo)
12:30-pm Private Residence

Contact: Saadia Sarkis (S/ES) Tel. 7-7590

Staff: Bill Buns, Wendy Sherman and UN Ambassador Rice

VVeather:
Chappaqua, NY: Partly cloudy, 69/48.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Casé No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106191 Date: 02/24/2017 '~



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Staje . Case MAEy%QJ.QaP\%%@ jRoc No. C06106193 Date: 02/24/2017

" From: H <HDR22@c1intonemaii.com>
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 12:48 PM [RELEASE IN FULL]
To: "ValmoroL)@state.gov', Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> ’
Subject: Could we do <I:a11 today before 3pm? '

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106193 Date: 02/24/2017 15



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgfe, Case Ng, E-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106196 Date: 02/24/2017

via Inc.

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 3:37PM ‘
| " To: Huma Abedin <Huma@pclintonemail.com> [RELEASE IN FULL]
j Subject: Re. secure fax

Ok, thx.

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 03:35 PM

To: H

Cc: 'hanleymr@state.gov' <hanleymr@state.gov>
| Subject: Re: secure fax

‘ We offered 9-10 window tomorrow.

' Meeting not till evening so it should be ok.
From: H :

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 03:33 PM

To: Huma Abedin

Cc: 'hanleymr@state.gov' <hanleymr@state.gov>
Subject: Re: secure fax

Got it. Can you set up Abbas call for after 6pm tonight? Or after 7am tomorrow?

i From: Huma Abedin
‘ Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 02:21 PM
To: H

Subject: secure fax

\

when the ste rings, just answer it. they will say we are going secure. you dont need to dd anything. just dont hang up phone, the fax will automatically
come thru.

N

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Departmen{ of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106196 Date: 02/24/2017 17



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgte . Gase MAE&%Q&Q&P\%% Doc No. C06106200 Date: 02/24/2017

via , Inc.

-

.From: . H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Sent: ‘Friday, May 11, 2012 9:41 PM : RELEASE IN PART
To: ‘ Huma Abedin <‘Huma@clintonemai1‘com> ' B6
Subject: Re: Abbas

Ok. Thx. I'm still waiting to heaE,can be changed. So I guess we won't know until moming.

Could the Pals do call earlier like 8am? .

---- Original Message ---—

From. Huma Abedin

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 09:37 PM
To: H

Subject: Re. Abbas

We are waiting for abbas to confirm 10:30. Will know overnight.

—-- Original Message -—--

From: H .
Sent: Friday, May 11,2012 06:34 PM
To' Huma Abedin

Subject: Re Abbas

\

Trying to changelj—will let vou know as soon as I can.

—--- Original Message ~----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Friday, May 11,2012 0526 PM -
To:H

Cc:'monicahanley ~ |<monicahanley |

Subject: Abbas

He's offering 11am. Its just before molho meeting. Ok?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106200 Date: 02/24/2017 '8



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Ggse No,.F2Q15-06322,R9¢ No. C06106203 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22(@clintonemail.conr>

Sent: Saturday, May 12, 2012 10:10 AM

Lo tanleymr@siale g0V . RELEASE IN FULL
Ce: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail. com>

Subject: Re: Abbas call

Of course--that's what [ agreed to.

----- Original Message -----

From: Hanley, Monica R {mailto:HanleyMR(@state. gov]
Sent: Saturday, May §2, 2012 10:05 AM

To: H

Cc: Huma Abedin

Subject: Abbas call

Abbas is available at 10:30am. Does that still work for you?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106203 Date: 02/24/2017 12015



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of StSE)?aincégs'e P&AE&%Q&B&P\?&%& Doc No. C06106205 Date: 02/24/2017

via Inc.

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Saturday, May 12, 2012 2:52 PM RELEASE IN FULL|
To: ‘hanleymr@state.gov'
Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>

Subject: Re: Action Memo re: letters from you to NATO SYG and to Ashton

I approve the letters so pls proceed.

—--- Original Message -—~

From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR @state gov}]

Sent: Saturday, May 12,2012 12:27 PM

To: H

Cc: Huma Abedin

Subject: Action Memo re. letters from you to NATO SYG and to Ashton

Oscar will print an action memo and two letters for your approval before Monday morning.
A/S Gordon is hoping to hand deliver the letter from you to NATO SYG on Monday monﬁng and to Ashton on VTuesday‘

If you approve the memo and the letters this weekend, we will auto pen and scan the letters for Phil to have for the Monday meeting'

N

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106205 Date: 02/24/2017 |8



ed via , Inc.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of St8E§air9§se P@AEQ%QJS&P\?/Q%& Doc No. C06106208 Date: 02/24/2017

RELEASE IN PART B6|

From: H <HDR22(@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 17,2012 10:58 PM

To: ‘ValmoroLj@state.gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Fw: Book Party for GAIL COLLINS

Pis follow up and give me a copy. Thx.

From: Elizabeth Drew [mailto: paperlesspost@paperiesspost.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 04:08 PM

To: H

Subject: Book Party for GAIL COLLINS

Chisle To Wiew The Card

Hon. Hillary Clinton

View invitation: Book Party for GAIL COLLINS

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106208 Date: 02/24/2017 *



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stafe. Case N, F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106208 Date: 02/24/2017

www.paperlesspost.com/events/1861639-  Monday, June 18th from 6:30 PM to 8:30 PM
3Bfoaeabireplies/42001036-27batabb . Elizabeth Drew's Residence
Add to: Google Calendar
Outlook , iCal

Block this sender from your Paperless Mail

Create and send your own custom cards at paperlesspost.com

Add papedesspost@bapedesspost.com to ybur address book to ensure that you'll receive all future Paperless Mail in your inbox.
Paperless Post respects your privacy. To see how we treat your information, please review our Privacy Policy.

© 2012 Paperless Post, 151 West 25th St, Sth Floor, New York, NY 10001
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Ggse No,.F2Q15-06322,R9c Mo C06106209 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22(@clintonemail com>

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2012 6:47 AM RELEASE IN PART B6
To: “ValmoroL j@state gov', Huma Abedin <Huma(@clintonemail com>

Subject: Travel

California--I'll take the United flight out. What time do I have to leave LA for Brazil? And will other people on the ream going meet me down there?

Little Rock--i:}o let's look for a commercial flight back for me--afler 6am if possible! B6&

Eurcope--sounds from Jake that David is firm about Israel. Pls confirm w all so we can decide about putting A&A back. And moving Georgia—again.

Coming back from Memorial Day--Can I get a plane back from White Plains Monday night?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106209 Date: 02/24/2017 12015



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stafe, Case No, by%ogmp@,sgg Roc No. C06106212 Date: 02/24/2017

/ From: H<}-H)R22@cliﬁtonemail.com> .
Sent: , Friday, May 18, 2012 12:45 PM [RELEASE IN PART BG]
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail. com>; 'ValmoroLj@state.gov'
Subject: Re: Book Party for GAIL COLLINS
What's her book?
From: Huma Abedin .

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 11:09 PM
To: H; 'ValmoroL)@state.gov' <ValimoroUJ@state. gov>
Subject: Re: Book Party for GAIL COLLINS

Ok

From: H

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 10:58 PM

To: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov' <ValmoroLj@state.gov>; Huma Abedin
Subject: Fw: Book Party for GAIL COLLINS

Pls follow up and give me a copy. Thx.

From: Elizabeth Drew [mailto: paperlesspost@paperlesspost.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 17,2012 04:08 PM

To: H

Subject: Book Party for GAIL COLLINS

cBe 1 e , g
Clish To View The t:\:u‘:i

e
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Gase, Mo, f-2R15-06322,R9¢ No. C06106212 Date: 02/24/2017

View invitation: . Book Party for GAIL COLLING
www.paperiesspost.comievents/1861630- Monday, June 18th from 6:30 Pito 830 PM
38t5aeab/replies/42001036-27batabb Elizabéth Drew's Residence
Add to: Google Galendar | |
Cutiook , iGal

Papendesn

EOEY
Block this sender from your Paperiess Mail
Create and send your own custom cards at paperiesspost com

Agd papeda&spoat@p&pe;iesswst.édm’ to your address book to ensure that you'll receive gl flure Paperiess Mail in your inbox.
Paparioss Posi respects your privacy . To see how we treat your information, please review our Privacy Policy.

'UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06106212 Date: 02/24/2017 2015

B6



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Ggse No,.F2Q15-06322,R9¢ No. C06106212 Date: 02/24/2017

© 2012 Paperless Post, 151 West 25th St, 9th Floor, New York, NY 10001
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Ggse No,.F2Q15-06322,R9c No. C06108739 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22(@klintonemail com>

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 3:08 PM

To: 'Valmorol j@state.gov'
Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> FULL

Subject: Flight schedules for LR

Pls send me whatever there is from both DC and NY to LR on both Sat and Sun and go ahead and book the 6am on Monday for me but also give me what the
connecting flights to DC (thru Atlanta, Memphis, Cincinnati or whatever) would be. Thx.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06108739 Date: 02/24/2017 12015



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State, Gase N E;2045:06322 jRoc No. C06108741 Date: 02/24/2017

- From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com=>
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 5:07 PM [RELEASE IN FULL]
To: 'ValmoroLj@state gov', Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail. com>
Subject: Re: flight options to/from little rock

Could | use my mil€s from the shuttles | paid for personally to buy my tickets?

From: Valmoro, Lona J [mailto:ValmoroLJ@state.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 05:04 PM

To: H : ’

Subject: RE: flight options to/from little rock

Both are on US Airways.

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 4:53 PM

To: Valmoro, Lona )

Subject: Re: flight options to/from little rock

What airlines on Sat and Monday?

From: Valmoro, Lona J [mailto:VaimorolJ@state.gov]

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 04:03 PM

To:H '

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Huma Abedin; Valmoro, Lona J <ValmorolJ@state.gov>
Subject: flight options to/from little rock

Saturday June 9t
From Washington:

5:00pm from DCA, landing in Little Rock at 6:38pm.

There are no direct flights from NY/Newark on Saturday down to Little Rock.

Sunday June 10t
From Washington
1:55pm from DCA, tanding in Little Rock at 3:23pm

There are no direct flights from NY/Newark on Sunday down to Little Rock.

Monday June 11tt
6:15am from Little Rock, landing in Washington National at 9:25am.

There are several connecting options but here are the two best ones:
8:50am on Delta, connecting in Atlanta and arriving DCA at 2:00pm.
10:21am on United, connecting in, Chicago and arriving into DCA at 3:53pm.

Lona Valmoro

Special Assistant to the Secretary of State
202-647-9071 (direct)

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06108741 Date: 02/24/2017 '~



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of S%E?ai n(égse P@AE&%QJ@&P\%’@J

via

Doc No. C06108743 Date: 02/24/2017

nc

From: H <HDR22@xlintonemail.com>

Sent: Saturday, May 26, 2012 9:03 AM

To: - ' 'hanleymr@state.gov' RELEASE IN
Ce: . Huma Abedin <Hurma@clintonemail.com> FULL

Subject: Re: Secure call ’

Yes

----- Original Message -----

Sent’ Saturday, May 26, 2012 08'58 AM
To: H

Cc: Huma Abedin

Subject: Secure call

It sounds like you've already worked 1t out but does a 10am secure call work for you with U/S Sherman and Deputy Burns?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06108743 Date: 02/24/2017 '~



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgfe Case Ng, F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06108744 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Saturday, May 26, 2012 2:13 PM '
To: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail. com> EELEASE IN PART
Subject: Re: flight options to/from little rock
Pls go ahead and book the 5pm flight Sat night the 9th from DC and the 6am Monday the 11th from LR.
‘ Who else wants to or should gowme? Marina? B6

Monica? ??

Huma--how are you getting there?

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

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 04:03 PM :

To: H

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Huma Abedin; Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroL)@state.gov>
Subject: flight options to/from little rock

Saturday June 9th
From Washington:

5.:00pm from DCA, landing in Little Rock at 6:38pm.

There are no direct flights from NY/Newark on Saturday down to Little Rock.

Sunday June 10t
From Washington
1:55pm from DCA, landing in Little Rock at 3:23pm

There are no direct flights from NY/Newark on Sunday down to Little Rock.

Monday June 11th
6:15am from Little Rock, fanding in Washington National at 9:25am.

- There are several connecting options but here are the two best ones:
8:50am on Delta, connecting in Atlanta and arriving DCA at 2:00pm.
10:21am on United, connecting in Chicago and arriving into DCA at 3:53pm.

Lona Valmoro

Special Assistant to the Secretary of State
202-647-9071 (direct)

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06108744 Date: 02/24/2017 1”7



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgfe, Gase Ng, E-2015:06322 \Doc No. C06108757 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2012 2:19 PM

To: ValmoroLj@state.gov RELEASE IN PART

Ce: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; 'hanleymr@state gov' B5,B6

Subject: Re: Schedule

I'd like to do theZ’sometime btw 12:40-1:40 in case | want to stay longer at WH. B5

Are we set D at7 andg at 7:30? ‘ B6
From: Vélrhoro,' Lona J [mailto:VthoroU@state.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 28, 2012 02:08 PM

To: H

Cc: Huma Abedin; Valmoro, Lona 3 <ValmoroL)@state.gov>; Hanley, Monlca R <HanleyMR@state.gov>
Subject: Schedule

MS, please find a final draft for tomorrow. Thank you!

7:30 am PHONE CALL wZJORDANlAN FM NASSER JUDEH
Private Residence

‘ Note: Ops will connect the call to the residence. '
8:25 am DEPART Private Residence ¢

En route State Department
[drive time: 10 minutes])

8:35 am " ARRIVE State Department

8:35 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING

8:40 am Secretary’s Office

8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING

9:15 am ~ Secretary’s Conference Room

9:15 am “MONDAY” MEETING w/ASSISTANT SECRETARIES
10:.00 am Principals Conference Room 7516

10:00 am FLAG CEREMONY FOR NEA ASSISTANT SECRETARY JEFF
10:15 am FELTMAN

‘ Deputy Secretary’s Outer Office

Contact: Julie Sawyer Ofﬁce 202-647-8690

Staff: Claire

Call Time: 10:00am-10:15am

CLOSED PRESS (State Department photographer)

Note: Approximately 10 persons expected including Feltman Family.

- HRC to present Distinguished Service Award and Medal.

10:15 am GROUP PHOTO w/VISITING MIDDLE EAST DEMOCRACY

10:20 am ACTIVISTS '
Treaty Room

" Contact: Charles Kiamie (NEA) Tel. 6-8841, B6

Staff: Claire '

CAMERA SPRAY
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" 10:25 am
10:30 am

. 10:30 am
11:00 am

11:00 am
11:30 am

11:30 am
12:00 pm

12:00 pm
12:30 pm

Note: No interprétation; NEA Acting Deputy Assistant Secretary Thomas Vajda, DRL Deputy Assistant
Secretary Kathleen Fitzpatrick, and NEA Charles Kiamie to attend.

Syracuse University Participants: Ibrahim Yousif Shebani (Libya)

' Nivin Safwat AbdelMeguid (Egypt)

' Ayman Abusamra (Gaza) .

. Raghda Abushahla (Gaza)

: Muna Abbas Ali AIBuloushi (Kuwait)
Shadin Hamaideh (Jordan)
Reem Yousuf AlHarami (Qatar)
Shadha Hussein Al-Harazi (Yemen)
Abdullah M. Al-Riyami (Oman)
Rida Anabosi (Israel) ]
Syrine Ayadi (Tunisia) ' Y,
Emna Ben Yedder (Tunisia)
Samah Elmeri (Libya)
Dala Misbah Ghandour (Lebanon)
Hachelaf AbdelHakim (Algeria)
Mirelle Karam Halim (Egypt)
Mohammed Masbah (Morocco)
Hussein Jasim Mohamed (lraq)
Salma Nazzal (West Bank)
Joumana Seif (Syria)

PRE-BRIEF FOR TAPED INTERVIEWS
Secretary’s Outer Office

TAPED ON-CAMERA INTERVIEW w/DONNA ZACCARO ULLMAN

FOR “PAVING THE WAY: THE LIFE AND IMPACT OF GERALDINE FERRARO”
James Madison Room, 8t Floor
Contact/Staff: Philippe Reines

Note: Interview expected to be 15-20 minutes in length.

TAPED ON-CAMERA INTERVIEW w/BRETT LOTREIT FOR THE
HISTORY CHANNEL'S DOCUMENTARY ON NELSON MANDELA,
“MIRACE UNDER AFRICAN SKIES”

James Monroe Room, 8™ Floor
Contact/Staff: Philippe Reines

Note: Interview e)ipected to be 20 minutes in length.

TAPED ON-CAMERA INTERVIEW w/SUE SUMMERS FOR HBO/BBC'S
DOCUMENTARY. ON AUNG SAN SUU KYI
Benjamin Franklin Room, 8" Floor
Contact/Staff: Philippe Reines

Note: Interview expected to be 20 minutes in length.

TAPE ON-CAMERA INTERVIEW w/GREG BARKER FOR HBO'S o ’
DOCUMENTARY.ON PETER BERGEN’S “MANHUNT” Thomas

Jefferson Room, 8t Floor

12:30 pm
12:40 pm

Contact/Staff: Philippe Reines

Note: Interview ekpecled to be 20 minutes in length.

VIDEOS
Marshall Room, 7P Floor
Contact/Staff: Case Button (S/P) Tel. 7-9943

\
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/
- Vital Voices’s Annual Dinner

- 9/11 Video Honoring the Workers of Ground Zero

12:40 pm OFFICE TIME )
"1:40 pm Secretary’s Office

1:40 pm MEETING w/SPEECH TEAM

2:00 pm Secretary’s QOuter Office

2:00 pm MEETING w/MRS. JUDY GROSS

2:20 pm Secretary’s Outer Office

Contacts: Cari Enav (WHA) Tel. 7-7480

Veronica Scarborough (WHA) Tel. 7-7050

George Ward (WHA) Tel. 7-8764; Cell | d - B6
CLOSED PRESS

Note: WHA to greet and escort.

Staff: S Staff Cheryl Mills :
P Under Secretary Wendy Sherma
WHA Assistant Secretary Roberta Jacobson
WHA Acting Deputy Assistant Secretary Peter Brennan
CA Deputy Assistant Secretary Jim Pettit

Participants:  Mrs. Judy Gross
Peter Kahn, Attomey

2:35 pm DEPART State Department
, En route White House
[drive time: 5 minutes]

2:40 pm ARRIVE White House
2:45 pm WEEKLY MEETING w/POTUS
3:15 pm Oval Office . , .
Contact: Jessica Wright Ofﬁcez ) . B6
CLOSED PRESS
[
3:20 pm POTUS PRESENTATION OF PRESIDENTIAL MEDAL OF FREEDOM
4:20 pm East Room k
Contact: Claudia McNamara (WH Social Office) Tel. B6
Call Time: 3:00pm-4:20pm : :
OPEN PRESS
Note: Approximately 200 guests; reception to follow at approximately 4:20pm in the

Grand Foyer and State Dining Room. X

4:25 pm DEPART White House
En route State Department
[drive time: 5 minutes]

430pm . ARRIVE State Department
500pm | . B5
5:30 pm Secretary’s Outer Office
5:35 pm - DEPART State Department
En route White House
[drive time: 5 minutes] ’
5:40 pm ARRIVE White House
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545 pm
7:15 pm

Contact. Joan Perkins (S/ES) Tel. 7-9936
CLOSED PRESS

7:20 pm DEPART White House
En route Private Residence
[drive time: 15 minutes]
7:35 pm ARRIVE Private Residence
Weather: ‘
Washington, DC: Thundershowers, 86/73.

Lona Valmoro

Special Assistant to Secretary Hillary Rodham Clinton
(202) 647-9071 (direct)
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!

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Subject: Re: S travel in June/Rio+20

Sent: Saturday, June 2, 2012 10:24 AM RELEASE N
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>; 'millscd@state.gov'; 'ValmoroLj@state.gov"; 'sullivanjj@state.gov' PART B5.B6
’

I thought the bilats were on Monday or Tuesday. Also, | flew--w/o refueling--from Los Cabos to Brasilia. But all this
depends on being in Rio on Wednesday.

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Saturday, June 02, 2012 09:59 AM

To: H; 'MillsCD@state.gov' <MillsCD@state.gov>; 'ValmoroL)@state.gov' <ValmoroL)@state.gov>
Subject: Re: S travel in June/Rio+20

| | <

We know baker is spending night.
Will pull wednesday Rio possibility together. It will be a brutal flight home.

From: H

Sent: Saturday, June 02, 2012 06:26 AM

To: 'millscd@state.gov' <millscd@state.gov>; Huma Abedin; 'ValmoroLj@state.gov' <ValmoroLj@state.gov>
Subject: Re: S travel in June/Rio+20

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto: MillsCD@state.gov]
Sent: Saturday, June 02, 2012 05:35 AM

To: H

Subject: Fw: S travel in June/Rio+20

From: Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Saturday, June 02, 2012 03:13 AM
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Abedin, Huma

Cc: Valmoro, Lona ]

Subject: Re: S travel in June/Rio+20

From Todd today:

Just got home from 7 hour train ride back from NY. Plenty of time to think. I'm sure these are tough scheduling conflicts

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06108761 Date: 02/24/2017 1~
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* From:; Milis, Cheryl D ‘
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 10:41 PM
To: Abedin, Huma
Cc: Valmoro, Lona J; Sutlivan, Jacob ]
Subject: Fw: S travel in June/Rio+20

Fyi

From: Mills, Cheryl D
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 10:41 PM

To: 'Brian_P_McKeorg | <BrianP_McKeor >; Mull, Stephen D B6
Subject: Re: S travel in June/Rio+20 ] ‘
Dear Brian

B5
Cdm
From: McKeon, Brian P. [mailto I B6

- Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 08:43 PM
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Mull, Stephen D
Subject: S travel in June/Rio+20

BS
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H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> RELEASE IN PART
Saturday, June 2, 2012 12:29 PM B5,B6

Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; 'millscd@state.gov'; 'ValmoroLj@state.gov'

Re: S travel in June/Rio+20

Another option would be to come back for Wed and leave after lunch Thursday for a quick stop in Boston and then to
Rio to be there Friday.

From Huma Abednn

Sent: Saturday, June 02, 2012 09:59 AM

~To: H; 'MillsCD@state.gov' <MillsCD@state.gov>; 'ValmorolJ@state.gov’ <Va|moroU@state gov>
Subject: Re: S travel in June/Rio+20

|

We know baker is spending night.
Will pull wednesday Rio possibility together. it will be a brutal flight home.

From: H

Sent: Saturday, June 02, 2012 06:26 AM

To: 'millscd@state.gov' <millscd@state.gov>; Huma Abedin; 'ValmoroLj@state.gov' <Vaimorokj@state.gov>
Subject: Re: S travel in June/Rio+20

From: Mills, Chery! D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]
Sent: Saturday, June 02, 2012 05:35 AM

To: H

Subject: Fw: S travel in June/Rio+20

From: Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Saturday, June 02, 2012 03:13 AM
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Abedin, Huma

Cc: Valmoro, Lona J

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
Cc: Valmoro, Lona J; Sullivan, Jacob ]
Subject: Fw: S travel in June/Rio+20

Fyi

IFrom .i;lills, Eﬁeryl D ‘

Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 10:41 PM

To: 'Brian_P_McKeo! <Brian_P_McKeon:)> ; Mull, Stephen D
Subject: Re: S trave; in june;;|o+20

Dear Brian

Cdm

From: McKeon, Brian P. [mailto:
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 08:43 PM
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Mull, Stephen D
Subject: S travel in June/Rio+20

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Départment of State Case No. F-2015-0632é Doc No. C06108763 Date: 02/24/2017 15
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H <HDR22@clintonemail com>
Monday, June 4, 2012 4:38 PM

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject: Re: When is the holocaust/genocide conf in DC

- "ValmoroLj@state.gov', Huma Abedin <Huma@pclintonemail com>

RELEASE IN FULL

I agreed to attend?

Thanks. Remind me to disscuss w Jake and speeechwriters.

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 04:36 PM
To: H; Huma Abedin
Subject: Re: When is the holocaust/genocide conf in DC I agreed to attend?

Tuesday July 24th

----- Original Message -----

Sent: Monday, June 04,2012 0434 PM
To: Valmoro, Lona J; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: When is the holocaust/genocide conf in DC I agreed to attend?
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2012 5:53 AM

To: 'Russorv(@state.gov'

Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Re: CONFIDENTIAL B6

Pls prepare a response for me.

From: Abedin, Huma [mailto:AbedinH@state.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 01:28 AM -
To:H

Subject: Fw: CONFIDENTIAL

Fyi

From: Grace Nelson [mailto; ) B6
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 05:45 PM

To: Abedin, Huma

Subject: CONFIDENTIAL

Dear Huma,
Please keep thus confidential. 0 Couid you give this to Hillary?
Thank you,

Grace Nelson

Dear Hillary,

I want to let you know I will be going to Rwanda in mid June for their National Day of Forgiveness and taking women leaders from other nation's. 0
Jeannette Kagami and Aloisea Inyumba have been friends since our first trip there and they have invited us to the event.0] We are going to be there
for 3 days early to focus on the friendship and on what is of true value.0 These women have attended the National Prayer Breakfast through the
years O We are dreaming for a Revolution of Love O The division and hate is our biggest problem O If we can get our relationships right, we can
solve our problems so these women want to be a voice in their nation. 0 To encourage "treating others the way you want to be treated."I I just got
off the phone with our Ambassador Don Koran, discussing the trip with him. O [ just thought I would let you know that I am planning on going.

Much love from your friend and sister,

Grace

Office of Grace Nelson

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it
may contain privileged and confidential information intended
solely for the use of the addressee. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any reading,
dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its
attachments is strictly prohibited. If vou have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately by electronic mail
and delete this message and all copies
you,
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via Inc

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> SELEASE IN PART
Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2012 3:32 PM -

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>

Subject: Re: How's the Filipino lunch going?

Include Marina and her close friends--tell her she can bring 3 people. I assume Loida is invited. What about the former WH guys like Fred? Ask
Oscar for names.

-—— Original Message ---— -
From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 03:25 PM

To: H; 'marshallcp@state.gov' <marshallcp@state.gov>

Subject: RE: How's the Filipino lunch going?,

its good. BIG invite list. more names were added today.
havent seen that we have a large number of rsvps yet.
We killed entertainment since there is not time. im sure you saw on your line block our tume has shrunk ‘

[ \

Can we include Marina?

From: H

Sent: Tuesday, June 05,2012 3:23 PM
To: Huma Abedin, 'marshallcp@state.gov'
Subject: How's the Filipino lunch going?

t
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com> ,

Sent:. W.ednesday,.June 6,2012 ?:45 AM' RELEASE IN
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail. com> FULL

Subject: Re: Ciragan )

It secems odd Calling you now.

—~ Original Message -----

From' Huma Abedin

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 08:42 AM
To: H

Subject: Ciragan

We were also surprised that the conference was moved from the ciragan. We found that out after you left for trip just a few days ago. We told post
months ago we wanted ciragan. Its crazy expensive and they always have limited rooms In any case, I've never been crazy about the rooms there and
your room 15 nothing great. What makes it spectacular 15 the view. Do-you want me to try and switch people so you can move to the conrad? I'm not
sure we can but we can at least try. Let me know.

i
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From: H <HDR22@c11ntonema11 com> RELEASE IN FULL|

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2012 5:41 PM

To: “'ValmoroLj@state.gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

Subject: Fw: SAVE THE DATE - Book Party for "Paris - A Love Story" by Kati Marton on
September 10 at 6 PM. .

Put as optional.

From rsvp-resudence Washmgton-amba@dlplomatle gouv fr [ma|lto rsvp-reSIdence Washmgton-
amba@diplomatie.gouv.fr]

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 03:22 PM

Subject: SAVE THE DATE Book Party for "Paris - A Love Story" by Kati Marton on September 10 at 6 PM.

The French Ambassador to the United States F rangois Delattre and Madame Sophie L'Hélias Delattre invite you
to the book launch of Kati Marton’s memoir, Paris - A Love Story on Monday, September 10, at 6pm.

Please save this’date, a formal ‘email invitation will follow.
Thank ybu. | N

Francesca Craig
Social Secretary
Embassy of France
Residence of the Ambassador
2221 Kalorama Road, NW . :
" Washington, DC 20008 . d

(202) 295-3750 (Fax)
rsvp-residence.Washington-a mba@dlplomalle gouv.fr : v

AW Y Y. YELYY
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From:
Sent:
To:

- Subject:

via Inc

H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Wednesday, June 6, 2012 556 PM - RELEASE IN
Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> PART B6
Re: updates ' '

What's:| news?

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 05:54 PM

To:H

Subject: updates

- collins dinner coming together. we just talked about hors d'oeuvres. im going to send you a complete list of everything to be sure you are ok. we are
" using your china, and hopefully all your wine/champagne too if there is enough. we have 7 rsvps, im sure more people will confirm soon. save the date

went out ages ago.

- cabo and rio: planning underway. should be all fine. will downioad in full when we talk tomorrow or friday. nothing to worry about except the

exhaustion.

- exhibit walls are done. we have basically been doing this by video-conference and its been a cool process. artifacts going in tomorrow. will be
" amazing. tony is set for weekend. they want tours of various museums etc.

- Marina is coming fri and very excited. bringing her sisters and niece too.

- jake called about france for the 6th so we will be prepared.

lthey are very excited to have her tonite.

UNCLASSIFIED

[pir just told me about it.
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From: ﬁanley, Monica R <HanleyMR @state.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2012 7:53 AM B6

To: humamabediri:| .

Subjort; 8 . can o7 RELEASE IN PART B§
Attach: 061412 Child Survival FINAL FOR PAPER DELIVERY .doc

From: Abbaszadeh, Nima

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2012 07:43 AM

To: Adler, Caroline E; Hanley, Monica R

Cc: S_SpecialAssistants; Mulvey, Timothy; Falvo, Christine (AID/A)
Subject: Child Survival remarks -- PAPER VERSION

Monica, Caroline: Backup paper version of child survival remarks attached for S.

Thanks,

Nima

From: Abbaszaeh, Nima |

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2012 7:30 AM

To: Falvo, Christine (AID/A); Mulvey, Timothy

Cc: S_SpecialAssistants; Adler, Caroline E; Hanley, Monica R
Subject: Child Survival remarks -- PROMPTER VERSION

Version for teleprompter attached. Jumping on S call now, but will send backup paper delivery version shortly.

Thanké,
Nima
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[RELEASE IN FULL|

FINAL (Mulvey)

SECRETARY OF STATE HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON
CHILD SURVIVAL CALL TO ACTION KEYNOTE REMARKS
WASHINGTON, DC
THURSDAY, JUNE 14, 2012

Thank you, Senator Isakson. Johnny and I served together on the
Senate HELP Committee, where we worked on a range of issues
including children’s health, so thank you for your leadership and for

joining our call to action today.

I want to acknowledge our co-hosts, Minister Azad from India and
Minister Tedros from Ethiopia. Your countries are two of the
hardest hit by child mortality, but you aren’t shying away from the
challenge. You are putting this problem front and center, not just at
home but on the global stage. When we talk about country
ownership—as I did in Oslo two weeks ago—this is exactly what

we mean. Thank you for your leadership and your partnership.
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FINAL (Mulvey)

Let me also acknowledge all our partners from the private sector,
non-profit groups, and faith-based organizations who are here.
Saving children’s lives isn’t just a job for governments.
Partnerships involving many of the governments, corporations, and
civil society groups represented in this room have yielded nearly a
quarter of a billion dollars for fighting preventable child deaths.
More than 60 faith-based organizations from 40 countries are
making new commitments that will reach more than 250 million
people, encouraging mothers to breastfeed their newborns,
immunize their children, and go to the doctor when their kids are

sick. That’s what shared responsibility is all about.

And, finally, I want to thank Raj Shah for organizing this conference
and for his outstanding leadership of USAID.
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Inc.

FINAL (Mulvey)

Now some of you may have seen a picmre of a very young Rajiv in
the last few weeks as part of this campaign. I also dug up a photo of
myself at age five, and it reminded me so much of that time in my
life. Looking forward to growing up, going to school, making
friends—all the things we want for our own children. I was lucky.
All those dreams were possible for me. But this year millions of  ~
children will never get to take a similar photo, because they won’t

survive their first five years.

That isn’t the future we want for our children, or for anyone’s
children. And so we are all here today with one vision: to make sure
every child lives to see his or her fifth biﬂhday.y.. to eliminate

preventable child death in a generation.

This is a big goal, to say the least. Last year, I laid out a vision of an
AIDS-free generation. Ending preventable child deaths is just as

ambitious.
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FINAL (Mulvey) -

Now, not everyone égrees that gdals like this are achievable or that
we should set our sights so high. But we have good reasons for
optimism. We already have many of the tools and m\uch of the‘
knowledge we need, whether it’s good nutrition for expecting
mdthers or the best way to prevent malaria in the first few years of
life. And these tools and knowledge have brought us a long way
already. In just the past 50 years, child mortality has plumrﬁeted by
70 percent. In two decades, we’ve cut the number of children who |

die each year by more than 4 million.
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FINAL (Mulvey)

This is one of history’s great development stories. And yet:
‘prégress is not the same thing as success. The raw numbers alone
are mind-boggling. This year, more than 7 million children will die
from preventabl_'e causes before they reach their fifth birthday.
That’s roughly the population of New York City. And the gap
between rich and poor is just as shocking. A child born in sub-
Saharan Afric‘a is seven times more likely to die before the age of 5
than one born in the United States. Child-mortality rates are coming
down—but slowly. On the current trajectory, they will be the same

in rich and poor countries... in a century.

That’s too long. We can’t wait a hundred years for a child from
Pakistan or Nigeria to have the same chance at life as a child in the
United States. Think about the millions of lives we’ll lose. Think
of the parents who Will grieve the loss of not just one child, bﬁt two
or three. None 6f us want to live in a world where a child’s life

comes down to the luck of the draw.
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FINAL (Mulvey)

And this isn’t only about building a more just and equitable world.
‘Bringing down child mortality rates also makes the world more

prosperous and more stable.

Consider the so-:called demographic dividend. In many developing
countries, the pdpulation looks like a pyramid, with a small number
of working-age adults supporting far more children and young
people. In the déveloping world, 40 percent of the people are under
the age of 20. That limits the opportunities for economic growth
and puts an enormous strain on the government to provide schools,

* health care, and other services.

A\
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But we can change the shape of this pyramid—if we drive down
child mortality, along with investing in glrls educatlon and
unprovmg access to voluntary family planmng It sounds like a
paradox, but whien fewer children die, people choose to have smaller
families, knowing their kids will survive to adulthood. Eventually
there are more working édults supporting fewer dependents, which
makes it easier for the country to make investments that drive

sustained economic growth.
And that country will likely be more stable, less prone to political
crises, and more apt to become a partner that can help solve global

problems.

So for all these r_easons—politically, economically, morally—we see

the benefits of saving children’s lives.
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FINAL (Mulvey)

That’s why I’m so excited about the goal of thls conference: to
accelerate our progress. .. to make sure that one day all children,
wherever they’re born, have the same chance to survive... and to

see this day arrive not in a hundred years, but within our lifetimes.

So how do we speed up our progress? How do we bend the curve

and drive down the number of child deaths even faster?

It begins by changing the \J;kay we approach the problem. The
evidence tells us what works, but we need to be more rigorous about
following that evidence. We’ve set targets for reduction, but even if
we achieve Millennium Development Goal 4, millions of childfen
will still die every year from preventable causes. To accelerate |
progress, we need a new way forward. That’s why we’re all here—
representativeé from 80 countries. That’s the gdal of the new
Global Roadmap for reducing child mortality that you’ll be

discussing over the next two days.

!
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FINAL (Mulvey)

Later today, Secretary Sebelius will commit the United States to this
new plan. I ask that each of you join this effort as well.
This Roadmap identifies five ways we can shift our work—based on

the evidence—to speed up our progress and save far more lives.

First, we’ll focus our efforts in the coﬁntries where child mortality
rates are the hjghest. Eighty percent of children’s deaths occur in 24
countries, but those coﬁntries don’t receive nearly 80 percent of
global support or funding. \Ye want to work with those governments
.willing to lead the effort within their own borders. We’re joinéd
today. by leaders from India, Pakistén, Ethiopia, Nigerié, and the
Democratic Republic of Congo—the five countries that suffer half
of all childhood deaths. You’ll hear from all of them about how
they’re meeting this challenge, just as you’ll hear about our efforts

here in the United States.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06108804 Date: 02/24/2017 '~



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stafg, Casg No, by%ogmp@,agg Doc No. C06108804 Date: 02/24/2017

FINAL (Mulvey)

Even as we focus on the hardest-hit countries, we will also identify
the specific p'op;ulation_s where childrep are most vulnerable. That’s

the second shift. Wherever you find inequality holding people back, .
you’re likely to find a higher child mortality rate. | It may be a slum
where vaccmatlons are hard to come by. Or a rural area where the
water isn’t safe to drink. No matter the situation, we will find the
communities where children are suffering most and tailor our

responses to their specific needs.
Third, we’ll pr1or1tlze fighting the illnesses and conditions that are
cla1m1ng the most lives. Pneumonia. Diarrhea. Neonatal

complications. We will scale up the most effective solutions and

support innovative research into new lifesaving measures.

10
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At the same time, we recognize that children aren’t born into a
vacuum. They are surrounded by families and communities—and
the strength of those families and communities can mean the
difference be‘gween life and death. So the fourth shift is to look at
the broader social and economic factors that are closely linked to
high child mortality. Are girls being educated? Are women
empowered? -D'o they have access to family planning? Can they
méke decisions about when to take their children to the clinic? Is
the g"oiféi'nnie‘nt making investments that drive inclusive economic
growth? Child survival is strongly correlated with each of these

areas—and we will seek to advance them.

Finally, we will make mutual accountability and transparency a
centerpiece of our efforts. Now, the word “accountabilityf’ gets ’
used a lot in development circles. If everyone who talked about
accounfability v&;as actually held accoﬁntable, we wouldn’t need to
have events like this one. But by coming together to'support this.

agenda, we can all work to give accountability some teeth.

11
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Ethiopia’s leadership is a great case in point. As Minister Tedros
said, his government is using a scorecard to track their progress,
providing transparency and accountability for their commitments. If
every country developed their own scorecard and came together
every year to share their data, we’d know who was living up to their

commitments and who was falling short.

For our part, the United States is committed to making these five

shifts part of our broader effort to change the way we do business.

Already we are the largest funder of children’s health—including
maternal care, family planning, nutrition, and other areas. Last year
alone, PEPFAR reached 660,000 HIV-positive pregnant women, -
enabling 200,000 babies to be born HIV-frée. And PEPFAR has
joined UNAIDS in leading a partnership to virtually énd mother-to-
child transmission by 2015.

12
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FINAL (Mulvey)

We will maintain that kind of financial, technical, and diplomatic
commitment even as we do a better job coordinating our programs

and aligning our resources to support country-led plans.

And we’re supporting several new initiatives that will help put this
new Roadmap to the test.

Along with the Norwegian government, Merck, Every Mother.
Counts, and the American College of OBGYNSs, we recently helped
launch Saving Mothers, Giving Life, a public-private partnership
that will work to protect mothers and newborns during labor and

- delivery.

13
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We have also partnered with seven organizations to launch Survive
and Thrive, which will connect health care professionals in the
United States with their counterparts in low- and middle-income
countries so they can share insights and strengthen their skills in

caring for mothers, newborns, and young children.

" And finally, we are launching the Women’s Health Innovation
Program—a partnership with the What To Expect Foundation and
the Bill & Mglinda Gates Foundation that will provide expecting

mothers with pregnancy information, education, and social support.

I’m eager to see what other commitments will be made today and
tomorrow. But more important is what happens on Monday, and
next week, and next year. Because we can only meet our goal if we
keep up the efforts, day after day, year after year, and if we are

relentless about holding each others’ feet to the fire.

14
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I think about the great global health stories of our time. In the 20th
century, the world came together to eradicate smallpox. We’re close
to finishing the job on polio. If we meet the gdal we are committing
to today — if we make sure that every child' everywhere has-the same
chance to reach his or her fifth birthday — then we will have added |
another story to the short list of the greatést things people have ever
done for one another. We will have set ourselves on a path to a

world that is more stable, more prosperous, and more just.

- And it will all have started here, with a simple call to action. Iam

honored to stand with all of you as we make this pledge together.

| Thank you.

[pause]

15
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Now it’s my pleasure to welcome another tireless partner in this
effort. Ben Affleck’s work has shined a light on thé struggles facing
the people of eaétem Congo. When I visited there in 2009, I saw
firsthand how the Eastern Congo Initiative is supporting civil
soéiety groups to meet some of the biggest challenges in that

country. Please help me welcome ECI’s founder, Ben Affleck.

Hh r
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 2:52 PM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> "RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Re: Where did we leave departure time on Sunday? : B6 -

Ok

——--- On'ginal Message ----- » _ ~

* From: Huma Abedin
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 02:47 PM
To: H
Subject: Re: Where did we leave departure time on Sunday?

Also jake agrees no need for separate dai bilat. Just stopping by at drinks and maybe a quick pull-aside is sufficient.

----- Original Message ---- .

From: H /
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 02:10 PM ‘

To: Huma Abedin ,

Subject: Re: Where did we leave departure time on Sunday?

Thx so much. I have one of my feelings that I need to be there all day.

----- Original Message ---—-

From: Huma Abedin -

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 02:05 PM

To:H

Subject: RE: Where did we leave departure time on Sunday?

sounds good \ B6

all ok with moving tuesday to later in the day. i am going to get the hotel rooms locked for monday night and tell peole to be prepared
to stay : :

)

From: H -
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 2:02 PM

To: Huma Abedin .

Subject: Re: Where did we leave departure time on Sunday?

Thx. I have a rec from for DC I will try first.

--=-- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin
Sent: Friday, June 15,2012 01:59 PM
To:H
~  Subject: RE: Where did we leave departure time on Sunday?

just-want to make sure.
also i found the info on the His name is let me know if you want me to do anything.

From: H

A Antastnn
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Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 1:53 PM
To: Huma Abedin
Subject: Re: Where did we leave departure time on Sunday?

Yes. He actually told me weeks ago.

—--- Original Message ----- , ' ’
From: Huma Abedin ‘

Sent: Friday, June 15,2012 01:31 PM

To:H ‘

Subject: RE: Where did we leave departure time on Sunday?

you know oscar isnt coming back to ny, right?'

From: H

Sent: Friday, June 15,2012 12:46 PM

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Where did we leave departure time on Sunday?

Ask Jake if he thinks I should go to dinner or do separate.

—--- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Friday, June 15,2012 12:42 PM

To: H .
Subject: RE: Where did we leavz departure time on Sunday?

let me see if we can make this work
do you want your own dai time or with donilon?
we are working on a dav bilat already

From: H :

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 12:41 PM

To: Huma Abedin ,

Subject: Re: Where did we leave departure time on Sunday?

If we can move stuff btw 4-7pm that'should work and my body will not be out of sync w another late night flight and I can do EURO
mtg and Dai and whatever else [ need. And I'm sure I could leave closer to 7am if necessary.

Sent from my iPad
On Jun 15, 2012, at 12:35 PM, "Huma Abedin" <Huma@clintonemail com> wrote:

> We can try and shift everything later if you want but we should do soon
>you had: )

> 9:30am Ambassadorial Seminar photos

> 10am TIP

> 11:45am Flag ceremony for jim jeffrey

>12:15pm Meeting with Saeb Erekat

> 1-6pm Office time

>

>

>From: H

amimsima g
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> Sent: Friday, June 15,2012 12:17 PM
> To: Huma Abedin
> Subject: Re: Where did we leave departure time on Sunday?
> .
> So could we do 4pm TIP roll out? What else would I miss?
> .
> Sent from my iPad .
>
>On Jun 15, 2012, at 12:12 PM, "Huma Abedin" <Huma@clintonemail.com> wrote:
> o
>>Ugh sorty.
>>I've been on rio calls this am.
>> Its approx 7 hours. So 8am dep tues will be 3pm wheels down.

>>

>>

>> ----- Original Message -----
>>From: H

>> Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 11:.04 AM

>>To: Huma Abedin

>> Subject: Re: Where did we leave departure time on Sunday?
>>

>> Wait--i was talking about Cabo.

>>

>> ----- Original Message -----

>> From: Huma Abedin

>> Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 11:.01 AM

>>To:H

>> Subject: Re: Where did we leave departure time on Sunday?
>>

>> U land in puero rico at 10pm.

>> Depart Rio 3pm: 6.5 hours flight (-1 hour)

>> Arrive puerto rico: 8:35pm (refuel)

>> Depart puero rico 10pm: 3.5 hours flight

>> Arrive andrews: 1:40am

/

>> .
>> ---— Original Message -----
>>From: H

>> Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 10:53 AM
>> To: Huma Abedin

>> Subject: Re: Where did we leave departure time on Sunday?
>> '

¢ >> That's longer than I thought. But I'm confused since I saw a schedule where we left on Monday around 3 and were back at 10. Was
that wrong? .

>>

>>

>>

>> ---— Original Message -----

>> From: Huma Abedin

>> Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 10:49 AM

>>To: H

>> Subject: Re: Where did we leave departure time on Sunday?

>> :

>> ok but would need to move to another day. You would lose tuesday.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06108824 Date: 02/2472017 15



UNCLASSIFIED US Department of Stgfe . Case P@AE&%QJ@&P@*Z’%%J

via

Doc No. C06108824 Date: 02/24/2017

nc

>> [ts 10.5 hours on clock. If you leave 8am, you land 6:30pm.

>>
>> ----- Original Message -----
>>From: H

>> Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 10:43 AM . '
>> To: Huma Abedin :

>> Subject: Re: Where did we leave departure time on Sunday?

>>

>> Let's move it if possible to the aftemoon or the next day unless there's been too much publicity. And blame the G-20. I could leave
early Tuesday--8am and be back when? .

>>

>> ---— QOriginal Message -----

>> From: Huma Abedin

>> Sent: Friday, June 15,2012 10:38 AM

>>To: H

>> Subject: RE: Where did we leave departure time on Sunday?
>>

>> Tuesday at 10am is the TIP event which we would have to move ASAP if you were considering staying in cabos.
>>

>>From: H

>> Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 10:27 AM

>> To: Huma Abedin

>> Subject: Re: Where did we leave departure time on Sunday?
>>

>> Yes we can skip Euro mtg and I would like a pull aside w Dav.
>> What would it do to my schedule if I spent the night and left next morning?
>>

>> ---— Original Message -----

>> From: Huma Abedin

>> Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 10:20 AM A
>>To:H

>> Subject: RE: Where did we leave departure time on Sunday?
>>

>> Also, do you want me to explore a dai pull aside for Monday? Toms dinner is at 630pm. Also, they moved the Europe meeting to
Monday at 9 pm. Can we skip it?

>>

>>From: H .
>> Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 9:52 AM
>> To: Huma Abedin

>> Subject: Re: Where did we leave departure time on Sunday?
>>

>3
>3
>> ----- Original Message -----

>> From: Huma Abedin

>> Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 09:17 AM

>>To: H; 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov' <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>
>> Subject: Re: Where did we leave departure time on Sunday?
>>

>> Its 4 for now. But we can move back to 3 if u prefer. People are flexible.
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>> Lona has menendez report.

>> .
>> ---— Qriginal Message -----
>>From: H

>> Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 09:15 AM .
>> To: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov' <ValmoroLj@state.gov>; Huma Abedin
>> Subject: Where did we leave departure time on Sunday?
>> .
>> I'm ok w the later hour; I just can't remember what it is!

>
>> What's latest w Menendez event?

1A AAINnA IAA15
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Saturday, June 16,2012 12:20 PM

To: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov'
Cc: ‘abedinh@state.gov', Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> FULL

Subject: Re: Update

Thanks--let me know if FM is coming--i can also offer to see him one--on-one if that helps.

----- Original Message ----- ) )
From: Valmoro, Lona J {mailto: ValmoroL J@state.gov] N
Sent: Saturday, June 16, 2012 12:07 PM

To:H

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state. gov>; Huma Abedin
Subject: Update '

MS -- Huma and [ spoke earlier about next Saturday. Ihave notionally worked out the 3pm speaking slot at the Goldman Sachs Tower in Jersey City. That is during
their regular working sessior, after lunch and before gala dinner. We can do in and out -- speaking and departing, saves you from sitting through a meal. USSS has
confirmed a 60 minute drive time so departing Chappaqua at 2pm.

1 did check in wrth Geither (who did this 2 or 3 years ago and was "very unlikely") and Nides (traveling overseas). Hormats 15 scheduled to speak at a different ime, [
believe on Friday. .

The Spanish FM has said he is canceling but I am sure upon hearing you are coming on Saturday, will reverse his decision. I will call Mendendez's office shortly to
confirm Saturday. '
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>

Sent: Saturday, June 16, 2012 4:40 PM ‘ RELEASE IN
To: ‘hanleymr@state.gov', Huma Abedin <Huma@clintoneman!.com> PART

Subject: Re: Calls: Hague and FM Saud 1.4(B),B1,1.4(D)

’

. Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 02/13/2016 ~ Class:
Let's do on plane. CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1.4(B), 1.4(D) ~ Declassify
on: 06/17/2027

Sent: Samrday June 16, 2012 04 14PM
To:H .

Cc: Huma Abedin .
Subject: Calls: Hague and FM Saud : : 1 4( D

. -
2. NEA is recommending a call to FM Saud and Saudi protocol has shared generally that Saud is currenily accepting condolence calls. Will forward call sheet.
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>

Sent: Sunday, June 17, 2012 8:26 AM i

To: ‘hanleymr@state. gov', Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> :35 II: E ASEIN
Subject: Re: FM Saud al-Faisal call sheet

Ok

Sent: Sunday, June 17,2012 08:16 AM
To: H; Huma Abedin
Subject: Re: FM Saud al-Faisal call sheet

He 15 available at 9am this morning

----- Original Message ----- '
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com|

Sent: Saturday, June 16, 2012 04:50 PM

To: Hanley, Monica R; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>

Subject: Re: FM Saud al-Faisal call sheet

See if I can do this call at 9am tomorrow. Fallback is from the plane.

----- Original Message ----- B
From. Hanley, Monica R [mailto.HanleyMR(@state. gov]

Sent: Saturday, June 16, 2012 04:15 PM

To H

Cc: Huma Abedin

Subject: FM Saud al-Faisal call sheet

The Secretary’s Call Sheet for Saudi Foreign Minister Prince Saud al-Faisal

Purpose of Call: To express your condolences following the death of Crown Prince, Deputy Prime Minister, and Minister of Interior Naif bin Abdulaziz,

Expression of Condolence: 1am truly sorry to hear of Crown Prince Naif’s [NAI-yif] passing, He was a dedicated public servant and a true partner in our joint
efforts to combat extremism and promote stability and security in the region. His contributions as Crown Prince and Minister of Interior have been invaluable to these
efforts. We will sorely miss his partnership and advice, and my thoughts and prayers are with you and your family.

Delegation: We are now in the process of assembling an official delegation to personaily pay our condolences to King Abdullah and the Saudi people and
government. Our Embassy will be in touch with more details. We would welcome any guidance on the right time for the delegation to come to the Kingdom.

Background: On June 16, Saudi Crown Prince Naif bin Abdulaziz passed away in Geneva, Switzerland, where he had gone for medical tests. The official
announcement did not name the cause of death, but he was known to have suffered from multiple 1llnesses, including heart disease and diabetes, and associated
complications. His body will be flown back to the Kingdom on June 16, with funeral prayers performed after sunset on Sunday, June 17 at the Grand Mosque in
Mecca. The funeral will likely be followed by a three-day period of official mouming beginning June 18. The Allegiance Commission, convened by King Abdullah,
will then meet to discuss Naif’s successor. Minister of Defense Salman bin Abdulaziz is widely expected 1o be named the new Crown Prince. King Abdullah will also
need to appoint a new Interior Minister. ’

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06108847 Date: 02/24/2017 '~
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via , Inc.

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Saturday, June 23, 2012 12:19 PM

, , y . . RELEASE IN
To: hanleymr@state.gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> FULL

Subject: Re: Calls

I could do those from 4:30-6:00pm today.

----- Original Message -----

From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state. gov]
Sent: Saturday, June 23, 2012 12:12 PM

To: H, Huma Abedin ‘

Subject: Re: Calls

Jake and U/S Burns would like to speak with you. 1:30pm works for them. So full list:

" 1:30 - Call w Jake and U/S Bums
1:45 - Dav (will email and Oscar will print the call sheet)
2:15 - Amr

Let us know if you have any other windows for these calls, this weekend:
- French FM

- Greek FM

- Norwegian FM

----- Original Message -----

From: Hanley, Monica R

Sent: Saturday, June 23, 2012 1129 AM

To: 'HDR22@clintonemail.com’ <HDR22@clintonemail.com>; 'huma@clintonemail.com' <huma@clintonemail com>
Subject: Re: Calls '

Dav can do 1:45pm
And Amr at 2:15pm

Will connect to your berry.

----- Original Message -----

From: H [mailto:HDR22(@clintcnemail com]

Sent: Saturday, June 23, 2012 09:12 AM

To: Hanley, Monica R; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: Calls

I can do some btw 9:30-10°15 and try during the drive for anyone who can be scheduled n that hour. So let me know.

----- Original Message -----

From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto-HanleyMR@state.gov] -
Sent: Saturday, June 23, 2012 08:42 AM

To.H

Cc: Huma Abedin N
Subject: Calls '

Would you like us to find times for any of these calls today, maybe during your drive to NJ?



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgfe, Case Ng, E-2015:06322 Roc No. C06108874 Date: 02/24/2017

via , Inc
- Left a revised call sheet for Egyptian FM Amr in your daybook.
- French FM: left a call sheet
- Greek FM: reached out last night to si)eak with you. Left a call sheet.
- Norweéian FM Stoere also reach out last night and we left a call sheet.

- Turkish FM Davutoglu reached out this morning to speak with you abt the Turkish plane incident but we are still working on a call
sheet. -

\.
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Inc

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: - Sunday, June 24,2012 8:41 AM .

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@pclintonemail.com ‘ . |RELEASEIN
Subject: Re: Guidance : ’ : FULL

Ok

----- Original Message ----- !

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sunday, June 24, 2012 08:30 AM
i To: H : ’

Subject: Guidance

Sounds like you have had a crazy weekend. I can only imagine how happy margorie was to see you

Europe trip is coming together ok. How do you feel about only having one townterview on this trip? Just in latvia and not move ahead with Finland. In all our back and
forth, 1t hasn't really come together and there has been so much of an emphasis on a womens theme in finland which none of us think makes sense. So I think you can
do a good townterview in latvia and just talk about finlands wonderful womens empowerment in your public remarks at press conference Ok?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Departmen{ of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06108876 Date: 02/24/2017 158
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>

Sent: Sunday, June 24, 2012 9:55 AM ’
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com> ‘ RELEASE IN
Subject: Re: Guidance FULL

Check what the Finnish govt does for aid and if we can make a connection.

~--- Original Message -—-—-

From' Huma Abedin

Sent: Sunday, June 24,2012 09:53 AM
To: H

Subject: Re: Guidance

I've always liked idea of a marimekko visit. It is a great story. I'm not sure they use any aid but I know they use marimekko facilities for other
events. Let me do some research.

- Original Message -——

From: H

Sent: Sunday, June 24, 2012 09:47 AM -
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Guidance

Ok--do they use any aid to support small businesses? Maybe I just go to Marimekko since I've always loved it and want to support women owned
and small businesses around the world?

---— Original Message -----

From' Huma Abedin

Sent: Sunday, June 24,2012 09:38 AM
To: H

Subject: Re: Guidance

Look at what I sent you. We have a Green event and announcement that they are joining the CACC. Every other proposal was a womens event'
speech, roundtable, lunc or a tour of marimekko as a women founded business. Maybe we see if they can arrange a business event and we do it at
marimekko?

-—---- Original Message -—--

From: H

Sent: Sunday, June 24, 2012 09.32 AM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Guidance

That seems so sparse-—what else can I do?

—-- Oniginal Message -——

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sunday, June 24,2012 09:23 AM
To:H

Subject: Re: Guidance

Meeting/Tunch/press avail
Schedule Coming your way

—--- Original Message -----

From: H.

Sent: Sunday, June 24, 2012 09:07 AM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re' Guidance

Can you send me proposed schedule? What am I doing w FM?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Departmeht of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06108888 Date: 02/24/2017 '~
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---— Original Message -——

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sunday, June 24, 2012 09:05 AM
To:H .
Subject: Re: Guidance

Post proposed the womens town hall, womens roundtable and lunch with women ministers. melanne supports it.
The fins were also on board. Finnish amb to US told Melanne that if we do a general event, they wanted the focus to be on womens rights. They were
also fine if you talked about their womens accomplishments anywhere publicly. They seem pretty easygoing.

If you would like to preserve some element, we can do the lunch with women ministers as you expressed interest in?

----- Original Message ---—

From: H

Sent: Sunday, June 24, 2012 08:58 AM
To' Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Guidance

Who besides Melanne wanted women's speech?

-—-— Original Message -—--

From: Huma Abedin :
Sent: Sunday, June 24, 2012 08:51 AM
To: H

Subject: Re. Guidance

In this scenario, no speech in finland - they wanted a womens event. Ambassador said I was being over-sensitive to the idea of re-creating a big

speech, that the fins didn't care. You would take the original osce themed/ now more general speech and do it in latvia as a topper at townterview in
latvia.

= Original Message ----- . '
From: H }

Sent: Sunday, June 24,2012 08:44 AM

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Guidance

It's been crazy but good. Am I making a speech in Finland?

---— Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sunday, June 24, 2012 08:30 AM
To: H

Subject: Guidance

Sounds like you have had a crazy weekend. I can only imagine how happy margorie was (o see you.

FEurope trip is coming together ok. How do you feel about only having one townterview on this trip? Just in latvia and not move ahead with leand
In all our back and forth, it hasn't really come together and there has been so much of an emphasis on a8 womens theme in finland which none of us
think makes sense. So I think you can do a good towntemew in latvia and just talk about finlands wonderful womens empowerment in your public -
remarks at press conference (0)44

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06108888 Date: 02/24/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stafe, Case Ng, £-2018:08322 Doc No. C06108890 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>

Sent: Sunday, June 24,2012 11:37 AM

To: 'hanleymr@state.gov'

Cc: ‘sullivanjj@state gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@pclintonemail. com> SELEASE INPART
Subject: Re: Sunday Calls

Yes. Try HBJ after Fabius.

v

Sent: Sunday, June 24, 2012 1132 AM .

To'H ¢
Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan]J@state.gov>; Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Sunday Calls .

Does this work for you? Still waiting to hear back from HBJ.

12:00pm - Jake would like a call with you, Dep Burns and Amb Patterson.

[ ]

1:30 -- Call w FM Fabius confirmed

Sent: Sunday, June 24, 2012 09:39 AM

To: Hanley, Momica R ,

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: Sunday Calls

I can do all.

----- Original Message -----

From- Hanley, Monica R {m M.
‘Sent: Sunday, June 24, 2012
To: H .

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>; Huma Abedin
Subject: Sunday Calls

'

1 L‘\re you available to participate via secure phone?
2. French FM Fabius will be available today between 1:30pm and 2pm if you'd like to do that today.

3. Qatari PM Hamad Bin Jassim Bin Jaber al Thani would like to speak with you, we think regarding Syria. We will send you the call sheet soon. He is available all
day. .

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. CO6108890 Date: 02/24/2017 ~
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RELEASE IN FULL

From: H <HDR22/@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 8:02 AM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>
Subject: Re: Anne patterson

Can you call me at home?

----- Original Message --—-

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 (7:52 AM
To: H

Subject: Anne patterson

Has called wli/pam saying we are going 1o cairo. [l follow-up with jake but things are moving.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06108892 Date: 02/24/2017 15
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via icla . Inc

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 8:46 PM ) [RELEASE IN FULL]
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

Subject: Re: Susie list

{

Thanks. Also, I forgot to ask you if you'd had time to follow up on the lawyer for the Turks? "

----- Original Message ~~---

From: Huma Abcdin J
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 08:04 PM
To:H .

Subject: Susze list

Hillary Rodham Clinton
Bill Clinton
Mark Buell
Chelsea Clinton
Marc Mezvinsky
Huma Abedin
Anthony Weiner
Jill Iscol
Ken Iscol .
Lynn Forester De Rothschild
Evelyn de Rothschild
Yashar Hedayat
Nancy Juvonen
Jimmy Fallon
Roy Spence
Brigitte Lacombe
Meryl Streep
Francis McDormand
Joel Coen
Debbie Stabenow
Doug Hamilton
Aileen Getty .
Annie Liebovitz . RN
Lora Zaruben
Mona Talbot
Ariadne Getty
Luis Rubio
Kelly Craighead—
David Pensky
Carole Pensky
Brian Wolff
Greg Turpan
Katherine Turpan
Capricia Marshall
Betsy Ebeling \ - N
Nicole Young \
Victor Young
Amy Rao
Mae Mougin
* Jimmy Juvonen ' -
Sara Juvonen
John Lyons
David Brock
4 Eve Ensler
Liz Conover

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06108893 Date: 02/24/2017 1A
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>
. . RELEASE IN
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 9:20 AM FULL
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@gclintonemail com>
Subject: Re: Have an egypt update
Call my berry.
----- Original Message —--

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 09:14 AM
Te: H

Subject: Have an egypt update

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C068108895 Date: 02/24/2017 /2015
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: * Wednesday, June 27, 2012 8:56 AM IRELEASE IN FULL|
To: . Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

Subject: Re: talking to Anne

Ok. Let's plan for post-Cambodia.

From Huma Abedln

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 08:38 AM

To: H

Subject: talking to Anne ' N ’
she is officially recommending a delayed visit. she saw minister amr who is asklng for a later date. they are in total disarray. she is
suggesting the original plan with bill'going to prep earlier.

i am working on flights now. you can only do this properly if we do after cambodia, too crazy between paris and japan. we are gettmg
jake on call too so he can download to you in person.

P

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06108899 Date: 02/24/2017 |5
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> . .
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 9:02 AM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> [RE LEASE IN FU LL] -
Subject: Re: talking to Anne

And let's do Cairo Sunday and Alexandria Monday (never been there either!)

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 08:38 AM

To: H

Subject: talkking to Anne

she Is officially recommending a delayed visit. she saw minister amr who is asking for a later date. they are in total disarray. she is suggesting the
original plan with bill going to prep earlier.

i am working on flights now. you can only do this properly if we do after cambodia, too crazy between paris and japan. we are getting jake on call too
so he can download to you in person,

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06108904 Date: 02/24/2017 '~
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent; Wednesday, June 27, 2012 3:57 PM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com> . RELEASE IN
Subject: Re: St Petes FULL

This sounds perfect.

From: Huma Abedin .

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 12:21 PM ,
To: H

Subject: St Petes

My proposal for the OTRs is below. You will visit 2 of the great sites (monument and Catherines Palace) on your official schedule
already. let me know what you think.

9:30-11am

Leave the hotel on foot, walk to St Isaacs Cathedral, walk along River Bank, visit Peter the Greats Statue, visit the Palace Square, end
up at the must-see Hermitage Museum.

11am-1:00pm i

Hermitage Museum tour (can be from 45min-2 hours)

1:30pm-3:00pm

Either visit a second museum, the Russian Museum or go to lunch at a nice cafe/restaurant.

3:30pm-4:30 )

Downtime to prepare for evening events

ART: The Hermitage Museum

@ KapTuika 3 U8 16013
@ KapwiHia 5 u3 16013

The foundation of the Hermitage Museum was laid in 1764, when Empress Catherine the Great purchased a considerable collection of European
paintings for a new pavilion to be built near her Winter Palace, The Winter Palace was home to the tsars until 1917, The collection of the State
Hermitage includes more than three million works of art and artifacts.
ART: The State Russian Museum This is an art museum housing art by Russian artists (all non-Russian art is at the Hermitage).
They have art ranging from icons from the 13th century to paintings from the 18th century.

@ KapTunka 2 us 7940

The Russian Museum was the first state museum of Russian fine art in the country. It was established during the reign of Emperor Nicholas II and
opened for visitors in March 1898, The museum is located in the Mikhailovskiy Palace, which was constructed in 1825 for Great Prince Mikhail, the
brother of Tsar Alexander I. The Russian Museum is a unique depository of artistic treasures and houses numerous collections of outstanding
Russian painters, such as Repin, Kandinskiy, Malevich, and others.

History/Culture: The Catherine Palace

Amimaimn g

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06108913 Date: 02/24/2017
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The Catherine Palace (until 1910 known as the Great Palace of Tsarskoye Selo) is situated in the town of Tsarskoe Selo (renamed Pushkin during the
Soviet Era after Russia’s great bard) about 20 kilometers from St. Petersburg, The palace was completed in 1756 and became one of the most luxurious
summer residences of the Russian Tsars. After the October revolution of 1917 the palace was turned into a museum, It was largely destroyed during
WWIL. Extensive restorations took place after the war, and the palace was reopened in 1959, Of particular interest is the famous Amber Room, a gift
from King Frederick William I to Emperor Peter the Great, which was lost during the Nazi occupation of the area. Restoration of the stunning Amber
Room was completed in 2003,

I, o s Comocl St. Isaac’s was built between 1818 and 1858 by the French-born architect Montferrand.

The cathedral’s dome served as the architectural model for the reconstruction of the ‘
United States Capitol dome. Its facades are decorated with sculptures and massive granite
columns, while the interior is adorned with detailed mosaic icons, paintings and columns
made of malachite and lapis lazuli. Designed to accommodate 14,000 standing
worshippers, the cathedral was closed in the early 1930s and reopened as a museum.
Today, church services are held here only on major ecclesiastical occasions.

History/Culture: Statue of Peter the Great There is a famous statue of Peter the Great in a park near the hote! (just on

the other side of St. Isaac’s Cathedral) which is also easily walkable, It is a famous statue of Peter on a horse

overlooking the river. For Russians it is one of the most popular statues in the city.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06108913 Date: 02/24/2017 1~
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From: ' H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Saturday, June 30, 2012 5:20 PM )
? ’ RELEASE IN FULL
To: : Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; 'ValmoroLj@state.gov'
Subject: Re: Schedule
éfeat Thanks. ‘ N
----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Saturday, June 30, 2012 05:08 PM

To: H; 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov' <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>
Subject: Re: Schedule '

As you requested, lona has a plane to take you at 2ish monday.

* ---=- Original Message -----
From' H
Sent: Saturday, June 30, 2012 04:59 PM
To: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov' <ValmoroLj@state.gov>; Huma Abedin
Subject. Schedule R

S~

How and whn can I get to NY Monday?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06108918 Date: 02/24/2017 15
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

via Inc
H <HDR22(@clintonemail com>

Saturday, June 30, 2012 10-57 PM

TinaBrownNY | B6
"ValmoroLj@state.gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@clmtonemail.com>

Re: From Tina Brown

RELEASE IN PART
B6

I'm copying my team to put April 4-5 on my calendar!

From: Tina Brown [maitol ]
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2012 05:46 PM

To: H

Subject: Re: From Tina Brown

Dear Hillary,

So disappointed you can't come to Hero Summit - totally understand. I just hope you won't be traveling
April 4-5, 2013 when we are having the Women in the World Summit in New York because that is an event
we can't possibly have without you.

Love,
. Tina

On Wed, Jun 27, 2012 at 4:07 PM, H <HDR22@clintonemail com> wrote:

Dear Tina---

This is a great idea, and | wish | could participate, Regrettably, | will be out of the country (as usual). But, I'd be happy
to support the event in other ways. '

Hope you're well--and finding some time to enjoy the summer. I'm looking forward to late August in the Hamptons.
. Until then, all the best, H

.D.4 .. . . . ie e e . . . . B .. .
From: Tina Brown [mailtoJ
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2 :
To: H

Subject: From Tina Brown
O

Dear Hillary,

Hope you are havingOat least a handful of stolen pleasures thisOsummer! | want to run an idea past you and see if you like it. | am producingDa

Newsweek & The Daily Beast summit in November, which we have named The Hero Summit. It will be a powerful two-day gathering at the

Institute of Peace on November 14-15, 2012 where we explore issues of war and peace, present the stories of men and women whose

courageous service in the Armed Forces inspires us and discuss how we now maximize the potential of returning veterans and ensure their

continued welfare. Jane Harman is helping us with her terrific knowledge of national security issues. And on the second night, Stephen Spielberg
_is giving us an exclusive screening of his new movie, LINCOLN, followed by a discussion with himself, Daniel Day Lewis, and Tony Kushner,

We're planning a keynote luncheon conversation on November 15th and would love itQifdyou would consider joining with former Secretary
Gates to appear together to discuss how "soft" and "hard" power can be used in concert to approach geopolitics and national security. Given

© that the Summit is a week after the election, all thoughts will be on how America begins anew and re-considers its role and responsibilities in the
context of a new economy. | think a conversation between the two of( you would beOagenda-setting. The audience will be every bit as
influential as Women in the World .

Is there any chance you might beCavailable to participate in the Summit? (Clearly we would be flexible if lunch time didn't work.)OIf0 you are
able, do you like the ideaOof joining with Secretary Gates? | have not asked him yet as | wanted to first sound you out. | would be so thrilled if
you can do it!

0

Best,

Tina

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06108921 Date: 02/24/2017 *~
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Sunday, July 1,2012 9:27 AM -
" To: 'hanleymr@state.gov'
Cec: Huma Abedin <Huma@clin;onemail.com> SELEASE IN PART |
Subject: Re: PM Raja Ashraf

I'm in the middie of a long call w Cheryl.

----- Original Message -----

From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto: Hanleym@gtate gov]
Sent: Sunday, July 01, 2012 09:25 AM

To: H

Cc: Huma Abedin ,

Subject: Re: PM Raja Ashraf

2 whs

Working on now

~--- Original Message ----

From: H [mailto: HDRZZ@clmtonemall com]

Sent: Sunday, July 01, 2012 09:23 AM

To: Hanley, Monica R '

Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>

Subject: Re: PM Raja Ashraf !

Could we move itto 11?

----- Original Message --—-

From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto: Hanleyl\_/lR@gtate govl
Sent: Sunday, July 01, 2012 09:15 AM

To: H i

Cc: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: PM Raja Ashraf

He can do 10am.
Will connect to your residence.

----- Original Message --—-

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail com]
Sent: Sunday, July 01, 2012 08:17 AM

To: Hgmley, Monica R '

Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: PM Raja Ashraf

I'can do anytime he can sbhedule today so let me know what works.

----- Original Message --—-

From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto: Han]eyI\LR@@tate gov]
Sent: Sunday, July 01, 2012 08:13 AM
To:H
Cc: Huma Abedin
. Subject: PM Raja Ashraf

N



via , Inc.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgfe Case Ng, E-2015-06322 Doc No. C06108926 Date: 02/24/2017

Jake mentioned that you could do this call today. Are you available all day. for this?
The background points are classified but please let me know if you need them.

The Secretary’s Call Sheet for Incoming Pakistani Prime Minister Raja Parvez Ashraf [RAH-ja - USH-Ruf}

(SBU) Purpose of Call: To congratulate PM Ashraf on his recent selection as Yusuf Raza Gilani’s replacement and urge him to find
ways we can work together jointly on our shared interests.

(U) Congratulations: Congratulations on your recent appointment. I 1001,( forward to working with you to move this relationship
forward.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06108926 Date: 02/24/2017 158
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via

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgfe, Gase Ng, £-2015-06322 Doc No. C06108928 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail. com>

Sent: Sunday, Jul)lr 1,2012 3:18.PM ' RELEASE IN FULL
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail. com>

Subject: Re:

Well, ok. Here we go.

L 4

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sunday, July 01,2012 02:55 PM
To: H

Subject: Re:

Also, morsi confirmed meeting for sat afternoon at Spm so full speed ahead.

-—-- Original Message -----

From: H

Sent: Sunday, July 01,2012 01:12 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re:

Good. Thank you.

-—-- Original Message -----

From' Huma Abedin

Sent: Sunday, July 01,2012 01:10 PM

To:H
Subject:

Oscar will be around for arrival tomorrow.
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> ‘RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Sunday, July 1, 2012 6:13 PM B6

To: capncnamarshall:hom' 'cheryl. m1114 L wﬂllamsbarretﬂ B6

Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; 'mmoore
Subject: Re: Anne Marie Slaughter article

_Pls give us a report of what you hear.

IFrom Capncua Malshall [mallto \ \

Sent: Sunday, JuFLOJ.;ZQLZJ)&BQAI‘_’I_|>
To: Cheryl Mills < ; Maggie Williams <\ >; H; Huma Abedin; Minyon

Moore < |
Subject: Anne Marie Slaughter article

Fascinating conversation taking place at State re: her piece vs the Dana Smith piece. 00 I find that the young
women - in particular - found a battle cry from Anne Marie -- or maybe an excuse - to not want/have to work.
Others - in my office - were disheartened by her article - thought she "put women behind[J a step" O and did not
reflect appropriately the real environment at State.J0 There a few brown bags next week I am sure it will be
interesting conversation.

1A AAIALIAn
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. [4
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Monday, July 2, 2012 6:21 PM

To: 'hanleymr@state.gov' RELEASE
Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> IN FULL
Subject: Re: Tuesday Calls

Ok to all.

----- Original Message -----

From: Hanley, Monica R {malto:HanleyMR(@state.gov}
Sent. Monday, July 02, 2012 06:19 PM

To:H
Cc: Huma Abedin
Subject: Tuesday Calls

Will email you the texts of all the call sheets in separate emails !

8am -- call w Dennis Ross (ops will connect to your residence)
8.30am -- Secure call w Tom Donilon
11:30am -- call w Khar (c-)p-smw-ili«o_(_)r'{riect to your berry)

B/t 11:30 and 1pm -- Congressional calls w McCain, Graham, Kerry, Lugar (we have not reached out).
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via Inc.

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 3,2012 12:58 PM ’ RELEASE IN FULL
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>; 'ValmoroLj@state.gov'
Subject: Re: Schedule

I'm free now for next hour--cell coverage permitting! Call my berry.

-—-- Original Message ---—

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 12:36 PM -

To: H, 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov' <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>
Subject: Re: Schedule '

Not a problem. Calls still on-going, just let us know what works for you.

----- Original Message -----

From. H

Sent: Tuesday, July 03,2012 10:31 AM

To: Huma Abedin; 'ValmoroL j@staté.gov' <ValmoroLj@state.gov>
Subject: Re: Schedule

No--let's postpone until after 1 while I'm ‘driv,ing. Also, Pak call moved up to 11
But, I have points to make on Asia. Can those wait?

-~-- QOriginal Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tuesday, July 03,2012 1027 AM

To: H; 'ValmoroL J@state.gov' <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>
Subject: Re! Schedule

We can. Still on asia calls but we can take break and do call.

-~ Original Message ---—

From: H

Sent: Tuesday, July 03,2012 08.08 AM ¢

To: 'ValmoroLj@statc.gov' <ValmoroLj@statc.gov>; Huma Abedin
Subject: Schedule

<

Can we talk at 10:45?
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 3,2012 3:15PM

To: ~ Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> [RELE ASE IN FU LL]
Subject: Re: Schedule

I'm available now so I will call ops and ask them to get you both. Is that ok?

----- On'Einal Mcssagg -----
From: Huma Abedin
' Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 02:21 PM
To:H
Subject: RE: Schedule

both ops and i have tried many many times and couldnt get you.
i suspect you are out of pocket. let me know if you have time to talk later.

to answer your question, yes, but we were cor'xﬂnning this lovely resort in mongolia with a yurt. 1 can pull the plug on that. there 1snt that much to do in vietnam. but its
a nicer hotel.

From: H

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 1:50 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Schedule

Go thru ops. They reach me.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 01:44 PM
To:H

Subject: RE: Schedule

have been trying but going to v
trying again

From: H

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 1:37 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Schedule

Are you calling?

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 01:27 PM
To.H

Subject: Re: Schedule

”

Calling now.

----- Original Message -----

From H

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 01:26 PM 4

To: Huma Abedin !
Subject: Re: Schedule '
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Rather than staying overnight in Mongolia, can we go onto Vietnam? And get our hotel one night sooner?

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin . ’
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 12:36 PM

To: H; 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov' <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>

Subject: Re: Schedule

Not a problem Calls still on-going, just let us know what works for you

----- Original Message -----

From: H

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 10:31 AM

To: Huma Abedin, 'ValmoroLj@state.gov' <ValmoroLj@state.gov>
Subject: Re. Schedule

No--let's postpone until after 1 while I'm driving. Also, Pak call moved up to 11.
But, I have points to make on Asia. Can those wart?

---— Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 10:27 AM

To: H; 'ValmoroLJ@state gov' <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>
Subject: Re: Schedule

We can. Still on asia calls but we can take break and do call.

----- Original Message -----

From: H

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 08:08 AM

To: 'ValmoroLj@state gov' <ValmoroLji@state.gov>; Huma Abedin
Subject: Schedule ,

Can we talk at 10:45?
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of StBE?ai Gase MAEy%QJ.QaP\%%%

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> . :

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2012 10:23 AM RELEASE IN PART
To: - 'Yalmoij@state. gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>; ‘moxﬁcahan]eyi: B6 B6

Subject: Today ' '

We are aiming to fly from White Plains around 4-4.30. Does that work? Pls tell Marina. Thx. '

'
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From: Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2012 4:22 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: humamabedirl:| B6 B6

Subject: Pls print just the second document the one titled weather. :

Attach: 07-05-12 GUEST AND STAFF (EUR-EAP-NEA).docx; 07-05-12 Weather EUR-EAP-NEA, Jul 5-15,

2012.docx; 07-05-12 GUEST AND STAFF-PRESS (EUR-EAP-NEA).docx

From: Hanley, Monica R

Sent: Wednesday, July 04, 2012 04:21 PM

To: 'humamabeding ] <humamabeding

Subject: Fw: IMPORTANT TRIP INFO: Staff Memo for SecState Departure for EUR-EAP-NEA Trip on July 5-15, 2012

Just the second document w weather.

From: Hunter, Theresa M

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 06:51 PM
To: Degory, John A; Gordon, Philip H; Hanley, Momca R; \
Jones, Beth E; Kidwell, Michael R; Merrill, Nicholas S; Nuland, Victoria J; Pesaru, Shilpa; Quanrud, Pamela G; Reines,
Philippe I, Rooney, Megan; Schwerin, Daniel B; Sullivan, Jacob J; Yehl, Ashley C

Cc: Mushingi, Tulinabo S; Olsson, Kurt; SES-EX_FO; Lunardi, Timothy J; SES-EX_GSO; SD_OPSCO; Abedin, Huma;
Coleman, Claire L; Valmoro, Lona J; Dewan, Linda L; Lalley, Jonathan P; Wyatt, Courtni A; Valliani, Amira; Raddatz
Samantha T; McAuliffe, Marisa S; Jennings, Monika D; Swann, Sarah J (EUR); Honn, Aaron D; 'Renshaw,

|

; Grigola, Sandra T (NEA/FO); Thornton, Mark P
Subject: IMPORTANT TRIP INFO: Staff Memo for SecState Departure for EUR-EAP-NEA Trip on July 5-15, 2012

Attached is the guest/staff memo plus weather forecast for travelers on the Secretary’s plane for the EUR-EAP-NEA trip
on July 5-15, 2012.

1) We have a confirmed wheels up time of 10:00am on Thursday, July 5. Transportation will leave at 7:45am due to
morning rush hour and road construction en route to AAFB. We strongly encourage all travelers to take the staff
vans, especially if you are returning to Washington commercially or are not familiar with driving to Andrews.

2) There will be a classified briefing at the DV Lounge for USG travelers - please see the attached guest memo for
details.

3)  For those self-driving to Andrews on Thursday, please note check-in time and parking procedures on the staff memo.
* Please be mindful of morning rush hour traffic.

. 4) Please send an email to me and SES-EX_GSO if you place any baggage behind the Line.

5) Please confirm your method of transportation to AAFB as soon as possible and let me know if you have any
questions.

Thanks!

Theresa Hunter

Department of State

Executive Office of the Secretary
Office 202-647-7457

Blackberry
Cell Phone

PPN NP
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1a Inc.

Fax 202-647-6040

For more information on trip guidance for the Secretary's overseas trips, go to:
http:/ /poems.ses state.sbu/ EXTRAVEL/Pages/ default.aspx

For more information on the Executive Office of the Secretary, including travel and budget, human resources, general
services, security and secure communications, go to: )
http:/ /poems.ses.state.sbu/sites/ portal/sesex/default.aspx
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July 2, 2012
MEMORANDUM RELEASE IN FULL
TO: Traveling Guests and Staff
FROM: S/ES-EX - Tuli Mushingi

SUBJECT: Information for Traveling Guests and Staff for the Secretary’s Visit to EUR, EAP and NEA on
July 5-15, 2012

!

+ DEPARTURE INFORMATION 9

All travelers should plan to arrive no later than 8:30 A.M. for check-in and baggage screening.

Thursday, July 5, 2012

7:35 A.M. Travelers board staff vans for Andrews Air Force Base.

7:45 AM.  Staff Vans depart the C Street entrance of the State Depa'rtment for Andrews Air Force Base.
Please see note below regarding baggage.

8:30 A.M.  Check-in at Andrews Air Force Base, Base Operations Building, Distinguished Visitors'
‘ Lounge, for all passengers.

S5 AM. i Classified Securly Brisfing In Distingidohid Vishtors' Lounge for USG passerigers:

10:00 AAM. Wheels Up from Andrews Air Force Base. All travelers should plan to arrive no later than
8:30 A.M. for check-in and baggage screening.

Personal vehicles are subject to inspection at the Andrews; delays can be expected. ***It is strongly
recommended that passengers take advantage of the staff vans from “C” Street.*™* Please be sure to park in
the long-term parking lot. '

LUGGAGE/BAGGAGE INFORMATION

For STATE personnel only: All equipment or baggage (classified or non-classified) you do not intend to
carry to Andrews Air Force Base may be placed on the carts behind the Operations Center NLT 6:00 A.M. on
Thursday, July 5, 2012. You will go through the OPS Center Task Force doors -- if not sure of location, ask
the security guard on duty outside of the Operations Center, room 7516.

Please ensure that each of your checked and carry-on bags is tagaed both inside and outside with
your name. If you have received official DOS luggage tags, do not remove them from your bags. If you
have not received official luggage tags, they will be issued and put on your luggage at the airport. Please
remove non-official tags and stickers. Baggage must be unlocked.

AIRCRAFT NOTES

Cell phones cannot be used aboard the aircraft.
Computer equipment may not be operated during take-off and landing.
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2

Attire aboard the aircraft: Casual/Business Casual.

MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION

TIME (EDT): Paris + 6 hrs; Tokyo + 13 hrs; Ulaanbaatar + 12 hrs; Hanoi + 11 hrs;
Vientiane + 11 hrs; Phnom Penh + 11 hrs; Siem Reap + 11 hrs
Cairp + 6 hrs; Alexandria + 6 hrs

WEATHER: See attached

ELECTRICAL CURRENT: : Paris - 230 volts; Tokyo - 100 volts; Ulaanbaatar - 220 volts;
Hanoi — 220 volts; Vientiane - 230 volts; Phnom Penh - 230 volts;
Siem Reap ~ 230 volts; Cairo — 220 volts; Alexandria — 220 volts

PHONES/COMPUTERS: Please remember to bring your charger for any electronic devices.

GIFTS: Anyone who accepts a gift intended for Secretary Clinton must turn it over to DS security personnel
immediately. In accepting a gift on behalf of the Secretary, please make sure that all pertinent information
related to the circumstances is attached to the gift (name of donor, title, address, etc.). Once security has
inspected gifts, they should be turned over to Michael Kidwell and John Degory - S/ES-S.

Important Security Reminder

All classified material must be properly stored at all times. It should not be left unattended in your
room but returned to the S/S Staff Office for safekeeping. Classified materials must be placed in burn
bags for disposal.
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WEATHER FORECAST
as of Monday, July 2, 2012

" [RELEASE IN FULL

WASHINGTON, DC
Thursday, July 5: Partly sunny. Hi: 88°F. Low: 72°F.

Thursday, July 5: Cloudy with rain likely. H1 74° F. Low: 60°F.
Friday, July 6: Partly cloudy with a chance of rain. Hi: 77°F. Low: 62°F.

TOKYO, JAPAN
Saturday, July 7: Mostly cloudy. Hi: 79°F. Low: 70°F.
Sunday, July 8: Mostly cloudy. Hi: 79°F. Low: 72°F.
Monday, July 9: Rain. Hi: 83°F. Low: 70°F.

Monday, July 9: Rain. Hi: 73°FL0W 47 NG
Tuesday, July 10: Rain. Hi: 74°F. Low: 46° |

HANOL VIETNAM
Tuesday, July 10: Rain. Hi: 94°F. Low: 82°F.
Wednesday, July 11: Rain. Hi: 94°F. Low: 82°F.

-

Wednesday, July 11: Rain. Hi: 84°F. Low: 72°F.

Wednesday, July 11: Rain. Hi: 88°F Low 75°F
Thursday, July 12: Rain. Hi: 90°F. Low: 74°F.
Friday, July 13: Rain. Hi: 91°F. Low: 75°F.

) Fnday,July 13: Rain. Hi: 91°F. Low75°F A
Saturday, July 14: Rain. Hi: 90°F. Low: 76°F.

Saturday, July 14: Very hot. Hi: 105°F. Low: 79°F.
Sunday, July 15: Very hot. Hi: 106° F. Low: 80°F.

Sunday, July 15: Very hot. Hi: 96°F. Low: 84°F.

WAS IINGTON. DC
Sunday, July 15: Partly sunny with a chance of thunderstorms. Hi: 83°F. Low: 71°F.
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July 2, 2012
MEMORANDUM
[RELEASE IN FULL
TO: Traveling Press ’
FROM: S/ES-EX - Tuli Mushingi

SUBJECT: Information for Traveling Press for the Secrelarys Visit to EUR, EAP and NEA on
July 5-15, 2012

> DEPARTURE INFORMATION ¥

Thursday, July 5, 2012

7:35 AM.  Travelers board staff vans for Andrews Air Force Base.

7:45 AM.  Staff Vans depart the C Street entrance of the State Department for Andrews Air Force Base.
Please see note below regarding baggage.

8:30 A.M.  Check-in at Andrews Air Force Base, Base Operations Building, Distinguished Visitors'
Lounge, for all passengers.

10:00 A.M. Wheels Up from Andrews Air Force Base. All travelers should plan to arrive ho later than
8:30 A.M. for check-in and baggage screening.

LUGGAGE/BAGGAGE INFORMATION.

Please ensure that each of your checked and carry-on bags is tagged both inside and outside with

your name. if you have received official DOS luggage tags, do not remove them from your bags. If you
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

TIME (EDT): (, ‘Paris + 6 hrs; Tokyo + 13 hrs; Ulaanbaatar + 12 hrs; Hanoi + 11 hrs;
' -Vientiane + 11 hrs; Phnom Penh + 11 hrs; Siem Reap + 11 hrs;
* Cairo + 6 hrs; Alexandria + 6 hrs
WEATHER: See attached

ELECTRICAL CURRENT: Paris - 230 volts; Tokyo - 100 volts; Ulaanbaatar - 220 volts;
‘Hanoi - 220 volts; Vientiane — 230 volts; Phnom Penh 230 volts;
Siem Reap - 230 volts

N\
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~ PHONES/COMPUTERS: Please remember to bring your charger for any electronic devices.

3

»
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via Inc.

From: H-<I-lDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Saturday, July 7, 2012 1.05 AM ' RELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> ‘ B8
Subject: Re: Kabul

All went well--thankfully.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Friday, July 06, 2012 05:30 PM
To: H

Subject: Re: Kabul

Well, even though ryan was in vintage outraged form, it'looks like things will stay as is with the meet and greet first. But will know
for sure when they start waking up there. his staff is half-terrified they made the change without asking him and half rolling their eyes
at his reaction. We left it at our end that we would be respectful of the ambassadors wishes and asked them to let us know what to do
since he's so upset.

B6

----- Original Message --—-
From: H ‘
Sent; Friday, July 06, 2012 02:35 PM
To: Huma Abedin
Subject: Re: Kabul

When will we know?"

---- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Friday, July 06, 2012 02:14 PM
To:H

Subject: Kabul

So we aren't sure we can do the meet and greet first. Ryan really doesn't want to change it and they had a hard time reaching people to
make the change. So may need to keep to original plan.

11- AAIAa lﬁﬁ1q

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08109041 Date: 02/24/2017



via Inc.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stafe Gase Ng, £-2016-06322 Doc No. C06109163 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> B6
Subject: Re: .

I'm happy to add Aqaba.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Saturday, July 07, 2012 09:48 AM
To: H

Subject” Re:

All well on homefront. Just finishing up with final tokyo call. Mentioned to roos about dinner tomorrow night. IIl send you separate notes for tomorrow.
Got a full report from dan shapiro on Israel, They can put together a pretty robust schedule if you are up for it but i would like to tatk to you about it.
There has also been some back and forth about jordan stop, maybe stopping in agaba to see king. Not sure where your head is on that,

----- Original Message -----

From: H

Sent: Saturday, July 07, 2012 08:42 AM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re:

Thx. Anything else going on? How's the Jordan watch going??

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Saturday, July 07, 2012 08:31 AM
To:H

Subject: Re:

----- Original Message ----- !
From: H

Sent: Saturday, July 07, 2012 08:09 AM

To. Huma Abedin

Subject: Re:

e Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin
Sent: Saturday, July 07, 2012 07:20 AM
To:H '
Subject: Re:

]

----- Original Message -----

From' H

Sent: Saturday, July 07, 2012 01:06 AM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re:

PPN PN
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----- Orniginal Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Friday, July 06, 2012 12:28 PM
To: H

Subject: Re:

----- Original Message -----

From: H

Sent: Friday, July 06, 2012 11:45 AM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re:

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Friday, July 06, 2012 11:42 AM
To:H ’

Subject: Re:

----- Onginal Message -----

From: H

Sent: Friday, July 06, 2012 11:40 AM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re:

----- Original Message ----- -
From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Friday, July 06, 2012 09:27 AM

To: H

Subject:
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>

Sent: Sunday, July 8, 2012 6:08 AM N
To: . Huma Abedin <Huma(@clintonemail com>

Cc: 'verveerms(@state.gov" ' RELEASE
Subject: Siem Reap INFULL |-

What are the names of the two temples ‘yve visited so Melanne knows?

Y Y ¥ W YN
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via C.

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

" Sent: Monday, July 9, 2012 12:15 PM -
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Re: . B6

Ok. Need to see when I get there.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 12:08 PM
To: H '

Subject: Re:

tony blair is planning to be in jemsa}ém as well and asking to meet up as well fyi.

----- Original Message --—-

From: H

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 12:03 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re:

Ok w me.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 12:00 PM
To:H

Subject: Re:

You ok with staying at david citadel again instead of kind david in jerusalem? Its the refurbished hotel with the rabin suite but we try
the presidential suite this time.

----- Original Message -----

From: H

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 11:56 AM_
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re:

I answered about Cook Islands but assume you know what I meant--about both places!

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Monday, July 09, 201\2 10:56 AM
To:H .

Cc: 'capriciamaxshal:t <capriciamarshall B6
Subject: Re:

Its been on the schedule for months now. They did warn us that accomodations weren't great and there aren't a lot of hotels. But we
have something on hold.

—--- Original Message -----
From: H

LV PP NV WP N
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Sth(?air%g\s/% P@AE&%Q&Q&%Q%% |r|1%_dc No. C06109182 Date: 02/24/2017
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 10:51 AM '
To: Huma Abedin : -
Cc: 'capriciamarshal | Qapﬁcimnam@
Subject: Re:

-~

Do we have rooms in Vladivostock yet because Capricia said she heard there are none?

—--- Original Message ----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 09:56 AM
To:H

Subject: Re:

Ok then this is where we are. . -
Sat: mursi, amr, muwafi, press avail. mursi's people have told us we may not get tantawi and muwafi but Anne is still working on it.

Sunday: women, youﬂl, christians, alexandria speech and consulate, late arrival in jersualem.
Monday: bibi, peres, licberman, barak, opposition at hotel, interview. We drop Mofaz since you saw him. We can also do Fayyad at
hotel. I don't think you need to go to.Ramallah. 111 talk to others as well.

----- Original Message --—- .
From: H

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 09:12 AM

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re:

I think everybody will be exhausted so we should get to Jerusalem since I think everybody will be ready and I think I will have to give
in and go to Ramullah.

----- Original Message --—--

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 08:22 AM

To:H ) ’ )
Subject:

Abdullah not in jordan so aqaba stop is out. We will let jordanians know we were hoping to come so at least we get credit.

Do you still want to spend some otr time in alexandria?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109182 Date: 02/24/2017 18
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgte, Gase N9, F:2018:06322 Doc No. C06109186 Date: 02/24/2017

via Inc

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 10:00 AM

To: - Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Re: Rescue mission : BS

I don't understand any of this and hope it can be fixed.

----- Original Message --—-

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 09:49 AM
To:H

Subject: Re: Rescue mission

Its a long story.

Ashton was first upset because siem reap was sold to her as a joint ashton/clinton womens event. None of us knew that. she wasn't
even on our schedule. She was told that we couldn't appear with her, that she should speak early and you would come later. She then
learned that you had downtime before the event and said she wouldn't bother coming in that case. Steven called to tell me how upset
she was, told him we had no idea and that you would of course stay for ashtons remarks. Steven said she was so far over the edge, he
wasn't sure he could convince her. He then volunteered that she was also disappointed to hear that she wasn't included in EAS.
Cambodians assured they would include her as an honorary guest as they have done for others in the past. Have shared this with boys
too to see if there's anything we can do.

Steven suggested a bilat in pp instead. I suggested breakfast before EAS. He said they couldn't do 9am cause she like everyone else is
going to see PM.

We left it that he would go back on Siem Reap.

Before steven called back, our guys offered a bilat in pp at 9am even though they were on all these email exchanges to hold. So when
you emailed me steven had just called to say that they got the hint that not only did we not want her in siem reap, but we were making
a bilat in pp impossible by officially offering a time that didn't work.

So, after all the back and forth, siem reap is still off. I assured him we would do a bilat in pp, it wouldn't be at 9am. She has open slots
between wed and thurs. We could do thursday breakfast at 8am or we can do late afternoon at 5:45pm. Really up to you.

----- Original Message -----

From: H

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 07:53 AM
To: Huma Abedin '

Subject: Re: Rescue mission

Why is Evert unhappy? I said I'd do a bilat w Ashton.

--—-- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 07:41 AM
To: H

Subject: Re: Rescue mission

Yes. I will report
On with a very unhappy steven evert right now.

~--- Original Message -----

From: H

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 07:40 AM
To: Huma Abedin

T AMAIAA IAA1 L
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via Inc.

Subject: Rescue mission

Have you talked to Rivkin? He's been very nice to both you and me and there's no basis or purpose in insulting him. What do you
know?

-

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109186 Date: 02/24/2017 '
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Doc No. C06109187 Date: 02/24/2017

1a Inc.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgte .Case L_\@Algy%g)(]lgap@g%g

From: H <HDR22(@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 11,2012 1:11 PM RELEASE IN FULL
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

. Subject: Welcome! Can't wait to see you in the moming.

Also, can we move Ashton mtg to hotel? That palace is horrible and we will all want to leave as soon as possible. We could do drinks and snacks to
. ease the anxiety! '

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109187 Date: 02/24/2017 '~



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of S%E‘?air%@%% MAE&%U(%QR%%% Doc No. C06109189 Date: 02/24/2017

Inc.

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> ' :

Sent: Thursday, July 12,2012 6:02 AM

To: . Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; 'monica.hanley|:| B6 ' RELEASE IN PART
Subject: ' Request . . B6

4

Somewhere there is a list of ministers attending w their photos Pls find 1t for me. Thx.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109189 Date: 02/24/2017 =



UNCLASSIFIED

From:
Sent: .
To:
Subject:
Attach:

via Inc

U.S. Department of StSE?air%QSE NﬂAlgy%gclgaP\?/g%g Dpc No. C06109192 Date: 02/24/2017

- Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Tuesday, July 17, 2012 9:53 AM
'humamabedinz
Marina print -
hrc draft schedule-7-18-12.doc

RELEASE IN PART
B6

- From: Vaimoro, Lona J [mailto:ValmoroL)J@state.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 09:46 AM
To: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Huma Abedin -
Subject: tomorrow -- final draft

Jake would also like her to make a few Hill calls that he emailed us about, can pop that into office time.

8:25am

8:35 am

8:35am
8:40 am

8:45 am
9:15am

9:15 am
12:00 pm

12:00 pm
12:20 pm

DEPART Private Residence
En route State Department
[drive time: 10 minu}es]

ARRIVE State Department

PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING
Secretary’s Office

DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING
Secretary’s Conference Room

OFFICE TIME
Secretary’s Office

OFFICIATE AT SWEARING IN CEREMONY f/PAMELA WHITE,
U.S. AMBASSADOR TO HAITI

. Benjamin Franklin Room, 8™ Floor

Contact: Sharon Hardy (Presidential Appointments) Tel. 7-9575
Protocol Staff: Deputy Chief of Protocol Natalie Jones Tel. 7-1144
Staff: Jessica

CLOSED PRESS (official photographer only)
I
Note: Approximately 200 people expected to attend.
Sharon Hardy will greet HRC in her office and escort to Monroe Room.

Upon a}nival, HRC will take official photos with Pamela White and family
members in Monroe Room.

After HRT signs Appointment Affidavit, the group proceeds to Franklin Room.

Counselor Cheryl Mills makes remarks and introduces AID Administrator Raj Shah.

AID Administrator Raj Shaw makes brief remarks.

" UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109192 Date: 02/24/2017 '~
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgte Gase Ng, E-2015:06322 Doc No. C06109192 Date: 02/24/2017

via Inc.
- Counselor Chervi Mills introduces HRC.
- HRC makes brief remarks from podium and administt_ers Oath of Office.
- Ambassador White signs appointment docurﬁent.
- Ambassador White makes remarks.

= HRC departs Franklin Room via Monroe Room.

12:25 pm OFFICE TIME
3:15pm Secretary’s Office
3:20 pm DEPART State Department

En route White House
[drive time: 5 minutes]

3:25pm ARRIVE White House

3:30 pm WEEKLY MEETING w/POTUS

4:00 pm Oval Office
Contact: Jessica Wright Officez
CLOSED PRESS

4:05 pm DEPART White House

En route State Department
[drive time: 5 minutes]

4:10 pm ARRIVE State Department
4:15 pm OFFICE TIME
6:00 pm Secretary’s Office
4:30 pm PC MEETING (t)
6:00 pm White House Situation Room '
Contact:
CLOSED PRESS
6:00 pm DEPART State Department

En route Private Residence
[drive time: 10 minutes]

6:10 pm ARRIVE Private Residence
HRC RON Washington, DC
Weather:

Washington, DC: Thundershowers, 100/81.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109192 Date: 02/24/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgte, Case %Agy%ogmp@pgg Doc No. C06109194 Date: 02/24/2017

SCHEDULE FOR SECRETARY HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON
WEDNESDAY, JULY 18, 2012

DRAFT-7/17/12-9:41am

WASHINGTON, DC

SPECIAL ASSISTANT: LONA VALMORO
OFFICE  (202) 647-9071
CELL | |

STAFF ASSISTANT:  LINDA DEWAN
b OFFICE  (202) 647-5733
CELL [

PREV RON Washington, DC | |

8:25 am DEPART Private Residence
En route State Department
[drive time: 10 minutes]

8:35am ARRIVE State Department

8:35 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING
8:40 am Secretary’s Office

- 8:45am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING
9:15 am Secretary’s Conference Room

9:15am  OFFICE TIME
12:00 pm Secretary’s Office

12:00 pm OFFICIATE AT SWEARING IN CEREMONY f/PAMELA WHITE,
12:20 pm U.S. AMBASSADOR TO HAITI

Benjamin Franklin Room, 8" Floor

Contact:. Sharon Hardy (Presidential Appointments) Tel 7-9575

Protocol Staff: Deputy Chief of Protocol Natalie Jones Tel. 7-1144

Staff:- Jessica

‘CLOSED PRESS (official photographer only)

Note: Approximately 200 people expected to attend.

- Sharon Hardy will greet HRC in her office and escort to Monroe Room.

- Upon arrival, HRC will take official photos with Pamela White and family

members in Monroe Room.

- After HRC signs Appointment Affidavit, the group proceeds to Franklin
Room.

A ANINA lﬁl\q Lol
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via Inc:

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgfe, Gase N9, £-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109194 Date: 02/24/2017

SCHEDULE FOR SECRETARY HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON
WEDNESDAY, JULY 18,2012

- Counselor Cheryl Mills makes remarks,and introduces AID Administrator Raj
Shah.

- AID Administrator Raj Shaw makes brief remarks.

- Counselor Cheryl Mills introduces HRC.

- HRC makes brief remarks from podium and administers Oath of Office.
- Ambassador White signs appointment document.

- Ambassador White makes remarks.

" - HRC departs Franklin Room via Monroe Room.

12:25 pm OFFICE TIME
3:15pm Secretary’s Office
3:20 pm DEPART State Department
En route White House
[drive time: 5 minutes]
325pm  ARRIVE White House
3:30 pm WEEKLY MEETING w/POTUS
4:00 pm Oval Office
Contact: Jessica Wright Office 202-456-2231
CLOSED PRESS
4:05 pm DEPART White House
En route State Department
[drive time: 5 minutes)
4:10 pm ARRIVE State Department
4:15 pm OFFICE TIME
6:00 pm Secretary’s Office
4:30 pm PC MEETING (1)
6:00 pm White House Situation Room
Contact:
‘CLOSED PRESS ’
6:00 pm DEPART State Department

En route Private Residence
[drive time: 10 minutes]

Y Y . VRTY Wy ]
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stfe, Gase Ng, E-2015:06322 \Doc No. C06109194 Date: 02/24/2017

SCHEDULE FOR SECRETARY HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON-
WEDNESDAY, JULY. 18, 2012 '

6:10 pm " ARRIVE Private Residence

HRCRON  Washington, DC

Weather: .
Washington, DC: Thundershowers, 100/81.

Fyi ,
10:00 am SWEARING IN CEREMONY {/SCOTT DeLISI,
U.S. AMBASSADOR TO UGANDA
" Benjamin Franklin Room, 8" Floor

Note: Deputy Secretary Burns to officiate.

+
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgte  Case L\@Agyggglgap@é%g Poc No. C06109197 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 12:13 PM :

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> RELEASE IN FULL
Subject: Re: Call

Ok. Call the house. ,

---- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tuesday, July 17,2012 12:11 PM
To H

Subject: Call

You should have the line and block schedule.'Do you want to talk to lona and I? I've landed, can do now if you wish.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08109197 Date: 02/24/2017 '~



via Inc.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgfe. Gase Ng, E:2015-06322 Doc No. C06109199 Date: 02/24/2017

From: . H <HDR22@clintonemail com>

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> o B6
Subject: Re: '
Ok to both.

----- Original Message -----

From. Huma Abedin

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 01:32 PM
To: H

Subject:

No annan call today. He has no other windows.

112 AAIN4 l'\ﬁ1 q

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109199 Date: 02/24/2017

B6



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgte Gase Ng, E-2015:06322 Doc No. C06109202 Date: 02/24/2017

via Inc.

-

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 17,2012 3:25 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: humamabedin | B6 B1,B5,1.4(D),B6 ‘
Subject: Print marina :

Attach: 071712 S-Annan.docx

e S -Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 05/12/2016 ~ Class: CONFIDENTIAL
From: Sand, Maria W ~ Reason: 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on: 07/17/2027

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 02:54 PM

To: Hanley, Monica R .
Cc: S_SpecialAssistants; Coleman, Claire-L; Macmanus, Joseph E (S); Abedin, Huma
Subject: CALL SHEET: Kofi Annan

Jake has cleared the Annan call sheet, pasted below and attached.

The Secretary’s Call Sheet for Joint Special Envoy Kofi Annan

B1
1.4(D)
B5

12 AARIAAIAALP
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgte, Gase N9, F:2018:06322 Doc No. C06109204 Date: 0212412017

via Inc:
14

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED As of July 17, 2012

RELEASE IN PART
The Secretary’s Call Sheet for Joint Special Envoy Kofi Annan  B1,B5,1.4(D),B6

1
1.4(D)
B5

Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 05/12/2016 ~ Class: CONFIDENTIAL
~ Reason: 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on: 07/17/2027
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stge Case MAE&%%?.&%@%R Roc No. C06109204 Date:

Approved: NEA: Elizabeth Dibble, Acting (ok)

Drafted:  NEA/ELA: Matthew Irwin, x6-7477 and

Cleared: -NEA/FO: FHof ok
NEA/ELA: LCarle- ok
S/P: JShapiro . ok
D(B): JSawyer ok
P: CGrantham ok
‘JO/UNP:  KZurcher info
IO/PSC:  AMalik info
USUN/W: SLasensky ok
USUN: SRice ok

02/24/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stafe, Case Ng, £-2018:08322 Doc No. C06109206 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 17,20123:42PM - |RELEASE IN FULY
To: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@clmtonema11 com>
Subject: Fw: Invitation: Book Party for "Paris - A Love.Story" by Kati Marton on September 10
at 6 PM.
Pls confirm drop by.

From: rsvp-residence.Washington-amba@diplomatie.gouv.fr [mailto: rsvp-residence. Washington-
amba@diplomatie.gouv.fr] ‘

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 03:39 PM

Subject: Invitation: Book Party for "Paris - A Love Story" by Kati Marton on September 10 at 6 PM.

The Ambassador of France to the United States Frangois Delattre and Madame Sophie L'Hélias
Delattre invite you to the book launch of Kati Marton’s memoir, Paris - A Love Story on Monday,
September 10, at 6pm.

Please rsvp to:
rsvp-residence. Washmgg)n amba@diplomatie.gouv.fr .

Francesca Craig

Social Secretary

Embassy of France ‘
Residence of the Ambassador
2221 Kalorama Road, NW
Washington, DC 20008,

(202) 295-3750 (Fax)

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109206 Date: 02/24/2017 =~
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgfe, Case Ng. E:2015:06327 |Roc No. C06109209 Date: 02/24/2017

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Wednesday, July 18,2012 5:35 AM
Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>

Re: what africa could look like

RELEASE IN FULL|

Is Johnnie ok w skipping Kenya?

From ‘Huma Abedin

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 08:55 PM

To: H

-

Subject: what africa could look like

This is what i came up with for Africa. its tight but its not impossible. let me know what you think. Can discuss

tomorrow.
7/31  9:00am
9:00pm
8/1
7:00pm
11:00pm
8/2
4:00pm ‘
4:55pm
8/3 -
4:.00pm
10:00pm
8/4

. Depart AAFB ert Dakar, Senegal

Flight time® 8 hours, +4
Arrive Dakar

RON Senegal

Dakar Day

Depart for Porto, Benin

Flight time: 3 hours, +1

Arrive Porto

RON Benin

Porto Day

Deépart for Lagos, Nigeria

FI:ight time: 55 minutes, no time change
Arrive Lagos

RON Lagos, Nigeria

Lagos AM

Déﬁart for Kampala, Uganda

Flight time: 3 hours, 50 minutes, +2
Arrive Kampala

RON Uganda

Kampala AM

[ ¥ W
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgte, Case N, E;2045:06322 jRoc No. C06109209 Date: 02/24/2017

8:00pm Depart for Lilongwe, Malawi
Flight time: 2 hours, -1
9:00pm Arrive Lilongwe
RON Malawi
8/5 Malawi Day
pepah for Capetown, South Africa
I;Iight time: 2 hours, no time change
RON South Africa
8/6 Capetown AM
Depart for Qunu
Fiight time: 3 hours, no time change
RON Pretoria, South Africa
8/7 Pretoria Day —Strategic Dialogue
RON Pretoria , South Africa
8/8 10:00am Depart for Windhoek, Namibia
Fiight time: 1 hour, 45 minutes, -1*
10:45am Arrive Windhoek
Namibia day
Rbn Namibia
8/9 Depart for Washington

Flight time: 15 hours, -5 hours

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109209 Date: 02/24/2017
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via Inc

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com> \

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 5:35 AM

To: "ValmoroLj@state.gov' } RELEASE IN FULL
Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail. com>

Subject: Fw: what africa could look like

Pls print this for me. _

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 08:55 PM
To: H ’
Subject: what africa could look like

This is what i came up with for Africa. its tight but its not impossible. let me know what you think. Can discuss tomorrow.
7/31  9:00am Depart AAFB ert Dakar, Senegal

Flight time: 8 hours, +4

9:00pm " Arrive Dakar
RON Senegal
8/1 Dakar Da{/

7:00pm Depart for Porto, Benin
Flight time: 3 hours, +1

11:00pm Arrive Porto

RON Benin
8/2 Porto Day
4:00pm Depart for Lagos, Nigeria

Flight tim;e: 55 minutes, no time change
4:55pm Arrive Laéos
RON Lagos, Nigeria
8/3 Lagos AM_
" 4:00pm Depart for Kampala, Uganda

Flight time: 3 hours, 50 minutes, +2

10:00pm Arrive Kampala
RON Uganda
8/4 . Kampala AM
8:00pm Depart for Lilongwe, Malawi

Flight time: 2 hours, -1

9:00pm Arrive i.ilongwe

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109211 Date: 02/24/2017
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via Inc

RON Malawi

8/5 Malawi Day_
Depart f;)r Capetown, South Africa
Flight time: 2 hours, no time change
RON South Africa

8/6 Capetown AM - ) ‘ ~
Depart fé)r Qunu
Flight time: 3 hours, no time change
RON Preforia, South Africa

8/7 Pretoria Day —Strategic Dialogue
RON Pret‘oria , South Africa

8/8 10:00am Depart for Windhoek, Namibia
Flight tirﬁe: 1 hour, 45 minutes, -1

10:45am Artive Windhoek

Namibia ;iay
Ron Namibia

8/9 ‘ Depart for Washington

Flight time: 15 hours, -5 hours

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C068109211 Date: 02/24/2017 '~



via Inc.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stafe, Gase Ng, £-2016:06322 Doc No. C06109213 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 18,2012 11:35 AM [ﬁELEASE N PART le
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> » '

Subject: Re: what africa could look like

When did she say that? She just told me she could (and Maggie too)but timing may change.

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 11:10 AM
To: H

Subject: Re: what africa could look like

No she cant

From: H

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 05:45 AM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: what africa could look like

Can Cheryl leave the 31st?

From: Huma Abedin .

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 05:40 AM
To: H :
Subject: Re: what africa could look like

We haven't locked anything in yet. Just a matter of when you want to go.

From: H

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 09:32 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: what africa could look like

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 09:03 PM
To: H

Subject: Re: what africa could look like

Ok

. From: H
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 09:01 PM
To: Huma Abedin
Subject: Re: what africa could look like

Could you ask Lona to put this on calendar so | can look at tomorrow? Thx.

From: Huma Abedin
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 08:55 PM
To: H

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109213 Date: 02/24/2
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Subject: what africa could look like

This is what i came up with for Africa. its tight but its not impossible. let me know what you think. Can discuss
tomorrow.

7/31  9:00am _ Depart AAFB ert Dakar, Senegal
Fliéht time: 8 hour§, +4
9:00pn/1 Arrive Dakar
RON Senegal
8/1 Dakar Day
7:00pm ‘ Depart for Porto, Benin
Fliéht time: 3 hours, +1
11:00pm Arrive Porto
RON Benin
8/2 ' Porto Day
4:00pm Deplart for Lagos, Nigéria
Flight time: 55 minutes, no time change
4:55pm Arrive Lagos |
RON Lagos, Nigeria
8/3 Lagos AM
4:00pm " Depart for Kampala, Uganda
Flight time: 3 hours, 50 minutes, +2
10:00pm Arrive Kampala
RON Uganda
8/4 . Kampala AM
8:00pm Depart for Lilongwe, Malawi
Flight time: 2 hours, -1
9:00pm - Arrive Lilongwe
RON Malawi
8/5 Malawi Day

Depart for Capetown, Sbuth Africa

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109213 Date: 02/24/2017
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via Inc

r Flight time: 2 hours, no timg change
* RON South Africa
8/6 RS Capetown AM
Depart for Qunu
Flight time: 3 hours, no time change
RON Pretoria, South Africa \
8/7 ' Pretoria Day —Strategic Dialogue
RON Pretoria, South Africa
8/8 10:00am o Depart for Windhoek, Namibia
Flight time: 1 hour, 45 minutes, -1
10:45am Arrive Windhoek
Namibia day‘
Ron Namibia
8/9 Depart for Washingfcon

/

Flight time: 15 hours, -5 hours

~
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From: Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state.gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 21,2012 12:35 PM

To: © humamabedy | B6

Subject: TOPRINT 1 RELEASE IN PART
Attach: 1AS speech v9.docx : B6

From: Daniel, Joshua ]

Sent: Saturday, July 21, 2012 12:15 PM
To: Hanley, Monica R; S_SpecialAssistants
Subject: Fw: AIDS draft for S

For delivery to S asap today. Thanks!

- From: Josh Daniel [mailto] n
Sent: Saturday, July 21, 2012 12:13 PM
To: Daniel, Joshua ]
Subject: AIDS draft for S

attached

- AAINa lnnﬂr
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7/21 @ 12 pm
J. Daniel
3,275 words / 23 minutes

Secretary of State Hillary Rodham Clinton RELEASE IN PART
Remarks at the International AIDS Conference BS
Washington, D.C.
July 23, 2012
[acknowledgements]

14 smma
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From: Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state.gov>
Sent: Saturday, Ju'ly 21,2012 12:36 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: hurmamabed B6 B6
Subject: © TOPRINT2 :
Attach: (S_58943) Tab 1 Letter to Ambassador Munter.docx, (S_58944) Tab 2 Cable to Munter.docx; 071912 Thank You
Letter to Munter (2).docx .

From: Sand, Maria W

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 07:33 PM ‘ N
To: Hanley, Monica R

Cc: S_SpecialAssistants :

Subject: Cameron Munter Action Memo + Cable

Hi Monica,

SRAP just sent up this thank you cable and letter for Ambassador Munter that they would like $ to approve this
weekend. They would like the text of the cable to be read out aloud at Ambassador Munter’s farewell ceremony on
Monday; for the cable to arrive in time in Islamabad, it must go out this weekend. The hard copy of the letter can wait
for &' signature on Monday.

Would it be possible to run the cable by S for her approval this weekend? Thanks!

Maria
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July 23, 2012

The Honorable Cameron P. Munter RELEASE IN FULL
American Ambassador
Islamabad

Dear Mr. Ambassador:

I want to express my deep appreciation for your exceptional service as
U.S. Ambassador to Pakistan during two of the most challenging years in the
history of our bilateral relationship. During my visits to Islamabad over the past
two years, I saw first-hand the great regard that your staff, colleagues, and
Pakistani counterparts have for you. It is a testament to your leadership, exemplary
service, and commitment to our Mission.

The work you and Mission Pakistan have done to further U.S. policy, under
very difficult circumstances, is truly remarkable. Your efforts have helped to
guide the bilateral relationship toward a more stable, realistic future. As I look
back on the past year’s challenges — including the May 2 raid in Abbottabad that
killed Osama bin Laden, the November 26 cross-border incident, and the closure of
the ground lines of communication — your efforts were instrumental in resolving
each crisis and maintaining our relations with a country that is vital to our natlonal
security interests.

'

As you return to Washington, I want to extend to you my personal thanks
for your contributions to our nation. We are all the better for your service to our
country. I wish you all the best in your retirement.

With appreciation and best wishes, [ am

Sincerely yours,

 Hillary Rodham Clinton

112 ANRINA Iﬂl\ -
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RELEASE IN FULL

SRAP/P:TEDGE
07/20/2012, X6-7921
S:THE SECRETARY

S/SRAP:MGROSSMAN SRAP/P: JWAGNER SCA:RBLAKE
D(B) :ARENZULLI D(N) : RMACKLIN " P:BSANGHERA
S/P:MFUCHS S/ES~CR:NCHAGNON S/ES:
S/ES-0: »

IMMEDIATE ISLEAMABAD

E.0. 13526: N/A
TAGS: OPDC, EREL, PK

SUBJECT: MESSAGE FRCM SECRETARY CLINTON TO AMBASSADOR
CAMERON MUNTER \

1. PLEASE DELIVER THE FOLLOWING MESSAGE FROM SECRETARY
CLINTON TO AMBASSADOR MUNTER. THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE WILL
HOLD THE SIGNED ORIGINAL LETTER TO BE GIVEN UPON HIS
RETURN TO WASHINGTON.

2. BEGIN TEXT:

DEAR MR. AMBASSADOR:

I WANT TO EXPRESS MY DEEP APPRECIATION FOR YOUR
EXCEPTIONAL SERVICE AS U.S. AMBASSADOR TO PAKISTAN DURING
TWO OF THE MOST CHALLENGING YEARS IN THE HISTORY OF OUR
BILATERAL RELATIONSHIP. DURING MY VISITS TO ISLAMABAD
QOVER THE PAST TWO YEARS, I SAW FIRST-HAND THE GREAT REGARD
THAT YOUR STAFF, COLLEAGUES, AND PAKISTANI COUNTERPARTS
HAVE FOR YOU. IT IS A TESTAMENT TO YOUR LEADERSHIP,
EXEMPLARY SERVICE, AND COMMITMENT TO OUR MISSION.

THE WORK YOU AND MISSION PAKISTAN HAVE DONE TO FURTHER
U.S. POLICY, UNDER VERY DIFFICULT CIRCUMSTANCES, IS TRULY

UNCLASSIFIED
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REMARKABLE. YOUR EFFORTS HAVE HELPED TO GUIDE THE
BILATERAL RELATIONSHIP TOWARD A MORE STABLE, REALISTIC
FUTURE. AS I LOOK BACK ON THE PAST YEAR’S CHALLENGES --
INCLUDING THE MAY 2 RAID IN ABBOTTABAD THAT KILLED OSAMA
BIN LADEN, THE NOVEMBER 26 CROSS-BORDER INCIDENT, AND THE
CLOSURE OF THE GROUND LINES OF COMMUNICATICON -- YOUR

' EFFORTS WERE INSTRUMENTAL IN RESOLVING EACH CRISIS AND
MAINTAINING OUR RELATIONS WITH A COUNTRY THAT IS VITAL TO
OUR NATIONAL SECURITY INTERESTS.

‘AS YOU RETURN TO'WASHINGTON, I WANT TO EXTEND TO YOU MY
PERSONAL THANKS FOR YOUR CONTRIBUTIONS TO OUR NATION. WE
ARE ALL THE BETTER FOR YOUR SERVICE TO OUR COUNTRY. I
WISH YOU ALL THE. BEST IN YOUR RETIREMENT.

WITH APPRECIATION AND BEST WISHES, I AM
SINCERELY YOURS,

HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON

END TEXT.‘ |

Yy

UNCLASSIFIED
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201213062
United States Department of State

Washington, D.C. 20520 pr) £ nsE N PART

B6

July 20, 2012

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

ACTION MEMO FOR THE SECRETARY
FROM: S/SRAP — Marc Grossman
SUBJECT: (SBU) Thank You Letter to Ambassador Munter
Recommendation
(SBU) That you sign the attached letter, which will also be sent as a cable, to
Ambassador Cameron Munter, thanking him for his service and dedication to our
- Mission in Pakistan. The letter will be presented to him during your upcoming
meeting in Washmgton The text of the cable will be read aloud during his July 23

farewell ceremony at post.

Approve Disapprove

Background '

(SBU) Ambassador Cameron Munter will depart post early morning July 24.
The letter recognizes his leadership and dedication as U.S. Ambassador to
Pakistan. Under difficult circumstances, Ambassador Munter helped to further our
bilateral relationship with Pakistan through his sustained efforts to encourage
Pakistani counterterrorism cooperation, support for the NATO campaign in
Afghanistan, robust people-to-people ties, and religious tolerance. Ambassador
Munter is requesting a meeting with you when he 1 is in Washington for outgoing
consultations.

Attachments:

Tab 1 — Proposed Letter
"Tab 2 — Proposed Cable

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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Approved: S/SRAP - Kate Fernandez

Drafted: = SRAP/A - Tim Edge, x6-7921 and cell:

Cleared:  SRAP/P - JoAnne Wagner ok
D(B) — Anthony Renzulli ok
D(N) - Ronita Macklin ok
P - Basant Sanghera ok
S/P — Michael Fuchs info by request
SCA - Ambassador Blake ok |
S/ES-CR - Natalie Chagnon ok
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Froni:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Saturday, July 21,2012 1:57PM
'hanleymr@state.gov'

Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Re: Dep Sec Burns

RELEASE IN FULL|

- Tell ops I'm free now so call me on hardline at house.

----- Original Message -----

From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto' HanleyMR @state.gov]
Sent Saturday, July 21,2012 01:36 PM

To: H

Cc: Huma Abedin

Subject: Dep Sec Burns

Is Tooking to speak with you as soon as possible. Ops is trying your blackberry.
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Saturday, July 21,2012 2:00 PM
"hanleymr@state.gov'

Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail. com>
Re: Documents

~

Letter is fine so be sure it goes out.

----- Original Message
From: Hanley, Monica R [ma
Sent: Saturday, July 21, 2012

To. H

Cc: Huma Abedin
Subject: Documents

Marina is printing:

leyMR@state.gov}
PM

1. A draft of your remarks at the Intemanonal AIDS Conference from Josh.
2. An action memo from SRAP. It is a thank you cable and letter for Ambassador Munter. SRAP would like the text of the cable to be read out aloud at Ambassador
Munter’s farewell ceremony on Monday; for the cable to arrive in time in Islamabad, it must go out this weekend but the hard copy of the letter can wait for your

signature on Monday.

LA AAIAAIAN
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> .
Sent: _ Sunday, July 22, 2012 1:39 PM

To: ‘hanleymr@state.gov' -

Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: King Juan Carlos

Doc No. C06109241 Date: 02/24/2017

Inc.

RELEASE IN PART
B6

Schedule for tomorrow at 8am or anytime during my office time.

-—-- Original Message ----- .
HanleyMR(@state.gov]

Sent: Sunday, July 22,2012 01:32 PM

To: H

Cc: Huma Abedin

Subject: King Juan Carlos

.

King Juan Carlos called in and requested to speak with you.

He is available until 5pm today but we can find

times for tomorrow.

For your situational awareness, we've included a note below from Ops:

Spain's king ousted as WWF honorary president

MADRID - (AP)" The World Wildlife Fund's branch in Spain says it has ousted King Juan Carlos as its honorary president, a title he'd held since
1968, because the monarch's recent elephant hunting safari was incompatible with the group's goal of conserving endangered species.

7

The fund said in a statement that "although such hunting is legal and regulated” it had "received many expressions of distress from its members
and society in general." It says members voted in a meeting in Madnid on Saturday to "to get nnd of the honorary President."

News of the king's April elephant hunting trip in Botswana upset many Spaniards who considered it an opulent extravagance at a time of economic

distress in the country.

The Royal Palace declined immediate comment on the WWY announcement.

11" AAIAAa 1AA1'-
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Sunday, July 22, 2012 6:06 PM :

To: *hanleymr@state.gov' RELEASE IN PART
Cc: ‘abedinh@state.gov', Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> ' B6

Subject: Re: Schedule

Ok. Thx.

Ffem.: Henle\}, Mbniéa Rﬁ[rﬁ”aliI'te:I-.iahle{/MR@st“ate‘.”goV‘].

Sent: Sunday, July 22, 2012 05:56 PM

To: H

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Huma Abedin ~
Subject: Re: Schedule : :

The latest thaD can come is Sad so she's confirmed for that time. B6

’

The call with King Juan Carlos is confirmed for 3pm.

From: Valmoro, Lona )

Sent: Sunday, July 22, 2012 02:56 PM

To: 'H' <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Cc: Abedin, Huma; 'Huma@clintonemail.com' <Huma@clintonemail.com>; Valmoro, Lona J; Hanley, Monica R
Subject: Schedule ’ .

MS, please find the final draft for tomorrow. Marc Grossman has asked to see you for a few minutes after you sit
down with Senator Casey so | added him at 4:45pm.

Thank you - Lona
9:30 am DEPART Private Residence

En route Washington Convention Center
[drive time: 20 minutes]

9:50 am ARRIVE Washington Convention Center

Greeter: Bertrand Audoin, Intemational Aids Society Executive Director
9:55 am REMARKS AT 2012 INTERNATIONAL AIDS CONFERENCE
10:45 am Session Room |

Waiter E. Washington Convention Center
801 Mount Vemon Place, NW
Washington, DC

Tel: 202-249-3000

Contact: David Haroz (S/GAC) Tel. 3-2242
Advance Line Officer: Andrew Johnson
Staff. Caroline

OPEN PRESS

Note: Approximately 7,000 people expected with up to 3,000 in overflow rooms. Moming plenary
session from 8:40am-11:00am.

- Upon arrival, HRC proceeds to hold for brief pull-aside with UN AIDS Executive Director Michel
Sidibe.

- HRC and Mr. Sidibe proceed to stage area. HRC remains off-stage for introduction.
- UN AIDS Executive Director Michel Sidibe introduces HRC. V

- HRC proceeds onto stage.
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- HRC gives remarks (20-25 minutes) from podium with teleprompter.
- Following remarks, HRC departs.
10:50 am DEPART Washington Convention Center
En route State Department
(drive time: 20 minutes]
11:10 am ARRIVE State Department .
11:30 am GROUP PHOTO w/2012 LINE OFFICERS AND ASSISTANTS
11:45 am Treaty Room
Contact: Joan Perkins Office 202-647-9936
Staff: Claire
CLOSED PRESS (official photographer only)
Note: Approximately 28 people attending.

11:45 am OFFICE TIME

2:00 pm Secretary’'s Office
2:00 pm SWEARING-IN CEREMONY FOR LINDA THOMAS-GREENFIELD,
2:20 pm DIRECTOR GENERAL OF THE FOREIGN SERVICE

AND DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Benjamin Franklin Room, 8t Floor
Contact: Sharon Hardy (Presidential Appointments) Tel. 202-647-9575
Staff: Monica .
CLOSED PRESS (official photographer only)
Note: Approximately 300 people expected to attend.
- Sharon Hardy will greet HRC in her office and escort to Monroe Room.

- Upon arival, HRC will take official photos with Linda Thomas-Greenfield and family members in
Monroe Room. '

- After HRC signs Appointment Affidavit, the group proceeds to Franklin Room.
- Chief of Protocol Capricia Penavic Marshall introduces HRC.
- HRC makes brief remarks from podium and administers Oath of Office.
- Ambassador Thomas-Greenfield signs appointment document.
: - Ambassador Thomas-Greenfield makes remarks.
- HRC departs Franklin Room via Monroe Room.
2:30 pm MEETING w/COTE d’IVOIRE FIRST LADY DOMINIQUE OUATTARA
2:45 pm Secretary’s Outer Office
Contact: Christie Arendt (Desk) Tel. 7-1658
Protocol Contact: James Infanzon Tel. 7-2122,Celll |
CLOSED PRESS (official photographer only)
Note: Consecutive interpretation.
Staff: AF Assistant Secretary Johnnie Carson
AF Christie Arendt, Notetaker
USG Interpreter Thomas Ronkin
Cote d'lvoire Participants: Mrs. Dominique Ouattara

Minister of Family, Women, and Children
Dr. Raymonde Michele Goudou Coffie
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2:45 pm
4:30 pm

4:30 pm
4:45 pm

4:45 pm
5:00 pm

5:00 pm
5:40 pm

5:45 pm
6:45 pm

6:45 pm

6:50 pm

6:50 pm
8:00 pm (t)

Inc.

Ambassador Daouda Diabate

OFFICE TIME
Secretary's Office

MEETING w/SENATOR ROBERT CASEY
Secretary’s Outer Office

Contact: Monica.Swintz Office 202-224-6324
Staff: A/S Dave Adams and SR Marc Grossman
CLOSED PRESS

Note: H Staff to'greet and escort.

MEETING w/AMBASSADOR MARC GROSSMAN
Secretary’s Outer Office

DEDICATION OF 8™ FLOOR STEINWAY PIANO

Benjamin Franklin Room, 8t" Floor

Protocol-Ceremonials Contact: Jeannie Rangel Tel. 7-1734
Protoco! Contact: . Ali Rubin Tel. 7-9439

Staff; Jessica !

CLOSED PRESS (official photographer only)

Note: ' Approximately 120 persons expected.
- Upon armrival in James Monroe Room, HRC takes four group bhotos with program participants.

- Following photos, HRC, David Bryan, John Sykes, two members of the “Memphis” cast, and
Ambassador Marshall proceed into Franklin Room )

- Chief Curator Marcee Craighill gives welcoming remarks and introduces John Sykes.
- John Sykes gives brief remarks and introduces HRC.

- HRC gives remarks (3-4 minutes in length) from podium and introduces two cast members from
“Memphis”.

- “Memphis” cast members sing a three song mediey.

- David Bryan;gives brief remarks and gifts the piano to the State Debanment and unveils the plaque.
- The program concludes and HRC departs.

- Reception to follow in Franklin Room

OFFICE TIME
Secretary's Office . ~

DEPART State Department
En route N Street Residence
[drive time: 5 minutes) ‘

ARRIVE N Street Residence -

GALA RECEPTION AND DINNER BENEFITTING THE GLOBAL

EQUALITY FUND HOSTED BY THE HUMAN RIGHTS CAMPAIGN
& THE ELTON JOHN AIDS FOUNDATION
3023 N Street, NW
Advance Line Officer: Brandon Hudspeth
Staff: Caroline
Call Time: 6:00pm-9:30pm
OPEN PRESS (upon arrival, outside)

CLOSED PRESS (inside; official Human Rights Campaign and Elton John
photographers; media among invited guests)

- & 1Aa ~a g~
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Note: Approximately 70 people expected to attend, business attire.

- Upon amival, HRC proceeds to hold room with Elton.John, Sharon Stone and Chad Griffin, President
of the Human Rights Campaign.

- HRC and guests proceed to outdoor tented area and take seats, HRC sitting at the head table.
- Chad Griffin gives welcoming remarks and introduces Sharon Stone.
- Sharon Stone gives remarks and introduces Elton John.
- !;Iton John gives remarks.
- Sharon Stone introduces HRC.
- HRC gives remarks (2-4 minutes in length) from the podium and returns to the head table. -
- Chad Griffin gives closing remarks and the formal program concludes.
- _Dinner, dessert and coffee are served.
8:00 pm () DEPART N Street
En route Private Residence
[drive time: 10 minutes).

8:10pm ()  ARRIVE Private Residence

HRC RON Washinaton. DC

Weather:

Washington, DC: Thundershowers, 91/78.

FYI:

Time Thd RECEPTION FOR THE HOLOCAUST CONFERENCE

Location: Tbd

Note: Board members and conference speakers invitéd/attending.
Lona Valmoro

Special Assistant to Secretary Hillary Rodham Clinton
(202) 647-9071 (direct)

1148 ARINA lﬂﬂ1 g
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. SECRETARY OF STATE HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON i
REMARKS AT THE 2012 INTERNATIONAL AIDS
' CONFERENCE
. WASHINGTON, DC
MONDAY, JULY 23, 2012

It has been far too long since anyone could say these five words at
the International AIDS Conference: “Welcome to the United
States.” I'm delighted that we finally have you all back.

I want to thank the leaders of the many countries who have joined us ‘
today. Ialso want to acknowledge my colleagues from Congress |
who have contn'buted so much to the fight against AIDS. And

finally, let me salute all of the people here who actually do the work.
On behalf of all Amerlcans thank you.
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Think how far we’ve "com_e since the last time this conference was
held in the United States. It was 1990, in San Francisco. Dr. Eric
Goosby, .who’s now our Global AIDS Ambassador, ran a triage

center for all the HIV-positive people who became sick during the
conference. They set up IV drips to rehydrate patients. They gave
antibiotics to people with AIDS-related pneumonia. Many had to be
hospltahzed and a few died.« ”

Even at a time when the world’s response to the epidemic was

sorely lacking, there were places and people of caring, where people
with AIDS found support. But, tragically, there was so little that

could bé done medically. Thankfully, that has changed. Caring

brought action, and action has made an impact.

The ability to prevent and treat the disease has advanced beyond
what anyone might have reasonably hoped 22 years ago. AIDS is

still incurable, but it no longer has to'be‘a death sentence.

-
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This is a tribute to the work of countless people around the world— ~ (Reman 170

many of whom are here at this conference. And for decades, the
United States has played a key role. Starting in the 1990s under the
Clinton Administration—we helped make HIV treatment drugs

more affordable in sub-Saharan Africa. And then in 2003, President
Bush launched PEPFAR with strong bipartisan support from '
Congress, and this co;untry began treating millions of people.

Today, we’re builldin‘g on this legacy. PEPFAR is shifting out of
emergency mode 'andﬁ starting to build sustainable health systems
that will help win this fight and deliver an AIDS-free generation.
It’s hard to overstate how sweeping—or how crucial—this change
1s.  When President Obama took office, we knew that if we were
going to win the fight against AIDS, we couldn’t keep treating it as
an emergency. We had to fundamentally change the way we, and

our global partners, did business.
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Health, but also with Presidents and Prime Ministers—to listen and
learn about their priorities and needs in order to chart the best way
forward together.l That’s required difficult conversations about
issues that some leaders don’t want to face—like government

| corruption, or injecting drug users. But it has been an essential part -
of helping more countries manage more of their own response to the |
epidemic. ‘
We've also focused on supporting high-impact interventions,
making tough decisions driven by science about what we will and
will not fund. We're delivering more results for the American
taxpayer’s dollar By taking simple steps like switching to generic
drugs, which saved more than $380 million in 2010 alone,

t
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And, cruc1ally, we’ve vastly 1mproved our coordination with the Raman, 17t

Global fund; where we used to work independently of each other,
we now sit down together to decide, for example, which of us will
fund AIDS treatment, and which of us will fund the delivery of that
treatment. That’s a new way of wbrking together for both of us.

All these strategic shifts have required a lot of heavy lifting. But it
only matters if it means we’re saving more lives. And we are.

Since 2009, we’ve more than doubled the number of people who get
treatment that keeps ;them alive. We're also reaching far more

people with prevention, testing, and counseling,
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+ I want to thank Dr. Eric Goosby, who has been on the front lines of - (Remen.7

all this work since the 1980s. More than anyone else, he had a

vision for what PEPFAR needed to become and the tenacity to make
it happen. And I want also to thank his extraordinary partners Dr. .
Tom Frieden at CDC and Dr. Raj Shah at USAID.

Now, with the progress we have made together, we can look ahead

to a historic goal: creating an AIDS-free generation.

This 1s part of President Obama’s call to make fighting global
HIV/AIDS at horﬁe and abroad a priority for his administration. In
July 2010, he launched the first 'compfehensive National HIV/AIDS |
Strategy, which has reinvigorated the domestic response to the

epidemic.
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And last November, at the National Institutes of Health, I spoke in Roman, 17 pt

depth about the éoal of an f\_IDS-free generation. I laid out some of
the ways we are advancing it through PEPFAR, USAID, and the

CDC. On World AIDS Day, President Obama announced an
ambitious commitment to reach 6 million people globally with
lifesaving treatment.

Since that time, I’ve heard people raising questions about America’s
commitment to an AIDS-free generation. They wonder whether 5

we’re really serious about achieving it.

I am here today to make it clear: The United Stétes is committed,
and will remain comilnitted, to an AIDS-free generation. We will
not back off,. We will not back down. We will stand up and fight

for the resources necessary to achieve this historic milestone.

.

i
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[ know many of you are passionate about achieving this goal. In Romn, 17

fact, some would say I'm preaching to the choir. But right now, I
think we need a little preaching to the choir. We need the choir and
the congregation to keep singing, lifting their voices up, and

spreading our message to everyone who’s still standing outside.

So while I want to reaffirm my government’s commitment, I'm also
here to boost yours. This is a fight we can win. We’ve come so far

already—too far to stop now.

Today I want to describe some of the progress we’ ve made toward
that goal and some of the work ahead.
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Let me begin by defiming what we mean by an AIDS-free Roman, 17 pt

generation. It is a time when, first, virtually no children are born
with the virus; second, as these children become teenagers and
adults, they are at significantly lower risk of becoming infected than
they would be today; and third, if they do acquire HIV, they have
access to treatment that helps prevent them from developing AIDS

and passing the virus on to others.

HIV may be with us well into the future. But the disease that it

causes need not be,
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.As of last fall, every agency in 1 the US, government involved in this Romen T8¢

effort is working to get us on the path to.an AIDS-free generation.
We’re focusing on what we call cc;mbination prevention. Our
strategy includes condoms, counseling; and testing, and places
special emphasis on three other interventions: treatment as
prevention; voluntary medical male circumcision; and stopping the

transmission of HIV,from mothers to children.

10
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Since November, we have elevated combination prevention in all | Roman, 17 pt

our HIV/AIDS work—including right here in Washington, which
still has the highest HIV rate of any large city in our country.
Globally, we have supported our partner countries’ shifting their
investments toward the specific mix of prevention tools that will
have the greatest impact for their people. For example, Haiti is
scaling up its efforts to prevent mother-to-child transmission,
including full treatment for mothers with HIV, which will in turn
prevent new infections. And for the first time, its Ministry of Health

1s committing its own funding to provide anti-retroviral treatment.

We're also making notable progress on the three pillars of our

combination-prevention strategy.

11
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nearly 600,000 more people since September, which means we're
 reaching nearly 4.5 million people now and are closing in on our
‘ national goal of 6 million by the end of next year. That’s our

contribution to the global effort to reach universal coverage.

On male circumcision, we’ve supported more than 400,000
procedures since lasttDecember alone. And I'm pleased to
announce that PEi’FAR will provide an additional $40 million to
support South Africa’s plans to provide voluntary medical
circumcisions for"almosf a half million boys and men iﬁ the coming
year. This procedure reduces the risk of female-to-male
transmission by more than 60 percent, for the rest of the man’s

life—so the impact is phenomenal.

12
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In Kenya and Tanzania, mothers asked for circumcision campaigns Roman, 17 ¢

during school vacations so their teenage sons could participate. In

Zimbabwe, some male lawmakers wanted to show their constituents
how safe and virtually painless this procedure is—so they went to a
mobile clinic and got circumcised. That’s the kind of leadership we

welcome.

We’re also seeing the development of new tools that would allow
people to perform the procedure with less training and equipment
than they need today, without compromising safety. When such a
device is approved by the World Health Organization, PEPFAR is
ready to support it right away.

13

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109248 Date: 02/24/2017 15



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Ggse No,.F2Q15-06322,R9c No. C06109248 Date: 02/24/2017

FINAL (Daniel) .

_.-| Formatted: Font: {Default) Times New
Ao . T e L . 3 Roman, 17 pt, Complex Saript Font: Times New
On mother-to-child transmission, we’re committed to eliminating it Roman, 17 pt

by 2015—getting the number to zero. Over the years, we’ve
invested more than $1 billion for this effort. In the first half of this
fiscal year, we reached more than 370,000 women globally, and
we’re on track to hit PEPFAR’s target of reaching an additional 1.5

million women by next year.

We're also setting out to overcome one of the biggest hurdles in
getting to zero. When women are identified as HIV-positive and
eligible for treatment, they’re often referred to another clinic—one
that may be too far away for them to reach, As a result, too many

woInen never start treatment.

14
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Today I am announcing that the United States will invest an - | Roman, 17 pt

additional $80 million to fill this gap. These funds will support

innovative approaches to ensure that HIV-positive pregnant women
’ get the treatment they need to protect themselves, their babies; and
their partners.

‘ So let there be no mistake: ‘The United States is accelerating its
work on all three of these fronts in the efTort to create an AIDS-free

generation.

Let’s look at how all these elements can come together to make a

historic impact.
In Zambia, we’re supporting the government as they step up their
efforts to prevent mother-to-child transmission. Between 2009 and

2011, the number of new infections went down by more than half.
Half!

15
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And we're just getting started. Together, we're going to keep up

our momentum on mother-to-child transmission. In addition, we
will help many more Zambians get on treatment and support a
massive scale-up of male circumecision as well—two steps that,
according to our models, will drive down the number of new
sexually transmitted infections there by more than 25 percent over
the next five years. As the number of new infections in Zambia
goes down, it will be possible to treat more people than are
becoming infected each year. We will, for the first time, get ahead
of the pandemic there. And eventually, an AIDS-free generation of

Zambians will be in sight.

Think of the lives we can touch in Zambia alone—all the mothers,
fathers; and children who will never have their lives ripped apart by
this disease. Now multiply that across the many other countries
we’re working with. If you’re not getting excited, please raise your

hand and we’ll have someone come check your pulse.

16
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Now, creating an AIDS-free generation takes more than the right Roman, 17

tools, as important as they are. Ultimately, it’s about people—the
people who have the most to contribute to this goal, and the most to
gain from it. That means, for example, embracing the essential role
that communities play-—especially people living with HIV—and the
critical work of faith-based organizations. We also need to make
sure we’re looking out for orphans and vulnerable children, who are

too often overlooked in this epidemic.

17
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1 want to highlight the particular role that women play. In sub-

Saharan Africa, women account for 60 percent of those living with
HIV. Women want to protect themselves from HIV, and they want
access to adequate health care. We need to answer their call.
PEPFAR is part of our comprehensive effort to meet the health
needs of women and girls, working across the U.S. government and
with our partners on HIV, maternal and child health, and
reproductive health—including voluntary family planning and the
Child Survival Call to Action.

Every woman should be able to decide when and whether to have
children. This is true whether she is HI'V-positive or not. I agree
with the strong message that came out of the London summit on
family planning earlier this month. There should be no controversy
about this. None.

18
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emphasizing gender equality because women need and deserve a
voice in the decisions that affect their lives. We’re working to
prevent and respond to gender-based violence, which puts women at
higher risk for contracting the virus. And because women need
more ways to protect themselves from HIV infection, last year we
invested more than $90 million in research on microbicides. All
these efforts will help close the health gap between women and

men, and lead to healthier families and communities as well.

19
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address the needs of the people who are at the highest risk of
contracting HIV. One recent study of female sex workers and those
trafficked into prostitution in low- and middle-income countries

found that, on average, 12 percent of them were HIV-positive—far
above the rates for women at large. People who use injecting drugs
account for about one third of all the people who acquire HIV

outside sub-Saharan Africa. And in low- and middle-income
countries, studies suggest that HIV prevalence among men who

have sex with male partners could be up to 19 times higher than

among the general population.

Over the years, I have seen how difficult it can be to talk about a
disease that is transmitted the way AIDS is. But if we’re going to
beat AIDS, we can’t afford to avoid sensitive conversations, and we

can’t fail to reach the people who are at the highest risk.

20
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services delivered to key populations. Fewer still rigorously

‘ assesses whether:the services actually prevent transmission, or do
anything to ensure that HIV-positive people in these groups get the
care and treatment they need. Even worse, some take actions that— -
rather than discouraging risky behavior—actually drives more
people into the shadows, where the epidemic is that much harder to

fight.

The consequences are devastating—for the people themselves, and

for the fight against HIV. When key groups are marginalized, the
virus spreads rapi:dly within those groups, and also m the lower-risk i
general population. We're seeing it happen right now in eastern |
Europe and southeast Asia. Humans might discriminate, but viruses

do not.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109248 Date: 02/24/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Ggse No,.F2Q15-06322,R9c No. C06109248 Date: 02/24/2017

FINAL (Daniel)
Formatied: Font: (Default) Times New

.............................. Roman, 17 pt, Complex Script Font: Times New
Roman, 17 pt

where the money is.” If we want to save more lives, we need to go

where the virus is.

That means science should guide our efforts. Today I am
announcing three new efforts by the United States government to
reach key populations. We will invest $15 million in
implementation research to identify the specific interventions that
are most effective for each key population. We are also launching a

$20 million challenge fund that will support country-led plans to

expand services for key populations. Finally, through the Robert - {Formatted: ontcoor: Ao

Carr Civil Society Network Fund, we will invest $2 million to

bolster the efforts of civil society groups to reach key populations.

22
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Americans are rightly proud of the leading role that our country Roman, 17 g

plays in the ﬁght'against HIV/AIDS. The world has learned a great
deal through PEPFAR about what works, and why. We’ve also
learned a great deal about the needs that aren’t being met, and how

everyone can work together to meet those needs. -

For our part, PEPFAR will remain at the center of America’s .
commitment to an AIDS-free generation. I have asked Ambassador |
Goosby to take the lead on developing and sharing our blueprint of
the goals and objéctives for the next phase of our effort, and to

release this blueprint by World AIDS Day this year. We want the
next Congress, the next Secretary of State, and our partners around
the world to have a clear picture of everything we’ve leamed and a
roadmap that shows what we will contribute to an AIDS-free .

generation.

23
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Reachmg this goal is a shared responsibility. It begins with what we -
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can all do to help break the chain of mother-to-child tra_nsmlssmn.
This takes leadershiﬁ at every level, from investing in health care
workers to removing the registration fees that discourage women
from seeking care. And we need community and family leaders,
from grandmothers to religious leaders, to encourage women to get

tested and demand treatment if they need it.

We also all have a shared responsibility to support multilateral
institutions like the Global Fund. In‘recent months, as the Igm'ted
States has stepped up our commitment, so ﬁave Saudi Arabia, Japan,
Germany, the Gates Foundation; and others. I encourage other
donors—eSspecially emerging economies—to increase their

contributions to this essential organization.

24

+

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109248 Date: 02/24/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgte, Gase N E;208:06327 jRoc No. C06109248 Date: 021242017

-

FINAL (Daniel)

‘ _.zformnﬂed: Font: (Defautt) Times New

i S . Roman, 17 pt, Complex Seript Font: Times New
Finally, we all have a shared responsibility to get serious about Romar, 3 ot

promoting country oyvnership—the end state where a nation’s
l efforts are led, implemented; and eventually paid for by its

government, communities, civil society and private sector.

~ Ispoke earlier about how the United States is supporting country
ownership. We aiso look to our partner counﬁes to do their part.
They can follow the example of South Africa, Namibia, Botswana,
India; and others, who are able t6 provide more and better care for
their people because ihey’re committing more of their own
resources to HIV/AIDS. Partner countries also need to take steps
like fighting corruption and making sure their systems for approving

drugs are as efficient as possible.
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[ began today by recallmg the last time we met here in the United =~ - \Romanl7at z

States. 1 want to close by recalling another symbol of our cause:
the AIDS Memorial Quilt, |

For a quarter-century, this quilt has been a source of solace and
comfort for peopfe around the world.. A visible way to honor and
remember and mourn husbands and wives, brothers and sisters, -*
partners and friends. o
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Washington this weék. I still remember the moment in 1996 when
Bill and I went to thé National Mall to see the quilt for ourselves.
When we saw how enormous it was, we ‘were heartbroken. It
covered acres of ground. It stretched from the Capitol building all
the way to the Wéshington Monument. And in the months and
years that\followed, tile quilt kept growing. In fact, that was the last
time it could be displayed all at once. It just got too big. Too many
people died.

We are all here because we want io bring about the day when we
stop adding names. When we can come to a gﬁthering like this one
and not talk about the fight against AIDS—but instead celebrate the
birth of a generation that is free of AIDS. '

P
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That moment is still in the distance. But we know what road we | Roman, 17

need to take. And we’re closer to the destination than we’ve ever
been. As we continue on this journey, we should be encouraged and
inspired by the knowledge of how far we’ve already come. Today,
and this week, let us restore our faith and renew our purpose, so we

may reach that goal of an AIDS-free generation together.

Thank you very much.

### - f{Fol:m;md Centered T '_"j
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>

Sent: Wednesday,.July 25, 2012.8:40 AM RELEASE IN
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> , : FULL
Subject: Re: only africa updates .

Pls show me updated notional schedule.

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 03:40 PM
To: H
Subject: only africa updates

- as you know, ghanaian president mills is dead. not sure if that means we might need to stop in ghana given how soon your visit is.
there is no word on funeral efc.

- also, johnnie feels strongly about going to kenya given the 2013 elections. can be a quick stop but you were amenable to this last
time we spoke. Johnnie was recommending dropping namibia in order to do this. i am leaving namibia on schedule so you can see
what it fooks like. ’

- lastly, mandela is switching days on us which makes cape town quite a liesurely stop. it does tighten up the joburg/pretoria schedule
but it works out.

i will be in the office tomorrow and thursday fyi.

........... |-
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Inc

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 5:20 PM ‘
To: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@gclintonemail.com>
Subject: Schedule

Date: 02/24/2017

RELEASE IN
PART B6

August 14--when will Cheryl's mesting be held? What time can I giv@

{
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via , Inc.

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> )

Sent: Thursday, July 26,2012 7:02 PM RELEASE IN
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@qclintenemail.com>
Subject: Re: Affrica

Pls ask her to bring to the house tonight. Thx.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent. Thursday, July 26, 2012 07.00 PM
To'H

Subject: Re: Africa

Monica has it all to give you.

----- Original Message -----

From' H

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 06:44 PM
To. Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Africa

Ok. Hope you make it. Where is the stuff you're listing?

----- Original Message ----- .

From: Huma Abedin .

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 06:39 PM
To.H

Subject: Re: Africa

Sorry I left. Mario just called to say not to go to airport. its a mess and nothings going out. So I'm trying to catch last acela which is at 7.

Will take care of lynns visit and this weekend.

Rina's jacket from afghanistan came in and monica has it. susie also sent some new tops. [ talked to emmelle and they sent me their spring/summer booklet. Look at it
and tell me what you think.

----- Original Message ----- X .

From: H ) : \
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 01:45 PM

To. Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Africa

Ok. I'm over at WH and Pete asked if I'd agreed for them to “send a photographer" w me. I said I was having a mtg about the trip later this afternoon and would discuss
w you. But, does this mean it would not be him?

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 01:31 PM
To:H

Subject: Africa

T heard you are looking for africa schedule. .
I've had to make several edits to it. Teds incorporating them and we can get to you asap.
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail. com> 4

To: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>
Subject: Re: What does Mario say about the shuttle today?

Thx.

- Original Message -—--

From: Valmoro, Lona J [mailto; ValmoroL J@state gov]
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2012 07:24 AM

To: H; Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: What does Mario say about the shuttle today?

I can check in with him shortly. .
Alonzo is tracking your flight too, be smd he would check in at 9amish. i

-~ Original Message ---—

From: H [mailto; HDR22(@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Friday, July 27,2012 07:18 AM

To: Valmoro, Lona J, Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: What does Mario say about the shuttle today?

4
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From: H <HDR22@cllntonema11 com>

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2012 8:29 AM RELEASE IN FULL
To: Huma Abedint <Huma@clintonemail.com>

Subject: Re: What does Mario say about the shuttle today?

Ok. Thx.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2012 08:18 AM

To: H; "ValmoroLJ@state.gov' <ValmomLJ@state.gov>
Subject: Re: What does Mario say about the shuttle today?

And to clarify, he thinks 3pm is bk. Later afternoon/evening will be problematic.

----- Original Message --—-

From: Huma Abedin ‘

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2012 08:17 AM

To: H; 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov' <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>
Subject: Re: What does Mario say about the shuttle today?

+

Mario is saying right now it looks ok. He thinks it will get worse later. We will stay in touch with him.

----- Original Message -----
From: H
- Sent: Friday, July 27, 2012 07: 18 AM
To: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov' <ValmoroLj@state.gov>; Huma Abedin
Subject: What does Mario say about the shuttle today?

)
T AAINAIANA ﬂ
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: : Friday, July 27,2012 9:44 AM S " |RELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail. com> o B5

Subject: Re: ‘

Calling you now. ' 4 5

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2012 09:32 AM
To:H

Subject:

All set at lyns today. Her assistant Sarah will be at house and vincent will be there by 4:45.
1 know chervl downloaded to vou on our travel meeting. Ill have an update when we

BS
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2012 9:14 PM RELEASE IN FULL
To: Huma Abedin <Humagclintonemail.com>; "ValmoroLj@state.gov'

Subject: Can we leave later tomorrow? Closer to 10?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109443 Date: 02/24/2017 12015
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via

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 5:09 PM
. RELEASE IN FULL
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: . Re: updates

I'd rather be done so can you move meet and greet?

From: Huma Abedin , J
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 04:43 PM

“To: H
Subject: updates ;

tonite: foreign minister has insisted on greeting you personally on arrival which means there will be cameras. we requested closed
press but we have [ost that battle.

tomorrow: Melanne has asked for a photo with Binta Diop who you know and other senegalese women leaders. they are coming to
speech anyway so we will organize a photo at the beginning.-..

molly melching is in town and looking forward to seeing you. if you want to have drinks or dinner with her, there is a nice outdoor
restaurant at the hotel you can go to. lew lukens is in touch with her. monica is looped and can take care of it.

you will notice some downtime in the middle of the day, before the meet and greet. i am not sure you need it but its there. we can
always try and do-meet and greet earlier so then you are just done with the day. -
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From; H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> - RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Tuesday, July 31,2012 6:11 PM % _ B5

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> ‘ '

Subject: Re: updates ’ '

Or, here's an alternative-

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 04:32 PM
To: H

Subject: updates

Ghana funeral was confirmed for the 10th' from Sam-12pm.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109445 Date; 02/24/2017
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2012 1:38 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clmtonema11 com>; 'ValmoroLj@state.gov' B6

Subject: Re: Ideas Week

Ok. I'll tell him to give me a raincheck.

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 01:02 PM

To: H; 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov' <ValmorolJ@state.gov>
Subject: Re: Ideas Week

Right now-holding for balkans.

From: H

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 01:00 PM

To: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov' <VaimoroLj@state.gov>; Huma Abedm
Subject: Fw: Ideas Week

Can | do this? . ~
Fl;om: Rahm Emanuéll thailto{wsy%ﬁ%, ' - : P o
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 04: .

To: H ‘

Subject: Ideas Week

Hillary- the founder of Groupon started Ideas Week in Chicago and it has been an amazing success for two years now. Last year I did
a panel with Mayor Bloomberg. This year they would love for you and I to appear on opening night and talk about the state of the
- union. Great opportunity on many levels. Would be October 8. I'd love for you to join. Let me know what you think.
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Wedresday, August 1, 2012 2:36 PM [RELEASE IN FULL|
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>

Subject: Re: Planning

First, we have to find out Jonathan's schedule. Then | can decide.

Froﬁ: I-iumaAA‘bedin
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 01:39 PM
To: H

Cc: MillsCD@state.gov <MillsCD@state.gov>
Subject: Planning

I know this wasnt intentional but now that everyone has been looped into the additonal stops, posts and press are asking questions. So I'd like to
suggest the following.

Pick what you prefer between what we discussed. If you decide you dont want to add any or all of these countries, ideally we pull the plug so the
speculation stops. We can also ask Jonathan when he will be in Abuja. Benin will make anything work.

Both options are feasible. Option 1 preserves your time in Capetown. You get home the same time

Option 1: Capetown, Abuja, Accra, Cotonou, Ankara

August 9th

9am depart Cape Town ert Abuja, Nigeria, flight time 6+15 hrs, time change - 1 hour

3pm-6pm Meetings in Abuja ~
7pm depart Abuja ert Accra, Ghana, flight time 1+30 hrs, time change — 1 hour

7:30pm Arriva Accra and RON

August 10th

9am-12pm Funeral for President Mills

Ipm depart Accra ert Cotonou, Benin, flight time 0+50, time change + 1 hour

3-5pm Events in Cotonou

5:30pm Depart Cotonou ert Ankara, flight time 6 hours, time change +2

lam Armive Ankara and Ron

August 11th

10am-3pra Meetings with PM, FM, Opposmon leaders.

4pm Depart Ankara ert AAFB, flight time (with refuel) 13 hours, time change -7

10pm Arrive AAFB

This is the option you asked about last night

Option 2; Capetown, Cotonou, Abuja, Accra, Turkey

August 8th

9am-2pm PEPFAR, Speech, Ann Curry Interview

3pm depart Cape Town ert Cotonou, Benin, flight time 6+00 hrs, time change ~ 1 hour
8pm Armive Cotonou and RON

August 9th

9am-11am Events in Cotonou

12pm Depart Cotonou ert Abuja, Nigeria, flight time 1+15 hrs, no time change
1:30-4:30pm Meetings in Abuja

5pm Depart Abuja ert Accra, Ghana, flight time 1+30 hrs, time change — 1 hour
5:30pm Arrive Accra and RON

August 10th

9am-12pm Funeral for President Mills '

1pm Depart ert Ankara, flight time 6 hours, time change +3

10pm Arrive Ankara and RON

August 11th

10am-3pm Meetings with PM, FM, Opposition leaders

4pm Depart Ankara ert AAFB, flight time (with refuel) 13 hours time change -7
10pm Arrive AAFB
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2012 6:53 PM RELEASE IN PART
T ey B6 Ao

Cc: "ValmoroLj@state.gov', Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com> N
Subject: Re: Fwd: Acumen Fund Partner Trip to East Africa - January 2013 '

We just added Kenya only for government meetings but I'm copying Huma and Lona to see whether | could at least meet
the fellows and have a photo w them.

From: Jan Piercy [mailto )

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 12:28 PM

To: H

Subject: Fwd: Acumen Fund Partner Trip to East Africa - January 2013

-

Dear Hillary,

Not sure if Kenya 1s on your itinerary, but the Acumen East African Fellows program is incredible -- would love to tell you about it. Definitely worth
meeting them if you will be there, because this is a very significant investment in building human capital, and networks that cross the economic,
tribal, cultural and other divides that hobble inclusive development It was a.big gamble to orgamze this, but the first cohort has completed their year
with amazing results.

I'm actually thinking of going on this trip -- taking over your travel shoes as you hang them up for awhile! Just wish I could have traveled with you
while you've been at State, but look forward to times when your life is not so completely officially orchestrated!

Jan

" Jan Piercy

Executive Vice President

SBI (ShoreBank International)
office
mobile
1220 19th Street N.W. #200
Washington, D.C. 20036

-------—- Forwarded m € mermmermm
From: Batool Hassan 3
Date: Tue, Jul 31, 201

Subject Acumen Fund Partner Trip to East Africa - January 2013

To:
Summer08- Invite-he ader-orangs_02 gif
Community_01 jpg
3
]
Dear Jan,
' I am writing to invite you to join a small group of Acumen Partners for a trip to Kenya and Uganda the /
week of January I3th, 2013. OWe will spend time with the Acumen East Africa team, visit up to five .
Acumen investees, and also have the chance to see the work of the amazing East Africa Fellows. Oln

11° ABAINAInNA ™
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via Inc:

'
L]

P

addition, for those interested there is an option to extend this trip with a safari through our partner Elevate
Destinations. *

All details on the trip can be found here, and we will take RSVPs on a first-cone first-serve basis. o
East Africa has been the fastest-growing region-for Acumen over the past five years, with a portfolio thatOs
grown to $18.5 million in 13 companies across our sectors OWeDve seen particular growth in agriculture
and renewable energy access, which will be the primary focus of this trip, and we are learning so much
about how these issues directly impact the lives and well-being of our customers.

For any questions about the trip please reply to this note or contact Megan Beck al{:|or

We hope you can join us!

Warm regards,

batoo! sig 2

Batool Hassan
Head of Business Development | Acumen Fund

p-s. In case you misséd the date our annual Investor Gathering is on November 8th, 2012 in New York!O

¥ o
- <
-’

Powsred By Convio

L

1T A IndAiInn
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From: H <HDR22@)clintonemail.com>

Sent: Friday, August 3, 2012 11:20 AM RELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> B5,B6

Subject: Re: Updates

Agree w everything. ’You can tell how jet-lagged I am!)

----- Original Message -----

From. Huma Abedin

Sent: Friday, August 03,2012 11:0&8 AM
To: H

Subject: Re' Updates

Ok. You should talk to jake. Reason for

On hotel, given that its summer, we 'will get what we can. 111 ask for both hotels and see what's available. Already asked about ciragan palace.

--—-Original Message—---
From' Hre )

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Updates

Sent: Aug 2,2012 11:33 PM

I'm not sure why
And, should I try to stay at Palace or 4 Seasons?

---— Original Message ---—

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Thursday, August 02,2012 10:09 PM
To: H

Subject: Updates

- nothing significant for tomorrow.

- working through

- turks are enthusiastic about your vis:t. They have confirmed the 11th works. \

]

11 AAIAGIFCNa ™
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via Inc:
From: H <HDR22(@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Saturday, August 4, 2012 1:46 AM ’ RELEASE
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> IN FULL
Subject: Re: Updates

Fine to keep the girls event in Malawi and looking forward to the bull!
Also, should I include intell reps in mtgs in Turkey?

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin N
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2012 11:34 PM

To:H

Subject: Updates

Today should be ok.

Just a warning, nairobi schedule has come together very very late. So as a result, there are the expected unknowns. We thought kibaki and odinga would be joint but
they refused to do that so the day has ended up you shuttling from meeting to meeting. Everyone has asked for 30 min but we padded all meetings Reminder the
somalis are fasting so we aren't serving anything even though we host.

After all the discussion about election commission, its only 8 people between the 2 gfoups. When they met with post, both sides say they aren't in "crisis” mode so they
all expected for this to be a cordial meeting contrary to reports AF gave us last week.

Sunday is Malawi. Banda meeting is set even though they continue to say no press avail. Still working on press since otherwise you have no press conf 2 days in a row.
The feed the future event is not visually mind-blowing but its a successful program and you are giving the farmers a bull which is like giving them gold! Johnme, who
has been very laid back about canceling things on this trip has begged us to keep the girls camp glow event. Its quick, its apparently a big success story in malawi. You
would spend 20 min at this school. Qur advance apparently left the walk through in tears cause the girls were so emotional and inspiring,

South Africa is ok, I might need to update you on some issues later today but ok for now.

Istanbul is coming together. Pm confirmed. Dav too. and looks like gul might be surfacing fortoo. Fred Hof has concerns about selecting specific opposition group
given how cairo opposition meeting this week. Thinks too sensitive. So we will come back to you when we agree. But maybe one meeting with syrian civil society
including staff who work in syrian opposition support office. And one meeting with small group of refugees.

Will keep sending updates.
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Saturday, August 4, 2012 1:47 AM RELEASE IN
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>
Ce: 'Russorvi@state. gov'

Subject: Re: Also

I didn't know. Copying Rob to do letter.

-—— Original Message -——

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Friday, August 03, 2012 11:36 PM
To: H

Subject: Also

Ham{ Fyi.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C068109454 Date: 02/24/2017 12015
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via Inc.

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> RELEASE IN PART

Sent: Sunday, August5, 2012 12:12 AM » B6

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> - - )

Subject: Re:E : B6
Ok.

----- Original Message --— .

From' Huma Abedin . : -~

Sent: Saturday, August 04,2012 11:06 PM

To: H

Subject| |

mﬁves in malawi. She asked if she could say hello. You will see her at embassy meet and greet.
ou know the latest on SA unfortunately. We have contingency plans in place. They are not great but its a plan at least.

11° AAIndAdIARaAF»
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via Inc.

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: . Monday, August 6, 2012 10:18 AM RELEASE IN FULL|
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail. com> ~

Subject: Re: Updates ‘

Thanks so much. And, I know Maggie inquired about my seeing Mary Robinson, but I can't tomght. I have too much work to do.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Monday, August 06, 2012 08:22 AM -
To:H

Subject: Updates

- ann curry is canceled for wednesday. But pir will talk to you about.an alternative interview.
- deklerk has been added to capetown briefly as we discussed.

- turkey calls have started and we'll send you draft.

- in fact, working on a draft Iine block for rest of trip so you can sec what's ahead.
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via Inc

From: H <HDR22(@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Monday, August 6,2012 2:20 PM :

To: Huma Abedin <ﬁmna@c1intonemail.com>
Subject: Re: decisions ’ FULL

--Robinson done

--in Capetown, we won't get there until late so more time would be nicer but ok if not possible
--not surprised if we don't get Zuma but hope we do

--ok to stay at Conrad but would like to have a nice room, preferably w a view

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Monday, August 06, 2012 01:40 PM
To: H

Subject: decisions

- Robinson: heard you saw her tonite so told her contact we are not setting anything up for moming.

- for capetown day, you are working from 10am-2pm. pepfar, speech, deklerk, meet and greet, marie claire. means you leave hotel around 9:30. is that
ok? ’ . K

- Flagging that we still dont have a Zuma bilat in SA. They are still saying hes out of town and wont be back till the 9th . will keep you updated.

- for Turkey hotel: Four seasons is lovely and has options but doesnt have enough rooms. Ciragan has rooms but its expensive so we have to do split-
ron. we can get enough rooms there so you have your senior team there and everyone else at conrad. Other option is everyone at Conrad. their
presidential is being renovated so would be next size suite. F\rank ricciardone thinks you were happy at the conrad on your last visit.

LT A INAI™ N4 ™
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From: H <HDRZ2@clintonemail .com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2012 10:46 AM RELEASE IN FULL
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>

Subject: Fw! Marvin Famlisch Died

This is terrible. Can vou find out what happened?

From: Mills, Cheryl D [maifto:Mit séﬁ@ététééﬁv] """"""
- Sent: Tuesday, August ﬂ"}’ 263;2 10:43.AM -

o H
~Subject: Fw‘ Marvin Hamifsch E};«ad

me &ussm Rﬂbertv -

Sant: Tuesday: Augus% G? 2002 10:06 AM

o huma@cimtaaemasﬁ,mm «:tmma@ehn‘smema;l com:; Abedin, Huma
Lo Mills, Cheryi 3]

‘Sublect: Marvin Hamlisch Died

NYT reporting that Marvin 'Hamliséh_ died. 1 assume HRC will want to send a note to his next of kin?
August 7, 2012, 9:39 AM

Marvin Hamlisch, Composer of ‘A Chorus Line, Dies at 68
By DAVE ITZROFF '

Marvin Maml isr::h 'the'singu{arfg productive and sensationally decorated composer of musicals like “A Chorus Line” and
songs like T he Way We We?ae;” has died, The &smmaﬁ:ed Press reported. A family spokesman told The AP that Mr.
Hamilisch daac:f inLos. Ang&iex on Monrjay after a brief illness but did not provide additional details, My, Hamiisch was 68,

Ina career that spanned film, television; theater and recorded music, Mr. Hamiisch won seemingly every sward available
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via Inc.

in each medium. He was a 1Z-time Academy Award nominee, for his score and song contributions to films like “The Spy
Who Loved Me” and “Sophie’s Choice,” and a three-time Oscar winner for the score of “The Sting” as well as the score
’from “The Way We Were” ard its title song (with lyrics by Alan and Marilyn Bergman). He won four Emmy Awards and
four Grammy Awards, as well as a Tony Award for his score to the musical “A Cho\rus Line.” That musical, which blended
bouncy, brassy songs like “One” and “Dance: Ten; Looks: Three” with melancholy numbers like “At the Ballet,” also won -

the Pulitzer Prize for Drama in 1976.

~ 'As recently as last month, Mr. Hamlisch was working on a musical adaptation of the Jerry Lewis comedy “The Nutty
Professor,” for which he wrote the score. According to his biography at his official Web site, he held the title of principal

pops conductor for the Pittsburgh Symphony Orchestra, the Milwaukee Symphony Orchestra, the Dallas Symphony
Orchestra, the Pasadena Symphony and Pops, the Seattle Symphony and the San Diego Symphony.

In an interview in July, Mr. Hamlisch talked about the emotional investment he put into each piece of music he
composed.

“I’'m not one of those people who says, ‘I never read reviews,’ because | don’t believe those people,” Mr. Hamlisch said.
“I think they read ‘em. These songs are my babies. And | always say, it's like having a baby in a hospital, taking a Polaroid
and going up to someone and saying, ‘What do you think?’ And he goes, ‘I give you a 3. That’s what criticism is like.
You've worked on this thing forever — ‘I give you a 3.” And it’s part of you. That’s the bargain you’ve made."'

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109461 Date: 02/24/2017 ~
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From: H <I-IDR22@clihtonemail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2012 12:09 PM RELEASE IN
To: : Huma Abedin <Huma@jclintonemail.com> FULL :
Subject: Tomorrow

Since the dinner is supposed to be done early tonight, I will get to Capetown at a reasonable hour, so no need to change times. I want to be done early

so I can shop and walk. Also should do dnnks W press too around 7.
,
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From: H <HDR22@c1intonemail.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2012 1:00 AM RELEASE IN
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clmtonemax] com> FULL
Subject: Re: Next trip

I'd like to add Jakarta before or after Timor Leste and want to do Beijing. If APEC moved earlier, that makes schedule harder. Can you map out how
it might look w flight times?

---— Original Message -----
~From' Huma Abedin
Sent: Thursday, August 09,2012 12:41 AM
To:H
Subject: Next trip

We've had a few meetings on the next trip.

Cook Islands 1s locked. Think we finally found a perfect house. McCully was great but his suggestion didn't afford much privacy on the beach,
«although the beach is spectacular! All the houses are lovely. They are not out of this world amazing, but cozy and quaint and unbelievable views of
water. I1l have pictures of the best house for you when you come back.

Vladivostock is a moving target. They moved the date earlier so you need to be there by the 6th. Accomodations and food less than ideal and only
one choice. They are building a dorm on the russiky island for the forum and it will have a cafeteria that will provide food for all delegations.

Brunei and Timor Leste still on list.

China is on list as well. I know Jake already talked to you but since we skipped it last trip, Kurt strongly endorses.
There has been some talk about doing a south china sea stop in Indonesia.

So that's how its shaping out to be. I'd like to lock countries soon since this is a summer trip.

_—- e 4 sm- s
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From: _ H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Sunday, August 12, 2012 7:29 PM

To: . 'ValmoroLj@state.gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: Schedule

" [RELEASE IN PART
B5,B6 ‘

Pls add Jose Fernendez to Harmon/Cutter mtg.

From: Valmoro, Lona J [mailto:ValmoroLJ@state.gov]

Sent: Sunday, August 12, 2012 02:04 PM

To: H

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Huma Abedin; Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state.gov>; Valmoro, Lona J
<ValmorolJ@state.gov>

Subject: Schedule

MS, please find below the final draft of tomorrow. Thank you!

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

9:15am MONDAY MEETING w/ASSISTANT SECRETARIES
10:00 am Principals Conference Room 7516

10:00 am PHOTOS

10:15 am Secretary’s Outer Office

Joanne Laszczych and Family

Michael Kidwell and Family

- Ed Meier and Family

Ellen Connell and Family

10:30 am MEETING w/DAN FREID AND TOM NIDES
11:00 am Secretary’s Outer Office

Note: To discuss MEK.

11:30 am PRIVATE MEETING w/BO CUTTER AND JIM HARMON
12:00 pm Secretary’s Outer Office
CLOSED PRESS

Note: Harmon as chair of Egypt Enterprise Fund. Cutter as Tunisia Enterprise Fund.
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Cheryl, Tom, Hormats to join.

12:05 pm DEPART State Depértment
En route White House
[drive time: 5 minutes]
12:10 pm ARRIVE White House
12:15 pm WEEKLY LUNCH w/DEFENSE SECRETARY LEON PANETTA
1:30 pm AND NSA TOM DONILON ’
Office of the National Security Advisor '
White House West Wing
Contact; Kim Lang (NSC) Officez )
CLOSED PRESS
1:30 pm ONE-ON-ONE MEETING w/NSA TOM DONILON
2:30 pm Office of the National Security Advisor
) White House West Wing
Contact; Kim Lang (NSC) Ofﬁce1:|
CLOSED PRESS :
2:35 pm DEPART White House
En route State Department
[drive time: 5 minutes]
2:40 pm ARRIVE State Department \
3:00 pm . MEETING w/MARC GROSSMAN AND TOM NIDES
3:30pm Secretary’s Office
3:30pm OFFICE TIME
5:45 pm Secretar\/g Office
5:50 pm DEPART State Department
En route Private Residence
[drive time: 10 minutes]
6:00 pm ARRIVE Private Rgsidence
6:00 pm DINNER w/CHERYL AND MACK MCLARTY
Private Residence
HRC RON Washington, DC.
Weather:

Washington, DC: Partly cloudy, 91/74.

Lona Valmoro
Special Assistant to Secretary Hillary Rodham Clinton

oc No. C06109745 Date: 02/24/2017

B6

B6

B5

B6
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Inc.

(202) 647-9071 (direct)

J

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109745 Date: 02/24/2017 -



via , Inc.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stafe, Case Ng, £-2018:08322 Doc No. C06109749 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail .com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 4:12 PM SELEASE IN PART
To: 'ValmoroLj@state gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Fw: ATTN: Hilary Clinton - SAVE THE DATE - Breakfast with Arianna Huffington,
' Donna Karan and Sarah Brown .
Fyi.

FromWhrteRIbbonAlhance[manltoi e ‘
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 02:22 PM

To: H

Subject: ATTN: Hilary Clinton - SAVE THE DATE - Breakfast with Arianna Huffington, Donna Karan and Sarah Brown

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109749 Date: 02/24/2017 ~
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IE :

follow on Twitter | friend on Facebaok

Copyright © 2012 White Ribbon Alliance for Safe Motherhood, All
rights reserved. You are receiving this email as a friend of the
White Ribbon Alliance. If you no longer wish to receive our
emails, please click the "unsubscribe from this list" link below.

Our mailing address is: .
White Ribbon Alliance for Safe Motherhood
One Thomas Circle NW

Washington, DC 20005

Add us to your address book
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via Inc.

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 15,2012 8:29 PM

To: 'reinesp@state.gov', Huma Abedin <Huma(@clintonemail com>
Cc: ‘adlerce@state.gov'; ‘MerrilINS2@state.gov' PART B6

Subject: Re: Traveler!

Thanks for everything all of you did to make it look so good!

----- Original Message -----

From: Reines, Philippe I [mailto:reinesp@state.gov
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 07:52 PM

To' H; Huma Abedin

Cc' Adler, Caroline E <AdlerCE@state.gov>; Merrill, Nicholas S <MerrilINS2@state.gov>
Subject: Fw: Traveler! .

r

Thought you'd like to see the cover of Traveler. We only have hard copies (which we'll bring in), so this is an actual photograph Caroline took of the cover.

----- Original Message -----

From: Caroline Adler [mailto ‘
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 07:40 PM:

To Reines Philippe <preims1:; Reines, Philippe I
Cc: Adler, Caroline E

Subject: Traveler!

11~ AAIAnA 'ﬁﬁ1q
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From; Abedin, Huma <AbedinH(@state. gov>

Sent: Saturday, August 18, 2012 12:29 PM RELEASE IN PART B6
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail. com>

Subject: Fw: Hilary Clinton

Attach: H.E. Mrs. Hilary Rodhon clinton. pdf

From: Reem Acra [mailto\
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 03:04 PM
To: Abedin, Huma

Subject: FW: Hilary Clinton

Dear Huma

Here is the invitation . it seems it was sent to HRC already . hoping she will make it to this event . | know it means a lot to
all of them . of course | know it all depends on many things .

Please let me know when you feel it is right to tell me yes or no .

Regards

Reem

PS | am not involved in any political aspect . | am just friends with a lot of people .

From: Brent Sadler [mailto{
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 1:55 PM
To: Reem Acra

Subject: Fw: Hilary Clinton

Hi Reem,

FYT1 this invite to HRC was already sent out.

Please let me know if yur contact in her office is aware of it.
Safe travels

Brent
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® Bt &
RELEASE IN
PART B6

%ate : Way 26,2012

Hor Excollincy Whes. Hillurg Rodham Clinton
Tho Secrotarg of States
Tho United States off America
Koom 7226 HMarey S. Truman Building
2201 C Stest, W/
+ Washiagton, DC 20520

202-647-9572

Skt PATIK HMOILI YNHMBITAT
WEMORIAL AW AED
Prtsonal Insitation

It s with groat phhgsure and friendship that I cordially insite you to honor ws with your
altendance at the Rafth Mariri YN H_ABITAT Wemorial Auard gals dinner and
prosonlation that takes place in conjunction with the Upitsd Vations Genoral _Assembly in
Vs Yok on Septamber 28, 2012

jAe mmoria/ deur«! wa3 edfaé/' déetj to comm.emomfe [/Le sze o[ £anede prt'me

mwter p a/ é .//Jartrt ana/ lu;i athet/ementﬂ wn &aJm? natwna/ /%rfd to re- éut/g /ud war-tom
counfrg /[er Me rtwa‘ged a/ cwz/ war.
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Ji Septomber 2004, abrt/; boforo his assassination, Phime mnidfer JUarliri was
awardsd the UV Mabitat Seroll of Monour, the highest United Vltions award granted for
achivsemants in the ot of human settoment. The Special Citation was presented to Prim
Whistr Marisi o bis auttanding anl visionar oadhnship in the pestconflet recostucton
of Lobaron |

UNHABITAT and the Pofk Harivi Foundation ctablished a Wemorial
Ahard in the name of afth Maviri in Wlerch 2009. This award recognizes and rewards
offrts and contributions to the dovelbpraent o human seltlomant as well as cconomic and social
advances in stop with the vision and work of my dearly loved hushand.

The Auard shall be given to individials or institutions anguhare in the world, which
show significant accomplishments'in the areas of |
/. c&aéra/up Jfatemandlu',n and goozf governance;
2. Consuction and reconstuction of setbomantsand commnito; and -

3. JUuman resources Jaueépmenf anal éene{/oénf aclivities in /igéling aréan pouerfg and Me
impémenfat[on o/ fAe ﬂaéi[at _/dgem&.

j/u'& year’d winner wi// ée lwrwrec[ r[uring a Pre:;entaf[an Jinner amj éc[ure in Wew Z%ré
on Seplomber 28, 2012, ‘

im s tmm am
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’

Vinsar Ve York Piblic Librany, Vo Yook
Location:  Stephen, A. Sthuaraman Buildhing,

1 Located at Fifh Avonse and Forty Second Staet
Date: Sridag, September 28, 2012

jime: /.;efween 7:00 /9 manzl 11 :00/9%7.

,/44't£e courl‘edy; o/ your response i muqlL appreciateJ, Ltml/y az:cept my a/:/)reciaﬁon am{ Me
assurances of my /u'ééejf consideration. |

; Vazsh Rafh Nasii

’ RATIK HARIRI YN ABITAT
WEMORIAL_AW_ARD
CD‘C‘G‘PPﬂHﬂR |

RSVP: Mrs. Zeina Ramadan

Rafik Hariri Foundation

Mustagbal Newspaper Bldg, 6th fir.
Al-Akbtal Al-Saghir Street, Ramlet Al-Bayda,
Beirut, Lebanon

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109785 Date: 02/24/2017
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2012 2:57 PM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma(@gclintonemat! com> RELEASE IN
Ce: ‘sullivanjj@state.gov' . PART B6
Subject: Re: CALLS

Ok Anything else I need to know?

----- Original Message ----- : ' -

- From: Huma Abedin \
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2012 02:52 PM
To:H
Cc 'sullivanjj@state.gov' <sullivanjj@state.gov>
Subject: RE: CALLS

just talked to his office N
they said they werent sure why he had requested secure. he wants to discuss traq as you know but they did know specifically why it need to be secure.

From: H

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2012 2:33 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Ce: 'sullivanjj@state.gov'

Subject: Re: CALLS

Any idea why Petracus wants to tatk secure? Copying Jake.

< Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2012 11:56 AM
To:H

Subject: Re: CALLS

Confirmed for 5:30pm,

----- Original Message -----

From: H

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2012 11:45 AM
To Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: CALLS

I can talk secure btw 1-2:30 or btw $:30-6:30 ’

--—- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2012 11:14 AM

To: H

Cc* hanleymr(@state.gov <hanleymr(@state.gov>
Subject: CALLS

- General Petreaus wants to talk secure today. Topic is Iraq Do you want us to set up a time?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109788 Date: 02/24/2017
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1a iCla Inc
From: ~H <HDR2£@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2012 915 AM RELEASE IN FULL|
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: Today . -
Ok.

----- Original Messagg -----
From: Huma Abedin .
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2012 09:10 AM
To:H
Subject: Tod
Subj [ x'ly J

Reminder 11am secure call with tom. They will need to switch out for TS level phone for it.
Jake will talk to you secure right before it. Il be over around 10:15am.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109790 Date: 02/24/2017 18
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail. com>
Sent: - Thursday, August 23, 2012 10:20 PM RELEASE IN
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail. com> ‘ PART B6
Subject: Re: Tomorrow
N J
Ok on call. Will you come over for it? What about pdb# ‘ B6
Sent from my iPad

- On Aug 23,2012, at 9:56 PM, "Huma Abedin" <Huma@clintonemail.com> wrote:

> - jake talked to you about secure call with wendy. Can u do 10:15am
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Friday, August 24,2012 4:45 AM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>; ‘verveerms(@state.gov', 'ValmoroLj@state.gov", RELEASE IN PART
'CampbellK M@state.gov'; 'sullivanjj@state.gov' Bé

Subject: Fw: Time sensitive

See the email below from Jan Piercy who's been 1n the Pacific, most recently in New Zealand. Her message is confustng.

Amanda Ellis is the minister for development from NZ. I thought the reason we weren't doing a separate women's event at the PIF was because Gillard wanted to make
her own big gender announcement. )

As Melanne well knows, we put gender events on the map in the Pacific. I don't want to be seen as abandoning them now.

And we cerlainly have the time to do such an event.
So, what's the story?

----- Original Message -----

From: Jan Piercy [mail

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2012 03:46 AM
To: H

Subject: Time sensitive

Amazingly, I just ran into Amanda ellis in the ANZ airport lounge
about to depart for the Cook Islands as I head back to the US. She
said that the gender events are off your schedule. Pls, pls revisit

this if at all possible. Your presence will make all the difference in
underscoring significance of focus on gender in this convening. Hope
this works out, and hope change inschedule does not reflect any
problems, tho how cld u not be utterly exhausted at this point?
Sending best thoughts, Jan

Sent from my mobile device

Jan Piercy

Executive Vice President

SBI (ShoreBank International)

office

mobile

1220 19th Street N.W. #200 :

Washington, D.C 20036 .
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via Inc

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2012 7:39 AM .

To: ipiercy | . B6 RELEASE IN PART
Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; 'ValmoroLj@state.gov' B6

Subject:" Re: Time sensitive

Jan--

I'm not sure what Amanda Ellis means. As far as my team knows, we are still doing a women's event but the details are not set yet. Which, given that
it's a week away, is par for our planning.
i

I'm copying Huma and Lona so if you hear anything else, please let all three of us know.

Safe travels---H )
- Original Message --—

From: Jan Piercy [mailto; ]
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2012 03:46 AM

To: H !

Subject: Time sensitive

Amazingly, I just ran into Amanda ellis in the ANZ airport lounge
about to depart for the Cook Islands as 1 head back to the US She
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
Sending best thoughts, Jan . '

Sent from my mobile device

Jan Piercy
Executive Vice President

SBI (ShoreBank International)
ffice
obile ‘

1220 19th Street N.W. #200
Washington, D.C. 20036

PN NP NP
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stafe, Gase N9, £-20156-06322 Doc No. C06109796 Date: 02/24/2017

, Inc.

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail. com>

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2012 2:14 PM RELEASE IN
To: ‘ValmoroL j@state.gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> PART B6
Subject: Fw: REMINDER: Book Party for "Paris - A Love Story" by Kati Marton on September 10 at 6 PM.

I'd like to go.

amba@diplomatie.gouv.fr]
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2012 01:07 PM
To!| |

< tdonilon
<tdonilon >; mfroman| | <mfroman

< |
nancy.morrissey@mail.house.gov
<nancy.morrissey@mail.house.gov>;] |
[invite@warner.senate.gov <invite@warner.senate.gov>; gsperling] \
<gsperling \
\ | ambassador
<ambassador

<
<
nidestr@state.gov <nidestr@state.gov>;| i
<| |ramona_lessen@corker.senate.gov
<ramona_lessen@corker.senate.gov>;
|scheduling@carper.senate.gov <schedulingi@carper.senate.govs;|
' i < i i ate.gov>;

Py

sf.nancy@mail.house.gov <sf.nancy@mail.house.gov>;

. - -— kristin_mollet@bennet.senate.gov
<kristin_mollet@bennet.senate.gov>; | |

| marshallcp@state.gov <marshallcp@state.gov>;

[millscd@state.aov <millscd@state.aov>:

|H; hormatsrd@state.gov <hormatsrd@state.gov>; kaaren_hinck@kerry.senate.gov
<kaaren_hinck@kerry.senate.gov>; \
jarre <viarre . abedinH@state.qov <abedinH@state.qov>; ‘

} ablinken| |<ab|inken}

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109796 Date: 02/24/2017
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Doc No. C06109796 Date: 02/24/2017

via Inc.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgte . Gase MAEy%QJéaP\?/%%g

| David_A._Lipton| \
<David_A._Lipton| |

\ |
PauliR@state.gov <PauliR@state.gov>; Samantha_J._Power <Samantha_J._Power \

Subject: REMINDER: Book Party for "Paris - A Love Story" by Kati Marton on September 10 at 6 PM.

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
rsvp-residence.Washington-amba@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Francesca Craig

Social Secretary

Embassy of France
Residence of the Ambassador
2221 Kalorama Road, NW
Washington, DC 20008

(202) 295-3750 (Fax)

N

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109796 Date: 02/24/2017 ~



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgte . Gase MAEy%QJ.QaP@/%%g

o A MEMDIR BY .

KATI MARTO?

Doc No. C06109796 Date: 02/24/2017

Inc.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109796 Date: 02/24/2017 ~



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Ggse No,.F2Q15-06322,R9¢ No. C06109803 Date: 02/24/2017

RELEASE IN
From: H <HDR22(@clintonemail.com> FULL

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 1:26 PM
Ta: Huma Abedin <Huma(@clintonemail. com=>
Subject: Re:

Ok---pls send Kerry's numbers.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 01:24 PM
To: H

Subject:

Heading back to my house to get on hard line to cook islands.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109803 Date: 02/24/2017 12015



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgje Case MAE&%QJ@&Q@%@J Joc No. C06109805 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 28,2012 10:33 AM ) RELEASE
To: ' Huma Abedin <Huma@gclintonemail. com> IN FULL
Subject: Re: Today '

Will you be here?

----- Onginal Mcssage -----

From. Huma Abedin

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 10:26 AM
To: H

Subject: Today

As you know Iran call is Spm secure.

Pdb team coming from ny at 4pm with additional paper for it. They w11| take it back when call is done.
They will also bring pdb.

Commo team will bring paper at 4:30pm.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109805 Date: 02/24/2017 5



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stale, Case N9, F-2015:06322 Doc No. C06109806 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 3:43 PM [RELEASE IN FULL]
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

Subject: Re: oscar can you print for hre

Can you print when you come?
Also, I may still be at pool when you arrive so just let me know when you do.

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin
" Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 11:50 AM
To: H; Oscar Flores
Subject: oscar can you print for hrc

HRC - ths is draft of asia society for your review.
we havent locked anything in yet as you know

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109806 Date: 02/24/2017 -



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Ggse No..F2Q15-06322,R9¢ No. C06109807 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 10:16 AM RELEASE IN FULL
To: Huma Abedin <Humag@clintonemail.com>

Subject: Re: Today

T will skip since it didn't work so well anyway. Could Jake also go?

~--- Original Message -

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 10:09 AM
To. H

Subject: Today

Today is south china sea call from 4:30-6pm. Kurt is attending in person. Do you want te join or skip?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109807 Date: 02/24/2017 12015



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Ggse Ne,F-3Q15-6322.,09% No. C06109810 Date: 02/24/2017

RELEASE IN
FULL

From: H <HDRIZ@eHntonemadd oo

Hent: Wednesday, Avpnst 39, 5002 S35 PN

Fo: Himma Abedin <Hums@cimonamat tom>
Sulject: Re Phwte of Jeff Fabims i Isn

Wieuld LOVE to know what he's thinking, NEA is doing captions, Got any ideas?

Sent: Wednesday, Avgust 29, 2012 08:4% PM
To ¥ =
Subject: W Phote of Jeff Feltman in Iran

el you see thisE?

Frawes: Coloman, Claipet, [okmantl Guntabegov]

Senks Wednesday, August 23, 3012 20103 08

Tys M Alseciin AR, Hums R
Bulject: Moty of J6 Faftraan in fran

Pl Khassashd ¥ B T TakemsesEsbammey T
Here's & glhote of formerfasistant Sesredaly of Dlate for fear East Aais Jaltray Feltman, now oo el
U UN.s uisller secretary flr polics st e e Soaahal R ONERNRLIE BT & reeling

T week wan LN SecnatEny Gebear Ba Fianoan and Sprens Leadsr of e Siamic Revolticn

fystolish Seyedt AT Shameed, onibe sidetinis of e stmint of the HoreAligned Movemsnt in

Tetian,

laire {. Coleman

Liffice Monuger w the Seeretury of Stite
L3, Beportrnant of Stote

Tel: 2026427098

E-pdndh Colgrrentiistate.gov

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109810 Date: 02/24/2017 {2015



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgte Gase MAEy%legap@é%g Poc No. C06109815 Date: 02/24/2017
From: H <HDR22.@clintonemail.com>
Sent: . Saturday, September 1, 2012 1:40 PM
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> [RELE ASE IN FULL]
Subject: Re: Apec

What's the latest on Putin?

----- Onginal Message -----

From: Huma Abedin ‘ . -
Sent: Saturday, Septembe)r 01,201201:17PM

To:H . ;

Subject: Re: Apec

Those 2 1n particular would be pull-aside/hellos.

----- Original Message -----
From. H
* Sent: Saturday, September 01, 2012 01:14 PM
To' Huma Abedin
Subject: Re: Apec
(

But are they thinking just standups and not bilats w Taiwan and Hong Kong?

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin .
Sent: Saturday, September 01, 2012 01:11 PM

To'H

Subject” Re: Apec

Yes. From eap and jake.

----- Original Message -----

From: H

Sent: Saturday, September 01, 2012 01:09 PM
To. Huma Abedin '
Subject: Re: Apec

Are these EAP's priorities?

----- Original Message -----

From' Huma Abedin

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2012 11:05 PM
To: H

Subject: Apec

schedule is ok for vladivostock.
Bilats/pull-aside list is japan, korea Taiwan, Hong Kong and Malaysia. Hope you are ok with those?
You will be getting draft schedules mid-day every day this trip.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109815 Date: 02/24/2017 ~



via [

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgfe, Gase N, £:2015-06322 ,Doc No. C06109818 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

t: Th Sept 6,2012 4:14 AM
'srf: Hmdx,’ed;pf}?buf,;@ intonemail.com> RELEASE IN PART‘
. e e cTonemateo 1.4(B),B1,1.4(D)
Subject: Re: Brunei

Just landed in Brunei. Shared your info w Kurt and Jake. -

;;;'m(.’fﬁ;"ﬂ f;sj;ge o Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 03/04/2016 ~
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 02:43 AM Class: CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1.4(B), 1.4(D)
To: H ‘ . ~ Declassify on: 09/05/2037

Subject: Brunei r ‘

As u can see, the schedule changed quite'a bit.
- for the sultan, the wjc/cve/your mom visit comes up in every talk with govt. :ﬁ'hey say sultan sees wjc as part of his family and B1
thus 1s treating you in this "informal" way. Casual family style dinner with the queen cooking 14 ( B)

could be the one place where we getrolled.

B'ou see we ended up with informal meeting. This 1 -4(D)

- they have proven to be less enthusiastic about the asean event as thingé finalized so its a pro-forma, small program. They don't want east west center
president to speak (east-west technically administers the program) mostly because they don't like him.

N

-—md s s

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Departn{ent of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109818 Date: 02/24/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgg?airpgs.e MAEQ%QJQ&P\?%%E Doc No. C06109836 Date: 02/24/2017

ed via Inc

~
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com> RELEASE IN FULL
Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2012 1:22 PM :
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>

Subject: Re:

What about now? I'm wide awake if you two can do it.

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 01:13 PM

To: H :

Subject: ' . -
have a pretty long list for you. much of it scheduling.

with the time difference and that madness that is vladivostok, perhaps lona and i can talk to you in moming before you leave brunei?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109836 Date: 02/24/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgte, Case Mg, E;2045:06322 |oc No. C08109839 Date: 02/24/2017

From: - Andy Sowers < '

Sent: Friday, September 7,2012 11:04 AM RELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> B6

Subject: Re: Email from Steve Bing

Steve

-oees Ongmal Message -----

Sent: Thursday, September 06 2012 08:34 PM

To: Andy Sowers

Subject: Re: Email from Steve Bing

Hi Andy - happy to try to help. But would need some more mfm'manon Where has he applied for a visa? Slightly confusing since it seems like he's applying for a visa

to Canada, not the U.S.

----- Original Message

From: Andy Sowers [mailtel |

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 07:43 PM

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Email from Steve Bing

Huma,

Hope you and your family are doing well.

Thanks in advance,

Steve

Who has his film, WEST OF MEMPHIS screening Saturday at Toronto film fesliva]J

This is who letters are being addressed to. I know you mentioned calling but I haven't gotten a number.

Letters are addressed here and we send to :Attny who forwards them on:

The Honourable Jason Kenny, P.C., M P.
Citizenship and Immigration Canada

Ottawa, Ontario
K1A 1L1

Thanks!
Christi

|

1A AAIRAIARAP

UNCLASSIFIED u.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109839 Date: 02/24/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stafe, Case N, F-2018:00322 [Doc No. C06109877 Date: 02/24/2017

From: ‘H <HDR22(@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 8:31 AM .

To: ‘Russorv@state.gov' RELEASE IN PART
Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com> B6

Subject: Fw: Pursuant to our talk in Rabat...

Pls print.

From: Melanne Verveer.[mailtoi ‘ |
Sent: Saturday, September 08, 2012 10:28 PM

To: H

Subject: Fw: Pursuant to our talk in Rabat...

Fyi

From: "Edward Gabnel"#

Date: Thu, 6 Sep 2012 08:15:54 -0700
To: <pverveer

Subject: Pursuant to our talk in Rabat...

Melanne,

It was a nice surprise running into you in Morocco and being able to spend a few minutes together. As |
mentioned, the Moroccans, at the highest level, deeply appreciate Secretary Clinton's/Hillary's attention to
Morocco these past four years. | can tell you that King Mohammed and his counselors are extremely excited
about the coming launch of the Strategic Dialogue. The King views next week's event as a crowning
achievement of the past thirteen years of his effort to create a strategic relationship with the US on bilateral,
regional and multilateral matters.

‘ /
As | mentioned last night, there are two concerns that | hope you ca(m bring up to the Secretary. The first
concerns her remarks at the event next week, and the second is in regards to the final communique that
comes out following the event itself.

From the point of view of the officials at the highest levels in Morocco, this new Strategic Dialogue is the
logical next step in a long history of our relations, especially over the last dozen years under the King's
leadership, which have included a Free Trade Agreement, major non-NATO ally status, an MCC compact, and
positive public statements that the Secretary/Hillary has made about the real progress that the King has made
in Morocco on political, social and economic reforms.

It is "our" hope that Secretary Clinton/Hillary will draw particular attention to this fact, when she makes her
public comments in at the SD next week, and says what this Dialogue represents and how it has come to pass
as the culmination of the many things that Morocco has accomplished over the past 15 years and three US
Administrations. This really is a story about the leadership of the King, including his recent interventions with
the Secretary, and it is something I'm sure he would be pleased to hear. As| mentioned, there are many
detractors and political adversaries in Morocco that are critical of the King and state that the US-Morocco
relationship has waned, due to the fact that he has not yet met with President Obama. The SD obviously
refutes this claim, and the Secretary's words in support of the King’s achtevements willgo a Iong way m
carefully balancing comments and correcting misinterpretations.

The Moroccans have also been working diligently on a draft final communique to be issued jointly at the end
of the SD meeting, as well as a set of issues for the working groups, including women's empowerment. | am

~
v

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109877 Date: 02/24/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Staggair%gl\s/% MAE&%QJ@&P@%%% ,Doc No. C06109877 Date: 02/24/2017
afraid the communique will get watered down without Hillary's staff's direct intervention to represent her
views. | would graciously ask that you pass both messages on, and assure you that the views | express herein
come from the highest levels in Morocco.

On a personal note, | would like to reiterate how proud | am to have been associated with Hillary and her team
these past years. Her success makes us proud.

Talk with you soon and good luck next week with the SD,

Ed ' ' ‘

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109877 Date: 02/24/2017 "



via Inc.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgte Gase Ng, E-2015:06322 Doc No. C06109882 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 4:39 AM
To: 'sullivanjj@state.gov'
Ce: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> SELEASE IN PART
Subject: Re: PLEASE PASS ALONG TO SECRETARY CLINTON
I'd like to see her. Copying Lona and Huma to set up.
From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullvan))@state.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 07:22 PM
To: H
Subject: FW: PLEASE PASS ALONG TO SECRETARY CLINTON
FY!
From: Stella O'Leary [mailto | B6

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 4:11 PM
To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Balderston, Kris M; Balderston, Kris
Subject: PLEASE PASS ALONG TO SECRETARY CLINTON

Dear Secretary Clinton,

Deputy First Secretary of Northern Ireland, Martin McGuinness, arrives in DC this week, and |
understand you will be meeting with him. As one of your Observers to the International Fund for
Ireland, | have concerns about the situation on the ground in Northern Ireland and would welcome an
opportunity to discuss this with you.

My principle concern, based on my observations, is the degradation of, and lack of respect for, the
rule of law. | fear that, acting out of self interest, Unionists and Nationalist politicians in Northern
Ireland are presenting a rosier picture than what is warranted. With the British and Irish governments
distracted by by their economic difficulties, renewed American attention and energy-is very welcome.

Your meeting with Deputy First Minister McGuinness illustrates America's dedication, not just to the
letter of the Good Friday Agreement, but to the spirit of the Agreement as well.

With deep appreciation for all you have done, and are doing, to sustain the peace in Ireland.

Sincerely,

Stella O'Leary

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109882 Date: 02/24/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of StSE?aians-e P@AE&%QQQ&?\%’%E IrPOC No. C06109892 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 8:38 AM RELEASE IN FULL
To: 'ValmoroLj@stéte. gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

Subject: Schedule ‘

Pls reach out to schedule the following:

Terre Blair--mtg in NY or DC

Maggie Williams--she prefers dinner in NY

John Kerry--he asked to see me when I saw him last night. Maybe mtg after work-- for drinks or dinner? Not sure what's best.

N

1o 4 smm a

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109892 Date: 02/24/2017
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i

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 7:59 AM

To: "ValmoroLj@state.gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com> RELEASE
Subject: - Tomorrow . . ~INFULL

Any chance I could get a plane and leave from Andrews after ceremony? And get picked up Sunday night?

PN P NP N

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109894 Date: 02/24/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stge, Case M9a £;2018:08322 [Roc No. C08100907 Date: 02/24/2017

From: *  H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 7:55 PM

To: 'hanleymr@state.gov' ) i

Ce: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>; 'sullivanjj@state.gov' [RELEASE IN FU'—'—]
Subject: Re: Tunisian FM Abdessalem

That's too bad since I just used the wrong name. I MUST only be give correct information.
-—-- Original Message ~—— ,

From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov} \
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 07:50 PM

To:H

Cc: Huma Abedin; Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>

Subject: Re: Tunisian FM Abdessalem

Its Rafik, not Rasik.

-—-- Original Message --—--

From: Hanley, Monica R

Sent: Friday, September'14, 2012 07:46 PM

To: 'HDR22@clintonemail. com' <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Cc: "huma@clintonemail.com' <huma@clintonemail.com>; Sullivan, Jacob J
Subject: Re: Tunisian FM Abdessalem

Rasik [raseek]

-—--- Original Message ----

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 07:43 PM

To: Hanley, Monica R

Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@gclintonemail com>; Sullivan, Jacob J
Subject: Re: Tunisian FM Abdessalem

Do you have a first name?

-—--- Original Message —--

From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto: HanleyMR @state.gov]

Sent: Friday, September 14,2012 07:37 PM

To: H

Cc: Huma Abedin; Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJi@state.gov>
Subject: Re: Tunisian FM Abdessalem

Ops is working on getting him on ﬂle line. Will forward the Tunisian President's call sheet to you.

—-- Onginal Message --—--

From: H {mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 07.30 PM

To: Hanley, Monica R

Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; Sullivan, Jacob J
Subject: Re: Tunisian FM Abdessalem

Schedule tonight if possible.

----- Original Message -—--

From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 07:20 PM

To: H

Cc: Huma Abedin, Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109907 Date: 02/24/2017



via Inc.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgte, Gase N9, F;2018:03322 |Roc No. C06109907 Date: 02/24/2017

Subject: Tunisian FM Abdessalem
Called for you. He is available tonight or tomorrow, but he 15 +6 hours ahead of you.

NEA does not have anything new beyond what you have already discussed with the Tunisians so we can forward the President's/PM's call sheet to
you to use for the FM call.

Please let us know if you'd like to speak with him tonight or tomorrow.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109907 Date: 02/24/2017 5



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stafe, Gase Ng, £-2018:08322 Doc No. C06109909 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Friday, September 14,2012 9:08 PM .

To: "ValmoroLj@state.gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> - [RELEAS EINFU LL]
Subject: Schedule '

David Miliband--What time will I see him on the 3rd? I think he'd like to see me w Lois---what about drinks?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109909 Déte: 02/24/2017
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via Inc

From: H <HDR22(@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 4:11 PM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail. com> RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Re: Odds and ends 1 B6

_Thx. And, of course,

----- Original Message -——

From' Huma Abedmn

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 04:01 PM
To:H

Subject: Re' Odds and ends

Yes, I have hecklace, still need to 'get gift box. Wanted them to find the second one for you so I could pick up both at once. Also have reached
the artist who 1s thrilled, honored etc. I sent her the moon article for inspiration. Issue will be timing. Usually takes her a few months to order
materials, sketch, cut wood etc so can you give Jate? N

Also[ _ Jhas offered to postpone the party given recent events. I told her to move forward, she just wants to make sure you will come. In fact, she
wants to cancel altogether if you dont come.

Can discuss bilats anytime. I gave you latest unga schedule in anticipation of it coming up on calls and have gotten all the call readouts which seemed
to have no surprises but I can talk anytime. Donilons office called this morning about bibi bilat and told them 1ts not locked fyi Israelis still haven't
given us tune.

T will be in DC Tuesday and Friday. Maybe thurs as well. I can of course come to house.

For Rorrie, you will have 1 or 2 unga meetings (including small states) on oct 1st. Wjc in philly that night. We are confirming if there's a time in
afternoon you are both free. . : . .

Oscar tells me he's away till tonight. Haven't been able to get any more info out of him. I understood that he cleared with you.
—--- Original Message ---—

From. H )

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 03:25 PM

To: Huma Abedin
Subject: Odds and cnds

Do you MVBiﬁ?

After my calls today, I have more bilats to do. When can you discuss w me?

When will you be in DC next week? Can you come by the house as well as office?

Bill and I need to meet w Rorrie again. Would Monday morning/afternoon Oct 1st work for me (and Bill) for that?

Also, one of the reasons I did nol go 1o NY loday is I can'( (ind Oscar(again) Bill told me he was away so I emailed nm yeslerday moming asking
about his plans, but have yet to hear back. What do you know?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109915 Date: 02/24/2017 8



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgfe. Gase Ng, E-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109917 Date: 02/24/2017

via Inc.

From: H <i-D)R22@cIintonemai1.com> y S :

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 4:18 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@qclintonemail. com> B6

Subject: Re: Odds and ends

Also, pls tellD need her party and can't wait! ’ ' . B6
-—-- Original Message -—--

From: Huma Abedin ‘

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 04:01 PM

To:H ‘ 7
Subject: Re' Odds and ends

Yes,1 hav4:|necklace, still nezd to get gift box. Wanted them to find the second one for you so I could pick up both at once. Also have reached
the artist who is thrilled, honored etc. I sent her the moon article for inspiration. Issue will be timing. Usually takes her a few months to order
materials, sketch, cut wood etc so canyou givd  late?

Also |} has offered to postpone the party given recent events. I told her to move forward, she just wants to make sure you will come. In fact, she
wants to cancel altogether if you dont come. '

Can discuss bilats anytime. I gave you latest unga schedule in anﬁcipation of 1t coming up on calls and have gotten all the call readouts which seemed
to have no surprises but I can talk anytime. Domilons office called this moming about bibi bilat and told them its not locked fyi. Israelis still haven't
given us time. .

I will be in DC Tuesday and Friday. Maybe thurs as well. I can of course come to house.

For Rorrie, you will have 1 or 2 unga meetings (including small states) on oct 1st. Wjc mn philly that night. We are confirming 1f there’s a time n
afternoon you are both free.

Oscar tells me he's away till tomght. FIavm't been able to get any more info out of him. I understood that he cleared with you.
-~ Original Message -—--

From: H

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 03:25 PM

To: Huma Abedin
Subject: Odds and ends

Do you havggiﬁ?

After my calls today, I have more bﬂ;:ts to do. When can you discuss w me?

When will you be in DC next week? Can you come by the house as \yell as office?

Bull and I need to meet w Rorrie agaiI:L Would Monday morning/afternoon Oct 1st work for me (and Bill) for that?

Also, one of the reasons I did not go to NY today 1s I can't find Oscar(again). Bill told me he was away so [ emailed him yesterday moming asking
about his plans, but have yet to hear back. What do you know?

!

'

F-’ -
i
i
i
i

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109917 Date: 02/24/2017 "



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stale, Case N9, F-2016:06322 Doc No. C06109918 Date: 02/24/2017

via Inc.

From: H <HDR22(@clintonemail com>
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 4:20 PM :
To: " Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> RELEASE IN PART

B6

Subject: - Re: Odds and ends

As to the artist, we now have lots of time to decide. No rush.
And, can you talk later tonight about UNGA?

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 04:01 PM
To H '
Subject: Re: Odds and ends

i

Yes, 1 havDecklace, still need to get gift box. Wanted them to find the second one for you so I could pick up both at once. Also have reached the artist who is
thrilled, honored etc. I sent her the moon article for inspiration. Issue will be timing. Usually takes her a few months to order materials, sketch, cut wood etc so can you

give[  Jate?

Alsd____has offered to postpone the party given recent events. I told her to move forward, she just wants to make sure you will come. In fact, she wants to cancel
altogether if you dont come.

Can discuss bilats anytime. I gave you latest unga schedule 1n anticipation of it coming up on calls and have gotten all the call readouts which seemed to have no
surprises but I can talk anytime. Donilons office called this moming about bibi bilat and told them its not locked fyi. Israelis still haven't given us time.

1 will be in DC Tuesday and Friday. Maybe thurs as well. I can of course come to house

For Rorrie, you will have 1 or 2 unga meetings (including small states) on oct 1st. Wjc in philly that night. We are confirming if there's a time in afternoon you are both
free.

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

Do you have Dﬂ? | N

After my ca}ls today, I have more bilats to do. When can you discuss w me?

When will you-be in DC next week? Can you come by the house as well as office?

Bill and I need to meet w Rorrie again. Would Monday morning/aftemoon Oct 1st work for me (and Bill) for that?

Also, one of the reasons I did not go to NY today is I can't find Oscar(again). Bill told me he was away so ] emailed him yesterday morning asking about his plans, but
have yet to hear back. What do you know?

1A AnIRatnnam

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109918 Date: 02/24/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgte, Case N, E-2015:06322 Doc No. C06109924 Date: 02/24/2017

via Inc.

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 16, 2012 8:34 AM
To: Huma Abedin <Huma(@clintonemail.com>; 'ValmoroLj@state.gov'
Ce: 'monica.hanley | B6 RELEASE IN PART

B6

Subject: ) Re: Today .

If I get there earlier, can plane leave?

----- Onginal Message -----
From: Huma Abedin
~ Sent. Sunday, September 16, 2012 08:03 AM
To: 'ValmoroL J@state.gov' <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>; H

Ce: 'monica.hanlq{j<monica.hanley1i|

Subject: Re: Today ' =
Correct

----- Original Message ----- .

From: Valmoro, Lona J [mailto: ValmoroL J@state.gov]
Sent: Sunday, September 16, 2012 08:02 AM

To. H; Huma Abedin .

Cc: monica.hanl morﬁca.harﬂe@

Subject: RE: Today

Our last staff email exchange had your briefer at 9am and the plane is
all set for 10:00am. e

* From: H [mailto:HDR22(@)clintonemail com}]
Sent: Sunday, September 16, 2012 8:01 AM

To: Valmoro, Lona J; Huma Abedin ;

Cc: 'monica hanley‘:|

Subject: Today

1 »

Is my briefer coming at 9?7

Is the plane ready for me at 10?

PPN PN P

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109924 Date’ 02/24/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgle, Case N9, £;2015:06322 |Roc No. C06109931 Date: 02/24/2017

via Inc.

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> [RELE ASE IN PART B6
Sent: Sunday, September 16, 2012 12:46 PM

To: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; 'monica.hanleD B6

Subject: Calendars

Can you email my line .and block to Oscar for printing for me asap?

11A AAITAAIAALP
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via Inc

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgte Case Ng, F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109934 Date: 02/24/2017

S

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 22, 2012 8:24 AM

To: ‘monicahanley | . - B6 '

Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> ) ) RELEASE IN PART
Subject: ' Re: Call update . B6

Have you heard about Kir yet?

: \
| can do Medelci at 12:45.

From: Monica Hanley [mailto|
Sent: Saturday, September 22, 2012 07:05 AM
To: H

Cc: Huma Abedin

Subject: Call update

- FM Medelci is NOT available from 9-10am and offered 12-1pm today -
- President Kiir's staff believes that he is available from 9-10 but cannot confirm until 8am. Will keep you posted. ~

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109934 Date: 02/24/2017



via Inc:

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Sige, Gase N9, £-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109943 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 3:15 PM [RELE ASE IN FULL
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; ‘sullivanjj@state.gov'

Subject: Morocco

They want to do mtg Oct 31-Nov 1.

U2 AdinAInNn4A "™

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109943 Date: 02/24/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109952 Date

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgte, Gase Mg, £:2015:06322 |Roc No. C08109952 Date: 02/24/2017

From: Allegra, Theodore X <AllegraTX @state. gov> RELEASE IN PART

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 3:01 PM B6
To: Lakhdhir, Kamala S <LakhdhirKS(@state.gov>, Hammer, Michael A <HammerMA@state.gov>; Reines, Philippe I

<reinesp@state.gov>; Adler, Caroline E <AdlerCE@state gov>;, Yehl, Ashley C <YehlAC@state gov>,
HumaMAbedin__— ]Sherman, Wendy R <ShermanWR@state. gov>; Escrogima, Ana A
<escrogimaaa@state.gov>; Nuland, Victoria J <nulandvj@state.gov>, Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>,
Marshall, Capricia P <MarshallCP@state.gov>; Matthews, Mark C <MatthewsMC2@state.gov>

Cc Merril], Nicholas S <MemilINS2@state.gov>

Subject: Re: EU press plan for P5+1 Ministerial

+stratcom
Sent from Blackberry

-:--- Original Message -----

From. Lakhdhir, Kamala S

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 02:59 PM . '

To. Hammer, Michael A; Reines, Philippe I; Adler, Caroline E; Yehl, Ashley C; 'HumaMAbedin|___ <HumaMAbedin| }; Sherman, Wendy R;
Escrogima, Ana A; Nuland, Victoria J; Sullivan, Jacob J, Marshall, Capricia P, Matthews, Mark C; Allegra, Theodore X

Subject: Re: EU press plan for P5+1 Ministerial

Adding Mark and Ted.

----- Original Message -----

From. Hammer, Michael A

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 02:54 PM .

To: Reines, Philippe I; Adler, Caroline E; Yehl, Ashley C; 'HumaMAbedin{ | <HumaMAbedin|  P; Sherman, Wendy R; Lakhdhir, Kamala S;
Escrogima, Ana A; Nuland, Victoria J, Sullivan, Jacob J, Marshall, Capricia P

Subject. EU press plan for P5+1 Ministerial

Here's what EU press folks just sent me:

When foreign ministers are in the room they will allow cameras in briefly. The room is very small so they are allowing only 2 cameras per P5+1 delegation. Hopefully
this is what you've heard as they said they are reaching out to all dels.

Afterwards, probably around 1700, they will walk out of the meeting to a stakeout point where Cathy Ashton will share a few remarks with the press. No formal
statement and no questions/answers envisaged.

- AAIAALAIANA

. 02/24/2017 °

B6



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgle, Gase NgaF;2015:06322 \Doc No. C06109961 Date: 02/24/2017

,

From: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 3:19 PM . B6
To: Sherman, Wendy R <ShermanWR@state.gov>; Hammer, Michael A <HammerMA@state.gov>; Reines, Philippe I
<reinesp@state.gov>; Adler, Caroline E <AdlerCE@state.gov>; Yehl, Ashley C <YehlAC@state.gov>;
HumaMAbedinI:| Lakhdhir, Kamala S <LakhdhirK S@state.gov>; Escrogima, Ana A B6
<escrogimaaa(@state.gov>; Nuland, Victoria J <nulandvj@state.gov>; Marshall Capricia P <MarshallCP@state gov>
Subject: . Re:EU press plan for P5+1 Ministerial

I like shot of them surrounding her 1f there is something useful to say.

----- Original Message -----

From: Sherman, Wendy R

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 02:58 PM '
To: Hammer, Michael A; Reines, Philippe I; Adler, Caroline E; Yehl, Ashley C, 'HumaMAbedin|:| <HumaMAbedin|:,>; Lakhdhir, Kamala S;
Escrogima, Ana A; Nuland, Victoria J; Sultivan, Jacob J; Marshall, Capricia P

Subject: Re. EU press plan for P5+1 Ministerial

'

Will you have someone here to hear what Cathy says? Don't imagine ministers will surround her but rather go their own way. Thanks

----- Original Message -----

From: Hammer, Michael A

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 02:54 PM ’

To: Reines, Philippe I; Adler, Caroline E; Yehl, Ashley C; 'HumaMAbed@mumaMAbediq:} Sherman, Wendy R; Lakhdhir, Kamala S;
Escrogima, Ana A; Nuland, Victoria J; Sullivan, Jacob J, Marshall, Capricia

Subject: EU press plan for PS+1 Ministerial -

s

Here's what EU press folks just sent me:

When foreign ministers are in the room they will allow cameras in briefly. The room is very small so they are allowing only 2 cameras per P5+1 delegation. Hopefully
this is what you've heard as they said they are reaching out to all dels

Aﬁerwa.rds probably around 1700, they will walk out of the meeting to a stakeout point where Calhy Ashton will share a few remarks with the press. No formal
statement and no questions/answers envisaged.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109961 Date: 02/24/2017 "



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stte, Gase N9, E;2015:06322 [Doc No. C06109965 Date: 02/24/2017

From: Hammer, Michael A <HammerMA @state.gov> RELEASE IN
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 3-45 PM PART B5,B6
To: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>; Matthews, Mark C <MatthewsMC2@state.gov>; Lakhdhir, Kamala S

<LakhdhirK S@state.gov>; Reines, Philippe I <remesp@state.gov>; Adler, Caroline E <AdlerCE@state.gov>; Yehl,
Ashley C <YehlAC@state.gov>; 'HmnaMAbedi& Sherman, Wendy R <ShermanWR@state.gov>,
Escrogima, Ana A <escrogimaaa@state.gov>; Nuland, Victoria ] <nulandvj@state.gov>;, Marshall, Capricia P
<MarshalICP@state.gov>; Allegra, Theodore X <Allegral X @state.gov>

Subject: Re: EU press plan for P5+1 Ministerial

EU will not have pre-

----- Original Message -----

From: Hammer, Michael A

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 03:21 PM

To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Matthews, Mark C; Lakhdhir, Kamala S; Reines, Philippe I; Adler, Caroline E: Yeh, Ashley C; ‘HumaMAbedid |
. <HumaMAbedum Sherman, Wendy R; Escrogima, Ana A; Nuland, Victoria J; Marshall, Capricia P; Allegra, Theodore X

Subject: Re: EU press plan for P5+1 Ministerial

Not yet - and I've asked EU.

----- Original Message -----

From: Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 03:17 PM

To: Matthews, Mark C; Iakhdhir, Kamala S; Hammer, Michael A; Reines, Philippe I; Adler, Caroline F; Yeh!, Ashley C; HumaMAhediE
<HumaMAbedinl |, Sherman, Wendy R; Escrogima, Ana A; Nuland, Victoria J; Marshall, Capricia P; Allegra, Theodore X

Subject: Re: EU press plan for P5+1 Ministerial

Have we seen points?

----- Original Message -----

From: Matthews, Mark C

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 03:06 PM

To: Lakhdhir, Kamala §; Hammer, Michael A; Reines, Philippe I; Adler, Caroline E; Yehl, Ashley C; 'HumaMAbed@umaMAbedm‘:};
Sherman, Wendy R; Escrogima, Ana A, Nuland, Victoria J; Sullivan, Jacob J; Marshall, Capricia P; Allegra, Theodore

Subject: Re: EU press plan for-P5+1 Ministerial

Thanks.

----- Original Message -----

From: Lakhdhir, Kamala S

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 02:59 PM

To: Hammer, Michael A; Reines, Philippe I; Adler, Caroline E; Yehl, Ashley C; 'HmnaMAbedm<HumaMAbedin+:)>; Sherman, Wendy R;
Escrogima, Ana A; Nuland, Victoria J, Sullivan, Jacob J; Marshall, Capricia P; Matthews, Mark C; Allegra, Theodore X

Subject: Re: EU press plan for P5+1 Ministerial

Adding Mark and Ted.
K

----- Original Message -----

From: Hammer, Michael A

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 02:54 PM

To: Reines, Philippe I, Adler, Caroline E; Yehl, Ashley C; 'HumaMAbedi:D <HumaMAbcdi.n|:}; Sherman, Wendy R; Lakhdhir, Kamala S;
Escrogima, Ana A; Nuland, Victoria J; Sullivan, Jacob J; Marshall, Capricia P ’
Subject: EU press plan for P5+1 Ministerial -

Here's what EU press folks just sent me:.

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

e A InAMNNA "™
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stafe. Gase No, E;2045:08322 ,Roc No. C06109975 Date: 02/24/2017

From: Escrogima, Aria A <escrogimaaa@state.gov> . A RELEASE IN PART

Sent: Thursday, Seprember 27, 2012 5:19 PM B6
To: Hammer, Mlchael A <HammerMA @state.gov>, Sherman, Wendy R <ShermanWR@state.gov>; Reines, Philippe I

<reinesp@state.gov>, Adler, Caroline E <AdlerCE@state.gov>, Yehl, Ashley C <YehlAC@state.gov>; 7
HumaMAbedni:l Lakhdhir, Kamala S <LakhdhirKS@state.gov>; Nuland, Victoria] .
<nulandvj@state.gov>; Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>, Marshall, Capricia P <MarshallCP@state.gov>

Subject: Re: EU press plan for PS+1 Ministerial

HR Ashton just gave brief statement on her way out of the building, took no questions:
- Just came from a meeting w minusters of the PS+1 that was proceeded by pol directors meeting (she listed all the countries) s & e © 4 s e
-the meeting was to update them on deve]opmems in the process and the most recent contacts w Iranian negotiator Jalili as part of negotiations we are hosting
-We discussed the need to continue to work together and be in touch with Iran to continue this process

----- Original Message ----- ]

From: Hammer, Michaet A

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 03: 02 PM

To: Sherman, Wendy R; Reines, Ph:hppell Adler, Carcline E; Yehl, Ashley C; 'HumaMAbeduZ <HumaMAbedin », Lakhdhir, Kamala S;
Escrogima, Ana A; Nuland, Victoria J, Sullivan, Jacob J; Marshall, Capricia P -

Subject. Re: EU press plan for P5+1 Mnisterial

'
'

Yes, Ana volunteered to listen to what Ca';hy says and email you/us so you know before ur backgrounder.

----- Original Message -----

From' Sherman, Wendy R

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 02: 58 PM

To: Hammer, Michael A; Reines, Philippe I, Adler, Caroline E; Yehl, Ashley C; HumaMAbediq:rHumaMAbedinI:}; Lakhdhir, Kamala S;
Escrogima, Ana A; Nuland, Victoria J; Sullivan, Jacob J; Marshal, Capricia P

Subject: Re: EU press plan for P5+1 Ministerial

Will you have someone here to hear what Cathy says? Don't imagine ministers will surround her but rather go their own way. Thanks

----- Original Message ---—

From- Hammer, Michael A

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 02: 54 PM

To: Reines, Philippe I, Adler, Caroline E; Yehl, Ashley C; 'HumaMAbedif  |<HumaMAbedin| | Sherman, Wendy R; Lakhdhir, Kamala §;
Escrogima, Ana A; Nuland, Victoria J, Sullivan, Jacob J; Marshall, Capricia P

Subject: EU press plan for P5+1 Ministerial

Here's what EU press folks just sent me- .

When foreign ministers are in the room t.h 2y will allow cameras in briefly. The room is very small so they are allowing only 2 cameras per P5+] delegation. Hopefully
this is what you've heard as they said they are reaching out to all dels.

Afterwards, probably around 1700, they will walk out of the meeting to a stakeout point where Cathy Ashton will share a few remarks with the press. No formal
statement and no questions/answers envisaged.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Departrﬁent of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109975 Date: 02/24/2017 =



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgfe, Gase Ng, E:2015-06322 Doc No. C06109979 Date: 02/24/2017

via

-

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> N

Sent: Friday, September 28,2012 2:52‘PM . : [RELEASE IN FULL]
To: _Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

Subject: Re: Morocco

And I have to gi;'e the King time before or after.

----- Original Message:-----

From: Huma Abedin .
Sent. Friday, September 28, 2012 02:47PM
To: H’

Subject: Re: Morocco

----- Original Message -----

From: H

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 02:41 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Morocco

Meeting will be on Nov 1 in Marrakesh so pls reserve rooms right now at La Mam---can Jaidi help?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109979 Date: 02/24/2017 ~



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgfe, Gase Ng4 £:2015:08322 [Roc No. C06109982 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 29, 2012 3:43 PM -
) v RELEASE IN PART B3

To: 'hanleymr(@state gov ‘ INA

Ce: . Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

Subject: Re: S-Jade Waiver delegation

Approved.

‘=--- Original Message -----

From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto-HanleyMR(@state.gov
Sent: Saturday, September 29, 2012 03:29 PM

To-H .

Cc' Huma Abedin

Subject: S-Jade Waiver delegation

Oscar is printing something that your specials and EAP would like your approval on today.

B3 INA

Please let me know if you approve.

v

1" AAINAIARA "
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stafe, Gase N9, E;2045:06322 [Doc No. C06109989 Date: 02/24/2017

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto: SulhvanJJ@state gov]
Sent. Sunday, September 30, 2012 12:32 PM

To H
Cc' Huma Abedin
Subject: Re: Monday

He has offered to see you Friday aflemoon in DC -- he's coming for an evening event.

He's also flexible in aftemoon but it would require cancelling things so 1 doubt he'd do that for just me.

----- Original Message -----

From: H {mailto:HDR22@clintonemait.com]
Sent: Sunday, September 30, 2012 11:57 AM
To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Cc. Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail. com>
Subject: Re: Monday

Maybe you could see him btw 1-3 when I'm tied up 1 a personal meeting. I'm copying Huma 100,

----- Original Message -----

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:SullivanJJ@state.gov]
Sent: Sunday, September 30, 2012 11:51 AM -

To:H

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Subject: Fw: Monday

Here's latest. Probably best to book him next time, given constraints.

-

----- Ongmal Message -----

Sent: Su.nday, September 30, 2012 11:29 AM
To’ Sullivan, Jacob I !
Subject: Monday -

Jake, got your message, but for some reason I'm having trouble responding
with hotmail (maybe the 1990s have truly ended).

I am in a meeting with Ban and Muallem at 9:30. [ can't miss that. And
I'm chairing a meeting with agency heads on the Sahel at 11. So I don't
think I'm available just before or after the small state thing (which I'm
not attending).

One option would be 8:30 at the Waldorf -- if § is up and available. I'd

‘have to leave by 9:00 to brief the SG on Syria just before the Muallem

meeting. And I'd have to cancel Esther Brimmer, who asked to see me at
8:30! (I don't mind cancelling Esther.). Would 8:30 at the Waldorf work?

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>
Sent: Sunday, 'September 30,2012 12:34 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: . 'sullivanjj@state.gov' B6
- Ce: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>
Subject: Re: Monday
Next Friday works for me.
----- Onginal Message -----

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109989 Date: 02/24/2017 &
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgte Gase N9, F:2018:06322 Doc No. C06109990 Date: 02/24/2017

From:
Sent:
L To:
’ Subject:

Inc

H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sunday, September 30, 2012 2:00 PM

Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; Russorv@state.gov'
Arthur Sulzberger

RELEASE IN PART
B6

I'd like to call

‘and do a letter Do you have a number?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109990 Date: 02/24/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgfe, Case N9, F-2015-06322 , Doc No. C06109992 Date: 02/24/2017

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sunday, September 30, 2012 9:40 PM

'ValmoroLj@state.gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Fw: V@kmm-Ashiey

RELEASE IN PART
B6

I doubt I'll be in DC so pls regret.

---—- Original Message -----
From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto: SullivanJJ (@state.gov]
Sent: Saturday, September 29, 2012 06:59 PM

To: H

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Subject: Fw: Vikram-Ashley

Fyi

Sent: Saturday, September 29, 2012 03: 03 PM

To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Subject: Vikram-Ashley

Hi Jake

-—

We are having a reception for Vikram and Ashley at our home on October 12. You should have received the invite. Vikram is also inviting Panetta,
and we wanted to invite S. what would you suggest as best way to send the invitation--and whether you think she wall in town on the 12th.

Best regards
Vali

.Sent from my iPad

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08109992 Date: 02/24/2017 &



via Inc

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgte, Case N9, F-2015:06322 Doc No. C06109994 Date: 02/24/2017

A

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 30, 2012 10:30 PM

To: "ValmoroLj@state.gov', Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail. com> B6
Subject: Fw: Swimming to FDR

RELEASE IN PART

I'd like to do this if possible so bls contact Lynn to follow up.

From: Lynn Sherr [mailto
Sent: Sunday, September 23, 2012 05:58 PM .

To:H : /
Subject: Swimming to FDR

Dear Hillary,
3] ,
As part of my continuing effort to write about your passions, here's my latest --
to come and visit the new park ‘
X0
Lynn

http://www.thedailybeast com/articles/2012/09/23/mside-new-york-s-new-four-freedoms-park-a-private-tour. html

: u
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109994 Date:
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Ggse No,.F2Q15-06322,R9c No. C06109995 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2012 12:06 PM RELEASE IN FULL
To: 'ValmoroLj@state. gov', Huma Abedin <Huma(@clintonemail com>

Subject: Schedule

Pls try to find a time for Lisa Caputo to mect w me.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109995 Date: 02/24/2017 12015



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Sigle, Gase N9, £;2018:08372 Roc No. C06109998 Date: 02124/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Sunday, October 7, 2012 11:47 PM :

To: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov‘; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> ' ‘ [RELE ASE IN FU LL]
Cc: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> ‘

Subject: Schedule

I need a date asap before end of year for International Council of Women's Business Leadership.

When I go to Ireland, could I go through Armagh and see Sharon Haughey? Let's discuss

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109998 Date: 02/24/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgte. Gase Ng, E-2015:06322 Doc No. C06110001 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>

Sent: Monday, October 8, 2012 12:17 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov' B6

Cc: ‘abedinh@state.gov', Huma Abedin <Huma(@gclintonemail.com>; ‘hanleymr@state.gov’

Subject: Re: Schedule

1

Also, | have more ideas about speeches so Jake and Philippe (and Cheryl?) should be invited.

From: H N

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 11:41 AM ' ¢

To: 'Valmorolj@state.gov' <ValmoroLj@state.gov>

Cc: 'abedinh@state.gov' <abedinh@state.gov>; Huma Abedin; 'hanleymr@state.gov' <hanleymr@state.gov>
Subject: Re: Schedule

Thanks. Can we do a long scheduling mtg tomorrow? N

From Valmoro Lona J [mailto: ValmoroL]@state gov]

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 09:54 AM

To: H

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Huma Abedin; Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state gov>
Subject: Schedule

MS, please find below a very close to final draft for tomorrow — sounds like neither a PC or small group meeting will
materialize at this point. Thank you —Lona

825am DEPART Private Residence
En route State Department
[drive time: 10 minutes]

8.35 am ARRIVE State Department

8:35am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING

8:40 am Secretary's Office

845am . DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING

9:15 am Secretary's Conference Room

915 am “MONDAY” MEETING W/ASSISTANT SECRETARIES
+10:00 am Principals Conference Room 7516

10:30 am MEETING w/ZEENAT RAHMAN AND CHERYL
11:00 am Secretary's Outer Office .
' Contact: Zeenat Rahman Office 202-647-0717

11:00am  OFFICETIME .
6:00 pm Secretary’'s Office -

6:00 pm " DEPART State Department
En route Private Residence
[drive time: 10 minutes]

6:10 pm ARRIVE Private Residence

Weather: '

Washington, DC:

Lona Valmoro
Special Assistant to Secretary H|Ilary Rodham Clinton
(202) 647-9071 (direct)

T AAINAIANg -

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110001 Date 02/24/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stafe, Case Ng, F-2015-08322 Doc No. C06110005 Date: 02/24/2017

!

From: H <HDR22(@¢clintonemail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2012 7:58 AM

To: "ValmoroLj@state.gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> [RELEASE IN FULL]
Subject: Re: Schedule '

And, Phil Gordon if he's here.

----- Original Message -—--
From: H
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 07:38 AM
To: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov' <ValmoroLj@state.gov>;, Huma Abedin
Subject: Re: Schedule .
—

" Also, I'd like to see Roberta and Jake too.

---— Original Message -----

From H

Sent: Tuesday, October 09,2012 07:35 AM ,
To: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov' <ValmoroLj@state.gov>, Huma Abedin
Subject: Schedule

I'd like to see Marc Grossman w Jake today.

i

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110005 Date; 02/24/2017 =



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgte, Case N9, £-2018:06322 Doc No. C06110008 Date: 02/24/2017

via Inc:

From: H <}DR22@Cﬁnt0nemﬂ.C0m> RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 7:02 AM : B6

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; 'ValmoroLj@state.gov'; ’mom'ca.hanleyz .

Subject: Re: Shuttle ' B6

Can you get me on the 8am?

----- Original Message ---—

From: Huma Abedin -

Sent: Thursday, October 11,2012 §1:25 PM

To: H; 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov' <VzlmoroL J@state gov>; ’monica.hzmleD <monica hanley
Subject: Re: Shuttle

8am
10am
12pm
2pm

----- Original Message ---—
From: H 3
Sent: Thursday, October 11,2012 11-19 PM

To: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov' <ValmeroLj@state.gov>, Huma Abedin; ‘monica. hanle@monica.hanley@
Subject: Shuttle

" What is the shuttle schedule for Saturday morning?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110008 Date: 02/24/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgle, Gase N, E;2015:06322 Doc No. C06110010 Date: 02/24/2017

From: * H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
. Sent: Sunday, October 14, 2012 11:04 AM
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail. com> RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Re: Shuttle Bé
I'll stay on the 7. Can I call you?
----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin
Sent: Sunday, October 14,2012 10:36 AM ’
To: H; 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov' <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>; 'monica.hanle; monica.hanle
Io 1 VaimorL {0 o
Just want to follow-up on this email. You are still on 7pm unless you want lona to move you earlier.
----- Original Message ---— |
From: Huma Abedin
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 08:14 PM
To: H; 'ValmoroL j@state.gov' <ValmoroL j@state.gov>; 'monica. hanleyE’ <monica. hanley‘
Subject: RE: Shuttle
shuttle every houe
2,345

From: H ' \
Sent: Friday, October 12,2012 7.22 PM - - i

To: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov'; Huma Abedm 'monica. hanley4:|
Subject: Shuttle

I'd like to come back earlier Sunday--whats available btw 2-'5pm?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110010 Date: 02/24/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgte Gase N9a E;2018:08322 Roc No. C06110013 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
To: 'Russorv(@state.gov' B6
Cc: 'hanleymr@state.gov'; ‘abedinh@state.gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@pclintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: Arlen Sgecter
Thx.

-- Original Message ---
From Russo, Robert V lma.tlto RussoRV@state gov] "
Sent: Sunday, October 14, 2012 02:05 PM
To:H
Cc: Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state. gov> Abedin, Huma <Abede@sta!e gov>; Huma Abedin
Subject: Arlen Specter
MS:
Per your request, below are two-home ﬁumbers that we have on file for Joan Specter, the widow of Senator Arlen Specter:

H
-Rob ;
-

n

n4mMmnA "

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110013 Date: 02/24/2017
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via

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgfe. Case Ng, F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110015 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: : Sunday, October 14, 2012 5:38 PM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> {RELE ASE IN FULL]
Subject: Re: Tomorrow

Sounds good. Thx. . N

----- Original Message -—--

From: Huma Abedin :

. Sent: Sunday, October 14, 2012 05:37 PM ) )
To: H '
Subject: Tomorrow

We just did our final call about all the logistics tomorrow. Here is final plan.

- wheels down

- drive straight to embassy

- meet and greet (camera crew will set up in meantime)

- hold for a few minutes to get brief on dinner from ambassador, talk to pir/jake, crews will finish setting up.
-5 interviews at embassy

- drive to palace for bilat, press statements and dinner.

- hotel to ron. ‘

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110015 Date: 02/24/2017 5



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgte, Case NS?A by%ogmp@,sgg Roc No. C06110018 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> )
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 8:36 PM

 To: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> RELEASE IN FULL,
Subject: Re: Sunday shuttle

No--how about the 2pm?

. ----- Original Message ----- :
From: Valmoro, Lona J [mailto; ValmoroLJ@state 0
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 08:32 PM
To: H;, Huma Abedin .
Subject: Re: Sunday shuttle

i-lis team said "noonish" — should we a;m for the 12pm shuttle?

--— Ornginal Message ---—

From: H [mailto:HDR22(@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 08:30 PM

To: Valmoro, Lona J, Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.coni>

Subject: Sunday shuttle . ~

i

_ Do we know yet when Bill is leaving for Little Rock?

. N ‘
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110018 Date: 02/24/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgfe, Gase N9a E:2048:06322 Roc No. C068110031 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemarl com>

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2012 2:17 PM

To: 'ValmoroL)@state.gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@pclintonemail.com> EELEASE IN PART
Cc: 'millscd@state.gov'; 'verveerms@state.gov'

Subject: Fw: Invitation: Secretary Clinton - School of International Service (SIS) Commencement Speaker and Honorary

Degree Doctorate - Sunday, May 12 at 1pm. (American University)

Pls follow up and explain | cannot accept any events for next year yet. Thx.

From: Alan H. Fleischmann [mailto| l.

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2012 02:13 PM

To: Cheryl Mills <MillsCD@state.gov>; Abedin, Huma <abedinh@state.gov>; Melanne Verveer <verveerms@state.gov>
Subject: Invitation: Secretary Clinton - School of International Service (SIS) Commencement Speaker and Honorary
Degree Doctorate - Sunday, May 12 at 1pm. (American University)

Dear Secretary Clinton/Hillary - (via Cheryl, Huma, and Melannne) - Greetings
]

. This is an initial informal email from a member of your greater Clinton "family”. A formal invitation to follow, but the President of American
University (Neil Kerwin) and the Dean of the School of International Service (SIS Dean Jim Goldgeier) of American University and I (as the
Chairman of the Board of SIS) wonld like you to be the commencement speaker (and receive your Honorary Doctorate from American University)
on Sunday, May 12th at 1pm.

I would, naturally, love that. Could you do 1t? We can make this a great moment to share your vision for the future and I'd work with you on thus
address so the messages would amplify. I think this would be a great place and time to share your vision and mission. Possible?

As you know, you and Melanne were just with SIS Dean Jim Goldgeter in NYC to launch the U 8. - Pakistan Women's Council that is being
. housed at AU - with Melanne, serving as its co-chair.

Let me know how you would like me to proceed. At the outset, I wanted to gauge your interest and availability. American University are hoping
that I can come back to them with a "yes" and so do I. Thanks so much for your consideration. OI promise that this would be a great event for
you

Warmest,
Alan

Alan H. Fleischmann
Principal & Managing Board Member
" Albright Stonebridge Group and.
Co-Founder & Managing Director
" imagineNations Group
555 13th Street, NW - Suite 300 W
Washington DC 20004 USA
Tel: +1-202-413-4495
www.albrightstonebridge.com
www.imaginenations.org

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110031 Date: 02/24/2017 5



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State, Gase NgaE;2045:06322 Roc No. C06110032 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Saturday, October 20, 2012 6:03 PM

To: ‘sullivanj)@state.gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; 'hanleymr@state gov' RELEASE IN PART
. - o 1.4(B),B1,B5,1.4(D)

Subject: Re: Reaching out to Mikati )

Ok. | can do btw 9-10am.

. |Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 11/30/2015
~ Class: CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1.4(B),
1.4(D) ~ Declassify on: 10/20/2027

Frdm: .S'u.liivah-, Jacob J [mailfo:SuIli;/a.njj@éfaté.ébv] .
Sent: Saturday, October 20, 2012 05:52 PM

To: H \
Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state.gov>
Subject: Fw: Reaching out to Mikati

The consensus recommendation is that you call Mikati tomorrow. NEA is working on points and Ops can reach out to
schedule if you agree. '

From Coh'nélly, Mauraw
Sent: Saturday, October 20, 2012 04:36 PM

To: Jones, Beth E; Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma B1
Cc: Silverman, Lawrence R; Dibble, Elizabeth L; Mills Jr., Richard M; Carle, Lisa M 1.4(B)
(SBU) Beth, Jake, Huma, B5

(SBU) | just got back from Doha this evening and went immediately to meet with Najib Mikati.

- -

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110032 Daté’ 02/2472017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgje Case P@Aﬁy%géuéap@gt%@ jRoc No. C06110032 Date: 02/24/2017

B1
1.4(B)
1.4(D)
B5

(SBU) Suggested points:

BS

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110032 Date: 02/24/2017 '~



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stafe. Gase Nq.E;2045:08322 Roc No. C06110032 Date: 02/24/2017

(SBU) Please let us know if there's anything more | can provide in the way of background. Best,

Maura
Mauwraw Connelly
U.S. Ambassador
Beirut, Lebanon
961-4-543-600
SBU

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110032 Date: 02/24/2017 g
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stafe, Case Ng, F-2018:08322 Doc No. C06110035 Date: 02/24/2017

Inc.

~

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>

Sent: Sunday, October 21,2012 9-44 AM )
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; 'reinesp@state.gov' RELEASE IN_ FULL
Subject: Fw: Mcgovern '

Did you get this when I sent it?

----- Original Message -~---

From: H

Sent: Sunday, October 21, 2012 07:38 AM
To: 'abedinh@state.gov' <abedinh@state.gov>
Subject: Re: Mcgovern

Ok

----- Original Message -----

From: Abedin, ITuma [mailto: AbedinlI@state. gov]
Sent: Sunday, October 21, 2012 07:34 AM

To'H

Subject: Mcgovemn

~
Are you ok with this statement? Wjc cleared.
We were deeply saddened to learn of the passing of our friend George McGovern. The world has lost a tireless advocate for human rights and dignity

We first met George while campaigning for him in 1972. Our friendship endured for 40 years. As a war hero, distinguished professor, Congressman, Senator and
Ambassador, George always worked to advance the common good and help others realize their potential. Of all his passions, he was most committed to feeding the
hungry, at home and around the world. The programs he created helped feed millions of people, including food stamps in the 1960s and the international school feeding
program 1n the 90’s, both of which he co-sponsored with Senator Bob Dole

In 2000, Bill had the honor of awarding him the Medal of Freedom. From his earliest days in Mitchell to his final days in Sioux Falls, he never stopped standing up and
speaking out for the causes he believed in. We must continue to draw inspiration from his example and build the world he fought for. Our thoughts and prayers go out
to his family and friends. .

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110035 Date: 02/24/2017 &



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Sigle, Gase N9, £, 204206227 Roc No C06110036 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>

Sent: - Sunday, October 21, 2012 12:50 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> B6

Subject: - Re: updates

May 1 call you?

From Huma Abedm
Sent: Sunday, October 21, 2012 11:34 AM
To:H .
Subject: updates

l : . .
Haiti has been a roller coaster over the weekend but things have finally settled down. airport is ready, you can land, you can take off. and that is the
VERY short story.
just sent you the latest draft of the schedule. the events are the same as you have seen, its mostly tourmg and interacting with people. very
straightforward. may have some updates tonight, and obviously cdm on plane with you to review everything. alsol ) its right
at the cusp but we usually do 1t for haiti.
On the plane, m addition to usual team, you are taking:
Cheryl
Pat Leahy
Hilda Solis
Luis Moreno
Ken Merten
Tom Adams
Miguel Rodriguez- going as the NSC representative

will send you other updates later. will also have a balkans plan for you tomorrow.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110036 Date: 02/24/2017



via Inc

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgie, Case N, E-2015:06322 Doc No. C06110043 Date: 02/24/2017

From: - H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Monday, October 22,2012 8:02 AM

To: "ValmoroL j@state.gov", ’monjca.hmﬂeD
" Ca Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> ‘ B6 EELEASE IN PART

Subject: " Re: Request

Yes, in chrono order.

----- Original Message ----- 5

. From: Valmoro, Lona J [mailto: ValmoroLJ@state.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2012 07:58 AM

To: H; mmic&hmmonica,hmley:'

Cc: Huma Abedin
Subject: Re: Request

Would you like the date listéd that each happened as well?

----- Original Message ----- ‘
From. H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2012 07:43 AM

To: Valmoro, Lona J; ’mmica.hmﬂeE <momca.hanleD

Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>

Subject: Request

Please prepare a list by year of all the bilats I've done and format it by triple spacing btw them. Thx.

11- A IARAaIAn -~
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgfe, Gase N, E:2015:06322 oc No. C06110045 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>

Sent: Friday, October 26,2012 9:30 AM  *

To: 'Valmorol j@state.gov', Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>; 'monicahanley |
Subject: Pls tell Air Force I'm running late

B6 RELEASE IN
PART B6

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110045
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stae, Gase Noa E:2018:06322 [Roc No. C06110054 Date: 02/24/2017

’

From: H <HDR22(@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 2:21 PM [RELEASE IN FULL]
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

Subject: Re: Sunday

_ Ithink I should leave from WP by 12.30.

----- Onginal Message -----

From: Huma Abedin .

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 02'18 PM Eastern Standard Time
To:H

Subject: Re: Sunday

They have asked us to be wheels up from andrews at Spm to be safe given the wind issues
So means 1:30pm wheels up from White plains.

Pack from 3-4

Spm wheels up from Andrews

----- Original Message ----- ' ‘
From: H ) :
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 01:49 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Huma Abedin '

Subject: Re: Sunday

Yes! I have to go back. What's our drop dead times out of White Plains and Andrews?

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin i

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 01:45 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: H '

Subject: Sunday

On with aurforce. They can fly out of Iga sunday. But I suspect you feel like you need to go back to dc and pack yourself, right? !

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110054 Date: 02/24/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of St&'g% in(égse MAgyggglgap@g%% Dc_>c No. C06110056 Date: 02/24/2017

via Inc

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail. com> .
. . N
Sent: Saturday, O?tober 27, 201? 6:35 PM RELEASE IN FULL
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: All ok there? You need help with anything?

Any news about the storm? Is our schedule still set?

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Saturday, October 27, 2012 (4:39' PM Eastern Standard Time
To:H

Subject: All ok there? You need help with anything?

LN LoV [ L W Lol T Bl

UNCLASSIFIED US Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110056 Date: 02/24/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of St@b%m%@v.a 'L\B?Algygogmap@pgg InDcOC No C06110057 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Saturday, October 27,2012 714 PM

To: ‘ Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> RELEASE IN PAR,T
s i : B5,B6

Subject: Re: Tomorrow

Ok. I can do calls while|:|nr on Monday.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Saturday, October 27, 2012 06:56 PM Eastern Standard Time
To'H

Cc: hanleymr@state.gov <ha.nleymr@sme gov>

Subject: Tomorrow

Sandy was downgraded to a tropical storm todav. We have been checking in with the airforce regularly and they are still saying we should plan on a Spm wheels up
given that the forecasts are uncertain, are leaving right before you. Schedule is basically set. we are still ironing out a few things but its the same as the
copy i left you. . :

v

We planned on your leaving connecticut around 11am and going straight to white plains. oscar printing your clips and call sheets for you.

N

Monica conﬁrmedQ
We also have 2 new calls. Hague wants to talk about the Balkans. Kofi Annan asking for a follow-up call regarding Lavrov and the latest Syria strategies. Monica can
set up for tomorrow or Monday if you would like.

From: H

Sent: Saturday, October 27, 2012 6:35 PM

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: All ok there? You need help with anything?

Any news about the storm? s our schedule still set?

1" A IndiI~rnNa=

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110057 Date: 02/24/2017
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via Inc

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State  Case F-2015- Doc No. C06110060 Date: 02/24/2017
b?am&1 A by Judicial Watch, Inc:

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Sunday, October 28, 2012 12:21 PM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@yclintonemail com> RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Re: N B6

| heard but is there any info on why, where, how?

Fronl'l.:. Hur%a Abedm ‘

Sent: Sunday, October 28, 2012 12:11 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: H g

Subject:

reminder we offered annan and haque calls today during | neither confirmed yet.

did you hear about rafael prieto, the usss agent who committed suicide last night. was on ppd but with your/wijc detail for a long time
before. very sad.

B6
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2012 12:11 PM SELEASE IN PART
To: humamabedinz B6

Subject: Fw: Adelaide hotels

From: Hunter, Theresa M

Sent: Friday, November 02, 2012 05:02 PM

To: Abedin, Huma; 'Huma Abedin' <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Cc: Mushingi, Tulinabo S

Subject: Adelaide hotels N

Huma,
Per your request, I checked with post on hotel options in Adelaide just to see what they may have.

1) Intercontinental - post has used the Intercon for VIP visits.
www.ichotelsgroup.com/intercontinental/en/gb/locations/adelaide

2) Sebel Playford - The 5-star Sebel hotel has won numerous awards for its classical style and
contemporary luxury. It is well placed on the northern edge of the center of the city.
http.//www.mirvachotels.com/sebel-playford-adelaide

3) Adabco Boutique Hotel - The far smaller Adabco Boutique Hotel is a more recent addition to the
Boutique Hotel scene in Adelaide. It is set in a heritage-listed, 19th century Venetian Gothic Style
building and has just around 18 rooms. http://www.adabcohotel.com.au/

Please let us know if you need more information or if you would like to move forward with this as a RON
option.

Thanks, Theresa

Theresa Hunter

Department of State .
Executive Office of the Secretary
Office 202-647-7457

Blackberry
Cell Phone

[P VRPN
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via , Inc.

RELEASE IN
PART B6

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Sent: = Tuesday, November 6, 2012 1153 AM
To: hmnamabedir*:|

Subject: Fw: Australia Trip Call

Attach: Notional Schedule.ﬂocx

From: Allegra, Theodore X

Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 11:48 AM

To: Reines, Philippe I; Adler, Caroline E; Yehl, Ashley C; Merrill, Nicholas S; Hickey, Lauren A; Daniel, Joshua J; Button,
Case; Mushingi, Tulinabo S .

Cc: Abedin, Huma; Valmoro, Lona J; Hanley, Monica R; Hunter, Theresa M; Allegra, Theodore X; Palmieri, Francisco L
Subject: Australia Trip Call

To all:

There will be a trip call today beginning at 6pm Washington time to discuss the Australia portion of the upcoming Asia-
Pacific trip. ’ '
Leadership from Embassy Canberra, Consulate Melbourne, and Consulate Perth will join us on the call.

Attached is a very notional schedule to facilitate discussion.

Please call the Ops Center at 202 647-1512 to be added to the call.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Thank you!

Theodore Allegra

Deputy Executive Secretary

U.S. Department of State

Tel: {202) 647-5302
Fax: (202) 647-5620

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110067 Date: 02/24/2017 ~
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ASIA-PACIFIC TRIP " RELEASE IN PART

NOVEMBER 2012 BS
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From: Robert Hartison 4 ‘
Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2012 3:05 PM B6
To: abedinh@state. gov; humamabedi SELEASE IN PART
Subject: Fwd: Comell's Invitation to HRC
Attach: Clinton, Hilary 10.22.12[1].pdf; ATT00001.htm; Hillary Clinton 2013 Convocation Invitation[1].pdf;
ATTO00002.htm
Huma, L

Thanks,

Bob -

Robert S. Harrison
Chief Executive Officer
Clinton Global Initiative

Begin forwarded message:

From: Robert Harrison
Subject: Cornell's Invitation to HRC

Date: November 6, 2012 2:44:18 PM EST

To: "BalderstonKM(a')state qov" <Ba|derstonKM@state gov>, Abedin Huma
<Huma@clintonemail.com> ,

Bec: Robert Harrison - |

Huma and Kris,

I am writing to support Cornell's invitation to Secretary Clinton to speak at the Senior Class Convocation during
commencement weekend in May of 2013. I have been Chairman of the Cornell Board of Trustees since January of
this year, and, having attended convocations for the past 10 years, I know how meaningful it would be to the entire
Cornell community. President Clinton spoke to approximately 20,000 students, faculty and parents at this event five
or six years ago, and people still talk about it today. T hope Secretary Clinton will be able to do this as well.

Attached are the invitation from the Chair of the Convocation Committee and an endorsement letter from Cornell
President David Skorton. I believe both of these were sent to you, Kris.

1 would really appreciate vour help making this happen.
Thank you,

Bob

)
|

V
11" AN IRAIANRNA™
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Inc.

RELEASE IN FULL

October 20, 2012

The Honorable Hillary Rodham Clinton
U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street NW

Washington, DC 20320

Dear Madam Seeratary:

It is my pleasare to endorse the atacked invitation from the Cornell University graduating
class of 2013 to be the fentured spegker during the university’s 145th Commencement
Weekend. We would be honored to bave you with us on May 25, 2013, to deliver the
Sentor Convocation address.

Your achicvements as an attorney, st fady, senator. and seeretary of staie make your
experienices and views of great interest 1 the body of 15.000 20,000 students, femilies, and
triends who will gather on this cecasion. Your previous visits to Cornell have been
significant oceasions for our community, but all were before the Class 0f 2013

matriculated. For these graduating students and their finmilies, you are not onfy an

impuortam figure in national government and politics and a key plaver in international
relations. but & piencer whose career inspires women avound the world to take on
leadership roles. Your address at our convocation would mean a wreat dealto ali in
attendance.

The Senior Class Convocation will take place at noon on Satuwday. May 25, 2013, on the
Cornell campus in Ithaca, New York. We request that you speak {or about 23 ninutes,
Further details are explained in the invitation frons the Class of 2013,
Hook forward 1o your response asad hope you will join us.

Best regards,

e

David J. Skorion

A% Holl BAca y J8SAIEE Telophune: (807 230

Fawy o0 23860 Bl sresidvnt g aneitaada

LIA ANINAIANA
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via Inc.

Office of the Dean of
Students
Connell University Undergraduate Class Activities
- 324 Willurd Straight Hall
Ithaca. New York 14833.3203
£ 6072358217
f. 607.235.1114

Qctober 18, 2012

IRELEASE IN FULL]

The Honorable Hillary Clinton
ULS. Department of State

2201 € Street NW
Washington D.C. 20520

Dear Secretary Clinton,

When honored with the opportunity t sefect the keynote speaker for my class's convocation
ceremony, | vowed to endorse an individual whose values, expericnee. and wisdom would
resonate with every graduate. The message delivered on this day is one of the fast things a
student will rersember s a part of their undergraduate experience and { sirove to find o
speaker wha epitomizes the drive, philanthropic mindset, and international perspective with
which Cornell endows every stadent.

Thus, on behalf of the Cornefl Class of 2013, it is with great pride that | extend ta you an
invitation to join us on this momentous day as our Senior Convocation Keynote Speaker.
The Convocation Speaker Selection Comnittee, consisting of over 50 student Jeaders from
the Class of 2013, unanimously identified you as o class's wop choice. It is oar hope that
you will, in turn, honor us with your pagticipation in the University’s 145th Commencement.

Qur class is part of a generation that you helped define. We spent the year before our coflege
matriculation waiching the most momentous election in American history. You showed us
from the onset of our colleyiate cducation that cultural norms could be torn down and that we
would be able 1o challenge the sucietal perceptions of equality. As the First Lady of our
country. a Senator from New York, and the U.S. Seeretary of State you have enacted policies
that have directly impacted the past and fanre lives of every student on our campus, My
committee believes vour experience would present a unifying message that would prepare the
members of our class not only to sacceed, but to 1euly become global agents of change,

The Convocation Ceremony will be held on campus in Tthaca, NY, on Saturday, May 235,
2013 at noon. In addition to the speech. the day’s events include a breakfast with student
leaders, a press conference. und a reception for honored guests. We would alse be proud 1o
present You with the 13" Comell University Convocation Medallion in recognition of your
participation-—the highest honor the University can bestow on a distinguished speaker.

The Cornell Class of 2013 would be deeply honored to have you partivipate in this
memarable octasion, which will undeubtedly be onc of the most imporiant days in the lives

-of our new graduates, Please contact me if you have any questions. Thank you for your
consideration and we hope to hear from you sown.

Sincerely yours,
- s
Fomesl SB[ Dpsaf

Ronent P Desai
2013 Studen: Convocatioa Chair

Coinell Uosvarsity is an cguad oppartunisy sitirnatve gorion educat pad comgraver.

LIA AAIAAIANA
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via Inc

~ Office of the Dean of
Students
Cornell University Undergraduate Class Activities
Y . 524 Willard Straight Hall

Ithaca, New York 14853-4203
t. 607.255.5217
f. 607.255.1116

October 19,2012

The Honorable Hillary Rodham Clinton RELEASE IN PART BS|
U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street NW

Washington D.C. 20520

Dear Madam Secretary,

When honored with the opportunity to select the keynote speaker for my class’s convocation
ceremony, I vowed to endorse an individual whose values, experience, and wisdom would
resonate with every graduate. The message delivered on this day is one of the last things a
student will remember as a part of their undergraduate experience and I strove to find a
speaker who epitomizes the drive, philanthropic mindset, and international perspective with
which Comell endows every student.

Thus, on.behalf of the Cornell Class of 2013, it is with great pride that I extend to you an
invitation to join us on this momentous day as our Senior Convocation Keynote Speaker.
The Convocation Speaker Selection Committee, consisting of over 50 student leaders from
the Class of 2013, unanimously identified you as our class’s top choice. It is our hope that
you will, in turn, honor us with your participation in the University’s 145th Commencement.

Our class is part of a generation that you helped define. We spent the year before our college
matriculation watching the most momentous election in American history. You showed us
from the onset of our collegiate education that cultural norms could be tom down and that we
would be able to challenge the societal perceptions of equality. As the First Lady of our
country, a Senator from New York, and the U.S. Secretary of State you have enacted policies
that have directly impacted the past and future lives of every student on our campus. My
committee believes your experience would present a unifying message that would prepare the
members of our class not only to succeed, but to truly become global agents of change.

The Convocation Ceremony will be held on campus in Ithaca, NY, on Saturday, May 25,
2013 at noon. In addition to the speech, the day’s events include a breakfast with student
leaders, a press conference, and a reception for honored guests. We would also be proud to
present you with the 13* Comell University Convocation Medallion in recognition of your
participation—the highest honor the University can bestow on a distinguished speaker.

The Cornell Class of 2013 would be deeply honored to have you participate in this
memorable occasion, which will undoubtedly be one of the most important days in the lives
of our new graduates. Please contact me if you have any questions. Thank you for your
consideration and we hope to hear from you soon.

Sincerely yours,
Prnisle [ Dol

Roneal P. Desai
201 3 Student Convocation Chair

Cornell University is an equal opportunity affirmative action educator and employer
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Robert S. Harrison

Chief Executive Officer
Clinton Global Initiative
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B ¥ W7 WY ¥V W

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110107 Date’ 02/2412017

B6



via Inc

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgte, Gase N, £-2015-06322 \Doc No. C06110115 Date: 02/24/2017

.
B

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> ,

Sent: Saturday, November 10, 2012 12:59 PM .

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@jclintonemail.com> ‘ RELEASE IN FULL
Subject: Re: Quick question '

I'd like to go to her house alone for a long visit w her and we could walk around

--- Original Message -—--

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Saturday, November 10, 2012 12:57 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: H

Subject: Re: Quick question

Good. Thanks. Will give you a final full schedule with notes before you leave.

Shelley and I have been discussing adelaide options. She wants to invite you to north adelaide to her house to visit. T sent her our list of otr options
and asked for her suggestions.

- Original Message -~

From: H o ‘

Sent: Saturday, November 10,2012 12:53 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Quick question

No, I'll do early dinner.

---- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Saturday, November 10, 2012 12-31 PM Eastem Standard Time
To: H )

Subject: Quick question

On with our ambassador in singapore. do you want the night off? You start day in adelaide, fly 7 hours, land at 2pm, have a few hours down and then
see FM. He really wants to host you for dinner. We can push to just have an afternoon meeting and have night off?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110115 Date’ 02/24/2017
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: . Saturday, November 10, 2012 6-44 PM .

To: humamabedi] | - B6 RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Fw: Final Schedule: November 11-13 B6

Attach: FINAL November 11-13 Schedule.docx

Sent: Saturday, November 10, 2012 12:16 PM

To: Abedin, Huma; Huma Abedin <huma@clintonemail.com>; Allegra, Theodore X; Palmieri, Francisco L; Pesaru, Shilpa;
Merrill, Nicholas S; Hickey, Lauren A; Yehl, Ashley C; Mazengia, Wossenyelesh; Bristol, Joseph C; Harutunian, Ruben;
Hanley, Monica R

Subject: Final Schedule: November 11-13

Colleagues,
P

Please find attached the Secretary's schedule from departure to arrival in Perth. Thé remainder of her program on November 13 will be published on
Sunday. . S

Many thanks,

Nate and Ruben
EAP Line Plane Team

1~AIA AP
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SUMMARY SCHEDULE

RELEASE IN FULL

SundayLNovember 11-Tuesday, November 13, 2012

EST

12:00 pm

5:35 pm
7:05 pm

12:30 am
(Nov. 12)
2:00 am

9:45 am

11:16 am

7:25 pm
7:35 pm

7:55 pm
8:00 pm

Local
12:00 pm

2:35 pm
4:05 pm

7:30 pm

9:00 pm

12:45 am
(Nov. 13)
2:15 am

8:25 am
8:35 am

8:55 am
9:00 am

Depart Andrews AFB ert Travis AFB,
Fairfield, California

Flight time: 5 hours, 35 minutes

Time change: -3 hours
Arrive Travis AFB, Fairfield, California
Depart Travis AFB, Fairfield, California ert
Hickam AFB, Honolulu, Hawaii

Flight time: 5 hours, 25 minutes

Time change: -2 hours
Arrive Hickam AFB, Honolulu, Hawai

Depart Hickam AFB, Honolulu, Hawaii ert
Andersen AFB, Guam
Flight time: 7 hours, 45 minutes
Time change: +20 hours
(Cross the International Date Line)
Arrive Andersen AFB, Guam

Depart Andersen AFB, Guam ert Perth,
Australia

Flight time: 8 hours, 10 minutes

Time change: -2 hours
Arrive Perth International Airport, Perth,
Australia
Depart Perth International Airport ert Hyatt
Regency Hotel (20 minute drive)
Arrive Hyatt Regency Hotel
Personal/Staff Time (8 hours)

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110121 Date: 02/24/2017
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via Inc.

November 11-November 13, 2012

Sunday, November 11, 2012

EST Local

12:00 pm 12:00 pm SECRETARY CLINTON departs Andrews Air
Force Base en route to Travis Air Force
Base, Fairfield, CA

Flight time: 5 hours, 35 minutes
Time Change: -3 hours

5:35 pm 2:35 pm SECRETARY CLINTON arrives at Travis Air
Force Base for a refuelling stop.

7:05 pm 4:05 pm SECRETARY CLINTON departs Travis Air
Force Base en route to Hickam Air Force
Base, Honolulu, Hawaii

Flight time: 5 hours, 25 minutes
- Time Change: -2 hours.

12:30 am 7:30 pm SECRETARY CLINTON arrives at Hickam
(11/12) Air Force Base fo_r a refuelling stop.

2:.00am 9:00 pm SECRETARY CLINTON departs Hickam Air
Force Base en route to Andersen AFB, Guam

Flight time: 7 hours, 45 minutes
Time Change: +20 hours.

Tuesday, November 13, 2012

9:45 am 12:45 am SECRETARY CLINTON arrives Andersen
(11/12) Air Force Base for a refuelling stop.

Page 2

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110121 Date: 02/24/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgfe, Case Ng, F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110121 Date: 02/24/2017
. November 11 November13 2012

11:15am 2:15 am SECRETARY CLINTON departs Andersen
Air Force Base en route to Perth, Australia

Flight time: 8 hours 10 minutes
Time Change -2 hours.

EVENT: Arrlval at Perth International Airport, Perth
Australia

OPEN PRESS
INTERPRETATION: NONE

7:25 pm 8 25am SECRETARY CLINTON arrives at Perth
Internatlonal Airport.

Met by: U.S. Ambassador to Australia
Jeffrey Bleich
Mrs. Becky Bleich
Mr. Robert Carr, Foreign Minister
Ms. Helena Car -
Mr. Stephen Smith, Defense Min.
Ms. Smith -
Mr. Colin Barnett, Western
Australia Premier
L ~ Ms. Kim Beazley, Australian -
Ambassador to the U.S.
v | Ms. Gillian Bird, Acting Secretary,
/ Dept of Foreign Affairs and Trade
: Others TBD '

7:35pm 8:35am SECRETARY CLINTON departs Perth
International Airport en route to Hyatt
Regency Hotel.

)

~ ‘ Drive"time:. 20 minutes
Page 3
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November 11-November 13, 2012

MOTORCADE ASSIGNMENTS

Limo SECRETARY CLINTON

Spare Limo Ms. Hanley

Ambassador's Limo Ambassador Bleich

Staff Van 1 A/S Campbell
VADM Harris
Mr. Dinh Lai, NSS
Ms. Nuland
Ms. Pesaru
Mr. Sullivan

Staff Van 2 Mr. Allegra
Ms. Davis
Mr. Harutunian
Mr. Macklin
Mr. Palmieri
Mr. Schwerin

Press Van 1 Mr. Merrill
Traveling Press

7:55 pm 8:55am SECRETARY CLINTON arrives at Hyatt
Regency Hotel and proceeds to the
suite. Personal/staff time begins.

Met by: Mr. Adam Myott, General Manager
Mr. Matthew Talbot, Dir. of Sales

Page 4
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via y-Judicia tC C.

November 11-November 13, 2012

STAFF NOTE
Staff may proceed to the following rooms:
Senior Bureau Room 933
Secretariat Room 933
MC Room 933
DS/CP Room 948

Recommended Blackberry provider is Vodafone AU.

THE REMAINDER OF THE SCHEDULE FOR TUESDAY,
NOVEMBER 13 WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE
- TRAVELLING PARTY EN ROUTE TO PERTH, AUSTRALIA.

Page 5
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From:
Sent:
To: .
Subject:
Attach:

Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Saturday, November 10, 2012 7:53 PM

humamabedin ) .

Fw: can you send me an updated schedule pls? B6 RELE,ASE IN PART
Notional Schedule.docx B6

From: Allegra, Theodore X

Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 02:26 PM

To: Abedin, Huma; Valmoro, Lona J; 'huma@clintonemail.com' <huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: RE: can you send me an updated schedule pls?

Updated notional for the entire trip

Working detailed schedule tonigﬁt.

Thx.
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ASIA-PACIFIC TRIP
NOVEMBER 2012 IRELEASE IN PART B§|
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via Inc.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgfe, Gase Ng, E-2015:06322 \Doc No. C06110135 Date: 02/24/2017

From: ‘ Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Selllt: :unday, tI;I;;{e:mber 11,2012 11:53 AM RELEASE IN PART
To: umam? 1d B6 B6

Subject: Fw: Asia Trip Schedule

Attach: DepExecSec Schedule.docx

From: Allegra, Theodore X ,

Sent: Sunday, November 11, 2012 03:12 AM '

To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Reines, Philippe I; Adler, Caroline E; Yehl, Ashley C; Merrill, Nicholas S; Hickey, Lauren A; Daniel,
Joshua J; Button, Case; Schwerin, Daniel B; Mushingi, Tulinabo S; Davis, Jennifer L (S); Pesaru, Shilpa; Olsson, Kurt;
Nuland, Victoria J; Mazengia, Wossenyelesh; Bristol, Joseph C; Diab, Jaffar; Das, Sandya; Schroeder, Addie B; de
,Guzman, Janina M; Hudspeth, Brandon A; Macklin, Nathan L; Harutunian, Ruben

Cc: Abedin, Huma; Valmoro, Lona J; Hanley, Monica R; Hunter, Theresa M; Palmieri, Francisco L; Allegra, Theodore X;
SES_4

Subject: Asia Trip Schedule

Toall:
Attached is a schedule for the Asia trip through November to facilitate discussion.

The remaining two days (November 19-20 including Rangoon and Phnom Penh) will be included as the President’s
schedule is developed.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.
Thank you!

Theodore Allegra

Deputy Executive Secretary

U.S. Department of State

Tel: (202) 647-5302
Fax: (202) 647-5620
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The Secretarvs Trip to Perth, Adelaide, Singapore, Bangkok,
Rangoon, and Phnom Penh
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> .
Sent: Monday, November 12, 2012 8:43 AM RELEASE IN PART
To: : Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> BS

Subject: Re: Schedule

I'm somewhere over the Pacific on the way to Guam--a very long way to go!
Jake thinks you're joining us in Singapore but Monica doesn't know. What are your plans?
Anything else I need to know?

----- Original Message -—--

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2012 08:40 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: H; 'ValmoroLJ@state gov' <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>

Subject: Re: Schedule

\Hc got in touch last week h ' B5
Will add Bruce '

~--- Original Message ——-

From: H

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2012 08:39 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: 'ValmoroL j@state.gov' <ValmoroL_]@statc gov>; Huma Abedin
Subject: Schedule

\:|and Bruce Morrison have asked to see me. See if you can schedule Tony last week of November.

Al

T AAIRAIANA g
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From: Mastromonaco, Alyssa #

Sent: . Monday; November 12,2012 10:05 AM B&

To: Huma Abedin <Humag@clintonemail. com> RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Re: Re: B6

I don‘f mess :)

From: Huma Abedin [mailto: Huma@clintonemail.com)
Sent: Monday, November 12, 2012 10:03 AM

To: Mastromonaco, Alyssa

Subject: RE: Re:

talk about efficient
he just responded!
thank you

From: Mastromonaco, Alyssa ﬂ
Sent: Monday, November 12, :
To: Huma Abedin
Subject: Re: Re:

| emailed Axe directly to ask

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Monday, November 12, 2012 09:29 AM

To: Mastromonaco, Alyssa

Subject: RE: Re: -

ok great
i will tefl them that he may be out of the country.
thank you! :

From: Mastromonaco, Alyssa u
Sent: Monday, November 12, 2012 9727 AM

To: Huma Abedin —

Subject: Re:

| don't have new contact for Axe but I'm pretty sure he left for Mexico the end of last week.

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Monday, November 12, 2012 09:11 AM

To: Mastromonaco, Alyssa

Subject:

whats axelrods schedulers contact info? .
bonos people asking me if hes going to his dinner in DC tonight?
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From: Mastromonaco, Alyssa ﬁ F

Sent: ' Tuesday, November 13, 2012 10:12 AM B6

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> RELEASE IN PART

Subject: FW: Invitation to the President from Haim Saban ‘ BS,B6

Attach: Saban Forum Invitation.doc

Hey there - B5
|

From: Martin Indyk [mailtol B » ‘] : ) B6

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2012 3:20 PM

To: Mastromonaco, Alyssa

Cc: Tamara Wittes; Haim Saban; David Axelrod; Donilon, Thomas E.
Subject: Invitation to the President from Haim Saban
Importance: High

Dear Ms Mastromonaco,

David Axelrod has recommended that Haim Saban and I get in touch with you to convey the attached invitation from Mr,
Saban to the President to deliver a keynote speech to the Saban Forum, We have previously conveyed the invitation to
the White House through National Security Adviser Tom Donilon. David told Mr. Saban that he would also speak directly
to the President about the invitation.

The Saban Forum at Brookings is an annual meeting of high level American and Israeli policy-makers that is also attended
by leading figures from the Arab world. Over the years the Saban Forum has been addressed by President Clinton,
President George W. Bush, President Shimon Peres, President Mahmoud Abbas, King Abdullah of Jordan, as well as a host
of prime ministers, secretaries of state, and foreign ministers.

This year the Forum will take place from the evening of Friday, November 30 to the afternoon of Sunday,
December 2, at the Willard Intercontinental Hotel in Washington D.C.

If the President is able to address the Forum we would be pleased to accommodate his schedule within these parameters.
He may wish to speak at Friday evening's Gala Dinner when we will be organizing a special tribute to Secretary of State
Hillary Clinton -- it would be wonderful if he were able to participate in that tribute. But we will be happy to

accommodate him earlier that evening, or any time on Saturday through Sunday's closing luncheon session.

If you need any additional information, or would like to discuss this on the phone, please do not hesitate to contact me or

Tamara Wittes, the Director of the Saban Center at Brookings ‘ ). B6
Martin Indyk

VP and Director

The Foreign Policy Program at Brookings

B6
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October 4, 2012

The Honorable Barack Obama
President of the United States
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20500

Dear Mr. President:

| am delighted to invite you to deliver the keynote address at Saban Forum 2012, the
ninth annual dialogue between American and Israeli leaders organized by the Saban
Center for Middle East Policy at the Brookings Institution. Saban Forum 2012 will take
place from Friday evening, November 30 to Sunday lunchtime, December 2, 2012, in
Washington DC a: the Wiilard Intercontinental Hotel. It would be a great personal honor
if you would agree to address this distinguished group.

Our past gatherings have allowed for an unparalleled level of candid dialogue and,
because of this, the Saban Forum has become a seminal event for global leaders to
exchange views and generate ideas for dealing with the complex challenges in the
Middle East. Many notable participants have delivered addresses to previous Forums,
including President William J. Clinton, President George W. Bush, HM King Abdullah of
Jordan, President Shimon Peres and President Mahmoud Abbas, Secretaries of State
Henry Kissinger, Condoleezza Rice, and Hillary Clinton, as well as Prime Ministers Ariel
Sharon, Ehud Olmert, and Salam Fayyad. Ideally, you would give your remarks on
the evening of November 30, but we will of course adjust our program as
necessary to facilitate your participation at any time between the evening of
November 30 and lunchtime on December 2.

This December we will convene in Washington at a moment of unparalleled challenge
and opportunity. | hope you will grant us the benefit of your wisdom and the favor of
your participation.

Sincerely,

.«.;’/‘.

Haim Saban
Chairman

‘Fag Sagan CeNigr
e Mooz Last Foriey
#2 {8e BROOKINGS JLsTITUTION

1775 Massachusetts Avenue, NW < Washington, DC 20036 + Phone 202-797-6462 « Fax 202-7972481
www.brookings.edu/sabancenter

T RELEASE IN FULL
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From: Mastromonaco, Alyssa {

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 11:02 AM B6 EELBEGASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

Subject: RE: Invitation to the President from Haim Saban

You got it.

From: Huma Abedin [ mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 10:42 AM

To: Mastromonaco, Alyssa

Subject: Re: Invitation to the President from Haim Saban

She is definitely attending and speaking friday night. Video would be amazing but definitely not something you should feel
like you need to do.

Flrom Mastromonaco, Alyssa [mailtoj | B6
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 10:12 AM Eastern Standard Tme ’

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: FW: Invitation to the President from Haim Saban

Hey there - \ B5
| |

From: Martin Indyk [mailto: ) B6
Sent: Monday, November 12, 2012 3:20 PM .

To: Mastromonaco, Alyssa

Cc: Tamara Wittes; Haim Saban; David Axelrod; Domlon Thomas E. !
Subject: Invitation to the Pre5|dent from Haim Saban

Importance: High

Dear Ms Mastromonaco,

David Axelrod has recommended that Haim Saban and I get in touch with you to convey the attached invitation from Mr.
Saban to the President to deliver a keynote speech to the Saban Forum. We have previously conveyed the invitation to the
White House through National Security Adviser Tom Donilon. David told Mr. Saban that he would also speak directly to the
President about the invitation.

The Saban Forum at Brookings is an annual meeting of high level American and Israeli policy-makers that is also attended by
leading figures from the Arab world. Over the years the Saban Forum has been addressed by President Clinton, President
George W. Bush, President Shimon Peres, President Mahmoud Abbas, King Abdullah of Jordan, as well as a host of prime
ministers, secretaries of state, and foreign ministers.

This year the Forum will take place from the evening of Friday, November 30 to the afternoon of Sunday, December
2, at the Willard Intercontinental Hotel in Washington D.C.

If the President is able to address the Forum we would be pleased to accommodate his schedule within these parameters. He
may wish to speak at Friday evening's Gala Dinner when we will be organizing a special tribute to Secretary of State Hillary
Clinton -- it would be wonderful if he were able to participate in that tribute. But we will be happy to accommodate him earlier
that evening, or any time on Saturday through Sunday's closing luncheon session.

If you need any additional information, or would like to discuss this on the phone, please do not hesitate to contact me or
Tamara Wittes, the Director of the Saban Center at Brookings (twittes@brookings.edu).

Martin Indyk
VP and Director
The Foreign Policy Program at Brookings : '

B6
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> RELEASE IN
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 10:28 PM , * FULL

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

Subject: Re:

Sounds good. Where's the Energy event?

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 10:14 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: H

Subject: Re:

Ok great will arrange and will let pedple know about dinner.
Shilpa and Monica now have all info and have been introduced to Shelley.

----- Original Message --—-

From: H

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 10:09 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re:

Ok to schedule.
Let's invite everyone (especially Ambo to join for dinner). One big table if possible.

—--- Original Message --—-

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 08:01 PM Eastern Standard Time
To:H

Subject: RE:

yes, it is penfolds magill winery which is the same place jeff bleich has been suggesting. She saw our list of otr suggestions, most of it
was exactly what she would recommend anyway but she added the second museum stop. she will meet you at the hotel after Techport.
We made tentative reservations at the restaurants for lunch and dinner for the 2 of you. Her suggestions for pool were to ask the hotel
to close it off to other guests but it is still pretty exposed. She said it isnt really pool season there so she doesnt have any better
suggestions. Monica has the info for her hairdresser and will make appointment.

Shelleys schedule:
-- Exit the Intercontinental by the river-side door and walk down to the river.
--Walk along the river, past the Festival Theatre complex, to the Victoria Drive crossing.

--Continue along the river walk as far as the university footbridge. (Here we pass immediately in front of Jolley's, mentioned in your
e-mail, in case this is time when food is needed -- lunch or tea.)

~Here I'm adding a suggestion. Go into the Art Gallery of South Australia for a brief look at a few major Australian works. I'm
thinking Tom Roberts, Hans Heysen, and Fred Williams. There is also a small mezzanine area with significant contemporary
Aboriginal paintings.

-- Go next door to the SA Museum and visit the Aboriginal exhibition with an Aboriginal guide.

--Proceed along North Terrace, cither walking or by car, to the front gates of the Botamc Gardens. Walk through the gardens and exit
by the back gate, to be met there by acar.

—Drive to my place in North Adelaide (5 to 7 minutes by car). Depending on the schedule, this could be a quick stop ora break for a

N -
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cup of tea -- plus I want to show HRC some wedding photos!

--Return to the hotel for a break before dinner at Penfolds (5 to 8 minutes by car).

From: H

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 7:06 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re:

Thanks. Also, what do you know about the restaurant Shelley picked out? Is it in a winery?

* == Original Message --—-
From: Huma Abedin
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 07:03 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: H
Subject: Re:

Its ridiculous. The australians have been the most impbssible this trip! ?
Will tell them

----- Original Message -----

From: H )
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 06:47 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re:

If Energy Min wants to do he should do when I can--maybe before we leave next moming.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 06:44 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: H

Subject:

Next months trip nioving along. Talked with some of your irish american friends. Looks like american ireland fund is natural convener
for our one big event in belfast. I'm going to start moving forward with that. lou sussman has no other ideas. Jake can give you
download from our call today. -

Also, kurt and jeff really enthusiastic about you seeing energy minister in adelaide and announcing the energy dialogue. Its fine and
easy to do on your way out of hotel to techport but now he's saying he can only do 5 pm. We have walk, museums, lunch, shelleys
house and dinner tentatively in play/ so this would be smack in the middle. Not crazy about that but its doable. .
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From: H <HDR22:@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Wednesday. November 14, 2012 1:49 PM :
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@yclintonemail com> PART B5,B6
Subject: Re: i B5

‘ ‘And can we make surez
| [ |

Can you send me a notional ‘sche'dule for the whole trip?

From Huma Abedm
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 01:20 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: H
Subject: Re:
{
Please ignore this. Just hung up with  |and they are resolving morocco issues with bllateral meeting and FOS so all is
fine.

And after talking to more junior staff and seeing pictures, we will stick with S It has the added benefit of
having |

From Huma Abedln »

Sent: Wednesday, November 14 2012 10:25 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: H

Subject:

in other news , the moroccan ambassador told beth they can no longer do the dates we agreed on because they have a French official
visit|  |who is with the king, is saying otherwise and that the king was told those dates dont work for other foreign ministers but he
still wants you. so basically there iis a lot of confusion. will keep you updated.

you had suggested gutmans place for the hina meeting but after doing some research, ivos place seems to be a better option. we have

seen it, it has privacy, is away from town, ivo has offered it, and no one is certain we can really controlDltimately so i think
we should do it there.

1~ A InAianar
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail. com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 3:17 PM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@Jclintonemail com> RELEASE IN
Subject: Re: PART B6

Ok

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 03:14 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: H Y,
Subject: Re:

Sorry was talking to philippe. Just tried back. I'm on subway so can try back when | get out to better reception.

From: H

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 03:07 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re:

I tried calling your cell--pls call me when you can.

From Huma Abedm

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 01:50 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: H

Subject: Re:

Our emails crossed! | haven't seen gutmans place but it is central and \ l Ivo is also asking to join
the dinner which howard so far hasn't done. But ill go back one more time and compare.

Here is my latest thinking knowing we have this Hill prep to consider:

Dec 2nd: depart dc

Dec 3rd: brussels, Hina meeting

Dec 4th: nato meetings, rasmussen dinner

Dec 5th: nato meetings, US-EU energy council, ashton reception (may fall)

Dec 6th: dublin for osce, dublin speech hosted by american ireland fund, bilats

Dec 7th: belfast for bilats and event honoring you.

Dec 8th: prague

Dec 9th: greece

Dec 10: free (maybe Mog)

Dec 11th: morocco for king

Dec 12th: marrakesh for FOS

Dec 13th: tunisia forum for future

Dec 14th: UAE for gctf

Dec 15th: home

Still working through it all.

If you haven't heard, this potential winery visit has been making the news here and ileana ros-lehtinen has mentioned it.
Assume cdm has talked to you about not going?

From H

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 01:16 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re:

I much prefer Ivo's place. Hope to keepE away from all.
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If | went from Dublin/Belfast torMorocco, would the 8th, 9th,10th or 11th work? Or after UAE on 15 or 16th?
And when can | do Prague--has to be when | can see President and PM--for a few hours?

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 10:25 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: H . b

Subject:

in other news , the moroccan ambassador told beth they can no longer do the dates we agreed on because they have a French official
visit|  Wwho is with the king, is saying otherwise and that the king was told those dates dont work for other foreign ministers but he
still wants you. so basically there is a iot of confusion. will keep you updated. ,

you had suggested gutmans place for the hina meeting but after doing some research, ivos place seems to be a better option. we have

seen it, it has privacy, is away from town, ivo has offered it, and no one is certain we can really oontrolgultimately 50 i think
we should do it there.

'

PPN
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From: H <HDR22(@lintonemail.com>
Sent: " Wednesday, November 14,2012 5:38 PM : )
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> RELEASE IN PART

Subject: RCZ\:, ‘ B6 Bé

Ok Thx.

----- Original Message -----

From. Huma Abedin

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 05:36 PM Eastern Standard Time
To:H

Cc: 'hanleymn@state gov' <hanleymr(@state.gov>

Subject:

Spoke with her. She totally understands that with all you have to do related to Isreal, we need to cancel the museum visits and winery. She'll be home waiting for you
whenever you are done working. Maybe best to eat lunch at hotel before you go to her. She thinks you could discreetly walk around her neighborhood but mostly shes
happy to just hang out \

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110196 Date: 02/24/2017 5
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgle, Gase Nga £:2015:06322 \Doc No. C06110201 Date: 02/24/2017

From: H <HDR22(@clintonemail com>
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 11:58 AM RELEASE IN PART
To: -+ 'ValmoroLj@state.gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail. com> B6
Subject: Fw: Happy B-day \ S

Pls add John to schedule.

-~ Original Message ---—
From: John Podesta [mailto; ] B6
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 02:58 PM Eastern Standard Time '

To:H ’

Subject: Re: Happy B-day

I'll get on your calendar.

From: H

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 2:50:29 PM
To: John Podesta : .

Subject: Re: Happy B-day

John--

This reply shows how far behind I am in responding to emails! Between losing my intemet/berry service for two weeks during Sandy and jet lagging -
around the world, I'm not sure what I never received but am trying to crawl out from under the ones that are piled up in my n box.

.
Anyway, I'd love to catch up w you sometime soon.

Cheers from Adelaide!

—-— Original Message -—- ™
From' John Podesta [mailto: L]

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 07:25 PM Eastern Standard Time

To:H .

Subject: Happy B-day

John, Mary & Mae.

P NP PP PN
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RELEASE IN PART
B6

‘B6

From: Roseann Kelly WIBNI < }
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2012 5:56 PM
To: 'Amitabh Desai' < >, kate.marshall
Cc: edel.doherty 'Ed Hughes'
; humamabedin |
Subject: RE: Women In Business N Ireland. -
Attach: Dear Melanne 2.docx

Thank you Ami, your help is very much appreciate. It would be great to get an understanding as to whether May /June

would work well as a platform in 2014, if Huma could assist on this that would be superb.

Huma, please see attached a letter we are sending to Melanne Verveer, which may give you a feel for where | am

coming from!

t understand also that Chelsea is a major chip of the old block too, perhaps she would attend too.

Again, If | got the opportunity to meet on the current visit it would be superb to share our ambitions.

Please call me if you need more info at this stage.

Kind Regards

Roseann Kelly
Chief Executive

WE@MEN
BUSINESS NI

$Asdrrg BOSIRPRS Lamrtani

Women in Busmess NI Ltd.
Registered no. NI054763. Weavers Court, me eld Road, Belifast, BT12 5GL

ol

Web: http.//mww.womeninbusinessni.com/

?msi doy

, fxsrthem : ; : . :
frofang. é Pedoltle. (’larttmt Baster ~ 7

o BUsterBank 1

o Buadng L aly watednng
o Speting Gty .

From: Amitabh Desai [manltoi .”.H 1
Sent: 16 November 2012 22:16
To: roseann| | kate.marshall |

Cc: edel.doherty | Ed Hughes; humamabediq
Subject: Re: Women In Business N Ireland. -

I am copying Ms. Huma Abedin who works closely with Secretary Clinton.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110206 Date: 02/24/2017 &
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From: Roseann Kelly WIBNI { |

To: 'Kate Marshall - MaST Ireland’ '; Amitabh Desai B6
Cc: "Edel Doherty" ; Ed Hughes - |
Sent: Fri Nov 16 17:14:

Subject: RE: Women In Business N Irefand. -

Hi Ami, ‘ : .

Just wondering if you had any more information on the Clintons trip to Ireland, we would really hke to get involved at
some level so your help here if possible would be great.

Kind Regards

-

Roseann Kelly
Chief Executive

%&?S?%@E&S Ni :

3 BUSIDSS SR ertg

Women in Business NI Ltd.
Registered no: NI054763. Weavers Court, Linfield Road, Belfast, BT12 5GL

Tel
Tel ’

\

Web: http://www.womeninbusinessni.‘com/

im«zﬁi g ‘ .
N{zrmem S . N
frefand ST Deloitte. . Corlfon Baster

BESOILEE L ¢ cufofone ; {} AR ,
Qomaeding Globaty . & Uister Bank oW ) ‘

From: Kate Marshall - MaST Ifeland [maifto |

Sent: 31 October 2012 14:12 '

To: Amitabh Desai '

Cc: 'Edel Doherty' | ); Roseann Kelly WIB | Ed
Hughes
Subject: RE: Women In Business N Ireland. -

Hi Ami,

1 trust you are safe and have not personally been too affected by'the tropical storm. It looks horrendous on the News. |
am touching base with you to see if we can pick up from our last conversation. We have progressed our plans for the
International Women’s conference in 2014 and have appointed an events management company to manage the process
alongside creating a local and global committee to progress our plans.

We have heard that Mr and Mrs Clinton will be in Belfast on 6™ December. Putting my brasFl Irish neck on | wondered
would we ( Women In Business NI) possibly be included in an invitation at any of the events they are attending? | know
itis too early to ask for a meeting but it would be great if we could get our profile raised with them'and the media while

a I\ﬂlﬂ‘ (LT, ¥ Kol
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they are here.

Let me know what you think and,| will understand if | don’t hear from you for a few days. | believe the power and
transport will be down for a few days.

Keep safe

Kind regards

Kate

Kate Marshall

Vice Chair Women in Business NI

30 years delivering people development solutions

T:
M

From: Amitabh Desai [mailto:

Sent: 02 July 2012 21:44 l
To: Kate Marshall - MaST Ireland :

Cc: 'Edel Doherty’ { ); Roseann Kelly WIB { ); Ed
Hughes
Subject: RE: Women In Business N Ireland. - possible speaker opportunities

Thanks Kate - it was good meeting you and Ethel and | am copying Ed Hughes who can discuss the CGI program with
you. Sincerely, Ami . .

Mr. Amitabh Desai

Foreign Policy Adviser for President Clinton
Office

Direct line

Mobile

Fax

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally
privileged and/or confidential information. Any unauthorized use or dissemination of this message in whole or in part is

strictly prohibited. If you have received it by mistake please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this message from your
system.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Kate Marshall - MaST Ireland [mailto ‘]
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 3:53 PM
. To: Amitabh Desai '
Ce: 'Edel Doherty’ ( ); Roseann Kelly WIB | )

Subject: Women In Business N Ireland. - possible speaker opportunities

Hi Ami,

- AmtAsalana
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via Inc.

Thank you for taking time to meet Edel and me when we were in New York in early June. Hard to believe it was nearly a
month ago!

1 am have asked some folks to get more local feedback for you regarding the Clinton Centre in Enniskillen and will
. forward that to you as soon as | have it. | trust you enjoyed your brief visit there. ’

When we met to discuss our conference we agreed | would send my bio as | would be very keen to speak at the CGl in

September. | appreciate you may have all the speakers agreed for this year but | would be delighted if you would
consider me for 2013.

We were blown away with the positivity and encouragement we encountered on our visit and we are in the process of
setting up local and USA committee’s to move forward with our plans for the Women in Business NI International
conference in 2014. We would still hope that we may secure Hilary Clinton as a speaker but understand she would not
be able to commit to engagements so far ahead. We will update you with our plans as we progress.

Thanks again for taking time out to meet with us and | look forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards
Kate

Kate Marshall

Vice Chair

Women in Business N Ireland
www.womeninbusinessni.com
email:‘
mobile]

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110206 Date: 02/24/2017
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Dear Melanne,

RELEASE IN FULL|

My name is Roseann Kelly and | am the Chief Executive of Women in Business Northern
Ireland, you met with my Chair (Edel Doherty) and Vice Chair ( Kate Marshal) in
Washington in June 2012, Thank you for your time on that on occasion and your support
to date for the International Women in Business Conference in Belfast 2014.

My reason for writing this letter is twofold: We would be delightéd if you would-
consider speaking at our event in 2014 and secondly we would be grateful of some
advice as we embark on issuing an invitation to the Secretary of State Mrs Hillary
Rodham Clinton to deliver the plenary session.

We have moved on considerably with the Conference since you met my colleagues-and
have pledges of support and funding from the Office of the First Minister and Deputy
First Minister and from the Department of Enterprise, Trade and Industry Minister. We
are eager to include our neighbours in the South and are scheduled to meet with
Enterprise [reland, the business agency tasked with supporting business in the Republic
of Ireland, about also supporting our initiative.

The 2014 International Women in Business Conference will provide a very positive
contribution to supporting global women's leadership and influence as | believe hosting
this important women'’s event in Belfast will add extra valuable in a number of ways:

Symbolic

A small organisation with global ambitions

A small country making International connections

A people learning to live and thrive in peace

Women championed as innovative, creative, empowered and ambitious
Northern Ireland not just male, pale and stale!

innovative

More than a Conference - a legacy of mentoring, business visits, collaboration
Gobal through the Hillsborough Castle Summit ~ Global profits, globa! poverty.
Creative and inclusive of all talents - hosting the play Seven in the newly constructed
MAC and inviting Meryll Streep to take on the role of Inez again

Launch of the Vital Voices Global Ambassadors Programme and a Mentoring Walk -

Valuable

Brilliant and relevant speakers

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110233 Date: 02/24/2017 ~
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Madern topics for modern women
International connections

Peer learning and mentoring
Inspiring and confidence building

Personal
While the conference is all about Business — it will also offer space and opportunity for:

Personal learning and growth
Professional development
New Networks and connections both local and global

As a major global role model, { would like to extend an invitation to you to speak at our
conference which will take place sometime between May and June 2014, | saw your

videa recently to the Women in the Law in Northern freland, | know you have a strong
message to share with our audience. Your achievements and career are an inspiration

to women from all walks of life and we would be truly honoured if you would accept our
invitation.

Melanne, | would also ask your advice as to how to extend the same invitation to Hillary
Clinton. .

Her reputation in Northern Ireland is unequalled, and she is held in great respect by all
sides. No matter what her plans are for the future, she will aIwaYs be assured of a very
warm welcome on this Island. '

| am hoping that Hillary goes for President of the United States in 2016 (wow, how great
would that be). This Conference in Northern Ireland in 2014 may be a good platform for
Hillary as we know the passion she has for Ireland. | would be delighted to assist in
creating benefits to the campaign. The Hillsborough Castle Summit, bringing 8-10 key
female global leaders together to discuss a relevant issue, would be timely too. )

Recently, | met with US Consul General Greg Burton to update him and to re iterate our
desire to have the key note speaker position filled by Secretary of State Hillary Rodham
Clinton. | have been a huge fan of Hillary Clinton for many years and reference her on
the empowerment of women at every opportunity. | am a passionate supporter not
only of her work in this area but her passion for equality and civil rights and the
immense impact she delivers as a global role model for all women.

| hope my passion and enthusiasm is coming across as this Conference will be a real and
valid boost to not only the business women of Northern Ireland but to the peace and

economies of all participating countries.

To quote, US Seci‘etary of State Hillary Clinton ...

~
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“..Investing in women is not only the right thing to do, ‘it’s the smart thing as well”.

The theme “Good Business is everyone’s business” will be clearly evident. We are
excited and determined to contribute positively to the global business community and
our local economies and believe (totally in our cause) .that this conference platform will
achieve our long term goals for women in business.

I look forward to hearing from you about your availability at your earliest convenience
and any advice you may wish to impart.

Could you let me know if you are available to attend and | really look forward to
introducing you to the fabulous business women of Northern Ireland?

Yours sincerely

Roseann Kelly

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C66110233 Date: 02/24/2017 |k
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail. com>

Sent: - Monday, November 19,2012 7:51 AM \RELEASE IN FULL]
To: 'sullivanj)@state.gov', Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>

Subject: Any updates?

-
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From: H <HDR22@¢lintonemail . com>

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 6:04 PM
To: 'sullivanjji@state.gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

Subject: Any further info? Go? No Go? When?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110243 Date: 02/24/2017 12015
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 25, 2012 8:21 PM ) RELEASE IN PART

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> B6

Subject: Fw: Monday and Tuesday

She's following the’ 4 B6
----- Original Message -----

- From. Hanley, Monica R mailto:HanlevMR@§‘ tate gov] -
Sent: Sunday, November 25, 2012 07:57 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: H
Cc: Huma Abedin
Subject: Monday and Tuesday

HRC - I haven't mentioned to you yet, but I went to|:|for Thanksgiving and planned on driving back on Tuesday or Wednesday.
Claire, Lona and Rob will all be in the office :and will be available if you need anything.

Hope that's ok and hope you had a great Thanksgiving.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110247 Date: 02/24/2017 '~
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via nc

Doc No. C06110250 Date: 02/24/2017

RELEASE IN FULL|

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Monday, November 26,2012 12:30 PM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@pclintonemail com>
Subject: Re: did dempsey say. he would come to brussels?
Yes.

Ffdin: Humé Abedin.
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 12:23 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: H

Subject: did dempsey say he would come to brussels?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110250 Date: 02/24/2017 5
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From: H <l-iDR22@climonemail.com>

Sent: . Tuesday, November 27, 2012 7:36 AM RELEASE IN FULL|
To: "ValmoroL j@state.gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

Subject: Re; Brahimi *

Great.

—-— Original Message --—-

From: Valmoro, Lona J [mailto: ValmoroL J@state.gov)
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 07:32 AM Eastern Standard Time

To: H, Huma Abedin
Subject: RE: Brahimi

Wec arc gll sct for Friday at thc Hay Adams in the 4:30pm range. Will
finalize today.

—-Original Message-+—--

From. H [mailto HDR22@clntonemail com
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 7:32 AM
To: Valmoro, Lona J, Huma Abedin

Subject. Brahimi

Do we know yet 1f he can come Friday? I much prefer that to a meeting

Saturday. So if he can't do Fnday, maybe we skip Sat since he's seeing
Bill Monday and offer a call.

-
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via

From: Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR @state.gov>

Sent: Saturday, December 1, 2012 1:53 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: humamabedin | B6 B6
Subject: Marina
Attach: . 12-02-12 GUEST AND STAFF (EUR).docx; 12-02-12 Weather EUR, Dec 2-7, 2012.docx; 12-02-12 GUEST
AND STAFF-PRESS (EUR).docx

Can you print the second attachment? (Just the weather report)

From: Hunter, Theresa M
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 11:00 AM
To: Abedin, Huma; Adler, Caroline E; Davis, Jennifer L (S); Escobar, Ramon J; Gordon, Philip H; Grossman, Marc I; Hanley,

_ Monica R;| |Kort, Anton G; Marshall, Capricia P; Maze, Daniel C;
Mazengia, Wossenyelesh; Merrill, Nicholas S; Noyes, Julieta Valls; Nuland, Victoria J; Palmieri, Francisco L; Reines, Philippe I;
Rooney, Megan; Sullivan, Jacob J; Yehl, Ashley C

Cc: Mushingi, Tulinabo S; Olsson, Kurt; SES-EX FO: Gall avid M: SES- 0: SD OPSCO: Abedin. Huma: Coleman,
Claire L; Valmoro, Lona J; Dewan, Linda L;

| |
Valliani, Amira; Raddatz, Samantha T; McAuliffe, Marisa S; Jennings, Monika D; Swann, Sarah J (EUR); Katsakis, Nickolas G;
Dejban, Donna D; Lines, Bridget M; Gray, Carl C; Salerno, Rachel; Nadal, Rayda; Wyatt, Courtni A

Subject: IMPORTANT TRIP INFO: Staff Memo for SecState Departure for EUR Trip on Dec 2-7, 2012

Attached is the guest/staff memo plus weather forecast for travelers on the Secretary’s plane for Europe on Dec 2-7,
2012.

1) Wehave a wheels up time of 12:00pm on Sunday, December 2. Transportation will leave at 10:00am. We strongly
encourage all ravelers to take the staff vans, especially if you are returning to Washington commercially or are
not familiar with driving to Andrews.

2) For those self-driving to Andrews on Sunday, please note check-in time and parking procedures on the staff
memo.

3) Please send an email to me and SES-EX_GSO if you place any baggage behind the Line.

4) Please confirm your method of transportation to AAFB as soon as possible and let me know if you have any
questions.

Thanks!

Theresa Hunter.

Department of State

Executive Office of the Secretary
Office 202-647-7457

Blackberry
Cell Phone
Fax 202-647-6040

For more information on trip guidance for the Secretary's overseas trips, go to:
http:/ / poems.ses.state.sbu/ EXTRAVEL/ Pages/default.aspx

For more information on the Executive Office of the Secretary, including travel and budget, human resources, general
services, security and secure communications, go to:
http:/ / poems.ses.state.sbu/sites/ portal/ sesex/ default.aspx

___________ -



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgte, Gase Ng, E-2015:06322 |Doc No. C06110268 Date: 02/24/2017

via

November 29, 2012

MEMORANDUM

‘ RELEASE IN FULL
TO: Traveling Guests and Staff
FROM: S/ES-EX - Tuli Mushingi

SUBJECT: Information for Traveling Guests and Staff for the Secretary's Visit to EUR on
December 2-7, 2012

» DEPARTURE INFORMATION

All travelers should plaﬁ to arrive no later than 10:30 A.M. for check-in and cabin baggage screening.

Sunday, December 2, 2012

9:50 A.M.  Travelers board staff vans for Andrews Air Force Base.

10:00 A.M.  Staff Vans depart the C Street entrance of the State Department for Andrews Air Force Base.
Please see note below regarding baggage.

10:30 A.M.  Check-in at Andrews Air Force Base, Base Operations Building, Distinguished Visitors'
Lounge, for all passengers.

12:00 P.M.  Wheels Up from Andrews Air Force Base. All travelers should plan to arrive no later than
10:30 A.M. for check-in and cabin baggage screening.

Personal vehicles are subject to inspection at the Andrews; delays can be exp/ected. 1t is strongly
recommended that passengers take advantage of the staff vans from “C” Street.™* Please be sure to parkin
thelong-term parking lot.

LUGGAGE/BAGGAGE INFORMATION

For STATE personnel only: All equipment or baggage (classified or non-classified) you do not intend to
carry to Andrews Air Force Base may be placed on the carts behind the Operations Center NLT 6:00 A.M. on
Sunday, December 2, 2012. You will go through the OPS Center Task Force doors -- if not sure of location,
ask the security guard on duty outside of the Operations Center, room 7516.

Please ensure that each of your checked and carry-on bags is tagged both inside and outside with
your name. If you have received official DOS luggage tags, do not remove them from your bags. if you
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

1~ AAINRAInAA ‘
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2

AN

MISCELLANEOQUS INFORMATION -

TIME (EST): Prague + 6 hrs; Brussels + 6 hrs; Dublin + 5 hrs; Belfast + § hrs*
WEATHER: . See attached : o

-

ELECTRICAL CURRENT: Prague - 230 volts; Brussels - 230 volts; Dublm 230 volts;
- Belfast — 240 volts

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
inspected gifts, they should be turned over to Wossie Mazengia and Ramon Escobar - S/ES-S.

i Important Security Reminder

All classified material must be properly stored at all times. It should not be left unattended in your
room but returned to the S/S Staff Office for safekeeping. Classified matenals must be placed in burn
bags for disposal. :

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110268 Date: 02/24/2017
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via , InC.

WEATHER FORECAST
as of Thursday, November 29, 2012

RELEASE IN FULL|

\SHINGTON, DC

Sunday, December 2: Partly sunny. Hi: 62°F. Low: 52°F.

Monday, December 3 Partly cloudy. Hi: 39°F. Low: 35°F.
Tuesday, December 4: Partly cloudy. Hi: 42°F. Low: 33°F.
Wednesday, December S: Partly sunny. Hi: 42°F. Low: 33°F.

Wednesday', December 5: Cloudy with a chance of rain. Hi: 45°F. Low: 37°F.
Thursday, December 6: Rain. Hi: 44°F. Low: 34°F.
Friday, December 7: Rain. Hi: 45°F. Low: 36°F.

BELFAST, NORTHERN IRECAND

Friday, December 7: Rain. Hi: 40°F. Low: 36°F.

WASHINGTON, DC -

Friday, December 7: Partly Sunny. Hi: 50°F. Low: 44°F. !

~
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k November 29, 2012

MEMORANDUM
TO: Traveling Press RELEASE IN FULL
FROM:  S/ES-EX - Tuli Mushingi '

SUBJECT: Information for Traveling Press for the Secretary’s Visit to EUR on December 2-7, 2012
» DEPARTURE INFORMATION »
All travelers should plan to arrive no later than 10:30 A.M. for check-in and cabin baggage screening.
Sunday, December 2, 2012
9:50 A.M. Trave.lers board staff vans for Andrews Air féorce Base.

10:00 A.M.  Staff Vans depart the C Street entrance of the State Deparlment for Andrews Air Force Base.
Please see note below regardmg baggage.

10:30 A.M.  Check-in at Andrews Air Force Base, Base Operations Building, Distihguished Visitors'
Lounge, for all’‘passengers.

12:00 P.M.  Wheels Up from Andrews Air Force Base. All travelers should plan to arrive no later than
10:30 A.M. for check-in and cabin baggage screening.

Personal vehicles are subject to inspection at the Andrews; delays can be expected. ***It is strongly

recommended that passengers take advantage of the staff vans on “C” Street.*** Please be sure to park in
the long-term parking lot.

LUGGAGE/BAGGAGE INFORMATION

Please ensure that each of your checked and carry-on bags is tagged both inside and outside with °
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

Cell QA hones cannot be used aboard the aircraft. .
Computer equipment may not be operated during take-off and landing.

Attire aboard the aircraft: Casual/Business Casual.

MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION

TIME (EST): Prague + 6 hrs; Brussels + 6 hrs; Dublin + 5 hrs; Belfast + 5 hrs
WEATHER: ' See attached

ELECTRICAL CURRENT: Prague - 230 volts; Brussels — 230 volts; Dublin - 230 volts;
Belfast - 240 volts

PHONES/COMPUTERS: Please remember to bring your charger for any electronic devices.

\
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via , InC.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stge . Gase MAEy%QJ.QaP@é%g

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Sunday, December 2, 2012 8:37 AM

To: ‘pvervi ; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; 'ColemanCL@state.gov", RELEASE IN PART
e B6 B6

Subject: Re: Can you give me Inez McCormick contact info?

Thanks. I forwarded info to Evho asked for it last night.

----- Original Message -----

From: Melanne Verveer [mailt)] || s
Sent: Sunday, December 02, 2012 08:31 AM Eastern Standard Time

"T'o: Huma Abedun, H; ‘ColemanCL{@state.gov' <ColemanCL{@state.gov>; ‘momca.hanleD <monica.hanle)1:|>

Subject: Re: Can you give me Inez McCormick contact info?

I'sent her Claire's who is the key contact for Inez

From: Huma Abedin

To:H

To 'pverveef |

To: 'ColemanCL@state.goV'

To* 'monica hanle

Subject: RE: Can you give me Inez McCormick contact info? : ¢
Sent: Dec 2, 2012 6:35 AM

we have it
pulling it up

From: H
Sent: Saturday, December 01, 2012 1120 PM

To:'pvervee | 'ColemanCL@state.gov'; 'momca.hanley:l Huma Abedin’

Subject: Can you give me Inez McCormick contact info?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110282 Date: 02/24/2017 15
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From: H <HDR22@)clintonemail.com>

Sent: Sunday, December 2,2012 9:13 PM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> : RELEASE IN
Subject: Fw: A special meeting .

Forgot to copy you.

----- Original Message -----

From Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto-SullivanJJ@state.gov

Sent: Sunday, December 02, 2012 09:04 PM Eastern Standard Time
To:H

Subject: Re: A special meeting !

Yes

----- Original Message -----

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail. com| ¢
Sent: Sunday, December 02, 2012 08:58 PM

To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Subject: Re: A special meeting

Can you work out w Huma whom I'm copying? 5

----- Original Message -----

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto: Slﬂhvan.IJ@slate gov] .

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 07:17 PM Eastern Standard Time ‘
To-H

Cc: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

Subject: FW: A special meeting

To discuss.

---—--Onginal Message-----
From: Kaplan, Samuel L

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 10:09 AM
. To. Sullivan, Jacob J
Subject: A special meeting

Jake, .
I truly do understand how difficult it is to have a private meeting with 8. So, I am entirely realistic when I ask to see if you, Sylvia, and I might have a few minutes
with her alone next week.

It is most likely that both she and I will be out of office before we meet again. It would give Sylvia and me the opportunity to express our views of the privilege of
serving under her leadership

It would also give Sylva and me the chance to tell how we might hope to be allied together in the future..
I know it will be hard to achieve but I thank you for trying.

Sam

™ nainAanna-
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail. com> ’

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2012 6:45 PM )

To: "bshillady/ B6 | RELEASE IN PART
Cc: "ValmoroLj@state.gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> B6

Subject: Re: From Bill Shillady '

Dear Bill--

Good to hear from you. I'm copying my staff to follow up w you on dates in Sept/Oct next year, but I may not be able tg fespond for a few months. I'll do my best.

Looking forward to seeing you Christmas Eve. H

----- Original Message =«--- )

From: William Shillady %}_} \
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2 R asten Standard Time

To: H

Ce: ValmoroLj@state. gov <ValmoroLj@state.gov>; Huma Abedin
Subject: RE: From Bill Shillady ¢ \

Hello Madame Secretary! .
T hope you are well.

Only a few more weeks and then you will be able to enjoy a well deserved
time of rest and recuperation from an incredible joumey as Secretary of
State. 1have been praying for you daily. [ think history will place you

as the best we have ever had during some of the most difficult and trying
circumstances in our world

Congratulations.

T know this is an difficult time 1n our world and forgive me for imposing on
mundane matters.

Twrite to check in on a date for September 2013 and the opportunity for you
to be our featured speaker at the 175th aaniversary of the United Methodist
City Society.

Tknow this is far in advance of the time, but I would ask that we might )
have a few dates during September or even October in which we might plan our
event for the United Methodists in the New York metropolitan region. We

will need to reserve a banquet space soon and it would be a great help to

know of your schedule. Our committee is open to your schedule and plans.

I also wanted to ask if you would like to meelL our new Bishop, Martin D.

McLee. I have become a part of his extended program cabinet since he wants

to focus on urban ministry. He is newly elected but already making a great

impact. Bishop Park is now serving in the Harrisburg area which is called
-the Susquehanna Annual Conference.

I'had thought Christmas eve might be a mce time to introduce you to Bishop
McLee at Mt. Kisco UMC, if you will be there. However, he will be traveling
on that evening, Judy and I are planning to attend and hope that we will

see you. [ am not sure that you have met Rev. Karen Burger, but trust you
will on Christmas eve.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110287 Date: 02/24/2017 |/
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If you are going to be in New York toward the end of January, would you be
open to a lunch meeting with the Bishop? We could meet in the city or in
Westchester.

I look forward to your reply or your staff contacting me with some possible
dates.

If I don't see you, a very Merry Christmas!

Rev. Bill

Rev. Dr. William 8. Shillady
Executive Director, CEO
UM City Society

Room 1922

475 Riverside Drive

New York, NY 10115

]

email:

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this E-Mail may be confidential
and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee(s).

All messages created, received and sent over the UMCS network are company
property. UMCS has the capability and Teserves the right to monitor, access

and disclose such messages. This is the intellectual property of UMCS.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disc(osme, copying, distribution

or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on this e-mail, is
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this E-Mail message in”
error, notify the sender by reply E-Mail and delete the message.

Sent; Monday, June 18, 2012 9:21 AM

To. 'bshillad;
Cc: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov'; Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: From Bill Shillady
Dear Bill--

We also enjoyed our Easter lunch and conversation. I want to do the event

next September and am copying my team so they can work directly w you to
figure out the best date

All the best--H ‘ A

Sent: Friday, June 15,2012 07:17 AM
To'H
Subject: From Bill Shillady

Dear Hillary,

ToAon4- 18
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T hope you got my thank you note for the wonderful brunch at Easter
\ |

‘ ‘ So Thank you again.

_ Twanted to follow up on our conversation concerning the United Methodist
City Society and the denomination in general. Iam attaching my report to
the Board of the society (today's meeting) concerning the General
Conference. Unfortunately, being a very positive person, [ had to write a
rather negative report

To some extent, the General Conference is becoming a microcosm of the world
with all the issues that divide us being the center of attention Ina

small way, we need a Secretary of State like you to be in the church to work
with all the factions. Uhm, maybe a new job for you after January, 2013.

The other item [ wanted to mention was a follow up concerning your
willingness to be the main speaker at the 175th anniversary banquet of the
UMCS next year.

As we look at our calendar we are thinking of a Sunday aflemoon in
September --September 8, 15, 22, or 29 in 2013.

1think the event would be at the Crowne Plaza in White Plains, or perhaps
the Brooklyn Marriott

To be honest, I want to work around yous schedule because it will be such 2

blessing to us if you are the main speaker. Of course, Marc and Chelsea and
Bill will be invited too.

If these dates don't work, ther we can meve back to the drawing board.

[ hear you were at Matt's last service at Mt. Kisco. I attended the
retirement celebration of the pastor he is replacing in Valley Stream. They
are excited about having a young pastor and family and I made sure to tell a
few of them how much I respect Matt.

We have often attended the Drew Church, where Karen Burger has served for
the last ten years. She will be different, but she is very creative in

family ministries and outreach ministries. If you would like me to help
facilitate an introduction, [ would be happy to do so.

The other bad news I share is that UMCS lost our Head Start contract with
Administration for Children's Services The Early Leam RFP that we talked
about mostly was awarded to large providers and many of the traditional
smaller program providers like ug, lost out in the awards. As you know from
the news, there is a great deal of concern for the cuts that Bloomberg has
proposed. We are trying our best to find a way to save our program which
has taken a great deal of energy.

I also want you to know that I keep you in my prayers each and every day.
You are doing such a remarkable job and you are truly a "peacemaker” as
Jesus describes for our world.

Have a blessed day. Oh, and ,Happy Father's Day to Bill.
Bill Shillady

Rev. Dr. William S. Shillady
Executive Director, CEQ
UM City Society
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Room 1922 .
475 Riverside Drive .
New York, NY 10115

1

emaiq

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this E-Mail may be confidential

and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee(s).

All messages created, received and sent over the UMCS network are company

property. UMCS has the capability and reserves the right to monitor, access ‘
and disclose such messages. This is the intellectual property of UMCS.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution

or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on this e-mail, 1s
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this E-Mail message in
error, notify the sender by reply E-Mail and delete the message

Sent: Sunday, April 08, 2012 12:53 PM
To: 'bshillad
Subject: Here's my info

HDR22@clintonemail. com=

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110287 Date
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From;

Sent:
7 To:

Cce:

Subject:

H <HDR22@clintonemail com>

Wednesday, December 5, 2012 7,26 PM

Huma Abedin <Huma(@clintonemail com> ’
H <hrod17@clintonemail com> ' PART B6

Fw: Inez ' ‘

Can we try to arrange a call?

From: Verveer, Melanne S [mailto:VerveerMS@state.gov]

~ To: H

Subject: Inez

Sent: Sunday, December 02, 2012 02:05 AM Eastern Standard Time

+

The best contact for her is:her assistant Claire Morrison. Her phone number is B6

I will be giving a speech in Belfast on women, peace and security on Thursday. After that, I'm going to Derry to see Inez

and | will jive her your note. Alyse is going with me. We can only stay briefly as

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110289 Date: 02/24/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stge, Gase N9, F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110291 Date: 02/24/2017

From: . H <HDR22@xlintonemail.com>

Sent: ” Friday, December 7,2012 5:25 PM
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> RELEASE IN FULL
Subject: Re: Schedule ’

Just cause? Are you all awake out there?

----- Original Message -----

From Huma Abedin ‘

Sent: Fnday, December 07, 2012 05:21 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: H '

Subject: RE: Schedule

why r u awake?

~—

From: I ’
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 5:04 PM

To: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov'; Huma Abedin
Subject: Schedule :

Another name for future meetings:

Kevin O'Keefe

117 ANINAIARA "
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via nc

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state. gov>

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 3:02PM : . RELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> B6
Subject: Fw:NYT

From: Reines, Philippe I o

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 02:51 PM

To:GunCom  |<GrunCom | B6
Cc: Abedin, Huma

Subject: NYT

Hi Mandy

As you can guess, we’re trying to shut this down entirely. Reporter’s just looking for any way in. So it would be great
if you told the reporter that you understand this is not something Huma or any of us are participating in and so you’re
taking a pass. That would be a very helpful message for her to hear over and over.

Thanks

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 2:20 PM
To: GrunCom | Reines, Philippe I
Subject: Re: from Mandy

Hi mandy - I'm adding philippe to | defer to on all this stuff.

From: Mandy Grunwald [mailto; |

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 01:50 PM .
To: Abedin, Huma

Subject: from Mandy

Hi there. See below from the NYT. Do you want me to talk to the Times for you? If so, anything you want me to say?
Hope all is well.

Mandy
Dear Ms. Grunwald,

I'm a correspondent in the Washington bureau of The New York Times and I'm writing in hopes of arranging
a telephone interview with you. There has obviously been a great deal of speculation about Secretary of
State Clinton's future plans, but many people are also wondering about the team of loyal staffers who have
worked with her for so many years. I'm working on a what's next for Huma Abedin piece for our Style
section that will be focused on Ms. Abedin, but will also mention the plans of several of Mrs. Clinton's other
close advisers. I'd love to talk to you today. Please let me know if there's a good time to contact you. You
can reach me via email or at 202-862-0364. .

Thank you‘for your time. | look forward to hearing from you.

11- AAINAIAR4L *»
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via

All best, .
Rachel Swarns

Mandy Grunwald
Grunwald Communications

----- Original Message-----

From: Swarns, Rachel
To: GrunCom
Sent: Fri, Dec 14, 116 pm

Subject; Message from The New York Times

Dear Ms. Grunwald,

I'm a correspondent in the Washington bureau of The New York Times and I'm writing in hopes of arranging a telephone
nterview with you. There has obviously been a great deal of speculation about Secretary of State Clinton's future plans,
aut many people are also wondeting about the team of loyal stafters who have worked with her for so many years. I'm
~orking on a what's next for Huma Abedin piece for our Style section that will be focused on Ms. Abedin, but will aiso
mention the plans of several of Mrs. Clinton's other close advisers. I'd love to talk to you today. Please let me know if
‘here's a good time to contact you. You can reach me via email or at

Thank you for your time. | look forward to hearing from you.

All best, !
Rachel Swarns .

‘ " AAINAAN4 T
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Saturday, December 15, 2012 9:37 AM RELEASE IN

To: Reines, Philippe I <reinesp@state.gov>; Mills, Cheryl D <Mll]sCD@state gov>; Cheryl mﬂlE Huma PART B6
Abedm <Huma@gclintonemail. com>

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanfJ@state.gov> B6

Subject: Re: FINAL Statement

Thanks for taking out fine.

She's on with cdm.

Everyone here has cleared on statement.

----- Original Message -----

From: Reines, Philippe I

Sent: Saturday, December 15, 2012 09:34 AM '

To: Mills, Cheryl D; 'Cheryl.mills FCheryme{:%;\Abedm, Huma; 'Huma@ctintonemail.com' <Huma@elintonemail.com>

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J
Subject: FINAL Statement

a/0 9:34:07 AM

"thle suffering from a stomach virus, Secretary Clinton became dehydrated and fainted, sustaining a concussion. She has been recovering at home and will continue
to be monitored regularly by her doctors. ‘At their recommendation, she will continue to work from home next week, staying in regular contact with department and
other officials. She is looking forward to being back in the office soon.” - Philippe Reines

H neindion4dg
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Saturday, December 15,2012 12:26 PM ) RELEASE IN

To: Reines, Philippe I <reinesp@state.gov>; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>; cheryl. nu]ls:‘ Mills,
Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>; Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> B6

Subject: Re: doctors statement

See my revised version which I think is better

From Reines, Phllnppel .

Sent: Saturday, December 15, 2012 12:20 PM -
To: 'Huma Abedin' <Huma@clintonemail.com>; cheryl. mnll@cheryl m|lls:}> Mills, Cheryl D; B6
Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma
Subject: RE: doctors statement

Removing : B5

-----Original Message-----

From: Huma Abedin [mailto: Hmna@chntonemml com]
Sent: Saturday, December 15, 2012 12:09 PM

To: cheryl.mill Reines, Philippe I B6
Cc: Sullivan, Jacob T, n, Huma
Subject: doctors statement

draft Medical Statement “

B5

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

12 ABINAINNAT™
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Saturday, December 15,2012 1:02 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state gov>; Reines, Phulippe I <reinesp@state.gov>; Sullivan, Jacob J RELEASE IN PART
<SullivanJJ@state.gov>, Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>; cheryl m1ls|:| B6 B5,B6

Subject: Re: Potus call

Yes looks like he offered fri which is why she asked when she hung up if fri works.

From: Mils, CheylD o
Sent: Saturday, December 15, 2012 01:00 PM
To: Abedin, Huma; Reines, Philippe I; Sullivan JacobJ 'huma@clintonemail.com' <huma@clintonemail.com>;

'cheryl. mlllst:«hewl mills B6

Subject: Re: Potus call

Per my conv w/ jack - earliest he predicts the can be ready is thurs/fri
From: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Saturday, December 15, 2012 12:56 PM

To: Reines, Philippe I; Sullivan, Jacob J; 'huma@clintonemail.com’ <huma@clintonemail.com>; ‘cheryl.mills B6

<chery|.mi||s|q ; Mills, Cheryl D
Subject: Re: Potus ca

We left that | need to discuss with team and we would re-group. They don't seem to be in a rush to lock it downt his
minute anyway.

From: Reines, Philippe I
Sent: Saturday, December 15, 2012 12:48 PM
To: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J; huma@clintonemail.com <huma@clmtonema|l .com>; cheryl.mills B6

<cheryl.mills ; Mills, Cheryl D
Subject: RE; Potus call

There are pros and cons that we need to thoroughly discuss

-----Original Message-----

From: Abedin, Huma )

Sent: Saturday, December 15,2012 12:47 PM

To: Sullivan, Jacab J, Reines, Philippe I, huma@clintonemail.com; cheryl.mills MillsyCheryl D B6
Subject: Potus call \ 4

BS
B6

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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via Inc.

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2012 1:11 PM RELEASE IN FULL|
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> o

Subject: Fw: MEDIA NOTE: The U.S. Department of State Once Again Ranks in Top 10 of 2012 Best Places to

Work in the Federal Government Rankings

"Pls print.

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 10:09 AM Eastern Standard Time

To: H :

Subject: Fw: MEDIA NOTE: The U.S. Department of State Once Again Ranks in Top 10 of 2012 Best Places to Work in the
Federal Government Rankings

From: White, Pamela A (Port-au-Prince)

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 09:53 AM

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Adams, Thomas C

Subject: FW: MEDIA NOTE: The U.S. Department of State Once Again Ranks in. Top 10 of 2012 Best Places to Work in the
Federal Government Rankings

Third place — NOT BAD!! Poor USAID was 15 out of 22 —golly.

From: Lawrence, Suzanne I

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 5:45 AM

Subject: FW: MEDIA NOTE: The U.S. Department of State Once Again Ranks in Top 10 of 2012 Best Places to Work in the
Federal Government Rankings

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Office of the Spokesperson

For Immediate Release

December 13, 2012
v 2012/1979

MEDIA NOTE

The U.S. Department of State Once Again Ranks in Top 10 of 2012 Best Places to Work in the Federal
Government Rankings

The Partnership for Public Service yesterday released the results of the 2012 Best Places to Work in the Federal
Government rankings, and the Department of State has once again ranked in the top 10, placing 3™ overall
among the 19 large Federal agencies, and also ranked 3™ in effective leadership, strategic management, and

support for diversity. The Department leadership is very pleased the positive feedback from our employees keeps
us in the top 10.

The rankings measure federal employee satisfaction and commitment and are based on responses from more than
700,000 federal workers. The Best Places to Work rankings include 292 federal agencies and subcomponents ~
representing 33 percent of the 2.1 million person federal workforce.

PNV NI
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via Inc.

Best Places to Work is the most comprehensive assessment of how federal employees perceive their jobs and
agencies, providing insights into issues ranging from leadership to pay, to teamwork and work-life balance.

To view all the rankings and analyses of the results, visit http://www bestplacestowork.org

Hi#
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2012 3:15 PM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>
Cc: ‘Russorv(@state.gov' FULL

Subject: Re:

Did 1 send letter{s)?

----- Original Message -—-

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 11:40 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: H

Subject:

Mona ackerman passed away.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110313 Date: 02/24/2017 12018
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From: Mastromonaco, Alyssa < > B6
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2012 10:59 AM j i
To: Mills, Cheryl D (MillsCD@state.gov); Jake Sullivan (sullivanjj@state.gov); Huma Abedin RELEASE IN PART
<Huma@clintonemail.com> B5,B6
Subject: Today -
All -

wanted you all to know that we would be announcing JK today to succeed Sec Clinton at 130PM.

Only POTUS and JK will stand at the podium (we will do in the Roosevelt Room)

Let me know if-there is anything else | can do, or update you on

Alyssa Mastromonaco
Deputy Chief of Staff for Operations
The White House

118 AAIAA ‘ﬁﬁ1q
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via Inc.

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail. com>.

Sent: - Thursday, December 27, 2012 10:38 AM
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: Travel

Doc No. C06110323 Date: 02/24/2017

RELEASE IN PART
B6

I'd like to leave earlier, maybe around noon?
Also, can you ask Marina to come in then too?
I ,loqk at hbj call sheet. If ] do call him, I should also call Brahimi.

----- Original Message -—--

. From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2012 10:29 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: H -
Subject. Re: Travel

As of yesterday, 1s set for a 3pm wheels up from white plains.

Also, I'm not sure if you are up to make an hbj call but there is a call sheet coming your way today.

—-— Original Message -—-—

From: H ‘

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2012 10:09 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Huma Abedin ‘

Subject: Travel

So I have to fly down in time.

B6
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7

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Friday, Dece.mber 28, 201'2 12:25 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> : B5

Subject: Re:

PIs call me now--have issue to discuss.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin -

Sent: Friday, December 28, 2012 11:10 AM Eastem Standard Time
To:H

Subject: Re:

No word from hbj

Brahimi will call back with windows
Judeh called for you. Says he just wants to catch up personally. Didn't commit to anything for this week.

N

----- Original Message ---—-
From: H
Sent: Friday, December 28, 2012 09:01 AM Eastern Standard Tlme
To: Huma Abedin
" Subject: Re:

You can reach out to both for times today. And can you call me later?

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Friday, December 28, 2012 08:37 AM Eastern Standard Time
To:H

Subject:

Did you get the hbj call sheet yesterday? We haven't set anything up but we can for today.
Also, Brahimii is still timely. We don't have a call sheet,
|

Nn INAINNRA™
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail. com>
. Sent: Saturday, December 29, 2012 12:44 PM : {RELEASE IN FULL}
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@yclintonemail. com>
Subject: Re: Calls update ’
Ok. Thx
----- Ongmal Message ---—

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Saturday, December 29, 2012 12: 37 PM Eastern Standard Time
To:H

Subject: Re: Calls update

Brahimi at 4:30pm confirmed.
Hbj at Spm confirmed

---— Original Message -——

From: H

Sent: Saturday, December 29, 2012 11:46 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Calls update

Ok. Thx.

---— Original Message ---— .
From. Huma Abedin

Sent: Saturday, December 29, 2012 11:43 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: H

Subject: RE. Calls update

HBJ is confirmed for 5pm
Still no word from Brahimi

From' H

Sent: Saturday, December 29, 2012 9:35 AM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Calls update

Let's aim for S for hbj and whenever you can get Brahimi.

---— Original Message -——-

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Saturday, December 29, 2012 09:25 AM Eastern Standard Time
To:H

Subject: Re. Calls update !

HBJ free between 5pm and 7pm. You want to lock a time?
They still haven't reached Brahimi.

- Original Message ---—

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Saturday, December 29, 2012 08:47 AM Eastern Standard Time
To:H .

Subject: Re: Calls update

Of course

----- Original Message ---—

L~ NnainAIan
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From: H

Sent: Saturday, December 29, 2012 08:44 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re. Calls update
Could we try again foday?

----- Original Message --—---

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Friday, December 28, 2012 03:56 PM Eastern Standard Time
To:H

Subject: Calls update

Oscar says you are resting. If you want to make calls:
Brahimi free until Spm.

HBYJ free from 4pm-8pm.

Ops standing by to connect.

= AAIARAIANA "™
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>

Sent: Saturday, December 29, 2012 5:12 PM \ RELEASE IN FuLL]
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> - :

Subject: Re: Hbj running late. Will call in 5 min.

Ok

---— Original Message -—-—-

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Saturday, December 29, 2012 05:08 PM Eastern Standard Time -
To:H ‘

Subject: Hbj runming late. Will call in 5 min.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Departmeni of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110337 Date: 02/24/2017 |58
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attach:

Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state. gov>
Tuesday, January 1, 2013 1:16 PM

Huma Abedin <Huma@gclintonemail. com>
Fw: Exit Media Meto

Exit Media Plan docx

IRELEASE IN FULL|

From: PIR [mailto:ReinesP@state.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2012 06:28 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Abedin, Huma; Vaimoro, Lona J; Sullivan, Jacob J
Cc: Reines, Philippe I .

Subject: Exit Media Memo '

In advance of our 1:30pm tomorrow, attached is a memo laying out our recommendations for exit media.

L Y Y VR Y VI g
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY

From: Philippe Reines & Caroline Adler
RELEASE IN PART B5

Cc: Senior Team
Date: December 27, 2012
Re: End of Term Media Options & Recommendations .

Madame Secretary -

As your term as Secretary of State winds down, below is the complete list of end-
of-term media options we had initially prepared, along with our current
recommendations.

4
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From: Diane Reynolds <dreynolds@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 1, 2013 2:59 PM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

Cc: Bari Lurie ! | B6 RELEASE IN PART
Subject: RE: Greetings from Afghansitan. B6

That's great. She asked me if there were more like this one so maybe she meant more specifically from Afghanistan.

From. Huma Abedin

Sent: Tuesday, January 01, 2013 2.47 PM
To: Diane Reynolds

Cc: Bari Lune

Subject: Re: Greetings from Afghansitan.

Of course. Easy to continue.
She sees all of them, because we send responses to every single one of them. If anyone emails, texts, calls or sends a note to any staff, we send a
note back from your mom. So your mom sees the original note as she signs her response and she's been reading them.

Cdm, melanne, capricia etc have been great about forwarding things to us. Your mom signed over 200 responses before she came to ny and we are
drafting even more as additional notes have come in.

----- Original Message -~

From: Diane Reynolds

Sent: Tuesday, January 01, 2013 02:33 PM Eastem Standard Time
To: Huma Abedin

Cc: Bari Lurie

Subject: FW: Greetings from Afghansitan.

Hi Huma - fyi re the below - think once she's better she would really like to read a compendium of all the emails she's been recewmg that you,
melanne, cheryl, capricia thmk would be particularly meaningful to her

Bari - pls check to see if the Foundation or my dad's office has received any similarly meaningful messages that could be forwarded on to whomever
would be the point person

thanks!

From: Verveer, Melanne S [VerveerMS@state.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 01, 2013 2:33 PM

To: Diane Reynolds

Subject: RE: Greetings from Afghansitan.

Good idea!

--—Original M&ssage—--—

ot Tucsday, ey 0120132 32PM .................................
To: Verveer, Melanne S

Subject: RE: Greetings from Afghansitan.

Thank you Melanne. You're far from a nuisance. Maybe you / the
collective you could print out the ones you think she'd find most
meaningful and put them in a book for her to read when she's back at
work? I think she'd like that.

From: Verveer, Melanne S [VerveerMS@state.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 01,2013 2:30 PM

To. Diane Reynolds

Subject: RE: Greetings from Afghansitan,

- Amtaasrana
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1 don't want to be a nuisance, but so many of them are so touching.
Sometimes I don't think she can even comprehend what she means to so
many around the world.

---—Original Message---—
From: Diane Reynolds [mailto:dreynolds@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 01, 2013 2:29 PM
" To: Verveer, Melanne S
Subject: RE: Greetings from Afghansitan.

Thank you Melanne. I read the note to her - she loved it. Thank you : - "
again for forwarding. ‘
X

From: Verveer, Melanne S [VerveerMS@state.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 01,2013 1.50 PM ’
To: Diane Reynolds

Subject: Greetings from Afghansitan.

Chelsea, this is one that might make your mom feel the love of the world

for her......it's from a female parliamentarian in Afghanistan! ( see

the 3rd parag ff)

Also Mohammed Yunus has emailed twice already today with good wishes for
her. :

From. Fawzia Koofi [mailto \
Sent: Tuesday, January 01, 2013 9:50 AM

To: Verveer, Melanne S

Cc: Noory, Lida S

Subject: RE: Greetings from Afghansitan.

Dear Ambassador Verveer,

Happy new year 2013 hope you are doing well, long time no news, we are
fine here, abit worried about the uncertain peace process and woman
rights , you know there are so many processes right now, Qatar process,
Paris conference, etc. '

T hope you will kindly, keep an eye on the situation here.

T heard the shocking news of Secretary Clinton, being hospitalized , we
woman here in Afghanistan pray for her health and quick recovery. She is
certainly a role model for all of us around the world, for Afghan woman
certainly she is a hope, we are sure that with her support things will

not change to the worst for us.

Please convey my best wishes and prayers message for her quick recovery
to her. .

My best new year greetings .

Fawzia,

Subject: RE: Greetings from Afghansitan. '
Date: Fri, 2 Dec 2011 10:30:08 -0500

From: VerveerMS@state.gov
To: fkoofi

“ AAINAIANA
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CC: NooryLS@state.gov

Fawzia, I am very sorry to hear that you are no longer on the

delegation. However, [ am pleased to leam that you are still coming to

Bonn and I hope there will be a chance to meet with you I am adding

Lida Noory to this email, so she can be in touch with you and figure out

when we might see each other there.

I look forward to our discussion.

With warm rcgards, ' '
Melanne

Melanne S. Verveer

Ambassador at Large for Global Women's Issues

U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street NW, Room 6805 ’ )
Washington, DC 20520 :

Tel: (202) 647-7283

Fax. (202) 647-7288

VerveerMS@state.gov<mailto: VerveerMS(@state. gov>

Sent: Fnday, December 02,2011 10:22 AM
To: Verveer, Melanne S
Subject: RE: Greetings from Afghansitan.

Dear Ambassaor Verveer,

HOpe things are well with you, I am hearing that you will be there in
Bonn, I was initially supposed to be part of the delegation, but I thunk
later on some people removed me from the list , anyhow, I and some other
MPs are invited for some civil society events which I we will come, I
hope to see you and h9pefully secretary Clinton before the conference.

Looking forward to hearing from you.

Best regards,
Fawzia,

Subject: Re: Greetings from Afghansitan. .
Date: Tue, 19 Jul 2011 23:29:51 -0400

From: VerveerMS@state.gov

I remember you very well Fawzia. It's very good to hear from you and, of

course, we have been reinforcing the concerns which you have eloquently

stated. I agree with your points and assure you that the US is working .
to support women's participation, protect Women’sj rights and ensure the

kind of future you and we want to see for your country.
Please stay in touch with me as we continue to work together.

From: Fawzia Koofi [mailt

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 12:09 PM
To: Verveer, Melanne S

Subject: Greetings from Afghansitan.

Dear Ambassador Verveer,

This is Fawzia Koofi, member of Afghan parliament and chairperson for
women rights, Human rights, and Civil Soc1ety standing commuttee of the
parliament.
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If you re-call, we met in a gathering last year in Kabul.
I am writing this , because [ believe on your commitments and struggles
for women rights around the globe.

1 wanted to write to you to let you know our concems over the so called
peace and reconciliation process. We women of Afghanistan believe that a
sustainable peace will only be achieved when the process is transparent
and inclusive. .

History teach us that women rights in any society, especially in Afghan
society are the easy elements to be compromised, therefore, we would
like to have your support in the following issues.

- No peace without inclusion of of women as the main decision makers, A
women participation in the Bonn conference 2, which will be held this
year. Women who truly represent women voice not the man politician
voice.

2

- No compromise on Afghan constitution, as both Afghans and
International partners invested blood and treasure to achieve this.

- Last but not least, democracy is the only way of governance, Afghan
nation deserve to live in a democratic, peaceful Afghanistan, where its
population live with dignity.

Afghan society is in a transformation, the nation of today is not the .
nation of 1996 when Taliban first came and imposed what they wanted on
women. Women will not keep silent when-they see their basic rights are
being ignored. /

Thank you for all your commitments to women around the world. You are
our inspiration and hope. o .

Best regards,

Fawzia,
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: " Wednesday, January 2, 2013 10:13 AM ' RELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> B5

Subject: Fw: Discharge Statement :

---— Original Message ---—

From: Reines, Philippe I

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 09. 57 AM

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Abedin, Huma; 'Huma@clmtonemml com' <Huma@gclintonemail.com>; Sullivan, Jacob J
Subject: Discharge Statement

Here's a clean version of where we landed last night: . N

B5

#i
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Thursday, January 3, 2013 4:42 PM

Huma Abedin <Huma@qclintonemail.com>; 'sullivanjj@state.gov'
Ok to go on Karzai SecPres

RELEASE IN FULL
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Friday, January 4, 2013 12:04 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> B5,B6

Subject: Re: Mr Donilon's Mtg

Ok. I'd like to planto go.

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Friday, January 04, 2013 11:31 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: H

Subject: FW: Mr Donilon's Mtg .

samantha just called me about this. Bill and Wendy were at WHyesterday ~ [and now there is a follow-up meeting
Monday. There will be a small group on same topic next friday without Kerry.

From: Lang, Kimberly C. [mailto" j

Sent: Friday, January 04, 2013 8:12 AM

To: Dubose, Mary L; Quanrud, Pamela G; Abedin, Huma; Sulllvan, Jacob J; Valmoro, Lona J; Wirkkala, Julie (Kerry)
(Julie_Wirkkala@kerry.senate.gov); 'Summers, Matt (Kerry)'; McDonough, Denis R.; Wang, Jenny; Quillian, Natalie;
Morris, Margo T; Lakhdhir, Kamala S; Valliani, Amira; Talwar, Puneet; Favors, Jeohn

Cc: Strickler, Adam; Vinograd, Samantha; Juska, Monika

Subject: Mr Donilon's Mtg

Colleagues — Mr. Donilon will host a meeting on Mon, 01/07 6-6:45pm in the WH SitRoom rei
NONsecure number 202-456-9491) Kindly confirm availability as shown below. '
Please consider this ‘close hold’” and do not share information beyond this e-chain. Thank you.

Invited Participahts:

T NAAINAIANAg ™
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Sunday, January 6,2013 12:28 PM

To: ‘ValmoroLj@state gov' RELEASE IN PART
Cc: 'abedinh@state.gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com> B5.B6

Subject: Re: Schedule ’

Thanks.

Fl;om: Valmoro, Lona J [mailto:ValmoroLJ@state.gov]

Sent: Sunday, January 06, 2013 11:54 AM Eastem Standard Time
To: H

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Huma Abedin
Subject: Schedule

MS - here is tomorrow’s final draft. Thank you —Lona
8:25 am DEPART Private Residence

En route State Department
[drive time: 10 minutes])

8:35 am ARRIVE State Department
835am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING
8:40 am Secretary's Office
8:45am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING
he 9:16 am Secretary's Conference Room
!
915 am MONDAY MEETING w/ASSISTANT SECRETARIES
10:00 am Principals Conference Room 7516
10:00 am PRE-BRIEF w/STAFF (Bill, Wendy and Jake)
10:15 am Secretary’s Outer Office
10:15 am OFFICE TIME
5.50 pm Secretary’s Office
5:50 pm DEPART State Department
5:55 pm
6:00 pm
6:45 pm
6:50 pm

En route Private Residence
[drive time: 10 minutes]

7:00 pm ARRIVE Private Residence

HRC RON Washington, DC

Weather:
Washington, DC: Sunny, 43/33.

Lona Valmoro
Special Assistant to Secretary Hillary Rodham Clinton
(202) 647-9071 (direct) |
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>
Sent: Monday, January 7, 2013 4:31 PM . )
To: 'sullivanij@state.gov', Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com> B5 RELEASE IN PART

Subject: Re: Will you bring my materials w you|:| ' B5

Thx. See you there.

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 04:17 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: H; Huma Abedin

Subject: RE: Will you bring my materials w'yon.{:|

Ican bfing them.

From: H [mailto:HDR22@¢lintonemail.com
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 3:40 PM

To: Huma Abedin; Sullivan, Jacob J -_—-
Subject: Re: Will you bring my materials w you

No need to as long as I have at mtg.

---=- Original Message «-=--
From' Huma Abedin

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 03:35 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: H; 'sullivanjj@state.gov' <sullivanjj@state.gov>

Subject: RE: Will you bring my materials w yoy

i came back to the office to work.
can bring back with me if you want to review before the meeting

From: H

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 3:33 PM
To. 'sullivanjj@state.gov’

Ce: Huma Abedin

Subject: Will you bring my materials w you ) -

1" AAin A 4
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From: H <HDR22{@)clintonemail. com>

Sent: Monday, January 7, 2013 4:59 PM

To: ’ulE . B6 RELEASE IN PART
Ce: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>; 'ValmoroLj@state gov' B6

Subject: Re: Re this week

Tony--

Good hearing from you and Happy New Year!

I'm thrilled to be back at the office and trymg to catchupona plle of work and postponed meetings. I'm copymg Huma and Lona to ask whether there's any time we
could meet tomorrow

If we can't, could we schedule a call in the next few days?
All the best, H

----- Original Message -----

From. aclb [mailto] \

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 10:58 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: H; 'Sullivan)i@state.gov' <SulhvanJJ@state gov>

Subject: Re this week

1 didn't want to bother you and hope everything now ok! I'm in DC today and tomorrow momning if you're around for a quick catch up. In any event sending you love
and best wishes. Tony

DISCLAIMER

WARNING - This email is only intended for the person to whom or entity to which it 1s addressed and, together with any files transmitted with it, is confidential and
may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, forward, use or rely on any part of it or disclose its contents to any person. If you have
received it in efror, please notify our system manager on +44 20 7647 7782 and delete all copies immediately.

Except where this email is sent in the usual course of our business, the views expressed in this email are those of the sender and not those of The Office of Tony Blair.

The Office of Tony Blair accepts no responsibility for software viruses and you should check for viruses before opening any attachments. Internet communications are
not secure and therefore The Office of Tony Blair does not provide any guarantee or warranty that this email or any aftachments shall remam confidential.

The Office of Tony Blair is a trading name of Windrush Ventures Limited and Windrush Ventures No.3 LP Windrush Ventures Limited is a limited company
registered in England and Wales with registered number 06397276. Its registered office is 50 Broadway, London SW 1H OBL.

Windrush Ventures No. 3 LP is a limited partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number LP012665. Its registered office is 50 Broadway, London
SW1H 0BL. The members of Windrush Ventures No.3 LP are BDBCO No.819 Limited and Windrush Ventures No.2 LLP and the address at which each of these can
be served is 50 Broadway, London SW1H OBL.

This email may relate to or be sent from other members of the Windrush group.

'

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http //www.symanteccloud com

T ABINA IAA
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via

From: H <HDR22(@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Monday, January 7, 2013 9:42 PM ,

To: 'verveerms(@state.gov' RELEASE IN PART
Ce: 'sullivanjj@state.gov', Huma Abedin <Huma@gclintonemail.com> B6

Subject: Re: Afghanistan

I think this is a great idea. Can we get it ready by Thursday or Friday?

From: .Verveer, Melénne S [mailto:VerveerMS@state.gov]

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 06:07 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: H

Subject: Afghanistan

This just came from Vartan. Maybe it’s something you want to do this week with Karzai here.

Dear Secretary Clinton:

Carnegie Corporation has been a supporter of the World Digital Library, a major project of the Library of Congress and James
H. Billington, the Librarian. Over the last several years, we have given them grants totaling $4,000,000, including, in
December, a renewal grant of $2,000,000. In the course of working out the renewal grant, | asked Dr. Billington whether he
could do a singular service to Afghanistan and the Afghan people by having copies of the entire corpus of the Library’s
holdings on the country—a vast collection including history, literature, arts, etc.—put together and given to the country’s
National Library and eight of izs top universities, as a kind of repatriation of Afghan heritage. Dr. Billington heartily agreed.

Then we discussed the best way of transmitting this corpus to the Afghans. We both thought that it would be a fitting tribute
for you, as you conclude your amazing and successful tenure as Secretary of State, to be the person to hand this to the
Afghan foreign minister or Ambassadors, in Washington or New York, during the month of January. We’d be happy to
announce it at the State Department, the Library of Congress, or Asia Society, UN, or even Carnegie Corporation. Naturally,
we are all at your disposal and will accommodate you in any way we can.

I'm delighted that you are well and have resumed your duties.

. Yours,
Vartan

CORPORATION
O NEW YORK

Vartan Gregorian

President

Carnegie Corporation of New York
437 Madison Avenue

New York, NY 10022

\
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From: H <HDR22(@clintonemail.com>

Sent: ' Wednesday, January 9, 2013 8:11 AM

To: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov'; ‘Russorv@state.gov'

Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> [RELEAS EIN FULL]
Subject: Calls

Pls schedule calls w.

. Bob Barnett
Strobé Talbott . '
Did we set Jack Keane?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110393 Date: 02/24/2017 ~
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From: H <HDR2 2@c1intonemail.com>

Sent: Friday, January 11; 2013 7:20 AM ~ :

To: 'ColemanCL@state.gov", 'ValmoroLj@state. gdv';' ‘hanleymr@state. gov' .-

Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@jclintonemail.com> i RELEASE IN FULL
Subject: Calls '

Please see if you can schedule Santos, Khama, Blair and Judeh either tomorrow btw 7:30-9am or after 2pm or Sunday morning after 9am.

And, please schedule SG Ban Ki-Moon for next week.

Send letter to King Juan Carlos instead of call.

“ NAAINAIAAA
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>

Sent; Friday, Jaruary 11,2013 10:11 AM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@elintonemeil .com> RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Fw: Final recon text . B5

--—- Ongingl Message -—--

TFrom: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto-Sullivan] J@state.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 09:28 AM Eastern Standard Time

To:H
Ce: Abedin, Huma <AhedinH@state.gov>
Subjeot: FW: Final recon text .

Hot off the presses.

--—-Original Méssage-----

From: Fornandcz, Kathcrinc Berglund

Sent: Friday, Janvary 11. 2013

To: Sullsvan, Jacob J

Co: Blanc, Jarrett N; Pearce, David D, Feldman, Daniel F
Subject: Fw: Final recon text

BS

Will keep you pasted. I think on the whole we are much closer than wo .
thought we would be.

--~- Original Message -~

From: Rank, David H

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 08:45 AM

To Rubin, Bamett R; Blanc, Jarvett N: Femandez, Katherine Rerglund;
Pearce, David D

Subject: Final recon text

Below is the text as sgreed just now btween DP and Stanekzai

" mAIA AImm a2t
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: ' Friday, January 11, 2013 6:14 PM

To: 'hanleymr@state.gov'

Ce: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> ] RELEASE IN FULL
Subject: Call schedule '

What are call times for tomont:w? '

+

H nnin4/on4-
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110415 Date: 02/24/2017
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 12, 2013 7:39 PM . .o

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> B6 RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Re| date B6

Calling you now.

---— Original Message -—--

From' Huma Abedin
Sent: Saturday, January 12,2013 07:23 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: H

Subject RE|date

not a whole lot to report. talking to yourvambassador friends about their plans,

we need to get jebali scheduled tomorrow.

From: H .
Sent: Friday, January 11,2013 8:37 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re]  [date’ ‘
Anything else I need to know?

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent. Friday, January 11, 2013 08:33 PM Easter Standard Time
To: H; 'ValmoroL j@state.gov' <ValmoroL j@state.gov>

Subject: RE{ [date

From: H

Sent: Friday, January ]1 2013 5:40 PM
To: Huma Abedin; 'ValmoroLj@state.gov'
Subjtx:lD date

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110416 Date: 02/24/2017
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Sunday, January 13, 2013 9:43 AM RELEASE IN PART
To: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov' BS,B6

Ce: ‘abedinh@state gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; 'hanleymr@state.gov'

Subject: Re: Schedule :

Ok. Thx.

Fl;om: Va'lmoro, VLonaJ [méifto:ValmoroL]@state.gov] .
Sent: Sunday, January 13, 2013 09:40 AM Eastern Standard Time

To: H

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gox)> ; Huma Abedin; Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state.gov>
Subject: Schedule '

MS, please find our final draft of tomorrow — thank you.

8:25 am

8:35am

8:35am
8:40 am

8:45 am
9:15 am

, 9:15 am
10:00 am

10:00 am
11:45 am

11:50 am
11:55 am

12:00 pm
1:50 pm

1:55 pm

2:00 pm

DEPART Private Residence
En route State Department
[drive time: 10 minutes]

" ARRIVE State Department

PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING
Secretary’s Office

DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING
Secretary’s Conference Room

MONDAY MEETING w/ASSISTANT SECRETARIES
Principals Conference Room 7516

OFFICE TIME
Secretary’s Office

DROP-BY w/BILL BURNS AND TURKISH UNDER SECRETARY
FERIDUN SINIRLIOGLU

Secretary's Anteroom

Staff:

Contact:

CLOSED PRESS (official photographer only)

Note: No interpretation.

OFFICE TIME
Secretary’s Outer Office

DEPART State Department
En route White House

[drive time: 5 minutes)

ARRIVE White House

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110418 Date: 02/24/2017
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2:05 pm

2:25 pm

2:30 pm WEEKLY MEETING w/POTUS

3:00. pm Oval Office
Contact: Jessica Wright Office
CLOSED PRESS

3:05 pm DEPART White House
En route State Department
[drive time: 5 minutes]

3:10 pm . ARRIVE State Department

3:15 pm OFFICE TIME

6:00 pm Secretary’s Office

6:00 pm DEPART State Department
En route Private Residence
[drive time: 10 minutes]

6:10 pm ' ARRIVE Private Residence

HRC RON Washington, DC

Weather:

Washington, DC: Rain, 68/46.

Lona Valmoro

Special Assistant to Secretary Hillary Rodham CIintoﬁ

(202) 647-9071 (direct)

T ABINAIDAA T

u
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail. com>

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2013 5:20 PM

To: 'millscd@state.gov' :

Cc: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com> RELEASE IN FULL
Subject: Re: Photo

I will make time for them. Am copying Lona and Huma---could they meet me somewhere on Monday? Or come by my
house Tuesday? Or when??

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MilisCD@state.gov]

- Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2013 05:14 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: H )
Subject: FW: Photo

FYI

From: Valmoro, Lona J

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2013 5:07 PM
To: Mills, Cheryl D

Cc: Abedin, Huma

Subject: RE: Photo

| told David.
- : AN
From: Mills, Cheryl D
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2013 5:06 PM
To: Valmoro, Lona J
Cc: Abedin, Huma
Subject: RE: Photo

Okay — we should explain the hearing, etc.

| feel bad.

From: Valmoro, Lona J

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2013 4:15 PM
To: Mills, Cheryl D

Cc: Abedin, Huma

Subject: FW: Photo

Unfortunately, this is unlikely to happen.

From: McKey, David G

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2013 4:14 PM
To: Valmoro, Lona ] '
Subject: Photo

-Lona,
You wrote to Eric re: a photo with his family. Unfortunately, they don’t arrive in town until Saturday evening.
They're here until Wednesday morning when they return to SF.

Thanks,
David

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110420 Date: 02/24/2017 5
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David McKey

Special Assistant to the Codrdinator

Office of the U.S. Global AIDS Coordinator

The President's Emergency Plan for AIDS Relief

2100 Pennsylvania Avenus NW, Suite 200 | Washington, DC 20037

W: 202.663.2462 | F: 202.663.2979

Emall: mckeyda@state.gov
www.pepfar.qov

LI~ AAINAINAA"™
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Sunday, January 20, 2013 11:45 AM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail. com> . RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Re: Bob . B6

-

Let's have Goosby come by Tues am.

What time for|:|Monday? . B6

—- Original Message -

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sunday, January 20, 2013 10:12 AM Eastem Standard Time
To:H

Subject: RE: Bob

ok we will see what else chris can find.
ved  loming monday with[ |
goosby is still being worked out he could stop at your house before departure for inauguration but i dont think thats the best 1dea. otherwise, we do

him tues morming while others come for hearing prep which 1 realize you wont neccssanly be dressed for. last option 1s wed morning on the hill
before your hearing which might be crazy.

barbara is set for the 23rd. will confirm the other dates.

From: H

Sent: Saturday, January 19,2013 5:14 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Bob

'

Not sure about Oscar coat—it's white and pretty but not sure it will work. I'll try it later

But there's a beautiful red dress for you to try. Y

' IEoming Monday moming ¥ |

Did we work out time for Goosby photo?

)

Did we get Barbara for Wed and Friday for 60 Minutes? Should she also come 24th for my retum to Hill for Kerry intro? Also for the entire week of
28th--2/1?

---—.Original Message ---—

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Saturday, January 19,2013 01:17 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: H

Subject: Bob

Reminder u wanted to call bob today|:tl.ona had told him 12:30 but I told him you were delayed. So he's standing by.

The Oscar coat arrived, hope its nice!

From: H

Sent: Saturday, January 19,2013 705 AM

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: NYT Well-Trod Path. Political Dono N

Tlus may help convince our friends that the WH not us is making decisions'
it

ambassador xml,]s%smmd"553B846BD9 143828851C940B01CF33DA?f=19

T ABINAINNA ™
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From: H <hdr22@clintonemail com>

Sent: Sunday, January 20, 2013 7:59 PM

To: ~ Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail. com> RELEASE IN
Subject: Re: RE: : ' . ‘ 4

Is there a way | can speak to her?
Sent from my iPad

On Jan 20, 2013, at 7:40 PM, "Huma Abedin" <Huma@clintonemail.com> wrote:

we are checking with her people directly as well.

From: H

Sent: Sunday, January 20, 2013 11:50 AM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re:

| just heard Can you find out details?

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sunday, January 20, 2013 10:59 AM Eastern Standard Time
- To:H - ;

Subject: X

hope all is going well today. blease let me know if there is anything you need.
i dont know how you feel but the flight crew has asked for a picture with you at Iga. i can tell easily tell them no.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110430 Date: 02/24/2017
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via Inc:

From: H <I~D)R22@c]intonemai].com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 3:56 PM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail. com> RELEASE IN
Subject: Re: calls confirmed FULL :
Ok.

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 03:44 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: H

Subject: calls confirmed

6:00pm Senator Menendez
6:30pm  Senator Corker
7:30pm  Rep. Royce
7:45pm  Rep. Engel

1Han IN4AI~"N4A"=
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‘ From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 9:09 PM )
\ To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> : :35 II: E ASEIN
1 Subject: Fw: Sorry to send this late . '

Can you print for me? , N

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivanl)@state.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 08:49 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: H

Subject: Sorry to send this late :

But as discussed, here is the answer to McCain’s question about funneling more $ through the SOC

- TheSOCis a very new o'rganization -- midwifed by Ambassador Ford only a few short months ago. We've been
f working closely with it to develop its capacity to help direct humanitarian assistance.
) )
- We're also coming to terms with it on direct assistance for the organization -- supporting staff salaries and
overhead, for instance. And we're trying to coordinate with its assistance arm — the Assistance Support Unit -
on an assistance shipment to Aleppo, in addition to other aid.

- It'saworkin progress, but we are in fact making much progress in a short time. The larger problem is that the
needs are just overwhelming.

LN LY (s L Wiel U R
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From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:

Subject:

Inc.

Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Wednesday, January 23, 2013 7:15 AM RELEASE IN PART

Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>; Hanley, Monica R <HaiﬂeyMR@state.gov>; Sullivan, Jacob J B6
<SullivanJJ@state.gov>

Johnson, Brock A <JohnsonBA3@state gov>; humamabedi
Re: Statement at UNGA on AQIM and Benghazi.docx

B6

Please note | don't getg emails on berry.

From: Mills, Cheryl D ,

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 07:12 AM

To: Hanley, Monica R; Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma

Cc: Johnson, Brock A; ‘humamabedinl ~ [<humamabedin b
Subject: RE: Statement at UNGA on AQIM and Benghazi.docx ‘

okay

From: Hanley, Monica R

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 7:03 AM

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma

Cc: Johnson, Brock A; 'humamabedi

Subject: Re: Statement at UNGA on AQIM and Benghazi.docx

Cheryl - | am leaving this at the house hole punched with Huma so HRC has time to put in her binder

‘Ffdln: .Mil.ls,l(':he.r‘y.I.D
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 04:40 AM
To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Cc: Johnson, Brock A; Hanley, Monica R; 'humamabedid <humamabedin

Subject: Fw: Statement at UNGA on AQIM and Benghazi.docx

Just seeing

Will bring but flagging for Monica:and Huma

From: Sullivan, Jacob ]

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 04:35 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Cc: Johnson, Brock A

Subject: Statement at UNGA on AQIM and Benghazi.docx

She also asked for this.

o A s oa
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From: H <}DR22@clintone1nail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 7:27 AM RELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> BS
Subject: Fw: Pts re Co-Location
b
Pls print.
----- Original Message -----

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 07:23 AM Eastem Standard Time -
To:H ..

Ce: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>; Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJi@state.gov>; Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state. gov>

Subject: Pts re Co-Location

Following up on last night, here is what we suggest. I will work with Huma to get this into paper form for you:

BS

ik

11° AAINa lﬁﬁ‘q
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via Inc.

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 7:50 AM .

To: barbard ] B6

Cce: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>
- Subject: Re: Wonderful seeing you and (sheepish) request... PART B6

Hi barbara - was great to see you as well and enjoyed chatting at the shoot.

First of all, its impressive to see what you have accomplished and to hear about the work you are doing on behalf of women and
girls. I wish | could tell you yes, given that this is an issue important to HRC. But Feb 1st is her last day at the State Department
and she has a full day and night of obligations which will keep her in DC for weekend. So sorry she can't join you bu thanks for
thinking of her and hope its a successful evening. Hope to stay in touch.

All the best,

Huma

From: Barbara Bush [mailto| |
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 03:07 AM

To: Abedin, Huma

Subject: Wonderful seeing you and (sheepish) request...

Hi Huma,
It was wonderful chatting with you yesterday at the ODLR shoot! Good luck on your last week in DC!

I'm writing with a request for Secretary Clinton from the organization I founded and run--Global Health Corps (and feeling somewhat sheepish
about it). B

We'll be holding a cocktail party in NYC on February 1st at 6:00pm, to celebrate the work of our Global Health Corps young leaders serving
the health needs of vulnerable communities in New York, Newark, Boston, and DC

The topic of our 2nd quarter programming 1s women and girls' health and we were hoping to engage someone to speak about the issue at our
cocktail party--obviously, Secretary Clinton was our first choice (Ambassador Melanne Verveer from the Office of Global Women's Issues was
our last speaker). I know the chances are very slum, but I figured it was worth a shot (a girl can dream :)).

Given the fact that she's been the leading voice on women and girls' issues, | know her experience would provide an inspiring
opportunity for our fellows to leam more broadly about health issues that affect women around the world And, 70% of our
applicants are female, with many often siting in our application that Secretary Clinton has been their inspiration for wanting to
pursue leadership positions in global heatth.

The event will provide an opportunity to bring together our partners, supporters, fellows, and alumni from previous years as well as
other members of the health community who are working to address the serious health needs of women and girls around the
world. Clinton Health Access Initiative was our very first Global Heaith Corps partner, and we've been lucky enough to have
fellows (and now several Global Health Corps alums) working with them in Rwanda, Malawi, Uganda, Tanzania, and Swaziland.
Please let me know if I can pass along any additional information.

Barbara

Background on Global Heaith Corps:

Global Health Corps mobilizes a global community of young leaders to create new solutions in global health. GHC believes young people are
the future to solving global health challenges. We place recent college graduates and young professionals from around the world in health non-
profits and government offices in the US, East Africa, and Southern Africa to serve communities for a year (focusing on HIV, maternal chuld
health issues, and healthcare access). Through additional training, community building, leadership development, and mentorship these young
people complete their fellowship with skills to be changemakers in the global health field throughout their careers. Since 2009, we have placed
216 fellows (from 12 countries) to serve in Burundi, Malawi, Uganda, Rwanda, Zambia, and the United States with organizations like Partners
In Health, Clinton Health Access Initiative, Millennium Villages Project, and other outstanding organizations.

Global Health Corps believes that social inequities will not be solved until we have people from all the different sectors at the table,
and so we recruit fellow from the private sector, the public sector, government, research and universities. We have a unique model
where we place American fellows with local fellows in our international placements, in order to focus on capacity building both
within the country as well as create international partnerships between fellows, while in the US, we place an American fellows with
an international fellow from anywhere in the world, and have had feliows join us from countries including Zimbabwe, Nigeria,
Philippines, and Italy.

- AAIAAIAA @
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via [

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> '

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 6:18 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> ‘BG

Cc: Diane Reyrolds <dreynolds@clintonemail.com>; Bari Lurie {

Subject: Fw: ' : B6
Do you remembeﬂ Fau you call the Ambassador and connect him w|:|7

-—--— Original Message -~--

From: Diane Reynolds
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 06:11 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: H

Cc: Huma Abedin
Subject:

I would feel better knowing she is getting the best possible care and if there were an emergency, heaven forbid, as an

American I would want her connected to the embassy. Thank you for any & all help.

Her name is‘
+  Husband's name ig

Probably best to have whomever contactl:|
Thank you again Mom

X
Chelsea

- AMAlastana

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06110446 Date: 02/24/2017
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Mills, Cheryl D

From: ' Samuelson, Heather F

‘Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2009 3:07 PM , ,

To: Mills, Cheryt D B6

Ce: obbymook | ~ RELEASE IN
Subject: . List of People for Paperwork . PART B6
Cheryl,

Below are two categories of people | am reaching out to for paperwork: 1) list of people you highlighted yesterday on
HRC's list who HRC had starred (senate and non-Senate staffers) and 2) other persons | am reachmg out to based on
markings on your slotting list or other conversations. \

Let me know if you have any questions whatsoever. Apologies again for missing your message - having m\) voicemail set
up today. Speaking with Maura momentarily.

Thanks,
Heather

1) GROUP 1: Full list of people | am reaching out to begin paperwork that you highlighted on HRC's list.
Diversity check on this list: 0 African-American, 4 Asian-American, 4 Hispanic

HA 09/01/2015
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via Inc:

GROUP 2: Others | am giving paperwork to based on your markings on slotting list. Diversity Check (that | am aware
of): 1 African-American '
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